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THE WAY FORWARD 

With a legacy of more than 60 years, today SSGC is 
Pakistan's energy powerhouse, endeavoring to provide 
uninterrupted natural gas to the people of Sindh and 
Balochistan. During these six decades, the Company 
has continued to add on to a rich network of 
transmission and distribution lines while at the same 
time rising to the needs of the ever growing customer 
base. The Company has carved out a distinct niche 
in the eyes of its stakeholders by undertaking ground 
breaking transmission and distribution projects 
while emerging as a leading IT enabled company 
and setting industry standards in customer service. 

Today SSGC operates in an environment in which 
challenges abound. Yet the Company has remained 
committed towards optimizing its potential by 
diversifying into new projects, investing in human 
resource and constantly innovating to meet the energy 
needs of its 2.7 million customers across Sindh and 
Balochistan. For a Company that has always pursued 
excellence, the only way is way forward. 
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To meet the energy requirements of customers 
through reliable, environment-friendly and 
sustainable supply of natural gas, while conducting 
Company business professionally. efficiently, ethically 
and with responsibility to all our stakeholders, 
community and the nation. 
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VISION 
To be a model utility, providing quality service by 
maintaining a high level of ethical and professional 
standards and through optimum use of resources. 

MISSION 
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Board of Directors 
As at June 30. 2013 

Shahid Aziz Siddiqui 
Chairman 

Mr. Shahid Aziz Siddiqui was the Chairman of State Life Insurance Corporation of Pakistan. He holds Post 
Graduate Degree in Development Economics from the University of Cambridge, UK. During an illustrious 
career. he has held senior positions such as MD, Rice Export Corporation of Pakistan, Chairman National 
Highway Authority and Commissioner, Karachi Division. 

Zuhair Siddiqui 
Managing Director 

A highly experienced professional in different areas of management, prior to becoming the Company's 
Managing Director. Mr. Zuhair Siddiqui was DMD (Corporate Services) in charge of Management Services 
(MS). Information Technology (IT) and Customer Services' (CS) divisions. Before joining SSGC, Mr. Siddiqui 
was associated with Civil Aviation Authority. Mr. Siddiqui is an M.S. Electrical and Computer Engineering 
from Oregon State University, USA. 

 

Ayaz Dawood 
Director 

 

Mr. Ayaz Dawood is the Chief Executive of B.R.R. Investments (Private) Limited. An eminent banker and 
a financial analyst;  Nlr. Dawood has held many senior positions in reputable companies and financial 
instructions of Pakistan. He is a graduate in Economics from McGill University, Montreal and is also an 
MBA in Finance, Money and Financial Markets from Colombia Business School, New York, USA. 

Agha Sher Shah 
Director 

Agha Sher Shah is the Chairman and Chief Executive of Bandhi Sugar Mills. Prior to his current role, he was 
senior portfolio manager of a multi-billion dollar portfolio in Abu Dhabi Investment Authority (AMA), one 
of the world's largest sovereign wealth funds. Mr. Shah started his career as an investment analyst covering 
consumer. energy and finance sectors of the S&P 500 in the U.S. Equity market. Mr. Shah is a Bachelor of 
Science in Engineering from Rice University and holds an MBA degree from Cornell university, New York. 
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Azim lqbal Siddiqui 
Director 

Mr. Azim lqbal Siddiqui joined SSGC in 1974 and held several management positions before becoming the 
MD in May 2011. In 2010. as part of the Company's organizational restructuring plan, Mr. Siddiqui, who 
was previously DMD (Customer and Financial Services) became the head of Business Unit South as DMD 
(South). Mr. Siddiqui has had a rich experience of running Customer Services Division of the Company. 
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Azhar Maud 
Director 

 

An electronic engineer with a post graduate in electrical engineering from the USA, Air Vice Marshal (Retd.) 
Azhar Maud served for 34 years in Pakistan Air Force. His last major assignment was in the Ministry of 
IT and Telecom as Chairman and CEO of National Telecommunication Corporation. 

Mohammad Arif Hameed 
Director 

Mr. Mohammad AM Hameed was the Chief Executive and MD of Sui Northern Gas Pipeline Ltd. (SNGPL) 
till 16 September 2015. He is a mechanical engineer by profession, registered with the Pakistan Engineering 
Council. Mr. Hameed has 36 years of experience of gas industry particularly in the planning, design, 
construction and operation of natural gas transmission and distribution networks in Pakistan. 

Mirza Mahmood Ahmad 
Director 

A barrister with a career spanning over 24 years, Mirza Mahmood Ahmad is a partner at Minto and Mirza, 
Advocates and Solicitors. Mr. Ahmad has represented a number of public and private sector companies. 
Mr. Ahmad is BA from the University of Punjab and LLB and LLM from University of Cambridge. 

      

Tariq Jafar 
Director 

 

Mr. Tariq Jafar is CEO, Business Computing International. He was Director, Chemphar Pakistan Ltd. from 
1965 to 1982. Mr. Jafar was President. Sindh Club Managing Committee from 2010 to 2012. He is M. A. 
(Cantab) from Cambridge University. 
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Nessar Ahmed 
Director 

 

Mr. Nessar Ahmed has had a rich career in investment and development barking. He joined a leading 
investment bank as its President in 1990 and remained its head till 2003. Mr. Ahmed. who has also been 
associated •with a leading linancial institution al the country. has played a pivotal role in introducing many 
financial products in the country. He is an MBA from IBA Karachi. 	 1 

Sadiq Sanjrani 
Director 

Mr. Sadiq Sanjrani is Chief Executive of Sanjrani Mining Company. He has also been the Honorary Clues 
Coordinator in Prime Minister s Secretariat in PM s Grievances Wing. an Honorary member of PM s 
Inspection Commission and Coordinator at PM s Special Grievances Cell. Mr. Sanjrani has been the 
Director of the Board of Export Processing Zone and Member of All Pakistan Mining Association, Pakistan 
Bait-u -Mal. Quetta Chamber of Commerce and Industry and Employer Federation of Pakistan 

Shahid M. Sattar 
Director 

Mr. Shahid Sattar has a strong financial industry and commercial banking background with over 33 years 
of banking experience in Pakistan, Middle East, Africa and Europe. lie has been a Director of PICIC 
Insurance Ltd. snce April 2011. Mr. Sattar holds an MBA in Marketing from University of Punjab, Lahore 
and a B.Sc. degree in Textile Engineering from University of Engineering and Technology. Lahore. 

Dr. Shahab Alam (Deceased) 
Director 

A Chemical Engineer by profession. Dr. Shahab Alan served over 32 years in the energy sector. Dr. Atam 
served as Director General Gas in the Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Resources. He achieved his PhD 
in 1994 in Energy Management and Policy from the University of Pennsylvania, Philadelpnia, USA. 

Aamir Amin 
Director 

Mr. Aamir Amin has a diversified experience cf over 14 years in financial services industry. Mr. Amin 
joined NIT in July 2006 as Controller Accounts and was elevated to the position of Head of Finance in 
January 2008. Mr. Amin is a Chartered Accountant by profession bowline Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of Pakistan (ICAP) with training from Ernst & Young - Pakistan. Mr Amin is also a certified Information 
Systems Auditor (CISA). He also represents NE as Nominee Director on various Boards 
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Present Board of Directors meeting in session at Head Office. Karachi and via video conferencing 
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In Session - Present Board of Directors 
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Miftah 190211 
Chairman 

Mr. Mittah Ismail holds  a  PhD  in  Public Finance and Poitiral Economy 
from the Wharton School of Business, University of Pennsylvania. A 
professional economist, Mr. Ismail was associated with the International 
Monetary Fund (IMF)  before returning to  Pakistan. Mr.  Ismail is  also 
CEO and Director at Ismail Industries Ltd., Pakistan's largest 
confectionery company. Ho is also  a  Director of Astroplastics (Pvt.) 
Ltd.,  Delmare Foods and Pakistan International Airlines Corporation 
(PIAC).  Mr.  Ismail is also the President of  Karachi  American School. 
He is  a  member of the Advisory Committee of the Institute of Business 
Administration and has also been its visiting faculty member. 

ShaIM Nahuatl 
Managing Director 

Mr. Khalid Rahman was appointed  as  Managing Director of SSGC by 
the Government  of Pakistan  on January  2,  2015. Mr. Rahman s 
professional experience spans over 35 years in senior management 
positions in oil, gas and banking industries and in the accounting 
profession in Pakistan and abroad,  including  Europe and  Far  East. 
Mr. Rahman worked in the United Kingdom and Hong Kong for 17 
years and handled regional responsibilities. Mr. Rahman was associated 
with Pakistan Petroleum Limited for around 20 years in various senior 
management  positions including Chief Executive Officer  and  Managing 
Director, Deputy Managing Director, Chief Financial Officer and 
Company Secretary. Before Joining SSGC, Mr. Rahman was associated 
with the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan  as  the Chief 
Operating Officer. Mr.  Rahman is  on the Compliance Advisory  Panel 
of the International Federation of Accountants. Mr. Rahman is also 
a  member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and 
Wales, Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan  and  Ontario 
Institute of Chartered  Professional  Accountants.  He is  also an alumnus 
of the Graduate Business School. Stanford University and Kellogg 
Graduate School of Management. North Western University. 
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Sardar Rlzwan Kehar 
Director 

Sardar Rizwan Kehar has over 36 years of experience in Pakistan and 
the USA in various fields including hi-tech, International Banking, 
Finance, Management, Agriculture and Consulting. Mr. Kehar holds 
a  Bachelors' Degree in Engineering and Masters' Degrees in Information 
Systems and Finance. lie is also MBA in Marketing. His distinguished 
career is marked by various responsible positions in private and public 
limited companies. 
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Muhammad Riaz Khan 
Director 

Muhammad Riaz Khan has served as MD and CEO of Oil and Gas 
Development Company Ltd. (OGDCL), Pakistan's premier Oil and Gas 
Company. He has over 30 years of diversified experience in the Oil 
and Gas sector, especially in petroleum and gas engineering, production, 
joint ventures, leadership/managerial skills and Human Resource 
Management. Mr. Khan is Director  on  the boards of SSGC-LPG (Pvt.) 
Ltd. and State Petroleum Refining and Petrochemical Corporation 
(Pvt.) Ltd. He has remained the Director  on  the boards of Mari 
Petroleum Company Limited and Pirkoh Gas Company Limited. Mr. Khan 
is  a  certified Director of Executive Development Centre, University of 
Lahore. He has authored/co-authored and presented several technical 
papers. Mr. Khan is  an  active member of Pakistan Engineering Council, 
Petroleum Institute of Pakistan and the Society of Petroleum Engineers, 
USA. He graduated from UET, Lahore in Petroleum and Gas Engineering. 
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Nara!nada Riaz Nosherwani 
Director 

A scion of Balochistan's eminent Nosherwani family, Nawabzada Riaz 
Nosherwani  specializes in the  field of  minerals  and  natural resources. 
He is the owner of Charkohan Mining in Quetta and Royal Minerals 
Corporation and KSN associates in Karachi. Mr. Nosherwani is a 
Bachelor of Arts from the University of Balochistan. 

Agha Sher Shah 
Director 

Agha  Sher Shah  is  currently Chairman  and  Chief Executive  of Bandhl 
Sugar  Mills. Prior to his current  role,  he  was senior portfolio  manager 
of a multi-billion dollar portfolio in Abu Dhabi Investment Authority 
(ADIA), one of the world's largest sovereign wealth funds. Mr. Shah 
started his career as an investment analyst covering consumer, energy 
and finance sectors of the S&P 500 in the U.S. Equity market. In his 
investment career  of  24 years at ADIA, he has held senior portfolio 
management  positions  in  U.S.  and  global  equities. Mr.  Shah  has a 
Bachelor of Science in Engineering  from Rice  University and holds 
an MBA degree from Cornell University. New York 

Sui Southern Gas Company Linitoo 
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MM. Saulat 
Director 

Mr. Mobin Saulat is  Managing  Director and Chief Executive Officer of 
Inter State Gas Systems  Pvt.  Ltd (ISGS). With Mr. Saulat  at  the helm 
of affairs, ISGS has witnessed impressive  growth,  becoming the first 
Pakistani company  in  the  energy  sector to negotiate, conclude and 
implement  transnational energy  projects such  as  Iran-Pakistan  (IP) 
and  Turkmenistan-Afghanistan-India-Pakistan (TAPI)  Gas Pipeline 
projects.  Mr. Saulat has over 20 years of experience  in commercial 
and professional environments in Pakistan and abroad.  He  has  served 
as the Company Secretary and Finance Director of the  Islamabad 
Electric Supply Corporation (IESCO) Pvt. Ltd., Group Head  Finance 
of  the Army Welfare Trust and Chief Financial Controller of White  Oil 
Pipeline  project and Shashi Steel Pvt. Ltd. The  ISGS MD  has  served 
in  senior  managerial positions in Saudi  Arabia,  UAE,  and  UK.  He was 
elected  as the  first  Chairman of  Board  of  Directors of TAPI (Pvt) 
Limited formed  by the Consortium  of Turkmenistan, Afghanistan, 
Pakistan and India for the  execution and  operation of TAPI Pipeline 
Project He also serves  as  Director  on  the Board of PIP. Mr. Saulat 
is  a  graduate from Punjab University and is a Fellow Member (FCMA) 
of the Chartered Institute of Management Accountants, UK. 

Shazad Dada• 
Director 

Mr.  Shazad Dada  is  the  Chief Executive  Officer  and  member of the 
Board of Directors of  Standard Chartered  Bank  (Pakistan)  Ltd.. He is 
a  seasoned banker and  a prominent capital market professional,  with 
over  25  years of diverse experience with renowned financial  institutions 
in the United States and Pakistan. Prior to joining Standard Chartered, 
he  was the  CEO  and MD of Barclays Pakistan. His experience  spreads 
across Corporate,  Investment and Retail Banking. Mr. Shazad was 
additionally the Head of Regional Transaction Services Steering 
Committee  for  Asia  and India, UAE and Pakistan. Returning to Pakistan 
in  late 2005 to head  Deutsche Bank AG Pakistan as its MD, Chief 
Country Officer and Head of  Global Banking. Mr. Dada has played an 
instrumental role  in  leading  the turnaround  of  the bank's  Pakistan 
franchise. He is on the Board  of  Trustees  of Developments in  Literacy 
(DIL) Pakistan and is also  a  member  of the Board  of Directors of 
Karachi Stock Exchange and AISEC. Mr.  Dada  has  held various  senior 
level positions in the past, including Chairman of Pakistan Mercantile 
Exchange, Council Member of the Institute of Bankers and Pakistan 
Bankers Association. Mr. Dada  has an  MBA from the Wharton School 
of the University of Pennsylvania. 

'Resigned from the Board  w.e.1 Febtuaty  29. 2016 



Salem Zamindar 
Director 

Mr. Saleem Zamindar has over 21 years of experience in four countries 
in investment management, board level general management and 
international banking. He  is  a certified company director by the Pakistan 
Institute of Corporate Governance and additionally also holds the 
globally prestigious Certificate in Company Direction from the Institute 
of Directors, UK. Presently, Mr. Zamindar serves on the Board of 
Directors of several publicly listed and private limited companies. He 
is also the former President of the Rotary Club of Karachi, the largest 
and oldest Rotary Club in District 3271, and is a member of the 
Managing Committee of the Karachi Boat Club and also  a  member of 
the Karachi Council on Foreign Relations. Mr. Zamindar has a Bachelor 
of Arts degree in Economics from Boston University, USA and an 
MBA from Durham University Business School, UK. 

Margie Gkaloo 
Director 

Ms. Nargis Ghaloo, an officer of Federal Government in BS-22, is 
presently posted as Chairperson of State Life Insurance Corporation 
of Pakistan. She attained her Masters Degree in English in 1981 and 
subsequently cleared the Competitive Examination in 1982. She is a 
Certified Director from Pakistan Institute of Corporate Governance 
(PICG). Prior to her present posting in State Life, she has held positions 
of Additional Secretary Cabinet Division, Government of Pakistan. 
Secretary Women Development and Executive Director, Slate Life 
Insurance Corporation of Pakistan. Besides, she had also remained 
posted in important Administrative and Financial positions in Federal 
and Provincial Governments. Ms. Ghaloo is also a Director on the 
Board of several public and private sector companies. She has a 
'Certificate in Company Direction' from the Institute of Directors. UK. 
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Muhammad Bilal Sheikh 
Director 

Mr. Bilal Sheikh is a seasoned banker with over 48 years of diversified 
experience in banking to his credit since 1967. He was also one of 
the Council Members of the Institute of Bankers, Pakistan in 1998-
1999. Mr. Sheikh has been CEO of various scheduled commercial 
banks since 1998. He is ex-CEO Sindh Bank Ltd. Prior to that, Mr. 
Sheikh served as President and CEO, My Bank Ltd, PICIC Commercial 
Bank Ltd. Chairman, National Development Finance Corporation (NDFC) 
and Deputy Managing Director PICIC Limited. He has also been the 
Vice Chairman, Pakistan Banks Association. Mr. Sheikh has served 
on the Boards of various World Bank-financed Energy Projects and 
IPPs including HUBCO. He was also on the Boards of OGDC and PIDC. 
Mr. Sheikh was also  a  member of high powered Committee constituted 
by the Government of Pakistan for Revival of Sick Units in the Country. 
He is also the Director and Group Chairman  on  the Boards of Directors 
of Government of Sindh owned companies including Sindh Leasing 
Company Ltd., Sindh Insurance Ltd., and Sindh Modaraba Management 
Ltd. Mr. Sheikh is an M.Com  from Punjab University. He passed 
Banking Diploma Examination In 1969. 
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Mina Mahmood Ahmad 
Director 

 

  

Mirza Mahmood Ahmad is an established advocate and is a partner at 
the prestigious law firm, Minto and Mirza, Advocates and Solicitors. His 
professional career as a lawyer spans over 24 years in which he has 
provided invaluable services to the fields of corporate, constitutional, 
regulatory and banking laws. He has been involved with some of the most 
challenging legations  in  these areas, having represented several companies 
and different regulatory authorities including the Securities and Exchange 
Commission of Pakistan, the Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority and the 
Karachi Stock Exchange. Mr. Ahmad has several publicationslconsultances 
and research papers to his name including °Harmonizing the Code of 
Corporate Governance with other Laws/Regulations in Pakistan", a research 
study for SECP funded by the UNDP. Mr. Mahmood also serves on the 
board of SNGPL as the Chairman of its HR Committee. He is also the 
Chairman of the Audit Committee of Pakistan Engineering Company. Mr. 
Ahmad also serves on the Board of Directors of MCB-Aril Habib Investments 
Ltd.. He  is  a member of the Lahore High Court Bar Association and a 
member of the Punjab Bar Council. Mr. Ahmad has a LLM from the 
University of Cambridge. He regularly conducts lectures at the Executive 
Development Centre at LUMS. Mr. Ahmad is also Director, Training 
Sessions conducted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan. 
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gni Mohammad Saleem SIddlque 
Director 

Qazi Mohammad Saleem Siddiqui graduated from the Mehran University 
of Engineering and Technology, Jamshoro with  a  degree  in  Mechanical 
Engineering. He was associated  with the sugar industry  for about  five 
years before  joining government service in November  1990. Since 
then,  he has  held various positions in the Ministry of Petroleum and 
Natural Resources. leading to his current post as Director General 
(Gas).  Mr.  Siddiqui is also a Director on the Board of Mari Petroleum 
Company  Limited. He has also served as Director on the  Boards  of 
Pakistan  Petroleum Limited and Sui Northern Gas  Pipelines  Limited. 
He  is  also  member of Board of Governors of SAARC  and  Hydrocarbon 
Development Institute  of Pakistan. 

ratwa 	 

Furgan Sabath,  Khan 
Director 

Mr. Furgan Bahadur Khan is Additional Secretary, Ministry of Petroleum and 
Natural Resources. Government of Pakistan.  Mr.  Khan has experience of laying 
policy framework related to sectoral reform process including privatization and 
deregulation ands also responsible for managing and implemenJng  the  approved 
policies in furtherance of the economics reforms agenda of the Government of 
Pakistan. Mr. Khan communicates on regular  basis  with the  public  sector units 
including gas distribution, exploration. petroVgasICNG stations  and  oil refineries. 
Mr. Khan  joined Civil Services of Pakistan District  Management Group  (DMG) 
in  October 1984.  He started his career as  Assistant Commissioner. Taunsa Sharif 
in  Dera Ghazi  Khan and  later  on served as  Additional Deputy Commissioner, 
Mianwali and Okara. Later from  1998 to  2008, Mr. Khan served in the capacity 
of Deputy Commissioner/DCO  in a  number of districts in Balochistan including 
Musa Khel, Kohlu, Killi Saifullah,  Zhob,  Barkhan and Jaffarabad. He also served 
as Additional Secretary, Department of Communication and Works (C&W) and 
Service and General Administration Department (S&GAD) Quetta. Mr. Khan has 
also served  as  Home Secretary, Government of Balochistan and Director General 
(DG) of Agency for Barani Area  Development  (ABAD), Rawalpindi. After promotion 
to BS-21. Mr.  Khan joined  the Ministry  of Inter-provincial Coordination (IPC)  as 
Additional Secretary  till March 2014. 
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Performance Indicators 

	

RETURN ON EQUITY CAPITAL EMPLOYED 	 DIVIDEND PER SHARE EARNING PER SHARE 
in  % 	 in % 
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	  70% 
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Detail of Distribution Network 
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Six-Year Financial Highlights 
Key Statistical Data 

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 

Trading Results Rs. Million 
Sales (excluding Gas Development Surcharge) 142,197 133,875 110,402 112,274 104,139 74,995 
Gross Profit/ (loss) 3,451 2,668 2,245 2,800 (559) (256) 
Profit Before tax 330 4,087 5,520 7,013 417 2,382 
Profit After tax 216 2,581 4,724 4,399 257 991 

Operating Ratios 
Gross Margin 2.28°/0 2.04% 1.96% 2.60% -0.52% -0.34% 
Pre-tax Margin 0.22% 3.12% 4.82% 6.51% 0.39% 3.19% 
Net Margin 0.14% 1.97% 4.13% 4.08% 0.24% 1.33% 

Financial position Rs. Million 
Shareholders Equity 16,505 18,248 17,775 14,072 9,684 10,315 
Property, Plant and Equipment 67,736 64,260 59,644 41,666 38,096 33,808 
Net Current Assets 2,550 2,117 2,066 1,203 3,110 2,823 
Long Term Assets 2,050 2,048 1,142 1,259 1,426 1,616 
Long Term Liabilities 45,580 39,925 34,825 30,056 32,947 27,932 
Capital Employed 42,332 38,155 33,635 31,451 29,212 25,441 

Performance 
Capital Expenditure Rs. Million 7,335  7,883 10,340 6,040 6,583 6,044 
Return on Total Assets 0.11% 1.49% 3.37% 3.97% 0.26% 1.38% 
Asset Turnover Ratio 0.82 0.83 0.91 1.02 1.26 1.12 
Fixed Assets Turnover Ratio 2.30 2.11 2.26 2.70 3.01 2.35 
Inventory Turnover Times 1.74 2.11 1.88 1.65 1.68 2.15 
Return on Equity % 1.24% 14.33% 29.67% 37.04% 2.58% 9.88% 
Return on Capital Employed % 0.51% 6.77% 14.05% 13.99% 0.88% 3.90% 

Valuation and other Ratios 
Earnings per Share Rs. 0.25 2.93 5.36 5.24 0.38 1.48 
Cash Dividend - per Share Rs. 2.25 2.50 1.50 1.25 
Dividend Payout Ratio 0% 77% 470/0 29% 0% 85% 
Net Assets per Share (Breakup Value) Rs. 18.74 20.72 20.18 16.77 14.43 15.37 
Market Value per Share at 30 June Rs. 19.52 19.50 21.67 15.91 13.59 28.06 
Price Earnings ratio 79.66 6.65 4.04 3.03 35.42 19.00 
Dividend Yield 0/0 0.00% 11.54% 11.54% 9.43% 0.00% 4.45% 
Debt : Equity Ratio 63:37 54:46 51 : 49 54:46 70:30 60 : 40 
Current Ratio 1.02 1.02 1.03 1.02 1.05 1.08 
Debt Service Coverage Ratio 2.21 2.19 1.27 1.54 2.43 0.53 

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited 

    



Highlights of the Year 2012-13 

Ground breaking of a transnational project First-ever tight gas project 

CSR collaborations Charter of Demands Commissioning of projects 

591h Annual Report 2013 

The ground breaking of the 2.775-km $7.5 billion Iran-Pakistan 
Gas Pipeline Project was held on March 11. 2013. Once 
commissioned, the transnational pipeline will help to bridge 
Pakistan's natural gas demand-supply gap. 

SSGC successfully completed the mainline welding of 52-km Rehman 
Gas Field Pipeline in Kirthar Range in Sindh. The project marked the 
discovery of tight gas for the first time in Pakistan. 

Saviours on the road Harmonizing synergies New frontier 

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited 

A number of pipeline integration projects 
including Nur Bagla, Sujawal, Rehman and 
Meher Gas field schemes were 
commissioned in 2012-13. Picture here 
shows pipeline laying operation in progress 
at the site of the Sujawal project. 

SSGC Management and office bearers of 
Peoples Labour Union (CM) signed the 
Charter of Demands through which the 
Company subordinate staff and workers 
would get revised remuneration packages 
and other benefits. 

SSGC created a record of sorts in March 
2013 when its Management signed MoUs 
with eleven reputable educational 
institutions and NGOs for its FY 2012-13 
CSR projects in the areas of education, 
health and environment. 

The Corporate Communication Department 
(CCD) started an awareness drive in public 
and private schools of Karachi to educate 
the school children and the faculty about 
pressing energy issues such as 
conservation and gas theft. 

SSGC's first inter-departmental Sports 
Festival with themes of 'Get, set, play' was 
held in April 2013. Picture shows here 
champions MS Kangaroos celebrating their 
victory at the closing ceremony held at 
Karachi Terminal grounds. 

Orr. t77... 	111 

For the ultimate objective of facilitating its 
customers, the Company launched itself in 
the digital media platforms of Facebook 
and Twitter, amidst staggering response. 



Committees of the Board 

The Board has established four committees namely Audit and Risk Committee, Finance and Procurement Committee, Human Resource and 
Remuneration Committee and Special Committee of Directors on UFG. The primary function of these committees is to assist the Board in 
effective and efficient discharge of its functions and to provide feedback on matters containing significant importance for Board's working. 

The Board has approved Terms of Reference for each of the committees to ensure that the interest of the Company is safeguarded. An 
overview of the composition of these committees along with synopsis of their Terms of Reference is given below: 

Board HR and Remuneration Committee 

The Board HR and Remuneration Committee is composed of the following: 
. Mr. Shahid Aziz Siddiqui - Chairman 
. Mr. Zuhair Siddiqui - Member 
. Mr. Ayaz Cawood - Member 
. Mr. Azim lqbal Siddiqui - Member 
. Mr. Mohammad Arif Hameed - Member 
. Mirza Mahmood Ahmad - Member 

The Terms of Reference of Board HR and Remuneration Committee include the following: 
▪ To study and evaluate all HR-related issues presented by the Management and formulate concise recommendations for the Board. 
. To review performanceof the Managing Director on an annual basis and recommend increment thereof. 
. To review and endorse performance/potential assessment of GMs and SGMs. 
• To review and endorse promotion / demotion and other significant matters pertaining to the assignments of executives in Grade VIII and IX. 
• To review recruitment policy and procedure and recommend hiring of executives in Grade VIII and IX. 
• To review and endorse HR plan including but not limited to executive training, development, career planning, potential assessment 

and succession planning. 

Board Finance and Procurement Committee 

The Board Finance and Procurement Committee is composed of the following: 
. Mirza Mahmood Ahmad - Chairman 
. Mr. Zuhair Siddiqui - Member 
. Mr. Azim lqbal Siddiqui - Member 
. Dr. Shahab Alam - Member 
. Mr. Shahid M. Satter - Member 
. Mr. Aamir Amin - Member 

The Board Finance and Procurement Committee reviews, provides feedback and takes constructive action in the following areas: 
. Corporate objectives and strategies developed by the Management. 
. Annual revenue and capital budgets. 
. Additional capital expenditure plans. 
. Authority limits and approval policies of the Management. 
• Borrowing or financial arrangements. 
. Procurement Policies. 
. Procurement of materials and services exceeding the authority limits of the Management. 

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited 
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Board Audit and Risk Management Committee 

The Board Audit and Risk Management Committee is composed of the following: 
. Mr. Nessar Ahmed - Chairman 
. Agha Sher Shah - Member 
. Mr. Ayaz Dawood - Member 
. Mr. Azhar Maud - Member 
. Mr. Tariq Jafar - Member 

The Board Audit and Risk Management Committee performs the following functions: 
Ensures independence of external auditors and reviews the extent of non-audit work undertaken and the fees involved. 
Reviews quarterly, half yearly and annual financial statements of the Company, prior to their approval by the Board of Directors 
with focus on: 
r 	Major Departmental issues. 

Significant adjustments resulting from the audit. 
The going concern assumption. 
Any changes in accounting policies and practices. 

✓ Compliance with applicable accounting standards. 
✓ Compliance with listing regulations and other statutory and regulatory authorities. 

Compliance with management control standards and policies including ethics policy for good corporate governance; and 
▪ Director's Report and any other published information to ensure it is consistent with the financial statements. 

. Facilitates the external audit and discusses with the external auditors, major observations arising from interim and final audits and 
any matter that the auditors may wish to highlight (in the absence of the Management, where necessary)- 

. Reviews the Management's letter issued by external auditors and Management's response thereto. 

. Ensures coordination between the internal and external auditors of the Company to avoid duplication or incomplete coverage as 
far as possible. 

. Ascertains that the internal control systems including financial and operational controls, accounting system and reporting structure 
are adequate and effective, including risk management and security, and meets or exceeds standards for professional practice. 

. Ensures continuing suitability of the organizational structure at all levels. 

. Determines appropriate measures to safeguard Company's assets and their performance including post facto review of major 
investment projects and programs. 

. Reviews the exposure of the Company to risk and any matters that might have a material effect on the Company's fiscal position. 

. Reviews the Company's statement on internal control systems prior to endorsement by the Board of Directors. 

. Institutes special projects, value for money studies or other investigations on any matter on its own initiative, or if so directed by 
the Board of Directors, in consultation with the Chief Executive and to consider remittance of any matter to the external auditors or 
to any external body. 

• determines compliance with the relevant statutory requirements. 
. Monitors compliance with the best practices of corporate governance and identification of significant violations; and 
• Considers any other issue or matter on its own or as may be assigned by the Board of Directors. 

Board Special Committee of Directors on UFG 

The Board Special Committee of Directors on UFG is composed of the following: 
. Mr. Azhar Maud - Chairman 
. Agha Sher Shah - Member 
. Mr. Ayaz Dawood - Member 
• Mirza Mahmood Ahmad - Member 
• Mr. Nessar Ahmed - Member 
• Mr. Shahid M. Sattar - Member 
. Mr. Tariq Jafar - Member 
. Mr. Azim lqbal Siddiqui - Member 

UFG Committee assists the Board in effective monitoring and control of Unaccounted-for-Gas (UFG)/gas losses. The Committee performs 
the following functions: 
. Holds regular meetings to review, provide feedback, make recommendations and take actions out of information/data presented. 

. Reviews monthly UFG statistical data of the Company and its different regions, in order to identity the geographical areas contributing 
to UFG and assigns tasks to relevant departments for performing UFG-reduction activities. 
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Optimizing Potential, Moving Forward 

Attendance of Directors at Meetings 

Board Meetings 

Name of Director Total Number of Board Meetings' 	Number of attended meeting(s) 

Mr. Shahid Aziz Siddiqui 28 27 

Mr. Iota? Satiable 22 	 22 

Mr. Aram lqbal Siddiqui (as Managing Director) 06 	 05 

Mr. Aram Igbal Siddiqui (as Nor•Fxeative Director) 09 	 09 

Mr. Ayaz Davaiscd 28 	 26 

Agha Sher Shah 12 	 10 

Mr. Azhar Maud 28 	 26 

Mr. M. Aril Harried 28 	 24 

Dr. Shahab Alam 28 	 28 

Mr. Shahid PA. Sanai 11 	 11 

Mirra Mahrrood Ahmad 28 25 

Mr. M. Sado Sanjrani 09 05 

Mr. Nessar Ahmod 	 28 27 

Mr. Tariq Jafar 	 09 09 

Mr. Wazir All Khoja 	 28 28 

Mr. Zubalr Habib 	 17 07 

Mr. Aurangzeb Ali Naqvi 	 10 08 

Mr. Babar Yagoob Falob Muhammad 	 17 01 

Mr. Wegar A. Malik 	 11 09 

Mr. Fazabur-Rehman Dittu 19 15 

Mr. Salim Abbas Jiiani 37 

Board Audit and Risk Management Committee Meetings 
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Board Finance and Procurement Committee Meetings 

Name of Director Total Number of Board Meetings' Number of attended meeting(s) 

Mirza Mahmood Ahmad 08 08 

Mr. Shahid Aziz Siddiqui 06 06 

Mr. Zuhair Siddiqui 06 06 

Dr. Shahab Alam 08 06 

Mr. Azim legal Siddiqui (as Managing Directs') 02 02 

Mr. Azim tgbal Siddiqui (as Non-Executive Director) 03 03 

Mr. Wazir All Khoja 08 08 

Mr. Zubair Habib 05 	 04 
Mr. Shahid M. Sattar 03 	 03 

Board Human Resource and Remuneration Committee Meetings 

Name of Director 	 Total Number of Board Meetings' 	Number of meeting(s) attended 

Mr. Salim Abbas am 02 	 02 

Mr. Zuhair Siddiqui 06 	 06 

MI. Azim  Val Siddiqui (as Managing Ditector) 02 01 

Mr. Azim lobar Siddiqui (as Non-Executive Director) 01 01 

Mr. Ayaz Dawood 08 08 

Mirza Mahmood Ahmad 08 07 

Mr. Shahid Aziz Siddiqui 08 06 

Mr. M. Arif Hameed 05 05 

Mr. Wazir Ali Khoia 01 0l 

Mr. Babar Yagoob Fatah Muhammad 06 00 

Board Special Committee of Directors on UFG Meetings 

Name of Director Total Number of Board Meetings' Number of meeting(s) attended 

Mr. Azhar Maud 06 06 

Mr. Nessar Ahmed 06 06 

Mr. Ayaz Dawood 06 06 

Mirza Mahmood Ahmad 05 05 

Agha Sher Shah 01 01 

Mr. Tariq Jafar 01 01 

Mr. Shahid M. Satfar 01 01 

Mr. M. Ant Hameed 05 02 

Mr. Am tribal Siddiqui 01 01 

Mr. Aurangzeb Ali Naqvi 05 03 

Mr. Fazalur Reiman DEMI 05 05 

'Held during the period concerned Director was on the Board i Committee 
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Notice of Annual General Meeting 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the 59-  Annual General Meeting of Sui Southern Gas Company Limited (Ihe "Company') will be held al 
Pearl Continental Hotel. Karachi on April 16. 2016 at 02:30 p.m for the purpose of transacting the following business. 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

I To receive. consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended June 30.2013 together with the 
Directors' and Auditors' Reports thereon. 

2 To confirm the post facto appointment of KS. Deloitte Yousuf Adil, Chartered Accountants (erstwhile M. Yousul Add Saleem and Co. 
Chartered Accountants) as auditors of the Company for the year ended June 30. 2014 and to fix they remuneration. 

3 To transact any other ordinary business of the Company with the permission of the Chairman. 

The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain dosed from April 08.2016 to April 16.2016 (both days mclusive) when no transfer 
of shares will be accepted for registration. 

By Order of the Board 

Shoaib Ahmed 
Karachi 	 Company Secretary 
March 22. 2016 

Notes: 

1. Participation in Annual General Meeting: 

Al members, entitled to attend and vote at the general meeting. are entitled to appoint another member in writing as their proxy to 
attend and vote on their behalf. A corporate entity. being a member. may appoint any person. regardless whether they are a mentheror 
not. as Proxy. In case of corporate entities. a resolution of the Board of Directors / Power of Attorney with specimen signature of the 
person nominated to represent and vote on behalf of the corporate entity. shall be submitted to the Company along with complete 
proxy form. The proxy holders are required to produce their original CNIC or original Passport at the time of the meeting. 

ii. 	The proxy must be signed and in order to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company but not later 
than 48 hours before the lime of holding the meeting. 

Further guidelines for CDC Account Holders: 

CDC Account Holders will further have to follow Ihe under mentioned guidelines as laid down in Circular No. 1 dated January 26. 2000 
issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan. 

A 	For attending the meeting: 

In case al individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder arcVor the person whose securities are in group account and 
their registration details are uploadec as per the Regulations. shall authenticate hister identity by showing hislher 
Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) or original passport at the time of attending the meeting. 

ii) 	In case of corporate entities. the Board of Directors resolutionipo..ver of attorney with specimen signature of the nominee shall 
be produced (unless it has been provided earlier) at the time of the meeting. 

B 	For appointing proxies: 

In case of individuals. the account holder or sub-account holder and/or the person whose securities are in group account and their 
registration details are uploaded as per the Reguations. shall submit the proxy form as per the requirements mentioned below. 

ii) The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers shall be mentioned on the form. 

iii) Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with the proxy Corm. 
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iv) The proxy shall produce his/her original CNIC or original passport at the time of the meeting. 

v) In case of a corporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution/power of attorney with specimen signature shall be submitted 
(unless it has been provided earlier) along with proxy form to the Company. 

2. Submission of copy at CNIC/NTN Certificate (Mandatory): 

Valid copy of CNIC / NTN has to be provided to our Shares Registrar, in case of physical shareholders and in case of CDC 
account to its Participant / Investor Account Services. 

3. Payment of Dividend Electronically (Optional): 

Shareholders have been given an opportunity to authorize the Company to make payment of cash dividend through direct credit 
to shareholders bank account. For those opting for the dividend mandate option, the Dividend Mandate Form is available on 
the Company's website i.e. www.ssgc.com.pk. 

4. Electronic Transmission of Annual Audited Financial Statements and Annual General Meeting Notice through e-mail 
(Optional): 

Shareholders who desire to receive the Company's Annual Audited Financial Statements and Annual General Meeting Notices 
through e-mail are requested to fill the requisite form available on Company's website i.e. www.ssgc.com.pk. 

5. Change in address: 

Shareholders shall notify any change in address immediately, quoting their folio number(s) to our Shares Registrar. 

6. Copies of the minutes of the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on January 24, 2014 will be available to the Members on 
request, free of cost. 

Registered Office 
SSGC House 
Sir Shah Suleman Road. 
Block -14. Guishan-e-lqbal, 
Karachi - 75300, Pakistan. 

Shares Registrar 
Central Depository Company of Pakistan 
CDC House, 99-B. Block B, 
SMCHS. Main Sharah-e-Faisal. 
Karachi, Pakistan. 
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A LEGACY OF 

EXCELLENCE 

rals' 
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Brilliant History: Workers of then Sui Gas Transmission Company during the pipeline laying stage near Rer .n Sindh in 1955 
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CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW 
AND DIRECTORS' REPORT 

  

SSGC's firm resolve to turn challenges into opportunities 
has been its key success factor. FY 2012-13 has been 
fraught with technical and operational issues. Instead of 
being intimidated by the enormity of tasks, our divisions 
and departments have focused on completing projects 
on time, adding value to their functions and in many 
cases, surpassing set targets. SSGC has a legacy of 
excellence. The major challenge, however, is to ensure 
that this legacy keeps on burning bright. 

 

14, 

 

:144% so, Southern Gas Company Limited .7 	c. 
\ 

33 
rie 



Miftah Ismail 
Chairman, SSGC 

To drastically improve supply situation, the Government of Pakistan is working towards giving 
the nation a secure energy supply plan. One of the most viable options being implemented 
is the import of LNG to meet urgent energy requirements. LNG therefore appears to be the 
more realistic gas import option for Pakistan in the near-to-medium term., 
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Chairman's Review and Directors' Report 

The Board of Directors presents the 59th Annual Report and the 
Audited Financial Statements of your Company for financial year 
ended June 30, 2013 along with the Auditors' Report thereon. 

Energy Overview 

Energy shortages have emerged as the biggest constraint on Pakistan's 
economic growth. The country's GOP growth averaged only 3.6% per 
annum (p.a) during 2009-13 as primary energy supply growth dropped 
to 1.3% p.a during this period. This compares poorly with average 
growth rates of 4.6% p.a for both GDP and primary energy supply 
during the preceding 20 years. 

With supply of electricity and natural gas trailing behind increased 
demand since 2007, the primary energy deficit snowballed to an 
estimated 6.6 Million tonnes of oil equivalent (N1MTOE) in 2013 as 
against an estimated demand of 71 MMTOE. total primary energy 
supply amounted to 64 MMTOE. Natural gas was the biggest source 
of primary energy with a share of 46% followed by oil that contributed 
another 35%. 

Outing the fiscal year 2012-13. the Company continued to experience 
an increased demand in the domestic, power, industrial and CNG 
sectors. One of the main reasons for the increase in demand for 
natural gas and a decline in gas supplies was due to depleting 

indigenous gas producing sources. In the backdrop of the widening 
demand-supply disequilibrium, the Company, with full support from 
the Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Resources, is pursuing a 
number of viable options to increase supplies. In this regard, the 
Company continued to implement the Government of Pakistan's gas 
load management plan policy by rationalizing gas distribution. 

To drastically improve supply situation, the Government of Pakistan 
is working towards giving the nation a secure energy supply plan. One 
of the most viable options being implemented is the import of LNG to 
meet urgent energy requirements. LNG, therefore, appears to be the 
more realistic gas import option for Pakistan in the near-to-medium 
term. LNG will also have the advantage of providing the country with 
flexibility in sourcing gas from outside channels. This option will require 
substantial investment in storage terminal, re-gasification and allied 
facilities, as well as long-term off-take agreements. 

The Company is also setting up Synthetic Natural Gas (SNG) or LPG-
Air Mix Plants in areas that are far from the distribution grid. The 
establishment of SNG plants will especially make natural gas available 
especially to the marginalized communities of Balochistan. The future 
will also see SSGC's increasing role in the development of pipeline 
infrastructure for Turkmenistan-Afghanistan-Pakistan-India (TAPI) 
and Iran-Pakistan (IP) transnational pipeline projects. These projects 
will further ensure the country's energy sustainability and security. 

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited 
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Delay in finalization of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 30 June 2013 

The Board of Directors is glad that after a gap of more than two years, the audited financial statements will finally come under discussion by 
the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting. The delay in finalizing the financial statements and holding of AGM was due to delay in the 
determination of Anal Revenue Requirement for FY 2012-13 primarily due to lack of quorum at the Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority (OGRA). 
OGRA, in its decision for FY 2012-13, while allowing the benefit of Non-Operating Income as per stay granted by Sindh High Court, did not 
allow the following benefits: 

• Arrears of Royalty received from JJVL under the Supreme Court Judgment of December 2013 was not allowed as Non-Operating Income 
for the period from November 2004 to June 2009 for the reason that no stay was available for that period. 

• Sale of Liquefied Petroleum Gas (LPG) / Natural Gas Liquid (NGL) was also treated as Operating Income which was claimed by SSGC 
as Non-operating Income. 

Aggrieved by the above treatment, the Company moved the Sindh High Court and the Court in its order suspended OGRA's decision, wherein 
the above incomes were treated as operating income. 

Despite Sindh High Courts order, OGRA did not issue the revised Determination. The matter was again referred to the High Court with a 
request that OGRA be directed to comply with the Court Order already passed on November 20, 2015. However, in spite of subsequent 
hearings, the matter remains unresolved till the date of approval of Financial Statements by the Board of Directors. 

Accordingly, the benefit of the above Stay has not been availed by the Company for want of revised OGRA Determination (explained in detail 
in Note 1.3.2 of the Financial Statements). 

Financial Overview 

During the period under review, the Company recorded a net profit 
of Rs. 216 million, after incorporating major disallowances and 
financial cost due to circular debt. 

The summary of financial highlights is given below: 

2012-13 
(Rupees in million) 

Profit before taxation 330 
Provision for taxation (114) 
Profit after taxation 216 

The Company registered a net profit of Rs. 216 million after 
incorporating major disallowances by OGRA, treatment of sale of 
LPG NGL and royalty as operating income, as determined by 
OGRA and financial cost due to circular debt. Effective from July 
01, 2012, the Company decided to account for Late Payment 
Surcharge (LPS) from *Electric and Pakistan Steel Mills on 
receipt basis as per IAS 18 "Revenue', based on opinions from the 
Legal Advisor and from firms of Chartered Accountants. The 
position of legal claim and amount recognized in Financial 
Statements in accordance with revised accounting treatment, have 
been provided in detail in Note 26.1 and 26.2 of the Financial 
Statements. 

The Company continued to face challenges, particularly in 
controlling Unaccounted-for-Gas(UFG) and took a number of steps 
in managing the factors within its control. However, the 
Company's efforts to reduce UFG were offset by continuous shift 
of gas from bulk to retail sector, enormous increase in gas losses 
in law and order affected areas, and theft by non-consumers. 
Recognizing these factors as 

beyond the Company's control, the matter was raised by the Ministry 
of Petroleum and Natural Resources at the Economic Coordination 
Committee (ECC) level, wherein detailed deliberations were held and 
policy guidelines were issued to OGRA for provisionally allowing the 
volume pilfered by non-consumers but detected and determined by 
the companies in accordance with OGRA procedure as provided in 
Rule 30 of Natural Gas Licensing Rules, 2002. volume consumed in 
law and order affected areas; and impact of change in bulk to retail 
ratio on UFG, using the base year as 2003-04.The guidelines further 
provided that provision for doubtful debts may also be determined at 
minimum 1 % of sales. 

OGRA, in its determination for the FY 2012-13 has recognized the 
partial impact of law and order affected areas and non- consumers. 
However, neither the impact of bulk to retail ratio nor the provision 
for doubtful debts was allowed by OGRA at 1% of sales. The Company 
considers the impact of bulk to retail ratio as provision for doubtful 
debts as critical for its financial health. 

The Company is continuously engaged in the expansion of its 
distribution network in accordance with the Government of Pakistan 
(GOP) priorities, providing gas to areas having higher distribution 
losses as compared to bulk consumers with minimum line losses. 
If the complete benefit of ECC guidelines is allowed to the Company, 
the additional after tax profit would be Rs. 4.5 billion. The Company 
is extensively following up with OGRAfor implementation of complete 
ECC guidelines. 

OGRA, in its determination of final revenue requirement for FY 2012-
13 did not allow treatment of income from sale of LPG and NGL as 
Non-Operating Income. Further, additional Royalty pertaining to the 
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financial years in which there was no stay order, has also not been 
allowed as Non-Operating Income. On taking up the matter to 
Sindh High Court, the Court suspended the above treatment. thus 
requiring OGRA to issue revised revenue determination which has 
not been issued till date. If the OGRA had issued a revised 
determination, the Financial Statements would have reflected 
an additional after tax profit of Rs. 1.5 billion. 

Receivables situation 
The Company's trade debts position attained alarming 
proportions since K-Electric (KE) and Pakistan Steel Mills 
Corporation (Pvt.) Ltd. (PSMCL) continued to lag behind in 
settling their overdues. As a result. a huge amount has been 
accumulated against these debtors. 

The Company Management is pursuing its legitimate claim from 
KE by filing recovery suit against the latter, amounting to Rs. 55.7 
billion. At the same time, the Management is in constant liaison 
with the concerned ministries to expedite the recovery of 
outstanding dues from KE and PSMCL. 

It is expected that as soon as matter is resolved by the 
Government of Pakistan on permanent basis, overall financial 
performance and liquidity position of the Company will improve 
significantly. The claim of the Company against KE and PSMCL, as 
of June 30. 2013 is Rs. 50,935 million and Rs. 15,507 million, 
respectively. 

Treatment of Late Payment Surcharge 
Due to continuous default in payment of LPS by KE and PSMCL. 
the Company has been figuring out whether the LPS by both the 

Companies should be recognized on accrual or receipt basis, in 
order to ensure that Financial Statements reflect a true and fair 
view. After thorough review of the opinions obtained from 
Chartered Accountant Firms and Legal Advisor, the Company 
decided that effective from July 01, 2012, it would account for 
LPS of KE and PSMCL on receipt basis as per IAS 18 'Revenue". 
This treatment has adversely impacted the Company's profitability 
by Rs. 6.632 million for LPS of KE and Rs. 2,827 million for LPS 
of PSMCL. 

With regards to legal claim against KE, the Management consulted 
its Legal Counsel, who is of the view that the Company has a 
strong case over recovery of the outstanding amount due to which 
the Management considers outstanding balance good and 
recoverable. 

The Legal Counsel also viewed that the Company has a good claim 
over Late Payment Surcharge on outstanding balance, but 
considering that the matter is in dispute as discussed in Note 26.1 
in Financial Statements, the Company has decided to recognize 
LPS from KE when either such claims are recovered or when these 
are decreed and their recovery is ensured. 

Although PSMCL's financial position is adverse as discussed in 
Note 26.2 in the Financial Statements, and it has no capacity to 
repay its obligations on its own, management is confident that the 
entire amount will be ultimately recovered because PSMCL is a 
government-owned entity and is continuously being supported by 
the Government of Pakistan. 
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First of its kind: $$GC workers at the site of Rehman Gas Field. the location of the first light gas project in Pakistan s history 
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Operational Review 

SSGC continues to be driven by its core values: integrity, excellence, 
team work, creativity, transparency and responsibility to stakeholders. 
In alignment with the Company's mission, the Company remained 
focused towards providing natural gas facility to an expanding 
customer base. in a safe. reliable and affordable manner. 

Division and department-wise details of projects and achievements 
during Fe' 2012-13 are hereunder. 

Projects 

The Company commissioned 1,455 kms of distribution mains and 
Services and 89 kms of transmission mains during the FY 2012-13. 
The Company completed a number of projects during the year 
under review. These projects include: 

6" dia x 14-km Nur-Bagla Gas Field Integration Pipeline Project 
The Project was commissioned in February 2013 at an 
estimated cost of Rs.133 million for injecting 10 mmcfd gas 
into the system. 

6" dia x 22-km Sujawal Gas Field Integration Pipeline Project 
This Project was commissioned in March 2013 at an estimated 
cost of Rs.191 million for injecting 10 mmcfd gas. 

6" and r dia x 52-km Rehman Gas Field Integration Pipeline 
Project: Through this project which is a collaboration between 
SSGC and a consortium of Polish Oil and Gas Company and 
Pakistan Petroleum Limited, 20 mmcfd gas will enter into the 
utility's system. 

12 dia x 53-km Meter Gas Field Integration Pipeline Project: 
The Project was commissioned in June 2013 at an estimated 
cost of Rs.902 million for injecting 30 mmcfd gas. 
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Transmission 

SSGC's Transmission Division is performing a vital role in the 
transmission of natural gas available at different pressures from 
various fields by maintaining adequate gas pressure and flows in 
transmission system in order to meet the gas requirements of the 
consumers. 

One of the primary functions of Transmission is Corrosion Prevention 
which is important for maintaining pipeline integrity as well as for 
the greater objective of reducing UFG volumes. To detect worn out 
coating, 201 kms of Coating Integrity Survey was carried out on 
old coal tar coated pipelines including Indus Left Bank Pipeline 
(ILBP), Indus Right Bank Pipeline (IRBP) and Quetta Pipeline (QPL). 
In all, 35,000 running feet of pipelines were refurbished. In addition, 
as part of Cathodic Protection System Maintenance, ground beds 
at twenty eight locations were completely renewed to improve 
efficiency of CP stations output. 

Main Pipeline (MPL) Instrumentation : New Sales Meter Stations 
(SMSs) of 1 mmcfd capacity were commissioned at Dodo Khan in 
HQ-2 Nawabshah Section to provide gas to new towns, villages and 
CNG stations. SMS Shikarpur was also upgraded to supply gas to 
power plant. In addition, the transmission team undertook pressure 
profiling at 7 high load SMSs as part of UFG-reduction 

Two old pressure controllers were replaced with zero bleed pressure 
controllers on SMS Karachi Terminal-11, Malir, Attock Cement Pakistan 
Ltd. (ACPL) and Fauji Fertilizer in Bin Qasim in order to minimize UFG. 

During FY 2012-13, new gas supply line to SMS ACPL-ll from 24' 
dia Bhit-Bajara pipeline was provided to increase gas flow in 
distribution supply line. Two 6' control valves were replaced with 
2" control valves in order to facilitate Bobi gas injection from 16" 
ILBP to 20' Kadanwari 

Compression: Major overhauling of Waukesha and Caterpillar Gas 
Generators was carried out in Dadu and HQ-1 (Shikarpur) 
Compressor Stations. Breakdown repair of Caterpillar Gas Generator 
was also undertaken at the Sibi Compressor Station. 

Pipeline Maintenance: During the year under review, a number 
of pipeline maintenance activities were undertaken which included 
fabrication, welding and tie-in of ruptured pipeline to meet emergency 
situations at 16' dia ILBP at HQ-3 section. In addition, fabrication, 
welding, up-gradation and installation of SMSs Shikarpur, Karachi 
Terminal and Dodo Khan in Dadu Section were undertaken. 

Measurement - Transmission: Measurement Transmission 
has always strived to ensure accurate measurement of gas volume 
and energy at purchase and sale points. A number of major jobs 
were carried out in addition to routine activities of operation and 
maintenance of gas measurement equipments. 

Check meters were installed and commissioned al POD Sui and 
Kausar Fields using state-of-the-art Gas Flow Computers and 
Chromatographs. To provide reliable power tor gas metering 
equipment at these remote sites, environment friendly solar power 
systems were also installed. 
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Distribution - South 

The Distribution. South covers the entire Karachi region. comprising 
Central, East and West Zones. During 2012-13. the South team 
conducted a number of pipeline related tasks that included 
rehabilitation of pipeline mains and services, reinforcement. 
underground and overhead leak rectification. Passing Unregistered 
Gas (PUG) replacement and new connections. While the normal 
pipeline expansion of 100 kms was carried out. 17 kms of pipeline 
reinforcement was undertaken. Moreover. 21 new Town Border 
Stations (TBSs) and 13 new Pressure Regulator Stations (PRSs) 
were added. 

As part of its UFG-reduction activities, 94 kms of old pipeline 
network was rehabilitated in the jurisdiction of Distribution-South. 
In addition, 1.100 kms of underground leak suiveys•Yectifications 
were carried out and 115.000 overhead leak surveysirectilications 
were undertaken. Moreover. 2.200 theft cases were disconnected 
and 18 new segments and 53 new UFG Zones were created. 

Distribution - North 

The Distribution North covers all areas in Sindh except Karachi and 
theatre Bziochisan. During FY 2012-13, in Hyderabad and Nawabshah 
regions, the North team conducted a number of infrastructure 

maintenance and expansion activities as well as UFG reduction tasks 
that included rehabilitation of pipeline mains and services. 
reinforcements, underground and overhead leak rectifications, 
replacement of PUG meters and new connections. 

Lower Sindh (Hyderabad and Nawabshah) 
During the year oder review. 218 new towns and villages were 
connected to the existing network by laying over 483 km of 
distribution mains and service lines. In addition. 41.3 kms of 
distribution mains and service lines were rehabilitated. While normal 
pipeline expansion of 72 kms was carried out. 11.5 kms of 
reinforcement work was also carried out. On the other hand, as 
part of UFG-reduction activities, 318,497 overhead leak surveys 
were conducted, 162.363 overhead rectifications and underground 
leak rectifications spread over 3,131 kms were carried out 13 Town 
Border Stations were also added into the system or modified. 
During the year, 24,817 meters Passing Unregistered Gas (PUG) 
were replaced. In all, 592 new domestic. 22 commercial and 6 
industrial connections were provided. 

Balochistan Region (Quetta, Pishin, Sibi, Dera Allah Yar 
and Sui) 
During FY 2012-13. normal pipeline expansion of 45 kms was 
carried out 10 tuns of distribution mains were rehabilitated and 
replaced and 19 kms network was reinforced. On the other hand, 
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403 kms of underground leak surny/rectifications were carried 
out while 121.182 overhead leak surveys/rectifications were carried 
out. Three Toss were upgraded in Quetta to ensure smooth supply 
to customers as well as to run the system at minimum pressure 
to control purchase volume, from the perspective of controlling 
UFG volumes. 

In the Balochistan Region,1 new industrial, 9,873 new domestic, 146 
new commercial connections were provided and in all. 7.359 PUG 
meters were replaced. during the year under review. 

Unaccounted-for-Gas (UFG) Control 

UFG, in parlance of Gas Distribution and Transmission Company 
means the difference between gas purchased in volume, gas billed 
in volume and gas used internally by the Company for its operations. 
UFG results from a number of factors, which, inter alia, comprises 

of the following: 
(i) Gas Theft (meter/regulator tampering and illegal direct 

connections, self-load enhancement) 
OD Measurement Errors (meters mechanical faults, undersized 

meters and pressure factors), and 
(iii) Leakages in Overhead and Underground Pipelines (corrosion. 

poor workmanship and external damages). 

During the year under review, UFG stood at 8.43%. The Company 
made concerted efforts to control UFG by replacing defective meters, 
rectifying above ground and underground leakage identifications and 
rectifications and installing cyber locks at industrial premises. In 
addition, the Company continued to undertake anti-gas theft raids 
which helped save huge volumes of gas. However, some external 
factors are beyond Company's control. These include, deteriorating 
law and order situation, Government moratorium on new connections, 
new towns' extensions and frequent third party damages. 

Ili 
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Customer Services 

Customer Relations Department (CRD) 
The Company stands committed towards providing quality service 
to its customers by attending to their complaints and grievances 
on 24/7 basis. During the year under review, the Departments Task 
Force team took the lead in controlling UFG by conducting regular 
raids in those areas where gas theft was rampant. In all, 250 raids 
were carried out in Sindh and Batochistan and theft claims were 
raised against 17.114 non-customers. 

The Department attended to 342,492 customer complaints of 
various types and replaced 111,222 PUG meters. CRO's Contact 
Center (1199) agents also received some 481,000 telephone calls 
and responded to 359,000 calls within 60 seconds. 

Meter Change is an important CRD activity since it contributes 
significantly towards reducing UFG. Customers who are billed 
regularly as Minimum or NIL are reported through Customer Care 
and Billing System (CC&B) at each billing cycle, and subsequently 
teams physically visit such customers for verification of being 
minimum or NIL. If the meter is found faulty or passing unregistered 
gas, it is immediately reported back into CC&B system and field 
activities are raised to replace such meters. During the year under 
review, the CRD changed 161,356 meters and geared itself 
towards extensive capacity upgrade to replace more meters. 

Billing 
The Company is committed towards ensuring accurate meter 
reading, timely delivery of bills and maximizing recovery against 
gas bills. During the year, the Company worked towards improving 
the quality of billing by taking efforts towards reduction in non-
billing cases. reduction in provisional billing and recovery from 

defaulting customers including large industrial customers. 
In 2012-13, the historical increasing trend in gas sales continued 
and gas bills to the customer base were raised with a monthly sale 
of around Rs.13 billion. 

Forthe primary objective of reducing UFG, the Department undertook 
combing exercises in apartment blocks in various areas of Karachi, 
Interior Sindh and Quetta Regions. In Karachi, more than 6,000 
customers were surveyed and 161 meters were detected as defective 
and referred for meter change. In addition, 82 customers were 
found using generators and were referred for regularization. In 
interior Sindh, combing exercise on 112,053 customers was carried 
out and 14,936 cases were changed. 

Similar exercise was also undertaken for 114,064 customers in 
Quetta Region during which 11,518 meters were changed. In 
addition. 21,815 theft and 40,691 rehabilitation cases were identified 
through normal meter reading via Hand Held Computers. 

Recovery 
The Company's Recovery Department plays a vital role in the 
recovery of overdue gas bills from defaulting customers. In 2012-
13, the Recovery Department conducted a number of activities 
including issuance of notices/reminders to one million defaulting 
customers in order to remind them of their moral/legal responsibility. 

The Department also issued 25,000 warning fellers to high value 
customers and contacted high value Government/bulk/domestic 
defaulting users in order to convince them to settle their dues. 

The Department speeded up disconnection activity on company-
wide basis and targeted 275,000 defaulters who owed Rs. 2,282 
million to the Company. 1,26,000 reconnections (worth Rs. 965 
million) were also restored. 
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Had OGRA issued revised FRR based on the above mentioned stay order 01 the Court and these financial statements been prepared in 

accordance with the revised FRR. there would have been increase in profit for the year amounting to Rs. 1.545 million 

2. BASIS FOR PREPARATION 

2.1 	Statement of compliance 

These unconsolidated financial statements fine financial statements) have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards 

as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards compriSe of such International Financial Reportng Standards (IFRSs) issued by 

the Internanonal Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the Companies Ordinance. 1984. provisions of and directives issued 

under the Companies Ordinance. 1984. In case requirements differ, the provisions of or directives issued under the Companies Ordinance. 

1984 shall prevail. 

2.2 	Basis of measurement 

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention. except for certain investments stated in note 20 which 

are carried at their lair values, employees benefits which are valued at their present value using actuarial assumptions and freehold and 

leasehold land which are carried at revalued amount. 

2.3 	Functional and presentation currency 

These financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees. which is the COmpany's functional and presentation Currency. 

2.4 	Use of estimates and judgments 

The preparation of the linanciat statements in conformity with approved accounting standards. as applicable in Pakistan, requires the 

management to make judgments. estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and the reported amounts of assets and 

hotlines, income and expense& Estimates and lutlgments are continuously evaluated and are based on historical experience and other 

factors, including reasonable expectation of future events. Revision to accounting estimates are recognised prospectively commencing from 

the period of revision.  

Judgments and estimates made by management that may have a significant risk ol material adjustments to the financial statements In the 

subsequent year are discussed in note 50. 

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

3.t 	New accounting standards amendments and IFRS interpretations that are effective for the year ended June 30.2013 

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are effective for the year ended June 30. 2013. These standards, interpretations 

and the amendments are either not relevant to the Company s operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Company's 

financial statements other than certain additional disclosures. 

Standards /Amendments I Interpretations 

Amendments to LAS 1 • Presentation ol Financial Statements—

Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive Income 

Effective Dale 

(accounting periods 

beginning on or alter) 

July 01.20t2 
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3.2 	New accounting standards / amendments and IFRS interpretations that are not yr. effective 

The following stardards. amendments al rterpremons are any effective for actou-ti-g periods. tieginrilg ir or after the date mentioned 

against each of them. These standards, amendments and interpretations are either not relevant to the Comoany's operations or are not 

expected to have significant impact on the Company's financial statements other than certain additional disclosures except for amendments 

n IAS 19. 

Standards I Amendments! Interpretations 

Amendments to IAS 1 • Presentation of Financial Statements— 

Clarification of Requirements for Comparative infer 13901 

Amendments to fAS 16 - Properly, Plant and Equipment — 

Classification of servicing equipment 

Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38 - 
Clarification of accepNble methods of depreciation and amortization 

Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 41 Agriculture: Bearer plants 

Amendments to IAS 19 • Employee Benefits 

Amendments to IAS 19 Employee Weirs: Employee catutbuticros 

IAS 27 (Revised 2011) —Separate Financial Statements 

MS 28 (Revised 2011) —Investments in Associates and Joint ventures 

Amendments to IAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation - 
Tax effects of distributions to holders of an equity instrument, and transaction costs of an equity transaction 

Amendments to IAS 32 financial instranems: Presentation - 

Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities 

Amendments :o IAS 34 - Interim rinanCIN Reporting - 
Interim reporting of segment information for total assets and total liabilities 

IAS 36 Impairment of Assets - Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets 

IAS 39 Financal InsIGMents: Recognition and Measurement • 

Novation of Derivatives and Continuation 01 Hedge Accounting 

Amendments to IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures - 

Offsetting financial assets arid financial liabilities 

IFRS 10 — Consolidated Financial Statements 

IFRS 11 — Joint Arrangements 

IFRS 12 — Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities 

IFRS 13 — Fair Value Measurement 
IFRIC 20 - Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface Mine 

IFRIC 21 • Levies  

Effective Dale 

(accounting periods 

beginning on or after) 

January 01. 2013 

January 01, 2013 

January 01, 2016 

January 01, 2016 

January 01, 2013 

July 01.2014 

January 01, 2015 

IAS 27 (Revised 2011) 

will concurrently apply 

with IFRS 10. 

January 01.2015 

January 01.2013 

January 01.2014 

January 01, 2013 

January 01.2014 

January 01, 2014 

January 01, 2013 

January 01.2015 

January 01.2015 
January 01. 2015 

January 01.2015 

January 01, 2013 

January 01, 2014 
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Surveillance and Monitoring (S&M) 
To grapple with the UFG menace, the S&M Department installed 
cyber locks at new Customer Meter Stations (CMSs) to avoid un-
authorized access; and also redesigned cyber locks to avoid cutting 
of door locks by miscreants. In addition, the Department installed 
ultrasonic meters on facilities of potential theft commercial customers 
in order to monitor meter reversals/direct use of gas. 

Proposed caging of High pressure Industrial customers without 
CMS room as well as proposed shifting of Relief Valve to outlet in 
order to remove the chances of meter reversal was also undertaken. 
Fixed Non Return Valves to avoid Meter Reversal cases. 

The Department also analyzed configured parameters of Electronic 
Volume Converter (EVC) Capped by-passes in CMSs of CNG stations 
and general industries. 

The S&M personnel continued to undertake special visits to Final 
Billed customers (Industrial and Commercial) for accomplishing 
recovery targets. The Department carried out periodic connected 
load survey of all Industrial customers in coordination with Sales 
and Measurement Departments and made surprise day and night 
visits of both Industrial and Commercial customers and analyzed 
trend analysis of each customer. 

S&M teams raided a number of commercial and industrial 
customers/non-customers involved in gas theft through main 
service line in Sindh and Balochistan. Anti-theft raids were undertaken 
in volatile localities such as Sohrab Goth, Rabia City, Mehran Town 
in Karachi and a number of ice factories in Larkana and many small 
business units in Hyderabad. 

Measurement Distribution 

Measurement Distribution is responsible for ensuring accurate 
measurement of gas volume through Operations and Maintenance 

of Customer Meter Stations of Industrial customers, throughout 
the franchise areas of Sindh and Balochistan. 

The Department has installed on-line remote monitoring and data 
acquisition system on all SMSs and all 583 CNG stations in Karachi 
Distribution and in Interior Sindh and Quetta in order to keep strict 
vigilance on use of gas especially during gas closures. 

The system can instantly detect and take action against violation 
of gas usage by any CNG Station by immediately disconnecting 
gas supply. 

To check the meter accuracy, 1,300 meters were field proved at 
customers' door steps. The larger capacity Field Prover that have 
the capacity to test meter upto 20.000 Acft/hr capacity meter has 
been acquired and soon, the prover will be able to prove/test meters 
of capacity upto 38M. 

During the year under review, the Department replaced 475 PUG, 
suspected tampered, slow and undersized (overload) meters to 
ensure accurate registration of gas volume and minimize 
measurement errors. 

The Department also up-graded Electronic Volume Correctors 
(EVCs) with additional features. Also, around 100 EVC5 were 
installed at different TBSs, PRSs, Distribution Zones and sub zones 
to facilitate Distribution Department in accurate comparison of Sale 
and Purchase of respective segregated zones. 

The Meter Repair Shop repaired approximately 80.000 domestic 
meters, tar exceeding a target of 54,000 meters set for FY 2012-
13. Different capacities of old rotary meters have been replaced by 
the meter shops in Karachi Terminal and Hyderabad, thus saving 
approximately Rs.12 million. One more sonic nozzle prover equipped 
with new software and testing kit has been acquired to test various 
low capacity ultrasonic meters. 

• Our work force is our biggest 
• asset. It works in adverse 

conditions to ensure that 
targets are achieved on time. 
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Meter Manufacturing Plant 

The Company established its Meter Manufacturing Plant (MMP) in 
1975 to fulfill the Country's domestic gas meter requirement with 
self-reliance. At present, two types of domestic gas meters, the 
completely indigenized Remus G-1.6 (0.8 liter capacity) and Gallus 
2000 G-4 (1.2 liter capacity) are produced and assembled at MMP 
under license from Ws Itron, France. 

In the year under review, the meter plant produced 690.129 G-1.6 and 
G-4 meters compared to the production of 675:521 units during the 
previous year. Besides catering to internal requirements of the gas 
meters, the meter plant supplies units to SNGPL, its biggest customer. 

MMP is taking measures to improve the quality of the units and 
enhance productivity of the existing G-1.6 and G-4 meters through 
procurement of computerized underwater leak test machine for 
G-4 and automatic screw driving unit and automatic gluing machine 
for 6-1.6 units. 

Way forward: The Research and Development Section of the 
Meter Plant is working towards improving the quality of gas meters 
and enhancing the capacity of the meter plant. MMP has developed 
a Pakistan-specific 3rd generation G-4 Gas Meter called V-3 which 
has anti-meter tampering features. In addition, V-3 meters can 
sustain contaminations in gas and also possess smart meter 
capability of electronic data collection and processing. 

 

In the year under review, the 
meter plant produced 
690,129 G-1.6 and G-4 
meters compared to the 
production of 675.521 units 
during the previous year. 
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LPG Subsidiary 

SSGC-LPG (PO.) Ltd. (SLL) started operations in January 2012 after 
acquiring assets of Progas (Pvt.) Ltd. through an auction conducted 
by the Court. SLL is a fully integrated Liquid Petroleum Gas (LPG) 
marketing and distribution Company that provides its customers reliable 
and economic supply of product. SLL's operations consist of storage, 
bottling. distribution and marketing of LPG. The filling plant at Port 
Qasim. Karachi has a fully automated LPG cylinder filling facility whereas 
another plant is operated near Haripur in Hazara District. 

During FY 2012-13, the Company handled imports of about 30,000 
metric tons (MTs) of commercial imports. Sales for the current 
fiscal year were about 8.000 MTs and are projected to increase 
significantly in FY 2013-14. 

The terminal has a 3.5 km trestle and a jetty capable of handling 
vessels up to 15.000 Dead Weight Tonnage (DWT). The bulk storage 
capacity is of 6,500 MTs. The draught at the jetty has been increased 
to 10.5 meters to accommodate larger vessels mainly for supply 
to the Synthetic Natural Gas (SNG) projects. 
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Procurement Regulation and Tariff 

SSGC successfully complied with Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority's 
(OGRA) specified Performance and Service Standards and License 
Conditions for undertaking regulated activities of transmission, 
distribution and sale of natural gas. Some of the highlights of the 
developments in the area of Regulation and Tariff are as under: 

Gas Supply Deposit (GSD) is one of the measures undertaken 
to secure doubtful debts. The rates of GSD of the domestic 
consumers were approved in 1996, ranging from Rs. 500 to 
Rs. 2,000, whereas in the case of industrial and commercial 
consumers it is equivalent to three months average 
consumpfion/billing. On the Company's request, the Authority 
decided the issue, making the GSD of domestic consumers 
equivalent to 3 months average consumption/billing. 

As per the directives of the Wafaqi Mohtasib, OGRA amended 
the existing clause 5.iii of the 'Contract for Supply of Gas for 
Domestic Use' regarding cost of meter and other appurtenances 
due to damage/theft, making it more rational and equitable 
far the customers. The specimen of the old and amended 
clause can be viewed on SSGC's website www.ssgc.com.pk. 

with respect to transmission projects, the Authority during 
FY 2012-13 approved EWT/GSPA of Rehman Gas Field. 

During the year under review, the Company filed its petition 
before OGRA for determination of its Estimated Revenue 
Requirement (ERR) for P(2013-14 in which the Authority was 
requested for an increase in prescribed prices by Rs. 26.74 per 
MMBTU, which was subsequently revised to Rs 31.56 per 
MMBTU vide amended petition. The Authority conducted the 
public hearing on 23 April 2013 at Karachi. In view of the 
justifications submitted and arguments advanced by the Company 
in support of its petition, points raised by the interveners from 
cross sections of the society and comments offered, Authority 
after scrutiny of the details, determined a decrease in the 
Company's prescribed prices by Rs. 12.12 per MMBTU. The 
Authority maintained its stance on treatment of income from 
Meter Manufacturing Profit, Late Payment Surcharge, Sale of 
Condensate, and Royalty from JJVL as operating incomes. and 
determined the UFG benchmark at 4.5%. On the Company's 
request. Honorable Sindh High Court granted stay order against 
the Authority's determination to the extent of treatment of non-
operating incomes and allowing UFG benchmark at 7%. 
Accordingly, OGRA provisionally allowed an increase of Rs 9.46 
per MMBTU in the Prescribed Price of the Company as against 
the request of Rs 31.56 MMBTU. 

In respect of certain other items, SSGC filed a Motion for Review 
on 29 June 2013 under Rule 16 of the Natural Gas Tariff Rules 
2002 against the Authonty's Determination on Estimated Revenue 
Requirement for FY 2013.14 dated 1 June 2013. 

s.u.e4c.  
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During FY 2012-13, the Procurement Department played a pivotal 
role in the timely procurement of a wide array of material and 
services for the Company, worth around Rs. 4.4 billion, in order 
to cater to the operational and project-based department 
requirements. Besides regular supply chain activities, several 
milestones were achieved to invoke control in procurement process 
for establishing better accountability and transparency. 

The Department aims to remain focused on obtaining the best value 
for money by adopting PPRA rules in its true spirit and following 
world class procurement and supply chain process. 

Internal Audit 

Internal Audit (IA) activity in SSGC is conducted in accordance 
with the Code of Corporate Governance and the International 
Standards for the Professional Practice of Internal Auditing. The 
IA Department is headed by the Chief Internal Auditor, who reports 
functionally tothe Board's Audit Committee and administratively 
to the Managing Director. 

IA provides assurance and consulting services and adds value 
to the various Company operations and processes by evaluating 
and improving the state of Risk Management. Controls and 
Governance Processes. 

All IA Assurance Services are undertaken as per Annual Audit Plan 
approved by the Board's Audit Committee (BAC) and consulting 
services are conducted as requested by the various levels of 
Management. 

The Authority, Responsibility and Reporting relationships of the IA 
Activity are described in the Internal Audit Charter BAC. IA Code 
of Ethics has been devised to promote an ethical culture within the 
internal auditing team for the effective discharge of its duties. 

Internal Audit priorities are aligned with the Company's strategic 
plans and a Risk Based Annual Audit Plan is developed accordingly. 
Audit findings are reported quarterly to BAC and regularly to the 
Management Committee. 

Internal Audit provides assurance and 
consulting services and adds value to 
the various Company operations and 
processes by evaluating and improving 
the state of Risk Management. Controls 
and Governance Processes. 
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Health, Safety, Environment and Quality 
Assurance 

The Company firmly believes that its long-term business success 
is positively co-related with valuing its people and the environment 
it operates in. The identification of health hazards and assessment 
of associated risks are an integral part of SSGC's HSE & QA 
management. The Company's bl-annual internal and external audits 
are based on ISO 14001 and OHSAS 18000:2007 standards. During 

FY 2012-13, no major deviations were identified from these 
Standards. 

By conforming to ISO: 14000:2004 and OHSAS 18001:2007 
standards, the Company successfully achieved re-certification of 
its integrated HSE management system in 2012. As an 
acknowledgment for its compliance with HSE&OA standards, the 
Company was presented this year with 'Environment Excellence 
Award' by National Forum for Environment and Health, for the 10111  
consecutive year. 

Human Resource 

Only empowered and satisfied work force Can best ensure 
accomplishment of strategic objectives. The Company believes 
in placing right people in their right jobs. nurturing leadership 
qualities and providing training and development opportunities 
to its executives and staff. The Company's aim has been to create 
dynamic synergy al work. 

The Company's Gas Training Institute (GTI) in Karachi and 
Hyderabad is focused towards harnessing intellectual capital by 
providing soft skills and technical Irainings to its executives and 
staff so that they can apply the skills that they have learned, at 
their workplaces. This. in turn, helps them grow as individuals 
as well as increase the Company's productivity. 

During the year under review, a total number of 170 training were 
conducted at GTI, whereby approximately 3281 executives were 
provided training on various subjects including communication 
skills, Train the Trainer, MBTI, computer skills, construction and 

maintenance of polyethylene pipe, procedures and techniques for 
gas titters. Workshops on these topics and concepts were 
conducted by both external trainers and subject matter experts. 
who are Company employees. adroit in both technical and non-
technical skills. 

Industrial Relations: Cordial relations between the Management 
and CBA have brought industrial harmony while removing potential 
causes of conflicts. During FY 2012-13. CBA presented its Charter 
of Demands. After detailed and exhaustive discussions on point to 
point basis on more than 100 demands of CBA. the Management 
and CBA signed on the Charter for 2012-14 period. 

It is critical that as our Company 
develops, so does We capability and 
diversity of our people. 

Sul Southern Gas Company Limited 
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Information Technology 

The Company believes in greater efficiency and control in operations 
through increased use of technology and human resource. During 
2012-13, the IT Department undertook following initiatives: 

Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP): The Company's ERP team 
successfully implemented many process improvements and 
enhanced the scope of ERP in other business areas. These 
improvements will ensure reduction in transactional costs, 
implementation of performance measurement system, adoption of 
ERP-enabled business processes, automation of controls and 
reconciliation points and improvement of transparency and 
traceability of transactions. 

Geographical Information System (GIS): New web-based GIS 
application on ESRI ArcGIS for Microsoft Silverlight API/Platform 
was launched in May 2012 using in-house resources. This new 
technology has replaced existing ArcGIS Web ADF base GIS application 
with ArcGIS from MS Silverlight API/Platform, well in time. 

Automated Performance Review: The HR Department, in 
collaboration with the IT Department launched an Automated 
Performance Review system during FY2012-13. The use of this 
application will enable the line managers to not only view supervisor 
hierarchy but will also facilitate them in allocating marks to the 
employees with the consent/approval of their respective departmental 
head. Benefits include greater across the board transparency and 
automatic updating of records, thus saving considerable time. 

Newer version of CC&B: A newer version of CC&B was launched 
in July 2012 through a completely in-house functional enhancement 
that saved the Company millions of rupees since Oracle charges 
over a USD 1 million and takes a year for a similar initiative. This 
up-gradation will help to resolve future business requirements and 
enable SSGC to integrate Meter Data Management (MOM) software 
which went live in 2012-13. 

A newer version of CC&B was launched 
in July 2012 through a completely 
in-house functional enhancement that 
saved the Company millions of rupees 
since Oracle charges over a USD 1 million 
and takes a year for a similar initiative. 

Towards reduced paperwork: The Department also developed and 
implemented an effective Enterprise Document and Service Delivery 
Management Solution (EDSDMS) for archive paper-based document 
into electronic documents. The goals of the EDSDM project include 
reduced paper work within the organization, improvement in 
document archiving, searching and retrieval and reduction in 
physical storage required for papers. 
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Medical Services 

Besides treating common ailments, the Company's Medical Services 
Department is focused towards disease prevention, detection and 
early intervention. During FY 2012-13. the Department continued 
to hold regular awareness programs and expert patient sessions 
on chronic medical conditions such as diabetes. heart diseases, 
breast cancer and hypertension in medical centres across the 
franchise areas. In-house and external doctors featured in these 
interactive sessions. 

The Department also conducted two major studies this year. one. 
on the 'Obesity and its prevention outcome' and the other on 'effects 
of hypertension and its early detection and control vs. chronic and 

uncontrolled Hypertension:.  These studies were designed to improve 
Return on Investments (ROls) especially by intervening during the 
early stages of the disease. 

The Department also uplifted its emergency room setup with new 
diagnostic gadgets like spirometer and biochemistry equipment 
test for early diagnosis and prompt management. To manage day-
to-day minor medical issues, the Department published 'A Self Care 
Guide Book' that facilitates the families to manage minor health 
issues at their home. 

An Mot with 'Pink Ribbon Pakistan' was signed that entailed Company 
doctors screening the high risk underprivileged population for breast 
cancer. In return, SSGC printed Pink Ribbon messages on the 
customers' gas bills during Ramadan. 

The Medical Services Department is today not only capable of dealing 
with life threatening emergencies, but also through a disease 
management program, it has been able to manage the controllable 
chronic ailments in accordance with the latest guidelines. 

Sui Southern Gas Company limited 
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Corporate Social Responsibility 

The Company supports a variety of community development projects 
by understanding local needs and addressing relevant social and 
economic issues. The Company's CSR initiatives cater to four main 
broad categories - Education, Health. Environment and Community 
Development. Below are the initiatives undertaken in these categories 
in FY 2012-13. 

Education 
Education tuy,ds top priority in the rig at the Company's CSR 
During :he year under review. the Company joined hands with some 
of the top tertiary level institutions of Pakistan for providing 
scholarships worth Rs. 5.73 million to deserving students of its 
franchise areas of Sindh and Baluchistan. 

The deserving students were monetarily supported for pursuing 
qualifications such as BBA, BE. BA. BSc as well as vocational training 
courses. The Company also bore entire operational expenses of two 
TCF schools in Karachi and Ouetta by committing Rs. 9.9 million 
over a period of 3 years. 

Health 
Health is the second pillar of the Company's CSR initiative. The 
Company provided monetary support of Rs. 0.8 million to DOWITES 
78 Operation Theatre Welfare Society located at Civil Hospital. Karachi. 

The Company also added a fully equipped ambulance to a fleet of 
ambulances of Chippa Welfare Association by providing Rs. 0.9 
million. SSGC also provided Rs. 0.84 million to Omair Sana Foundation 
(OSF) which works for elimination of elementary thalassemia in 
Pakistan. The Company also made valuable contributions to a number 
of medical facilities and NGOs dedicated to healthcare including 
Children Cancer -lospital. Dar-ul-Sukur, inikaan Welfare Organization 
and HASWA. 

Environment 
The Company provided financial assistance v:orth Rs. 1.63 million 
to Thanteep Rural Development Program (TRDP) for the consbuction 
of five water dug weft in order to supply clean drinking water in the 
far flung rural villages of Dadu. Sindh. 

The Company supports a variety of 
community development projects by 
understanding local needs and 
addressing relevant social and 
economic issues. 
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A BALANCING ACT 

A tradilion of committment: A ifor,cer performing a joint weld during a 	lie laying in Balo:histan in 1910 
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CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE 

Since its inception, the Company has been driven towards 
balancing the interests of its many stakeholders - these 
include its shareholders, management, customers, 
suppliers, financiers, government and the community. 
At the same time, it ensures compliance with rules, 
practices and processes that govern it.  
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Corporate Governance 

The Board gives prime importance to conducting its business in accordance with the best corporate governance practices. The Directors 
spend quality time at Board and Committee meetings and in discussions with executives to ensure the presence of a strong and effective 
governance system. 

Appointment of Chief Executive Officer 
On 8 November 2012, Mr. Zuhair Siddiqui was appointed as Chief Executive and Managing Director of Sui Southern Gas Company Limited. 
The Board welcomed the new Chief Executive and Managing Director and recorded its appreciation for the valuable services rendered 
by the outgoing Chief Executive and Managing Director, Mr. Azim lqbal Siddiqui. 

Casual Vacancy on the Board 
The following casual vacancies occurred on the Board during the year: 

• Mr. Ahmed Bakhsh Lehri was replaced by Mr. Babar Yagoob Fateh Muhammad on 8 August 2012. 
• Mr. Salim Abbas Jilani was replaced by Mr. Waqar A. Malik on 1 January 2013. 
• Mr. Aurangzeb Ali Naqvi was replaced by Mr. Agha Sher Shah on 7 March 2013 
• Mr. Walla A. Malik was replaced by Mr.Tariq Jafar on 9 April 2013. 
• Mr. Zubair Habib was replaced by Mr. Shahid M. Sattar on 11 March 2013 
• Mr. Fazal-ur-Rehman Dittu was replaced by Mr. Azim lqbal Siddiqui on 9 April 2013. 
• Mr. Babar Yagoob Fateh Muhammad was replaced by Mr. M. Sadiq Sanjrani on 9 April 2013. 
▪ Mr. Wazir Ali Khoja was replaced by Mr. Aamir Amin on 29 June 2013. 

The Board welcomed the new Directors and recorded its appreciation for the valuable services rendered by the outgoing Directors. 

Composition of the Board 
The status of each Director on the Board, whether non-executive, executive or independent has been disclosed at the relevant portion of 
the annual report in accordance with the Code of Corporate Governance, 2012 (CCG). 

Corporate Governance 
The Board has complied with the relevant principles of corporate governance and has identified the rules that have not been complied 
with, the period in which such non-compliance continued and reasons for such non-compliance. 

Specific statements to comply with the requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance are given below: 

i) The financial statements, prepared by the Management of the Company fairly present its state of affairs. result of its operations, 
cash flows and changes in equity. 

ii) The Company has maintained proper books of account. 

fii) Appropriate accounting policies have been applied in preparation of financial statements and any changes, if any, in accounting 
policies have been disclosed in the financial statements. The accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment. 

iv) International Financial Reporting Standards as applicable in Pakistan have been followed in preparation of financial statements and 
any departure thereof, has been adequately disclosed and explained. 

v) The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented, regularly reviewed and monitored. 

vi) There are no significant doubts upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. 

The appointment of the Chairman and other Members of the Board and the terms of their appointment along with the remuneration 
policy adopted are in the best interest of the Company as well as in line with best practices. 

vii) Reasons for significant deviations from last years operating results have been explained in the relevant sections of the Directors' Report. 

viii) Key operating and financial data for the last six years has been given on page 24 of the Annual Report. 

ix) Key performance indicators of the Company relating to its social objectives and outcome have been disclosed in relevant sections 
of the Directors' Report. 
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x) Information about outstanding taxes, duties, levies and charges is given in Notes to the Accounts. 

xi) Future prospects. risks and uncertainties have been disclosed in the Directors' Report. 

xii) Details of the value of investments by the following funds based on respective audited financial statements as at June 30, 2013 and 
June 30, 2012 are as follows: 

2013 	2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

• Pension-Fund - Executives 909,490 808,020 
• Gratuity Fund - Executives 2,022,765 1,787,576 
• Pension Fund - Non-executives 232,906 241,962 
• Gratuity Fund - Non-executives 2.351,582 2,206,474 
• Provident Fund - Executives 2,456,323 2.176.207 
• Provident Fund - Non-executives 2,435,745 2,142,043 
• Benevolent Fund - Executives 120.148 104,234 

xiii) Number of Board and its Committee meetings held during the year and attendance by each Director has been disclosed at the 
relevent section of the Annual Report. Leave of absence was granted to Directors who were unable to attend meetings. 

xiv) A statement of the pattern of shareholding in the Company as at 30 June, 2013 of certain classes of shareholders whose disclosure 
is required under the Code of Corporate Governance and Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules along with the 
statement of purchase and sale of shares by Directors, executives and their minor children during the year is shown on Page 218 
of the Annual Report. 

Auditors 
M/s. Deloitte Yousuf Adil, Chartered Accountants (erstwhile M. Yousuf Adil Saleem and Co. Chartered Accountants) were appointed as 
External Auditors of the Company in the last Annual General Meeting held on March 19, 2013. Thereafter, the Company was unable to 
hold its Annual General Meetings due to non-finalization of Final Revenue Requirements by Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority. In the light 
of Section 252 (1) of Companies Ordinance, 1984 M/s. Deloitte Yousuf Adil. Chartered Accountants (erstwhile M. Yousuf Adil Saleem and 
Co. Chartered Accountants) are continuing as External Auditors of the Company. 

Dividend 
In view of the Company's losses and reliance upon the stay granted by the Sindh High Court against the Orders passed by OGRA on 
matters relating to UFG and non-operating income, the payment of dividend is not recommended. 

Accordingly, the Directors recommend, subject to the approval by Members at the Annual General Meeting to be held on April 16, 2016 
that no Cash Dividend be paid to the Shareholders for the FY 2012-13. 

On behalf of the Board. 

Miftah Ismail 
Chairman 

Khalid Rahman 
Managing Director 
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Review Report to the Members 
on Statement of Compliance with Best Practices of Code of Corporate Governance 

We have reviewed the Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in the Code of Corporate Governance (the Code) prepared 
by the Board of Directors of Sui Southern Gas Company Limited (the Company) for the year ended June 30:  2013, to comply with the 
requirements of Karachi, Lahore and Islamabad Stock Exchanges where the Company is listed. 

The responsibility for compliance with the Code is that of the Board of Directors (the Board) of the Company. Our responsibility is to 
review, to the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified, whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the 
Company's compliance with the provisions of the Code and report if it does not. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company's 
personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Code. 

As part of our audit of financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and internal control systems 
sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board's statement on 
internal control covers all risks and controls, or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls. the Company's corporate 
governance procedures and risks. 

Further, the Listing Regulations of Karachi. Lahore and Islamabad Stock Exchanges require the Company to place before the Board for 
their consideration and approval related party transactions distinguishing between transactions carried out on terms equivalent to those 
that prevail in arm's length transactions and transactions which are not executed at arm's length price and recording proper justification 
for using such alternate pricing mechanism. Further, all such transactions are also required to be separately placed before the Board's 
Audit Committee. We are only required and have ensured compliance of requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party 
transactions by the Board and placement of such transactions before the Board's Audit Committee. We have not carried out any procedures 
to determine whether the related party transactions were undertaken at arm's length price or not. 

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance does not appropriately 
reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the best practices contained in the Code of Corporate Governance. 

Further, we highlight the below instances of non compliances with the requirements of the Code as reflected in the paragraph references 
where these are stated in the Statement of Compliance: 

Paragraph 09 	As required by the Code. no Directors' training program for any Director was arranged during the year. 

Paragraph 23 	As required by the Code, the CFO was unable to attend some of the meetings of the Board of Directors. 

Paragraph 23 	As required by the Code, the Board's Human Resource and Remuneration Committee did not make any recommendations 
when Mr. Zuhair Siddiqui was appointed as the Managing Director / CEO, as the appointment is done directly by the 
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Resources. 

Chartered Accountants 

Engagement Partner 
Mushtaq Ali Hirani 

March 5, 2016 
Karachi 

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited 

  



59: Annual Remit 2013 

Statement of Compliance 
With the Best Practices of Code of Corporate Governance to the Members 

This statement is acing presented hy Inc Board ul Directors of Sui Southern Gas Company Limited (the Company) to comply with the 
Best Practices of Code of Corporate Governance (CCG) contained in Regulation No. 35. Chapter XI of Listing Regulations of Karachi. 
Lahore and Islamabad Stock Exchanges for the purpose of establishing framework of good governance. whereby a listed Company is 
managed in compliance with the best practices of corporate governance. 

The Company has applied the principles contained in the CCG, during the year ended June 30.2013, in the following manner 

1. The Company encourages representation of independent non-executive Directors and Directors representing minority interest on 
its Board of Directors t the Beam). The Board, as at June 30. 2013 was as under 

Category Names of Directors 

Independent Directors Mr. Nessar Ahmed 

Agha Sher Shalt 

Executive Director Mr. Zuhair Siddiqu 

Non-executive Directors Mr. Shahid Aziz Siddiqui 

Mr Ayaz Dawood 

Mr azhar Maud 

Mr Shahid M. Satter 

Mr Arm !goalliqui 

Mr Tariq Jafar 

Mr. Aaiun Anil 

Dr. Shahab Alain 

Mr M. AM Hameee 

Mi M. Sada" Serbian' 

Mira Mahmood Arimad 

The independent 0:rectors meet the criteria ct independence under clause I lb) of the CCG 

2. The Directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a Director on more than ten listed companies. including this company 
(excluding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding companies where applicable). 

3. All the Directors of the Company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted in payment of any loan to a banking 
company. a OH or an NBFI or. being a member of a stock exchange. has been declared as a defaulter by that stock exchange. 

4. Casual vacancies occurring on the Board during the year were filled up by the Directors within 90 days. 

5. The Company has prepared a 'Code of Conduct' and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to disseminate it throughout 
the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures. 

6. The Board has developed a vision and mission statement. overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the Company. 

7. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decision on material transactions. including appointment and determination 
of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment of the CEO, other executive and non-executive Directors. has been taken 
by the Board/shareholders. 

S. The meetings 01 the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence. by a Director elected by the Board for this 
purpose and the Board met at least once in every quarter. Written notices of the Board meetings. along with agenda and working 
papers. were circulated at least seven days before the meetings. The minutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded and 
circulated. 
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9. The Board, subsequent to the year ended 30 June, 2013 arranged training programs for its Directors. 

10. The Board has approved appointment of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms 
and conditions of employment. 

11. The Directors' report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the CCG and fully describes the salient 
matters required to be disclosed. 

12. The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by the CFO and CEO before approval of the Board. 

13. The Directors. CEO and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the Company other than that disclosed in the pattern of 
shareholdings. 

14. The Company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the CCG. 

15. The Board has formed an Audit Committee. II comprises of six members. all of whom are non-executive Directors and the chairman 
of the Committee is an Independent Director. 

16. The meetings of the Board's Audit committee were held at least once every quarter prior to approval of interim and final results of 
the Company and as required by the CCG. The terms of reference of the Committee have been formed and advised to the Committee 
for compliance. 

17. The Board has formed a Human Resource and Remuneration Committee. It comprises of six members of whom five are non-executive 
Directors and one Executive Director. Chairman of the committee is a non-executive Director. 

18. The Board has set up an effective Internal Audit function of the Company. 

19. The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the quality control review 
program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, that they or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor 
children do not hold shares of the Company and that the firm and all its partners are Incompliance with International Federation of 
Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan. 

20. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services except in accordance 
with listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard. 

21. The 'closed period', prior to the announcement of interim / final results, and business decisions, which may materially affect the 
market price of Company's securities, was determined and intimated to Directors. employees and stock exchanges. 

22. Material/price sensitive information has been disseminated amongst all the market participants at once through stock exchanges. 

23. We confirm that all other material principles contained in the CCG have been complied with except for the following matter: 

As per the Code. the Board's Human Resource and Remuneration committee shall be responsible for recommending to the Board 
the selection, evaluation, compensation (including retirement benefits) and succession planning of the CEO. However 
me appointment 01 Mr. Zutwir SKJOKKH as the Managing DirectoriCEO.fivas male by the Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Resources 
and as such no recommendations were made by the Boards Human Resource and Remuneration Committee.  

- 	As per the Code. the CFO and the Company Secretary of a fisted Company or in their absence. the nominee. appointed by the Board, 
shall attend all meetings of the Board of Directors, however, the CFO was unable to attend some of the meetings of the Board of 
Directors and no nominee was appointed in CFOs absence to attend the meeting of the Board. 

For and behalf of the Board of Directors. 

Khalid Rahman 
Managing Director 

March 5.2016 
Karachi 
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Auditor's Report to the Members 
We have audited the annexed unconsolidated balance sheet of Sui Southern Gas Company limited ('the Company') as at June 30.2013, and the related 
unconsolidated profit and loss account, unconsolidated statement of comprehensive income, unconsolidated cash flow statement and unconsolidated 
statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereat (here-in after referred to as unconsolidated financial statements). for the year 
then ended and we slate that except for the matter as stated in paragraph (a) below, we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the 
best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit, 

It is the responsibility of the Company's management to establish and maintain a system of internal control. and prepare and present the above said 
statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards and the requirements of the Companies Ordinance. 1984. Our responsibility is to express 
an opinion on these statements based on our audit. 

Except For the matter as stated in paragraph (a) below, we conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the above said statements are free of any material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the above said statements. An audit also 
includes assessing the accounting policies and significant estimates made by management, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the above 
said statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion and, after due verification, we report that: 

a) as described in notes 26.1 and 26.2 to the unconsolidated financial statements. trade debts include receivables of Rs. 44.303 million and Rs. 12,680 
million from K-Electric Limited (KE) and Pakistan Steel Mills Corporation (Private) Limited (PSML) respectively. As described in the aforesaid notes, 
significant portion of such receivables include overdue amounts, which have been considered good by the management and classified as current assets 
in these financial statements. Further• KE and PSML have disputed Late Payment Surcharge (LPS) on their respective balances and the financial 
condition of PSML is such that it has not been able to pay its obligations. due to which management has decided to recognize LPS on a receipt basis 
from the aforesaid entities effective from July 01, 2012. 

Due to the adverse financial condition of PSML, disputes by KE and PSML with the Company on LPS, and large accumulation of their respective overdue 
amounts, we were unable to determine the extent to which the total amounts due from KE and PSML are likely to be recovered and the time frame over 
which such recovery will be made. 

b) in our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter stated in paragraph (a) above, in our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by 
the Company as required by the Companies Ordinance• 1984; 

c) in our opinion: 

(i) except for the possible effects of the matter stated in paragraph (a) above. the unconsolidated balance sheet and unconsolidated profit and loss account 
together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Ordinance. 1984, and are in agreement with the books of account 
and are further in accordance with accounting policies consistently applied; 

• 
(ii) the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Company's business; and 

(iii) the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the year were in accordance with the objects of the Company; 

d) except for the possible effects of the matter stated in paragraph (a) above, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us, the unconsolidated balance sheet, unconsolidated profit and loss account, unconsolidated statement of comprehensive 
income. unconsolidated cash flow statement and the unconsolidated statement of changes in equity, together with the notes forming part thereof 
conform with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and, give the information required by the Companies Ordinance, 1984, in the 
manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2013 and of the profit, total 
comprehensive income, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year then ended; and 

e) In our opinion. Zakat deductible at source under Zakat and Ushr Ordinance. 1980 (XVIII of 1980), was deducted by the Company and deposited in 
the Central Zakat Fund established under section 7 of that Ordinance. 

We draw attention to: 

(i) note 1.3 to the unconsolidated financial statements that describes that revenue requirements for the year ended June 30, 2011.2012, and 2013, have 
been determined provisionally on the basis of stay orders of the High Court of Sindh (the Court) which was considered by OGRA while determining 
revenue requirements. except for impact of the order dated November 20, 2015, whereby OGRA was directed to treat income from LPG and NGL as 
notoperating income which was not considered by OGRA while determining revenue requirement of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2013. 

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of the above matter. 

Moine Yousuf Adil 
Chartered Accountants 

05 March. 2016 	 Audit Engagement Partner 
Karachi 	 Mushtaq Ali Hirani 
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Unconsolidated Balance Sheet 
As at June 30. 2013 

Mote 2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

EQUITY 
Share capital and reserves 
Authorised share capital: 
1,000.000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 10,000,000 10.000.000 

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capil 4 8,809.163 8.809,163 
Reserves 5 4.907,401 4.907.401 
Surplus on re-measurement of avai able for sale securities 81,156 57,946 
Unappropriated profit 2,707,554 4,473,742 

16,505,274 18.248,252 

Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 6 10,251,946 10,251.946 

LIABILITIES 
Non-current liabilities 

7 Long term finance 24,770,608 18,315.383 
Long term deposits 8 5,260,547 4,600.424 
Deferred tax 9 6,179,747 7,621.895 
Employee benefits 10 4465,846 2.154.237 
Deferred credit 11 5.747,643 5,336.479 
Long term advances 12 1.155,230 1.896.646 
Total non-current liabilities 45.579,621 39,925.064 

Current liabilities 
Current pardon of long term finance 13 3,597,649 3,227,262 1  
Short term borrowings 14 4,017,953 
Trade and other payables 15 94.540.100 85.610.600 
Interest accrued 16 21,904,464 16,197,115 
Total current liabilitiCS 124.060,166 105,034.977 

Total liabilities 169,639,787 144,960.041 
Contingencies and commitments 17 

Total equity and liabilities 196,397,007 173.460,239 

The annexed notes 1 to 53 form an Integral part of these unconsolidated financial statements. 

Sui Southern Gas Company jmitst 
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Note 2013 	 2012 

(Rupees in '000) 

ASSETS 
Non-current assets 

Property, plant and equipment 18 67,736,338 64,260,064 

Intangible assets 19 124.728 45,946 

Long term investments 20 1,094,785 1,071,575 

Net investment in finance lease 21 692,789 802,950 

Long term loans and advances 22 133,354 124,235 

Long term deposits 4.530 3,250 

Total non-current assets 69,786,524 66,308,020 

Current assets 

Stores, spares and loose tools 23 2,165,684 2,080,366 

Stock-in-trade 24 628,611 780,365 

Current maturity of net investment in finance lease 21 110.161 118,795 

Customers' installation work in progress 25 173,917 191,900 

Trade debts 26 76,284,752 70,613,275 

Loans and advances 27 1,838,483 1,421,758 

Advances, deposits and short term prepayments 28 166,288 180,658 

Interest accrued 29 5,529,119 4.680,806 

Other receivables 30 36,097,623 24,153,103 

Taxation - net 31 2,768,165 1,428,229 

Cash and bank balances 32 847,680 1.502,964 

Total current assets 126,610,483 107,152,219 

Total assets 196,397,007 173,460,239 

t. 
C) 

Miftah Ismail 
	

Khalid Rahman 
Chairman 
	

Managing Director 
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Unconsolidated Profit 
For the year ended June 30. 2013 

§011;:. • 

and Loss Account 

Mote 2013 	 2012 

(Rupees in '000) 

Sales 164,353,539 	153,268.549 
Sales tax 22,156,351) (19,393.740) 

142,197.188 133.814,809 

Gas development surcharge 9,440,389 (2.970,598) 

Net sales 151.637,577 130.904.211 

Cost of sales 33 (148,186,707) (128.236.682} 
Gross profit 3,450.870 2.667.529 

Administrative and selling expenses 34 (3.302,728) (2.874400) 

Other operating expenses 35 (4,951,576) (2.873237) 

(8.254.304) (5,747.737';  

(4,803.434) (3.080208; 

Other operating income 36 3,815,535 3.358.224 
Operating (loss)/ profit (987,899) 278,016 

Other non-operating income 37 8,925,349 	11,340,361 
Finance cost 38 (7,807,889) (7.531111) 
Profit before taxation 329,561 4,086,666 

Taxation 39 (113,687) (1,505,423) 
Profit for the year 215,874 2.581.243 

(Rupees) 

Basic and diluted earnings per share 41 0.25 2.93 

 

The annexed notes I to 53 tom an ntegrai part of these unconsolidated financial statements. 
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Unconsolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income 
For the year ended June 30.2013 

2013 2012 

(Rupees in -000) 

Profit for the year 215.874 2.581.243 

Other comprehensive income 

Item that may be recrassifect subsequently to profit and loss account 

• Unreaksed gam I (loss) on re-measurement of available for sate securities 23,210 (10.664) 

Total comprehensive income for the year 239.084 2.570.579 

The annexed notes I to 53 form an integral part of these unconsolidated financial statements. 

1.61 rA ii. 	 \r‘vo•)-tItit'- - 
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Millah Ismail 	 Khalid Rahman 

Chairman 	 Managing Director 
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Unconsolidated Cash Flow Statement 
For the year ended June 30, 2013 

Note 2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in GOO) 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Profit before taxation 329,561 4.086.666 
Adjustments fol non•cash and other hems 	 42 14,834,691 7.754.015 
Working capital changes 	 43 (13.917.800) (4.781.901) 
4mancial charges paid (2.249,198) (2573.146) 
Employee benefits paid (66.968) (5Q358) 
Payment for retirement Pmt.'s (497.819) (539,818) 
Long :erm deposits received • net 660.123 538.048 
Loans and advances to employees • net (16.741) (15,776) 
Late payment surcharge and return on term deposits received 1.416.363 6.713,772 
Income tans paid (2.895.771) (656.936) 

Net cash (used In) 	generate: horn operating activities (2.403,559) 9.474,566 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Payments for property. plant and equipment (7.207.586) (7.840.060) 
Payments for intangible assets (127,249) (43.350) 
Proceeds from sale of property. plant and equipment 7,169 14.082 
_ease pinta Irom net investment In finance lease 298.769 306.384 
Deposits paid (1,280) 
Shon term loan to a subsidiary company (175.000) (1.301.000) 
investment in a subsidiary company (1,000,000) 
Dividend received 6,637 3.624 

Net cash (used 1111 investing activities (7,198.540) (9.860,320) 

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from local currency loans 9.988.958 7.089.971 
Repayments of local currency loans (3.118.834) (4269.537) 
Customer finance received 36.620 82.991 
Repayment of customer linance (86,134) (110.200) 
Div del paid (1.891.748) (1.989.364) 

Net cash generated Irom financing activities 4,928,862 803.861 

Net (decrease)? Increase In cash and cash equivalents (4.673,237) 418.137 
Cash and cash equivalents al oegxring of the year 1,502.961 1.084.857 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (3.170,273) 1.502.964 

Cash and cash equivalent comprises' 
Cash and bank balances 847,680 1.502.964 
Snort terra botrow.nos (4.017.953) 

(3.170,273) 1.502.964 

The annexed notes 1 to 53 form an integral part of these unconsolidated financial statements.  

L_ ./ • • 
Miltah Ismail 	 Khalid Rahman 

Chairman 	 Managing Director 

Sui soother' ca:; Company I iinit:1 066 	 



Total comprehensive income for the year 
ended June 30. 2013 

Profit for the year 

Unrealised gain on re-measurement of 
available for sale secunties 

Total comprehensive income for the year 

—ramska- 

Khalid Rahman 
Managing Director 

The annexed notes 1 to 53 form an Integral part of these unconsolidated financial statements. 
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Balance as at July 1. 2011 

Total comprehensive Income for the year 
ended June 30. 2012 

Profit for tne year 

Unrealised loss on re-measurement of 
available fOr sale securities 

Total comprebenswe income for the year 

Transfer from unapPlOpnated MOM 10 
revenue reserve 

Transactions with owners 

Final dividend for the year ended 
June 30.2011 et,  Rs.2.5 pet shale 

Bonus shares (0.5 share for every 10 shares) 	 419.484 

Balance as at June 30. 2012 

Transactions with owners 

Final dividend for the year ended 
June 30.2012 de Rs 225 per Share 

(Rupees in 000) 

(10.664) 
(10.664) 

1.800.000 

23.210 

Unappropriated 
Min 

Total 

6.209.403 17.775.093 

2.581.243 2.581.243 

(10.664) 
2.581.243 	2.570.579 

(1.800.000) 

(2.097,420) 	(2.097.420) 

(419,484) 

4,473.742 	18.248.252 

215,874 215,874 

23210 
215.874 	239.084 

(1.982.062) 	(1,982.062) 

2.707.554 	16,505.274 

Unconsolidated Statement of Changes in Equity 
For the year ended June 30, 2013 

Issued. Capital Revenue Surplus on 
subscribed menses resents re-measurement 
and paid-up 

capital 
(Note 5) (Note 5) el available tor 

sale secuntees 

8.389.679 	234.868 	2.872.533 	68.610 

6809,163 	234.868 	4.672.533 	57.946 

23.210 

Balance as at June 30.2013 	 8.809.163 	234,868 	4.672.533 	81,156 
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Notes to the Unconsolidated Financial Statements 
For the year ended June 30. 2013 

1. 	STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS 

1.1 
	

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited (The Company') is a public United Company incorporated in Pakistan and Is listed on the Kaiacle, Lenore 

and Islamabad Stock Exchanges (now Pakistan Stock Exchange). The main activity of the Company is transmission and distribution of nature! 

gas in Sindh and Balochistan. The Company is also engages in certain activities related to the gas business inclueirg the manufacturing 

and sale of gas meters and construction contracts for laying of pipelines. 

1.2 	Regulatory framework 

Urder the provisions of license given by Maid Gas Reguttory Authority (OGRA). the Company es provided a minimum annual retumbelere 

taxation of 17% per mum of the net average operating fixed assets (net of deferred credit) for the year. exciuing financial and other non-

operating expenses and non-operating income. The deterrrinatien of annual required return is reviewed by OGRA under the terms of the 

license for traismission. distribution aid sae of natural gas. targets and parameters set by OGRA. Income earned in excess !short of the 

above guaranteed return is payable to recoverable from the Gcvermet of Pakistan (GoP) and is adjusted from! to the gas deitopment 

Surcharge balance payable to / receivable from the GaP. 

1.3 	Determination or revenue requirement 

1.3.1 The Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority (OGRA) in its order dated December 02, 2010 and May 24.2011 treated Royalty Income from Jamshoro 

Joint Venture, Profit from Meter Manufacturing, Late Payment Surcharge and Sale of Gas Condensate as operating income which it had 

previously allowed as non-operating income in its decision dated September 24.2010. for the year ended June 30. 2010. OGRA also in its 

aforesaid dee sion reduced benchmark o' the allowable Unaccounted for Gas (UFG) from 7% to 4.25 % - 5%. Aggrieved by the above 

decision, the Company had filed an appeal against the decision of the OGRA in the High Cost of Sindt, (the Court). on which the Court 

provided interim relief whereby OGRA was directed to determine the revenue requirements on the same principles as per Its decision of 

September 24, 2010. till final order of the Court. Also. with regard to UFG Denchmark. OGRA was directed to carry out an impact assessment 

study and submit Its renal to the Court. Therefore. the revenue requirement for June 30. 2011, was determined used on the relief provided 

by the Court. 

For subsequent years including current year ended June 30. 2013. tie Company also obtained slay orders from the Court on the same 

Pr ncifees which were fixed in the interim relief as discussed abwe, and thereafter. OGRA considered such print pies in determining revenue 

requirement Of the Company. Management is confident that the that decision of the Coal would be in favor of the Company. 

Had there been no slay in the current year. and these ?mantel statements been prepares in accordance mth the OGRA's decisions cared 

December 02. 2010 and May 24. 2011. the Company would have reported loss for me year amounting to Rs. 14.687 mdbon. 

1.3.2 !nettle:mining the Final Revenue Requirement (FRR) foe the year ended June 30. 2013. the OGRA treated sale of LPG and NGL as operating 

income amourting to Rs. 2.501 million. en which the Company fled application in the already pending Juoicial Miscellaneous pettiors Si 

the High Court of Sindh that these income should have been treated as non-operating income as it was already deckled by the Court in 

previous stay orders. while the cases are still to be finalized by :ne Court. The Court suspended the relevant paragraphs of OGRA order 

wherein above income were treated as operating income thus requirng revision of the FRR for 2013: however. no revised FRR has been 

issued by the OGRA till the date of issue of these financial statereents. Consequently. the impact of the new stay order has not been taken 

and the aforesaid income haS been treated as operating income in the financial statements of me current year. 

The management. based on the opinion of is legal counsel intends to get the above Court decision enforced anc Is confident that the OGRA 

will provide benefit of :he aforesaid income to the Company 

r,814.%susold 6 	!iencas..,„„..,.„,71„„1.:1 
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Other than the ;dimwit' standards amendments and interpretations. the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) has also issued 

the following Standards which have not been adopted locally by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan 

IFRS I 
	

First Time Adoption ul International Financial Reporting Standards 

IFRS 9 
	

Financial Instruments 

IFRS 11 
	

Regulatory Deferral Accounts 

IFRS 15 
	

Revenue from Contracts with Customers 

The potential impact 01 standards. amendments and interpretations not yet effecuye on the financial statements on the Company rs as lotion: 

The amendments to IAS 19 Employee Benefits are effective for annual period beginning on or after January 01. 2013. The amendments 

eliminate the corridor approach and therefore require an entity to recognize changes in defined benefit plans obligations and plan assets 

when they occur All actuarial gams or losses arising during the year are recognized immediately through other comprehensive income. The 

amendments also require additional disclosures and retrospective application with certain exceptions Management anticipates that the 

amendments will tie adopted in the Company's financial statements for annual period beginning on or alter January 01. 2013 and the 

application of amendments will increase profit after tax amounting to Rs. 32.32 million tor the year ended June 30. 2013 

3.3 	Property. plant and equipment 

Initial recognition 

The cast of an item of property. plaid and equipment is recognised as an asselilils  i probable that future economic benefits associated 

'mai the item will 110w to the entity and the cost of such item can be measuredreliably.  

Recognition of the cost in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment ceases when Oro item is in the location and 

condition necessary for it to be capable Of operating in the manner intended by the management. 

Measurement 

Properly, plant and equipment except freehold land. leasehold land and capital work in progress are staled al cost less accumulated 

depreciation and impalement. il any. Capital work in progress are stated al cost. less impairment loss. it any.  

Freehold Lane and leasehold land are stated al revalued amount and surplus arising on revaluation of freehold land and leasehold land is 

disclosed as surplus on revaluation of fixed assets. 

Tne cost of the property plant and equipment 

tal its purchase price including import duties. non refundable purchase taxes after deducting Trade discounts and rebates: and 

fb) any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset tote location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner 

intended by management 

Subsequent expenditure (including normal repairs and maintenance) 

Expenditure incurred to replace a component of an item of operating assets is capitalised and me asset so replaced is retired. Other subsequent 

expenditure is capitalised Only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the rein will flow to the entity and the cost 

of the item can be measured reliably. All other expenditure (including normal repairs and maintenance' is recognised in the unconsolidated 
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profit and loss account as an expense when it is incurred. 

Capital work in progress 

Capital work In progress Is stated at cost less impairment loss, if any. The cost consists of expenditures incurred and advances made in the course 

of ten constriction and Installation. Transfers are made to the relevant asset category as and wren assets art available for intended use. 

Depreciation 

Compressors and transminion lines 

Depreciation on compressors and transmission lines is charged from the dates these projects are available for irtended use up to the date 

these are disposed off. 

Other operatin; assets 

Depreciable value ce operating assets other than compressors and transmission lines is depreciated over tneir estimated service life from 

the month the assets are available for use in service till the mono they are disposed off or fully depreciated, except for assets sold to 

employees under the sere cc rules. In which case, depreciation is charged upto the dale of disposal. 

Useful lives 01 the assets are mentioned in note 18.1 to these financial statements. 

Assets' residual values and their useful lives are reviewed and adjusted at each balance sheet date If significant and appropriate. 

Intangible assets 

An intangible asset is recognised as an asset if it is probable that future economic benefits attributable to the asset All flow to the entity 

and the cost of such asset can be measured reliably. 

Definite life 

Intangible assets are measured initially at cost and subsequently stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment loss. if any 

Intangible asset lush a finite useful lie is amcnised on a straight line basis over its usetl Ire Amortisation begins .ten the assets is 

available for use and ceases viten the asset is *recognised. Amorisafon charge is recognised in the unconsolidated profit and loss account 

The amortisation period for intangible assets with a finite useful lie is redewed al each year end and is changed to reflect the useful life 

expected at respective year end. 

Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs incurred on long term finances attributable for the construction of qualifying assets are caaltailsed up to the date the 

respective assets are available for the intended use. All other mark-up, interest and other related charges are taken to the unconsoidated 

profit and loss account. 

raft. 72 	Stli Souttem Gas Corpary 

Seel 



59th An iia Report 2013 

Gains and losses on disposal 

Gains and losses on disposal are taken to the unconsolidated profit and loss account. 

Leased assets 

Leased assets in terms of which the Company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases. 

Assets acquired by way of finance lease are stated at an amount equal to the tower of their lair value and the present value of minimum 

lease payments at the inception of the lease. less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss. if any. Depreciation on assets subject to 

finance lease is recognised in the same manner as for owned operating assets. 

3.4 	Investments 

Available-for-sale 

Investments which are intended to be held for an indefinite period and may be sold in response to the need for liquidity or changes in interest 

rates are classified as available for sale investments. These investments are initially recognised at fair value, being the cost of the consideration 

given and transaction cost. Atter initial recognition, investments classified as available-for-sale are re-measured at fair value. determined 

with reference to the year-end quoted rates. Gains or losses on re-measurement of these investments are recognised in other comprehensive 

income and accumulated in the investment revaluation reserve until the investment is sold. collected or otherwise disposed off, or until the 

investment is determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously reported in equity is included in unconsolidated 

profit and loss account. Impairment losses recognised in unconsolidated profit and loss for an investment in an equity instrument classified 

as available for sale shall not be reversed through unconsolidated profit and loss. If. in a subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument 

classified as available for sale increases and the increase can be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was 

recognised in unconsolidated profit and loss. the impairment loss shall be reversed. with the amount of the reversal recognised in unconsolidated 

profit and loss account. 

Held to maturity 

Investments with fixed or determinable maturity where management has both the positive intent and ability to hold till maturity are classified 

as held-to-maturity. These investments are measured initially at its fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to these 

investments. Subsequent to initial measurement, held to maturity investments are measured at amortised cost using effective interest method. 

All investments categorised under held to maturity are subject to annual review for impairment. Provision for impairment in value. if any, 

is taken to unconsolidated profit and loss account. 

Investment in subsidiary 

Investment in subsidiary is valued at cost less impairment loss, if any. A reversal of an impairment loss on subsidiary is recognised as it 

arises provided the increased carrying value does not exceed cost. 

Gain or loss on sale of investment in subsidiary is recognised in the unconsolidated profit and loss account for the year. 

Date of recognition 

All purchases and sales of investments that require delivery within the time frame established by regulations or market convention (regular 

way) are recognised at the trade date. Trade date is the date on which the Company commits to purchase or sell the investments. 

Su Southern Gas Company Limited 7 73 
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De-recognition 

All investments are de-recognised when the rights to receive cash tows from the investments have expired or have been transferred and 

me Company has transferred substantially all risk and rewards of ownership. 

	

3.5 	Net investment in finance lease 

Contractual arrangements, the fulfillment of which is dependent upon the use of a speclic asset and whereby tie right to use the ur der lyi ng 

asset is conveyed to the customer, are classified as finance lease. Net  investment in finance lease is recognised at an amount equal to the 

present value of the lease payments receivable. including any guaranteed residual value cetermined at the inceetion of lease. Discount rate 

;.sed in the caltilation of the present value of minimum lease payments is the interest rate mallet in the lease. Any recoveries from ccstorriers 

n respect of the servo cost and connivert rent are exclude° from the minimum least payments and are recordee as recover of 

transmission and ditribution cost from re lessee and gas transportzben income respecmery. Interest income from net investmer4 ell-mance 

ease is recognised on a pattern reflecting a constant periodic return en the Company s net investment in trance lease. 

3.6 Stores. spares and loose tools 

These are valued at -cower of cost and net realisable value less impairment loss, if any. Cost is determined undo-  the moving average basis. 

Goods-in-transit are valued at lower of cost incurred up to the unconsolidated balance sheet date and net realisable value less impairment 

loss, It any. 

Net realisable value Is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less ne estimated costs necessary 10 make the sale. 

3.7 Stockrinerade 

Gas in pipelines 

Stock of gas in transmission pipelines is valued at the lower of cost. determined on weighted average basis and net realisable value. 

Meter manufacturing division 

Components (materials) are valued at lower of moving average cost and net realisable value less impairment loss. d any. Work-in-process 

includes the cost of components only (determined on a moving average basis) Finished goods are stated al the lower of cost determined 

on an average basis and net realisable value and includes appropriate portion of tabor and production overheads. Components in t-ansit 

are slated at cost incurred up to the unconsolidated balance sheet date less impairment losses. it any. 

Net realisable value a the estimated selling price in the ordinary ocurse of business less the estimated costs of complebon and the estimated 

costs necessary to make the sale. 

	

3.8 	Trade debts and other receivables 

Trade debts and other receivables are recognised at fair values plus directly attributable cast, rt any. 

A provision for impairment of trade and other receivables is established when there is an objective evidence that the Company will not be 

able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of receivables. Trade debts and other receivables considered irrecoverable 

are written off. 

Sui Soullteiii Gas Conq:ait rat.ac 
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3 9 	Trade and other payables 

trade and other payables are stated at cost winch is the lair value of the consideration to be paid in the future for goods and services received, 

whether or not billed to the Company 

3 10 Mark-up bearing borrowings 

long term finance 

Mark-up bearing borrowings are recognised mNady at fair value which is usually the cost. less attributable transaction costs Subsequent 

to initial recognition. mark-up bearing borrowings are staled  at amortised COSI, while the difference between the COS; (reduced for periodic 

payments) and redemption value is recognised in the unconsolidated profit and loss account over the period of the borrowings, Transaction 

cost is amortised over the term of the loan. 

Long term loans received from the Government of Sindh with interest rate lower than prevailing market interest rates for a similar instrument 

are initially measured at fair value The lair value is estimated at the present value of all future cash payments discounted using the prevailing 

market rate of interest for a similar instrument with a similar credit raring. Difference between lair value and proceed received is treated as 

government grant and is amortised over the useful life of related asset constructed.  

Leases 

The Company accounts for lease obligations by recording the asset and the corresponding liability determined on the basis of discounted 

value of minimum lease payments. Financial charges are recognised in the unconsolidated profit and loss account. 

3.11 Provisions 

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal Or Constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an 

outflow of resource embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. 

3.12 Deferred credit 

Amounts received from customers before July 01. 2009rd the Government as contributions and grants for providing service connections. 

extension of gas mains, laying of distribution lines. etc. are deferred and recognised in the unconsolidated profit and loss account over the 

useful lives of the related assets slatting from the commissioning of such assets. 

Contribution from customers 

Advance taken from customers on or atter July 01, 2009 for laying of distribution lints is recognised in the unconsolidated prolit and toss 

account whet the connection to the network is completed. immediately in accordance with the requirements of IFRIC-18 Transfer of Assets 

from Customers'. 

3.13 Taxation 

Current 

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates n1 taxation, alter taking into account the available tax credits 

and rebates. 
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Deferred 

Deferred tax is recognised using balance sheet liability method. provicing for temporary difference between the carrying amounts of assets 

and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is based 

on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount Of assets and Labiiities. using the tax rates enacted or substantively 

enacted at me balance sneet date. 

The Company recognises a deferred tax asset to the extent that it is probable that the train profits for the foreseeable future will be available 

against which the asses can be Erased. Deferred '2X assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the rented tax Penent 

will be reaksed. 

3.14 Revenue recognition 

• Revenue from gas sales is recognised or the basis of gas si.pPlierl to customers at rates periodically announced by the ORR& 

• Meter rental income is recognised monthly al specified rates for various categones of customers. 

• Revenue from sate of meters. liquid petroleum gas and gas condensate is recognised on dispatch to the customers. 

• Deferred credit from Government and customers before Juty 01. 2039 S amortised and related income is recognised In the unconsolidated 

profit and loss account over the useful eves on commissioning of the related assets. 

Deferred cred:I km customers alter July 01. 2009 for laying of distribution lines is recognised in the unconsolidated profit and loss when 

the network connection is completed. immeciatey in accordance wnh the requirements of IFRIC-18 'Transfer of Assets from Customers'. 

- Income from new service connections is recognised in unconsolidated oral and loss account immediately or commissioning of related assets. 

- Dividend income on equity investments is recognised when right to receive the payment is established. 

- Return on term eeposits and royalty income are recognised on time proportion basis by reference to the principal outstanding at :he 

effective interest rate 

• Late payment surcnarge is recognised from the date the billed amount is overdue. 

3.15 Impairment 

Financial assets 

Financial assets are assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective evidence that It Is Impaired. A (inane al asset 

Is considered lobe impaired if objective evidence indicates that one or more events have had a negative effect on the estimated future cash 

lbws of that asset. 

Non-linancial assets 

The carrying amounts of non-financial asses other than inventories and deterred ax assets. are assessed at earn reporting date to ascertain 

vthether there is any inicaton of impairment. If any such indimtion exists then the assets recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment 

OSS IS recognised. as an expense in the unconsolidated prat and loss account. tee me aa10071 by mach the asset's carying amount exceeds 

its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value .n use. Value in use is 

ascertained through discounting of the estimated future Mb CMS ISirg a discount rate that reflects current market assessments of 

time value of money and the nskS specific to the assets. For the purpose of assessing impairment. assets are grouped at the lowest levels 

for which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units). 

An impairment loss Is reversed if there has been a change in the esfirr ates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss 

is reversed only to the extent that the asses carry ng amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net 

of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised. 
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3.16 Stall retirement benefits 

The Company operates the following retirement schemes for its employees: 

- Approved funded pension and gratuity schemes for all employees. 

Contributions to the schemes arc made on the basis of actuarial valuations under the protected unit credit method. 

Actuarial gains and losses are recorded based on actuarial valuation that is carried out annually. Unrecognised actuarial gains and losses. 

relating 10 non-executive and executive employees defined benefit plans. exceeding ten percent of the greater of the present value of defined 

benefit obligations and the fair value Cl plan assets. are recognised in the unconsolidated profit and loss account over the expected average 

remaining working lives of the employees parbespating in the plan. 

Past service cost is recognised in the unconsolidated profit and loss account as an expense on a straight line basis over the average period 

until the benefits become vested. To the extent that the benefits are already vested, the expense is recognised immediately in the unconsolidated 

profit and lass account. 

• Unfunded free medical and gas supply lacility schemes for its executive employees. 

liability under these schemes is recognised in the period in which the benefit is earned based on the actuarial valuations carried out under 

the projected unit credit method. The medical and tree gas supply facilties nave been discontinued for employees retiring alter December 

31.2000. 

Actuarial gains and losses are recorded based on actuarial valuation that is carried out annually. 

Unrecognised actuarial gains or losses, exceeding ten percent 01 the present value of the defined benefit obligation, are recognised in the 

unconsolidated profit and loss accounl over the expected average remaining working lives of the employees participating in the plan. 

• Approved contributory providem funds for all employees (defined contribution scheme). 

• The Company operates a recognised provident fund for all its employees. Equal contributions are made. both by the Company and the 

employees. to the fund at the rate of 7.5% of basic salary in the case of executive employees and 8.33% of basic salary and adhoc relief 

cost (Owing allowance in the case of non executive employees and the same is charged to the unconsolidated profit and loss account. 

- A non/contributory benevolent fund. under which only the employees contribute to the fund. 

3.17 Compensated absences 

The kabkty for accumulated compensated absences of employees is recognised based on actuarial valuation in the period in which employees 

render services that increase their entitlement to future compensated absences 

3.18 Foreign currency translation 

transactions In foreign currencies are translated into Pak rupees al the exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary assets 

and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pak rupees at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains 

and losses are taken to the unconsolidated profit and loss account. 

Sui Southern Gas Company I united 
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3.19 Financial instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. 

Financials assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value and subsequently at fair value or amortised cost as the case maybe. 

Financial assets are derecogrused at the time when the Company loses control of the contractual rights that immerse the financial asset. 

Financial liabilities am affecognised at the time when they are extinguished. that is. when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, 

cancelled or expired. Any gains or loses on cereccgnition of financial assets and financial liabilities are taken to the unconsolidated profit 

and loss account immediately, 

320 Derivative financial instruments 

Derivative financial instruments if any are recognised initially at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, the et nvalive (cancel instruments 

are stated at law value. Cnanges in fair aye of derivative financial instruments are recognised in the unconsolidatec dolt and loss account, 

along with any changes in the carrying value of me hedged liabity. Derivative financia! ;intr.:meets are cars ed 2S asses semen tax value is 

positive and as fab Ines when tag value IS negative. 

3.21 Offsetting 

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the linanc:al statements only when Mere is a legally enforceable 

right to set-off the recognised amount and the Company intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and to settle the 

liabilities simultaneously 

3.22 Segment reporting 

Segment reporting is eased on the operating ',business) segments of Me Company. An operating segment is an alentiliabie component of 

the Company that engages in business activ ties from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses 

that relate to transactions with any of the Company's other components. An operating segment's operating results are reviewed regularly 

by the Chief Operating Decision Maker (COOMI to make decisions about resources to be al ocated to the segment aria assess its performance. 

and for which discrete financial inlormatien is available. 

Segment results that are reported to the COOM include items directly attributable 10 a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a 

reasonable basis. Unallocated items comprise mainly corporate assets. income tax assets. liabilities and related income and expert/Mum. 

Segment caudal expenditure is the total cost incurred during the period to acouire property. plant and equipment. 

The business segments are engaged in providing products or serelces which are Wares' to risks and turves which enter from the risk 

and rewards of other segments. Segments utpored are as follows: 

Gas transmission and distribution 

Gas transmission and distribution segment is engaged in transmission and distribution of natural gas and construction contracts for laying 

of pipelines in Sindh ano Balochistan. 

Motet manufactunng 

Meter manulaclurinu segment is engaged in manufacture and sale of gas meters. 
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3.23 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and deposits in banks. short term running finance under mark-up arrangement availed 

by the Company. short term liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash. 

324 Earnings per share 

Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit alter tax for the year by the weighted average number of share outstanding during 

the year 

3.25 Dividend and reserves appropriation 

Dmtlenel is recognised as a liability in the financial statements in the penod in which it is declared. Movement in reserves rs recognised in 

the year in which it is approved. 

2013 	 2012 
(Number) 

2013 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL 
Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 

219.566,554 	219.566,554 	fully paid in cash 2.195,666 2,195.666 

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 
661,349.755 	661.349.755 	issued as fully paid bonus shares 6.613.497 6.613.497 
880.916.309 	880.916.309 8,809,163 8.809.163 

4.1 	Movement in Issued. subscribed and paid up capital during the year 

880,916.309 	838.967.914 	As at July 01 8,809,163 8289 679 

41.948,395 	Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 
issued as fully paid bonus shares 419.484 

880,916,309 	880.916.309 8,809,163 8.809.163 

4.2 	The Company has one class of ordinary shares which carry no right to fixed income. The holders are entitled to receive dividends as declared 

from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at meetings of the shareholders. All shares rank equally with regard to the Company's 

residual assets 

4. 
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Note 2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in IMO) 

5. RESERVES 

Capital reserves 
Share capital restructuring reserve 5.1 146.868 146.868 
axed assets reptacement reserve 5.2 88.000 88.000 

234,868 234,668 

Revenue reserves 
Dividend equalisation reserve 36,000 36,000 
Special reserve I 5.3 333,141 333,141 

Special reserve II 5.4 1,800,000 1.800,000 
Geierai reserve 2.015.653 2.015.653 

Reserve for interest on sales tax refund 5.5 487/39 487,739 
4.672.533 4.672.533 
4,907,401 4,907,401 

	

5.1 	Share capital restructuring reserve 

This represents the reduction of share capital of former Sui Gas Transmission Company Limited (SGTC) due to merger of Sui Gas Transmission 

Company Limited Inc Sof.thern Gas Comoany Limited (SSC) in March 1989. 

	

5.2 	Fixed assets replacement reserve 

This represents profit allocated in 1986 by former Southern Gas Company Limited for replacement of gas distribution lines in rural Sindh 

areas. Subsequently, all the rehabilitation activities were carried out from the COmpany's working capital, 

	

5.3 	Special reserve I 

This represents accumulated balance amino on a price increase of Rs. 4.10 per MCF grated to the Company by the Government of Pak elan 

(GoP) in January 1987 retrospectively Nom July 01. 1985 to enable the Company to meet the requirements of Asian Development Bank 
regarding debt ! equity ratio and other financial covenants specified in loan agreements with them, 

	

5.4 	Special reserve II 

This represents special undistributable reserve created as per me decision of the Beard Directors to meet the %lure requirements of tne 

Company. 

	

5.5 	Reserve for interest on sales tax refund 

This represents the reserve for the interest accrued on the sales tax refundable under Section 67 of the Sales Tax Act, 1990, which Is rot 

available for distribution to shareholders fill the time it is received. 

Su SoLltthP Gas CANT 1).:1 	ri nee 
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6. SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF FIXED ASSETS 

This represents surplus over book values resulting from the revaluation of the Company's freehold and leasehold land carried out by means ol an 
independent valuation by Oceanic Surveyors (Private) Limited to determine the fair value as of June 30. 2011. The valuation was based on market 

research. 

Had the Company's freehold and leasehold land been measured on historical cost basis. the carrying amount would have been as follows. 

2013 	 2012 
Note 	 (Rupees in '000) 

Freehold land 56.751 56.751 
leasehold land 208,352 205.289 

265.103 262.040 

2013 	 2012 
Note 	 (Rupees in '000) 

7. LONG TERM FINANCE 

Secured 
Foreign currency loan 	 7 1 	23.950 
LOWS from banking composites 	 7 2 18.832.451 13.576.586 

18,856.401 13.576.586 

Unsecured 
Customer finance 	 73 157,348 183.755 

4.555.042 ] Government of Sindh loans 	 7.4 5,756.859 
5,914,207 4.738.797 

24,770,608 18,315.363 

7.1 	Foreign Currency Loan 

Installment 	Repayment 	Mark-up 

payable 	period 	per annum 

IBM LOAN - 81540 	 Half-yearly 	2020 - 2036 	11.80°. 	7 1 1 23.950 

7.1.1 	This represents Iront end fee in respect of USD 100 million loan from the Government of Pakistan (GoP) through International Bank for 

Reconstruction and Development (IBRIN for Natural Gas Efficiency Project. 
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2013 	 2012 

Note 	 (Rupees in '000) 

7.2 	Loans from barking companies 

Mark-up rate 

p.a. (above 3 

Installment Repayment 	months 

payable period 	KIBOR) 

Samba Bank Limiled quarterly 2010 - 2012 0.20% 7.2.1 200.000 

Bali Islami Pakistan Limited quarterly 2010 • 2012 020% 7.2.1 940.000 

Faysal Bank Limited quarterly 2011 .2013 1.00% 7.2.1 400.000 

Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan) Limited quarterly 2012 - 2015 1.00% 7.2.1 1,428.571 2.000.000 

Asian Bank Limited quarterly 2013 - 2015 1.00% 7.2.1 833.333 1.000.000 

Meezan Bank Limited quarterly 2013 - 2015 1.00% 7.2.1 2.500.000 3.000.000 

Bank AllaLah Limited quarterly 2613 - 2016 1.00% 7.2.1 916.667 1.000.600 

Allred Bank Lended quarterly 2013 - 2016 1.00% 7.2.1 916,667 1.000.000 

Askan Bank Limitec quarterly 2013 - 2016 1.00% 7.2.1 500.000 500.060 

Bank Al-Habib L:mited Quarterly 2013 - 2016 1.00% 7.2.1 500.000 500.000 

Alked Bank Limited quarterly 2013 - 2016 1.00% 7.2 I 1.000.000 1.000.000 

United Bank Limited quarterly 2015 - 2017 0.75% 7.21 2000.000 2.000.000 

Meezan Bank Limited quarterly 2015 - 2017 0 75% 7 2.1 2,000.000 2.000.000 

Bark Altalah Limited quarterly 2015 - 2017 0 75% 7 2.1 1.000.000 1.000.000 

Faysal Bank Limited quarterly 2015 - 20-.8 0.70% 7.2,1 1,500.000 

Urited Bank Limited • Lec Consortium quarterly 2015 - 2018 0.70% 7.2.1 4,000.000 

Meezan Bank Limited quarterly 2015 - 2018 0.70% 7.2.1 2.000.000 

Habib Bank Limited quarterly 2015 - 2018 0.70% 7.2.1 1.000.600 

Uremonised transaction cosl (24.692) (18.652) 

22.070.546 	16.521.348 

Less: Current portion shown under cirrent liabilities 13 (3.238,095) 	(2.944,762) 

18.832.451 	13.576.586 

7.2.1 Tnese loans; linancel arrangements are secured by a ranking charge created by way 01 hypothecation over al present and future movaPle 

fixed assets of the Company comprising of compressor rations. transmission pipelines. distribution pipelines and pipeline construction 

machinery and ecupments. 

2013 	 2012 
Note 	 (Rupees Si 600) 

7.3 Customer finance 

Customer finance 
	

7.3.1 	218.719 	263.233 

Less: Current portion shown under current liabikties 	 13 	(61,371) 	(84.478) 

157.348 	183.755 
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7.3.1 This represents contributions received from certain industrial customers for the laying of distribution mains for supply of gas to their 

premises. These balances carry mark-up at 25% of 3 year average ask side KIBOR less 2% per annum for laying of distribution mains. 

Principal and interest are adjustable in 48 equal installments through credits in the monthly gas bills of the customers. 

2013 	 2012 
Note 	 (Rupees in '000) 

7.4 Government of Sindh loans 

Installment 

payable 

Principal 

repayment 

period 

Mark-up 

rate p.a. 

Government of Sindh loan • I yearly 2007 - 2016 2% 7.4.1 25,042 33.064 

Government of Sindh loan - II yearly 2011 - 2020 4% 7.4.1 630,000 720,000 

Government of Sindh loan - Ill yearly 2012 - 2021 4% 7.4.1 800.000 900.000 

Government of Sindh loan • IV yearly 2014 - 2023 4% 7.4.1 1,000,000 1.000.000 

Government of Sindh loan - V yearly 2015 - 2024 4% 7.4.1 1,100,000 1.100,000 

Government of Sindh loan • VI yearly 2015 - 2024 4% 7.4.1 1,000.000 1.000.000 

Government of Sindh loan - VII yearly 2016 - 2025 4% 7.4.1 1,500,000 - 

Government grant 7.4.2 (2,510,758) (1,898,323) 

Subtotal 3,519,242 2.821,677 

Government grant - Government of Sindh loans 7.4.2 2,510.758 1.898.323 

6,055,042 4,753,064 

Less: Current portion shown under current liabilities 13 (298.183) (198,022) 

5,756,859 4,555,042 

7.4.1 The Company has obtained unsecured development loans from Government of Sindh for supply of gas to various districts and areas of 

Sindh. 

7.4.2 This represents the benefit of lower interest rate on Govemment of Sindh Loan II. III. IV. V. VI and VII and is calculated as difference between 

the proceeds received in respect of Government of Sindh Loan II, III, IV, V, VI and VII amounting to Rs. 900 million, Rs.1,000 million, 

Rs.1,000 million, Rs.1,100 million, Rs.1.000 million and Rs.1.500 million respectively, and its initial fair value amounting to Rs. 582.076 

million. Rs. 660.888 million. Rs. 625.281 million, Rs. 736.958 million. Rs. 669.962 million and Rs. 714.077 million respectively. These are 

calculated at 3 month average KIBOR prevailing at respective year ends in which the loans were disbursed. This benefit is treated as 

Government grant and would be amortised over the estimated useful life of related assets when constructed. 

Su! Southern :;as C.Olcrany I :tutleil 
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Note 2013 20'2 
tRubees m 000) 

8. LONG TERM DEPOSITS 

Security deposits from: 
• gas customers 8.1 5,211,695 4,551,464 
• gas contractors 8.2 48.852 48.960 

5,260,547 4.600.424 

8.1 	These represent deposits from Industrial. commercial and domestic customers. The customers deposits are based on annual average gas 
sales of 3 months. 

Mark-up is payable on deposits of industrial and commercial customers at the rate of 5% per annum. while no mark-up is paid on deposits 
from domestic customers. 

Tile Company may at its option, use these deports for its oven purpose from time to time and shall. on disconnection of gas supply to the 
customers return the security deposits as per the terms and conditions of the contract. 

82 These represent security deposrts received from contractors. Mese deposits are free of mark-up and are reltrdable upon completion / 
cancellation of the Matfett 

9. 	DEFERRED TAX 

Deterred tax kabibty cvmprises of taxable / (deductible) temporary differences in respect of the following 

2013 
Opening Charge I 

(reversal) 
Closing 

(Rupees in 000) 

Taxable temporary differences 

Accelerated tax depreciation '0,578,814 863,794 11,442,608 
Net investment in finance lease 322.611 (41,579) 281.032 

Deductible temporary diflorences 

Proysion against employee benefits (753.983) (109,063) (863,046) 
Prov.sion against impaired debts and other receivables (1,946249) (1,389.296) (3,335,545) 
Provision against impaired store and spares (68,452) (9,524) (77,976) 
LiaUity not paid within three years (490.170) (726.044) (1,216,214) 
Others (20.676) (30.436) (51,112) 

7.621.895 (1.442.148) 6,179.747 

2012 
Opening Charge 

(reversal) 
Closing 

(Rupees in 000) 

Taxable temporary difference 

Accelerated tax depreciation 9,607,944 970,870 10.578,814 
Net investment in finance lease 364,188 (41,577) 322,611 

Deductible temporary differences 

Provision against employee benefits (638.836) (115,147) (753.983, 
Provision against impaired debts and other receivables (1,398,553) (547,696) (1.946,249 
Provision against impaired store and spares (50.497) (17,955) (68.452' 
Liability not paid within three years (176,546) (313,624) (490.170 
Others (56,416) 35.740 (20,676 

7.651.284 29.389) 7.621.895 

3efrog4 , Sui Southern Gas Company I mien 
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2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

Note 

10.  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

Provision for post retirement medical and free gas 
supply facilities - executives 40.2 1,968.787 1.729.572 

Provision for compensated absences - executives 10.1 497,059 424,665 
2.465.846 2.154.237 

10.1 	Provision for compensated absences - executives 
Balance as at July 01 424,665 348,466 
Provision during the year 72.394 76,199 
Balance as at June 30 497.059 424.665 

11.  DEFERRED CREDIT 

- Government contributions / grants 
Balance as at July 01 3,279,135 3,255,458 
Additions / adjustments during the year 831,404 218,897 
Transferred to unconsolidated profit and loss account 11.1 (222.701) (195,220) 
Balance as at June 30 3,887,838 3,279,135 

- Contribution from customers 
Balance as at July 01 2,057,344 2,263,176 
Transferred to unconsolidated profit and loss account 11.2 (197.539) (205,832) 
Balance as at June 30 1,859,805 2,057,344 

5.747.643 5,336,479 

11.1 This represents amount received from the Government for supply of gas to new towns and villages and is recognised as grant when the 

conditions specified by the Government are met and is amortised over the useful life of related projects. 

11.2 This represents amount received from customers for the cost of service lines and gas mains. etc. These are taken to unconsolidated profit 

and loss account based on the policy stated in note 3.12 to these financial statements. 

11.3 Pipelines constructed / built under deferred credit arrangement are not given 17% minimum guaranteed retum. However. Unaccounted for 

Gas ('UFG') losses on such pipelines arc considered in the determination of the Company's guaranteed return. 

12. LONG TERM ADVANCES 

These represent amounts received from Government of Pakistan for gas supply to new towns and villages and laying of distribution lines. etc. These 

advances are transferred to deferred credit once the related projects are commissioned. As stated in note 3.12 to these financial statements, such 

deferred credit is amortised over the estimated useful lives of related assets. 

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited 	85 
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Note 2013 2012 

(Rupees in '000) 

13.  CURRENT PORTION OF LONG TERM FINANCE 

Loans from banking companies 7 2 3.238.095 2.944.762 

Custer er Prance 7.3 61.371 84,478 

Government of Sindh loans 7.4 298.183 198.022 

3,597.649 3.227.262 

14.  SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 

These represent facilities lw shell term running finance and short term loan available from various banks amounting to Rs. 4.018 million (2012. 

Rs. Nil) and subject to mark-up up to 0.50% (2012: 0.75%) above the average one month KIBOR. The facilities are secured by first pan passu. 

first join supplemental hypothecation and ranking charge over present and Tulare stock in trade and book debts of the Company. 

The aggregate unavailed 031 lean borrowing lacdities amounted to Rs. 5.657 million (2012: Rs. 11.125 million) 

Note 2013 2012 

(Rupees in 000) 

15.  TRADE MID OTHER PAYABLES 

Creditors for: 

- gas supplies 15.1 80,304,907 77.947,074 

- suop•ies 217,572 584.692 

80.522,479 78,531.766 

Amount reserved from customers lot laying of mains, etc 2.135.579 2.097.337 

Accrued liabilities 2,686.261 2.288.365 

Prornsta for compensated absences • non executives 15.2 138.969 134,410 

Depots.: retention money 304.242 232.737 

Bit payable 62.301 22,511 

Affiance for sharing right of way 15.3 18.088 18.088 

Unclaimed dividend 290,901 200,587 

Withholding tax 136.485 79.288 

Sales tax and Federal excise duty 426.592 

Sindh sales tax 67.647 40,108 

Processing Charges payable to JJVL 255.013 

Gas infrastructure development cess payable 15.4 7,234,262 1.776,112 

Unclaimed term finance certificate redemption Droll 1.800 1,800 

Inter Sate Gas Systems (Pruale) Limited (15661.1 11.924 16,205 

Others 15.5 247.557 171,286 

94.540.100 85.610.600 

15.1 As at June 30.2013. amount 01 Rs 61.809 million (2012: Rs 58.919 million) is payable to Oil and Gas Development Company Limited, 

Pakistan Petroleum Untied and Government Holings (Private) Limited in respect of gas purchases along with inlet-est of Rs. 21.362 million 

;2012: Rs. 15.808 riton) on their baances which have been presented in note 16 

Sn44 
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2012 

(Rupees in '000) 

2013 

Provision for compensated absences • non•execufives 

Balance as at July 01 134,410 103.239 

Provision for the year 4,559 31.171 

Balance as at June 30 138,969 134.410 

15.3 This amount was received by the Company from Pak Arab Refinery Limited (PARCO) in accordance with an agreement dated October 12. 

1988. It represents consideration for 50% share of PARCO in the Indus right bank pipeline common right of way and is the full settlement 
of PARCO's total liability for its share. irrespective of the final amount of compensation payable to the land owners by the Company. The 
final liability of the Company has not been estimated, as the amount of compensation due to land owners has not been determined by the 

Authorities. Accordingly, the amount received from PARCO has been classified as an advance. 

15.4 Gas Infrastructure Development (610) Cess has been levied since December 15.2011 and is chargeable 'horn industrial gas Customers at 
different rates as prescribed by the Federal Government through OGRA notification. GID Cess is collected and deposited with the Ministry 
of Petroleum and Natural Resources (MPNR) in a manner prescribed by the Federal Government. 

On June 13, 2013 the Honorable Peshawar High Court declared the levy. imposition and recovery at the Cess unconstitutional with the 
direction to refund the 'Tess" so far collected. Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan examined the case and in its decision dated August 
22.2014 concluded that GID Cess is a fee and not a tax and on either count the Cess" could not have been introduced through a money 

bill under Article 73 of the Constitution and the same was therefore not validly levied in accordance with the Constitution. However. on 
September 25, 2014 the President of Pakistan had passed GID Cess Ordinance 2014. which is applicable in whole Pakistan and has to be 

complied by all parties. 

On September 29, 2014. the Honorable Sind High Court gave a stay order to various parties against the promulgation of Presidential Order 

on September 25. 2014. 

On May 22.2015 the GID Cess Act is passed by Parliament applicable on all parties. Following the imposition of the said Act, many customers 
filed a petition in Honorable Sindh High Court and obtained stay order against Act passed by the Parliament, The Company has obtained 
legal opinion. which states that management has to comply with the stay order of Honorable High Court of Sindh. 

The Company is a collecting agent and depositing GID Cess to the Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Resources (MPNR) and the Company 
will refund to the customers once it will be received from Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Resources (MPNR). 

15.5 This includes Rs. 102.459 million (2012: Rs. 101.742 million) on account of amount payable to disconnected customers for gas supply 

deposits. 

15.2 
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Note 
2013 2012 

(Rupees in '000) 

16.  INTEREST ACCRUED 

Long term finance - loans from banking companies 223,191 160,093 
Long term deposits from customers 190,778 160,290 
Short term borrowings 99,361 39,495 
Late payment surcharge on gas development surcharge 4,826 4,826 
Late payment surcharge on gas supplies 15.1 & 17.1.16 21,386.308 15,832,411 

21,904,464 16,197,115 

17.  CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 

17.1 	Contingencies 

17.1.1 	Guarantees issued on behalf of the Company 24,905 1,787.823 

17.1.2 Jamshoro Power Company Limited I(JPCL) MINA has lodged a claim against :he Company amounting to Rs. 765.024 million (2012: 
Rs. 759.814 million) for short supply of gas under the provisions of an agreement dated April 10. 1995 between the Company and JPCL. 
As at June 30, 2015 this amount has increased to Rs. 35.182 million. Management has not made provision against the said amount in the 
books of the Company as management is confident that ultimately this claim would not be payable. Furthermore, the Company is in the 
process of appointing arbitrator to resolve the matter in accordance with Arbitration Act. 1940. 

17.1.5 JPCL has raised another claim of Rs. 5.793 million (2012: Rs. 5.793 million) for the alleged low Gas Calorific Value (GCV) measurement 
for the period from January 2002 tc December 2002 and for the month of February 2003 as compared to the actual GCV billed by the 
Company. Management has not made provision against the said amount in the books of the Company as management is confident that 
ultimately this claim would not be payable. 

'7.1.4 Habibullah Coastal Power (Private) Company (HCPC) has claimed Rs. 1,237.32 million from the Company for short supply of gas under 
the provisions of an agreement dated March 31, 1996 between the Company and HCPC. As at June 30, 2015, this amount has increased 
to Rs. 2,382.76 million. Management has not made provision against the said amount as management is confident that ultimately this claim 
would not be payable. Further subsequent to the year end, HCPC has invoked arbitration as per article of Gas Sale Agreement. 

17.1.5 Demand finance facilities have been given to the Company's employees by certain banks for purchase of vehicles against the Company's 
guarantee and hyponecahon of the Company's present and 'uture stocks, book debts, receivables and the Company s investment in shares 
having a face value of Rs. 0.5 million (2012: Rs. 0.5 million). Loan outstanding at the year end was Rs. 2.233 million (2012: Rs. 2.920 
million). 

17.1.6 Previously the Income Tax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT) had decided r Appeal in favor of Income Tax Department on the issue of capital gain 
made on disposal of LPG business in the financial year 2001 residing in tax impact of Rs. 143 million. Management has filed an appeal 
before Honorable High Court. The management is of the view that sale of LPG business being in nature of slump transaction was not 
chargeable to tax under the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. Accordingly, no provision regarding the said claim has been made in these 
unconsolidated financial statements as the management, based on its legal advisor's opinion, is confident that the matter would be resolved 
in favor of the Company. 

17.1.1 Income tax authorities have passed an amended assessment order for the tax year 2005 resulting in additional tax liability amounting to 
Rs. 103.745 million, which has been adjusted from the sales tax refund of the Company. The Company preferred appeal in this case. The 
Income Tax Appellate Tribunal has set-aside the case and remanded back to Tax Department for hearing the case afresh. No provision has 
been made in these unconsolidated financial statements as the Company and its legal counsel is confident that the outcome (lithe case 
will be in favor of the Company. 

Sui Sathern 3as Company Linteu 
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17.1.8 The Additional Collector (Adjudication) Sales Tax and Federal Excise passed an order against the Company with a demand of Rs. 311.397 
million for the years 2002-03, 2003-04 and 2005-06 in respect of sales tax on disposal of fixed assets, incorrect adjustment against exempt 
supplies. non-payment of sates tax on transportation charges, late payment surcharge and service connection charges along with default 
surcharge and penalty. The Income Tax Appellate Tribunal has set-aside the case and remanded back to Tax Department for hearing the case 
afresh. No provision has been made in these unconsolidated financial statements as the Company and its legal counsel is confident that 
the outcome of the case will be in favor of the Company. 

17.1.9 Income tax authorities have issued notices under section 122 / 177 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 for the tax years 2008, 2009, 2010 
and 2011. disallowing certain expenses. The Company has filed petition in the High Court of Sindh to seek the authoritative interpretation 
of the Honorable Court, in respect of disallowance of interest on delayed payment of gas bills on account of failure to deduct withholding 
tax under section 151(1)(d) read with section 158 of the Income Tax Ordinance. 2001 and disallowance of depreciation on fixed assets held 
under musharka arrangement. No provision has been made in these unconsolidated financial statements as the Company and its legal counsel 
is confident that the outcome of the case will be in favor of the Company. 

17.1.10 The Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue passed an order for the financial year 2009-10 against the Company with a demand of Rs. 1,635 
million, along with default surcharge and penalty on account of disallowance of input sales tax on line losses / Unaccounted for Gas (UFO) 
along with other observations. Upon appeal. the Commissioner (Appeals) has reduced the demand to Rs. 230 million plus default surcharge. 
The Company has filed appeal with Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue on issues decided against the Company by Commissioner (Appeals) 
whereas the Tax Department has also tiled appeal before Appellate Tribunal on issues decided in the Company's favor. Further, issue of 
allowability of input sales tax on UFG was also raised by Tax Department for financial year 2007-08. 

On filing of suit by the Company. the Honourable High Court of Sindh has stayed demand for FY 2009.10 and stayed proceedings for FY 
2007-08. No provision has been made in these unconsolidated financial statements as the Company and its legal counsel is confident that 
the outcome of the case will be in favor of the Company. 

17.1.11 The Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue passed an order against the Company with a demand of Rs. 1,725 million in respect of 
disallowance of tax depreciation on additions to fixed assets and exchange loss in income tax audit for tax year 2011. On filing of suit by 
the Company. the Honourable High Court of Sindh has stayed the demand. The Commissioner (Appeals) has decided the issue of exchange 
loss in Company's favour while remanding back the issue of tax depreciation to tax department for hearing the case afresh. No provision 
has been made in these unconsolidated financial statements as the Company and its legal counsel is confident that the outcome of the case 
will be in favor of the Company. 

17.1.12 The Additional Collector Inland Revenue passed an order against the Company with demand of Rs. 1.314 million along with default surcharge. 
The principal tax demand was recovered by the authority. However, the Company has filed a reference with FBR for waiver of default surcharge 
and penalty, which is pending. The Honorable High Court of Sindh has also stayed the recovery of the additional tax and penalties. No 
provision has been made in these unconsolidated financial statements as the Company and its legal counsel is confident that the outcome 
of the case will be in favor of the Company. 

17.1.13 The Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue passed an order against the Company with a demand of Rs. 432 million. The demand is in respect 
of disallowance of exchange loss. addition on account of gain on disposal of fixed assets, interest free loans to employees and addition under 
section 34(5) of the Ordinance. Further the Delft has not allowed credit for taxes paid, refund adjustment relating to tax year 2009 and 
adjustment of carry fonvard of minimum tax for financial years 2005-06. 2007-08 and 2008.09 claimed in the Income Tax Retum for the 
financial year 2009-10. The Commissioner (Appeals) has maintained the disallowances except for interest free loans and directed tax 
department that credit of taxes paid, and minimum tax adjustments for FY 2005-2006 and FY 2008-09 be allowed after verification . The 
Commissioner (Appeals) has not given decision on addition under section 34(5) and refund ajustment. Against the Commissioner (Appeals) 
order. the Company is in the process of filing appeal before ATIR. No provision has been made in these unconsolidated financial statements 
as the Company and its legal counsel is confident that the outcome of the case will be in favor of the Company. 

171.14 Income tax authorities have issued show cause notice to the Company for recovery of additional tax of Rs. 422 million for late deposit of 
withholding income tax on payment to permanent establishments of non-resident Exploration and Production Companies for the year 2013. 
The company has filed an appeal in the Honorable High Court of Sindh, which has stayed the recovery proceedings. No provision has been 
made in these unconsolidated financial statements as the Company and its legal counsel is confident that the outcome of the case will be 
in favor of the Company. 

17.1.15 The Company is subject to various other claims amounting Rs. 873 million by income tax and sales tax authorities. The management is 
confident that ultimately these claims would riot be payable. 

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited 
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171.16 One of the gas supplier has claimed excess amount of late payment surcharge on gas bills payable by the Company. Management is of the 
view that amount recorded by the Company is adequate and be ieae that no further provision is required to be recorded in these financial 
statements. 

17.1.17 The Company is party to number of cases in respect of billing disputes and related matters. Based on the opinion of the Company's legal 
department, the management is confident that the outcome of these cases will be in favor of the Company. Accordingly no provision has 
been made in respect of those cases in these financial statements. 

Note 2013 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

171.1 Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt 97,741 87,293 

The management is confident that ultimately these claims would not be payable. 

17.2 	Commitments 
Commitments for capital and other expenditure 2,101,582 2,779,742 

18. PROPERTY. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Operating assets 	 18.t 60,553,768 57.355,317 
Capital won in progress 	 18.5 7,182,570 6,904,747 

67,736,338 64,260,064 
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(Rupees in '000) 

18.1 Operating assets 

COST/VALUATION ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION WRITTEN DOWN 
VALUE 

USEFUL 
LIFE 

As at 
July 1, 
2012 

Additions / 
(deletions) / 
transfers 

As at 
June 30, 

2013 

As at 
July 1, 
2012 

Depreciation / 	As at 
(deletions)/ 	June 30, 
transfers • 	2013 

As at 
June 30, 

2013 

Remaining 
life in years' 

Freehold land 4.434,792 4,434,792 - 4,434,792 

. • 

Leasehold land 6,079,194 3.063 6.082,257 • 6,082,257 

_ • 

Buildings on freehold land 324,492 324.492 214,732 14,902 229.634 94,858 20 

_ • . • 

Buildings on leasehold land 1,839,060 173,194 2,012.254 964.492 98,720 1,063,220 949,034 20 

. • 8" 

Roads, pavements and 
related infrastructures 

656,704 139 656.843 91,267 32,792 124,059 532,784 20 

- ' - • 

Gas transmission pipelines 21,309428 1,162,261 22.471.889 12,461,493 381,245 
• 

12,842,738 9,629,151 1-40" 

_ • . • 

Gas distribution system 51,712.862 5,268,345 56,869,086 17,508,570 3,041,868 20,438.237 36,430,849 10-20 
(112,241) (112.241) 

120' 40' 

Compressors 2,464,372 - 2,46(372 2.209,827 41,906 2,251,733 212,639 6 ' 

Telecommunication 577,415 62,722 643,302 476,202 25,591 504,958 138,344 2 & 6.67 

3,165 " 3,165 * 

Plant and machinery 1,829.948 268.873 2,086,910 1,173,412 108,838 1,281,050 805.860 10 

(11,911)" (1,200)" 

Tools and equipment 306.954 37,406 340,537 270,203 25,552 295,168 
_ 

45,369 3 

(3,823)' (587)' 

Motor vehicles 1,785,331 237,098 2,006,594 1,196,765 112,748 1,301,881 704,713 5 
(16.791) (,179) 

956 " (1
6 

 .453)* 

Furniture and fixture 443.962 18.018 461,828 385,340 24.534 412,025 49,803 5 

(152)' 2.151 " 

Office equipment 312,903 28.936 330,188 273,228 16,571 278,148 
_ 

52,040 5 

(11.651)* (11,651)" 

Computer and ancillary 727,595 79,342 814,907 557,562 92,251 657,773 157,134 3 
equipments • - 

7,970 ' 7,960 a 

Supervisory control and data 685,425 - 685.425 500,324 56.825 557,149 128,276 6.67 
acquisition system - - 

Construction equipment 1,103,129 - 1,118,455 
. 

955,032 55,991 1,012,590 105.865 5 

15,326' 1,567 " 

96.593.766 7,339,397 103,804,131 39,238,449 4,130,334 43,250,363 60.553.768 
(129.032) (118,420) 

• ' - 

:;i.i S.91:11:21: 625 C..cnpirm 
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(Rupees in '000) 

COST VALUATION ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION WRITTEN DOWN 
VALUE 

USEFUL 
LIFE 

As at 	Additions / 
July 1, 	(deletions)! 
2011 	transfers • 

As at 
June 30. 

2012 

As at 
July 1. 
2011 

Depreciation / 	As at 
(deletions) / 	June 30. 
transfers' 	2012 

As at 
June 30, 

2012 

Remaining 
life in years' 

Freehold land 	 4.434.792 	• 

. • 

leasehold and 	 6.079394 	• 

• • 

Buildings on freet old land 	324,492 

• . 

Buildings on leasehold land 	1.775,22665,024 
(1,190) • 

- 

Roads. pavements and 	653,202 	3,502 
related :ntrastructures 	 • • . 

Gas transmission pipelines 19,632,779 	1.676.911 
(WI • . 

Gas distrituton sysmm 	47.095,940 	4.700.289 
(33.367) 

• • 

Compressors 	 2.464,372 

: • 

Telecommunication 	509,391 	68,174 

(150)' 

Plant and machinery 	1.678,374 	153,231 

(19M* 

Tools and equipment 	271.475 	34.204 

1.275' 

Motor veltcles 	 1.615399 	197.646 
(27i1 	1 41.  

Furniture and fixture 	41E999 	26.963 

.. 

Office equipment 	 288,981 	24,198 

(241)' 

Computer and ancillary 	582,400 	148,127 
equipments 	 (4,129) 

1,197' 

Supervisory control and dam 	685.425 
acquisition system 

Construction equipment 	1,101129 

4,434.792 

6,079.194 

324.492 

1,839,060 

656,704 

21.309.628 

51.712.862 

2,464.372 

577,415 

1,829,948 

306.954 

1.785.331 

443.962 

312.903 

727.595 

685.425 

1.103.129 

199,829 

907,169 

31,691 

12.113,699 

14.871,418 

2.164355 

464,285 

1.079,926 

252,307 

1.106347 

356.703 

257,189 

503,170 

442.019 

881.599 

	

14,903 	214,732 

• . 

	

85,317 	964.492 

(26,804)'' 0  

91.267 

26.791 • 

	

347.856 	12.461.493 
162) 

	

2.720.047 	17.508.570 
(82.895) 

	

45.272 	2.209,827 

• 

	

12,067 	476,202 

(150)• 

	

94,875 	1.173,412 

(1 1011 

	

16.795 	270203 

1.101 * 

	

101.711 	1.196,765 
(10.494) 

1 ' 

	

28.637 	385.340 

- • 

	

17,103 	273,228 

(1,611!• 

	

5071104.123917814 	557,562 

	

58,305 	500.324 

• . 

	

73.433 	955,032 

32.785 20 

4.434,792 

6.079,194 

109,760 

874,568 

565,437 

8.84835 

34.204,292 

254,545 

101.213 

656,536 

36,751 

588,566 

58,622 

39,675 

170,033 

185.101 

148.097 

20 

20 

140 • 

10-20 

7 ' 

2 & 6.67 

10 

3 

5 

5 

5 

3 

6.67 

5 

89,611.770 	7,098.269 
(116.273) 

• • 

96.593.766 35,631,106 3,706.342 	39 238.449 57.355.317 
(9E999) 

• 
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2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

2013 

18.2 Details of depreciation lot the year are as follows: 

Transmission and distribution costs 3.760.654 3,386.807 
Administrative expenses 211,874 168,532 
Selling expenses 8,408 9.336 

3.980.936 3,564.675 
Meter manufacturing division 5.817 7,886 
LPG air mix 69.907 36.524 
Capitalised on protects 73.674 97,257 

4.130.334 3.706.342 

18.3 Disposal c4 property plant and equipment 

Defogs of disposal of catalog assets ate as farlowS: 
(Rupees in '000) 

Cost Accumulated 
depreciation 

WnUen 
down value 

Sale 
proceeds 

Gain/(loss) 	Mode of 
on disposal disposal 

Particulars of buyers 

Gas distribution system 
Written down value not 

exceeding Rs. 50.000 each 99.525 99,525 Replacement Not applicable 
Written down value not 

exceeding Rs. 50.000 each 12,716 12,716 Gas meters Write off 

Motor vehicles 
Written down value above 
Rs. 50.000 each 844 315 529 730 201 Snatched Insurance claim -National 

Insurance Company Limited 

Toyota Corolla 1.884 989 895 141 (754) Service rules Mr. Zuhair Siddiqui 
Honda Civic 2.320 321 1.999 2,063 64 Service rules Mr Anm lObal Siddiqui 
Toyota Corolla 1.015 711 304 76 (228) Service rules Mr. Shaukat Hussain Baloch 
Toyota Corolla 1.423 713 710 148 (562) Service rules Brig. (R) Mukhtar Ahmed 
Toyota Corolla 1,517 354 1.163 857 (306) Service rules Mr. Nehal Ahsan 
Toyota Corolla 1,517 354 1,163 871 (292) Service rules Mr. Pervaiz Rioter Bhatti 
Toyota Corolla 1.151 698 453 86 (367) Service rules Mr. Amin Ur Rehman 
Suzuki Coitus 855 309 546 294 (252) Service rules Mr. Shahid Ashraf 
Suzuki Coitus 934 163 771 587 (184) Service rules Mr. Mariboof A. Ghana 
Suzuki Cullus 639 448 191 48 (143) Service rules Mr. Halm Lk Rehman 
Suzuki Cuttus 835 302 533 311 (222) Service rules Mr. Muhammad Aslam Faiq 
Suzuki Coitus 923 241 682 499 (183) Service rules Syed Saida' Hussain 
Suzuki Coitus 934 261 673 458 (215) Service rules Mr. Manzoor Hussain Shaikh 

June 30. 2013 129.032 118.420 10,612 7.169 (3.443) 

June 30. 2012 116.273 98.999 17.274 14.082 (3.192) 

18.4 Borrowing costs capitalised dining the year in the gas transmission and distribution system and related capital work in progress amounted to Rs. 
353.660 million (2012: Rs 415.729 million). Borrowing costs related to general borrowings were capitalised al the rate of 9.22% (2012: 11.63%). 

18.4.1 Market value of buildings / civil works. roads. pavements and related infiastruclure, compressors, plant and machinery. construction equipment. 
motor vehicles and gas transmission and distribution pipelines is Rs. 106.749 million as per the valuation carried out as at June 30. 2011 by an 
independent valuer namely Oceanic Surveyors (Private) Limited. However. no impact of revaluation has been incorporated In these financial 
statements as cost model has been adopted for aforesaid assets. 

i.;,,t,..„11:11.on, I ;::s unmpa:17 I 'miler, a gs 
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Note 2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

18.5 	CapUl work in progress 

Projects: 

- Gas distribution system 3262,216 3,630.569 

- Gas transmission system 256.599 568,366 

- Cost of buildings under construction and others 202,530 157,477 

4.221.345 4,356,412 

Stores and spares held for capital projects 18.5.1 2,835217 2,220,152 

LPG air mix plant 150,681 	i 328.183 

2,985,898 2.548.335 

Impairment of capita. work in progress (24,673) 

7,182,570 6.904,747 

18.5.1 Stores and spares held for capital micas 

Gas distribution 2,856.468 2248,376 

Provision for impaired stores and spares (21251) (28,224) 

2.835217 2,220,152 

19. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

(Rupees in '000) 

COST 
	

AMORTISATION 	Written down 

As at 	Additions 	As at 	As at 	For the year 	As at 	Value as at 	Useful 

July 01, 	 June 30. 	July 01, 	 June 30. 	June 30. 	Life 

(years) 

Computer software 2013 	332,737 	127.249 	459.986 	286.791 	48,467 	335,258 	124,728 	3 

2012 	289.387 43,350 332.737 273,414 13.377 286.791 45,946 3 

SC.EnfiT Gas Cnifiga:i tnn led 

 



59:h Annual RENE 2013 

Note 
Percentage 
of holding 
(if over 10%) 

2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS 

Investments in related parties 

Subsidiary: 

SSGC LPG (Private) Limited 
100.001000 (2012:107.000.0001 ordinary shares of 10 each 100 1.000,000 1.000.000 

Sui Southern Gas Provident Fund Trust Company (Pvt.) Ltd. 
IGO (2012: 1001 ordinary shares of 10 each 100 1 1 

Associate: 

Unquoted companies- available for sale 
Inter State Gas System (Private) Limited 

510.000 (2012: 510.000) ordinary shares of Rs.10 each 20.1 5,100 5.100 

Quoted companies - available for sale 
Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited (SNGPL) 

2,414,174 (2012: 2.194,701) ordinary shares of Rs.10 each 20.2 48,428 37,068 
1,053,529 1,042.169 

Other investments 

Quoted companies - available for sale 
Pakistan Refinery Limited 

350.000 (2012: 350,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 28,494 20.108 
United Bank Limited 

118.628 (2012:118,628) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 12.762 9,298 
Unquoted companies (at cost) 
Pakistan Tourism Development Corporation 

5.000 (2012: 5.000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 50 50 
41,306 29,456 

Provision against impairment in value of investments at cost (50) (50) 
41,256 29,406 

1,094,785 1,071,575 

20.1 Inter State Gas Systems (Private) Limited (ISGSL) entered into a service agreement with the Company and SNGPL which was effective from 
July 01. 2003. whereby ISGSL is mainly required to ascertain, identify and advise the Company and SNGPL on the most convenient and 
reliable sources of natural gas, which can be imported. The whole operation of ISGSL, is carried out in connection with the service agreement 
and ISGSL. was allowed under the agreement to recover its cost / expenditure from the Company and SNGPL. The Company bears 51% of 
the expenses of ISGSL. as per the directives 01 Economic Coordination Committee of the Cabinet. 

20.2 Sale 01 these shares has been restricted by the Government of Pakistan due to its privatisation. till further directives. 

20. 

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited 



233,576 123.415 110,161 

716.519 328.306 388,213 
434,022 129.446 304,576 

1,150,541 457.752 692,789 
1,384,117 581.167 802,950 

June 30, 2012 

21. NET  INVESTMENT IN FINANCE LEASE 

Not later than one year 

Later than one year but not later than five years 	 I 
Later than five years 

Optimizing Potential, Moving Forward 

June 30, 2013  
Gross 	 Finance 	 Principal 

investment 	income for 	outstanding 
in finance lease 	future periods 

(Rupees in MO) 

Gross 	 Finance 	 Principal 
investment 	income for 	outstanding 

in finance lease 	future periods 
(Rupees in '000) 

Not later than one year 259,425 140.630 118.795 

Later than one year but not later than five years 832,218 394,763 437,455 

Later than five years 551.897 186,402 365,495 
1,384,115 581.165 802,950 
1.643,540 721.795 921,745 

The Company entered into agreements with Oil and Gas Development Company Limited (OGOCL). Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited and ENI 

Pakistan Limited to use the Company's transmission pipelines for distribution of gas. The terms of the agreements entered into are for a sLbstanhal 

portion of the useful economic lives of the related assets. On June 30. 2013. agreement with OGOCL expired and the management is negotiating 

for renewal of agreement. 

The interest rates used to discount future minimum lease payments under the leases are based on a pattern reflecting a constant periodic rate of 

return on the lessor's net investment in finance leases. The effective interest rate ranges from 11.4% to 34.6% per annum. 

Sui Ses.he'r Gas Company Limited 
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Note 2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES • 
secured, considered good 

Due from executives 22.1 4,650 903 
Less: receivable within one year 27 (1.242) (554) 

3.408 349 

Due from other employees 22.1 & 22.2 159.665 153,260 
Less: receivable within one year 27 (29,719) (29,374) 

129,946 123.886 
133.354 124.235 

2013 	 2012 
Executives 
	

Other 
	

Executives 
	

Other 
employees 	 employees 

(Rupees in '000) 

22.1 Reconciliation of the carrying amount of loans and advances: 

22. 

Balance at the beginning of me year 
Disbursements 
Transfers 
Repayments 

903 153,260 2.596 145.156 
47.521 43.042 

5,581 (5,581) 28 (28) 
(1,834) (35,535) (1.721) (34,910) 
4,650 159,665 903 153.260 

22.2 These loans represent house building and transport loans to the employees under the terms of employment and are recoverable in monthly 

installments over a poled of 6 to 10 years. These loans are secured against the retirement benefit balances of respective employees and 

deposit of title deeds. Loans to the executive staff, carrying a mark-up of 10% per annum. have been discontinued under the revised 

compensation package of the Company wet January 1. 2001. Loans to non-executive employees are free from mark-up. 

22.3 The maximum aggregate amount of long term loans due from the executives at the end of any month during the year was Rs. 5.581 million 

12012: Rs. 2.596 minion) 
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2013 	 2012 

(Rupees in '0001 

23. STORES, SPARES MID LOOSE TOOLS 

Stores 	 1.283.716 	 1,466,148 

Spares 	 998.025 	 746,1/21 

Stores and spares in transit 	 99.556 	 26.772 

Loose tooIs 966 	 994 

2.382,263 	 2,239.935 

Provision against impaired inventory 

Balance as at July 01 (159,569) (123,095) 	I 

Provision made during the year (57,010) (36,474) 

Balance as at June 30 216.579) 	 (159,569 

2.165.684 	 2.080,366 

23.1 	Stores, spares and loose toots are herd tor the following operations: 

Transmission 	 1.862.231 	 1.835.879 

Distribution 302.7)3 	 244,487 

2,165.634 	 2.080366 

24. STOCK-IN-TRADE 

Gas 

Gas in oipelines 	 272,267 	 259,688 

Stock of Synthetic Natural Gas 15,836 	 5,513 

288,103 	 265201 

Gas meters 

Components 310,718 450.496 

Work-in-process 22.363 20.086 

Fin shea meters 13,636 52.366 

346.717 522.948 
PITtiSiD41 against impaired .nvenlory 

Balance as at July 01 (7,784) (6.664) 

Remsal; (Provision) aunng the year 1.575 (1.1201 

Balance as at June 3C (6209) (7.7841 

628.611 	 780,365 

25. CUSTOMERS' INSTALLATION WORK IN PROGRESS 

This represents cost of work carded out by the Company on behalf of the customers at their premises. Upon completion of work, the cost Morsel 

is transferred to transmission and distribution cost and recoveries from such customers are shown as deduction there from as reflected in note 

33.2 to these financial statements. 

Sci Sot:II:tan Gas Companv 
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2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

Note 

TRADE DEBTS 

Considered good 
- secured 14,235,172 13,145.342 

- unsecured 62,049,580 57,467,933 
26.1 & 26.2 76.284.752 70,613,275 

Considered doubtful 7,595,958 5,022,392 
83,880.710 75,635,667 

Provision against impaired debts 26.3 (7,595,958) (5,022,392) 
76,284,752 70.613.275 

26.1 As K-Electric Limited (KE) has been defaulting and not making payment of Late Payment Surcharge (LPS) and the Company filed a suit in 

the High Court of Sindh in November 2012 for recover/ of its aggregate claim, the Company effective from July 01, 2012 decided to account 

for LPS from KE on receipt basis as per International Accounting Standard - 18 'Revenue" based on opinions from firms of Chartered 

Accountants.  
In accordance with the revised accounting treatment, the trade debts includes Rs. 44,303 million (2012: Rs. 42.284 million) as at June 30, 

2013 receivables from KE. Out of this. Rs. 40.337 million (2012: Rs. 38,641 million) as at June 30.2013 are overdue. However, the aggregate 

legal claim of the Company Iroinn KE amounts to Rs. 50.935 million (2012: Rs. 42,284 million). This amount has been arrived at as per the 

practice of the Company to charge LPS to customers who do not make timely payments. 

Considering that the Company has valid legal claim for recovery of LPS together with outstanding principal amount, the Company filed 

aforementioned suit against KE amounting to Rs. 55.705 million. The above suit has been filed based on the following grounds: 

• As per the agreement dated June 30, 2009 which was entered between the Company and KE for making outstanding payment in 18 

installments, the Company was entitled to charge LPS on outstanding principal amount at rate of: 

a. Highest OD rate being paid by SSGC or: 

b. Highest rate at which interest is payable on gas producer bills. 

As per the above agreement and as per the audited financial statements of KE as at June 30.2010. KE. itself, acknowledged and 

recognized LPS till June 30. 2010. in its books of accounts which confirm management's assertion that the Company has legal claim 

over KE for charging of LPS. 

KE also filed case against the Company in the High Court of Sindh for recovery of damages / losses of Rs. 61.614 million as KE claimed 

that the Company had not supplied the committed quantity of natural gas to KE. However, the legal counsel of the Company is of the view 

that claim of KE is not valid and is not as per terms of the agreement where it was agreed that the Company would make excess supply of 

natural gas if KE would make timely payments. As KE defaulted on many instances in making payments on due dates. the Company was 

not bound to supply excess quantity of natural gas as per terms of the agreement. 

Management has consulted with its legal counsel, who is of the view that the Company has a strong case over recovery of the outstanding 

amount due to which the management considers outstanding balance good and recoverable. The legal counsel also viewed that the Company 

has a good claim over LPS on outstanding balance. but considering that the matter is in dispute, as discussed above, the Company has 

decided to recognize LPS from KE when either such claimed amounts are recovered or when these are decreed and their recovery is assured. 

Sii Southern Gas Company Limited 
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26.2 As Pakistan Steel Mils Corporation (Private) Limited (PSML) has been defaulting and not making payment of Late Payment Surcharge (LPS). 

the Company Weave hom July 01, 2012 decided to account for LPS from PSML on receipt basis as per International Accounting Standard 

-18 "Revenue" based on opinions from firms of Chartered Accountants. 

In accordance with the revised accounting treatment, the trade debts includes Rs. 12,680 million (2012: Rs. 8,782 million) including overdue 

balance of Rs. 12,232 million (2012: Rs. 8.337 million) receivable from PSML. However, the aggregate legal claim of the Company from 

PSML amounts to Rs. 15,507 million (2012: Rs. 8,782 million). This amount has been arrived at as per the practice of the Company to 

charge LPS to customers who do not make timely payments.  

Although PSML's financial position is adverse, and it has no capacity to repay its obligations on its own. management is confident that the 

entire amount will be ultimately recovered because PSML is a government-owned entity and is continuously being supported by the 

Government of Pakistan. 

Note 
	

2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

26.3 Movement of provision against impaired debts 

Balance as at July 01 	 5,022,392 	3,995,865 
Provision for the year 	 2,573,566 	1,026.527 
Balance as at June 30 	 7,595,958 	5.022.392 

2013 

Not later 
	

Later than 1 
	

Later than 
	

Total 
than 1 month 
	

month but 
	

6 months 
not later 

than 6 months 

(Rupees in '000) 

26.4 Aging of trade debts from related parties 

Not due balances 
Past due but not impaired 

Not due balances 
Past due but not impaired 

5,336,740 	 5,336,740 
16,987,629 	36,254,366 	53,241,995 

5,336,740 	16,987.629 	36,254,366 	58,578,735 

2012 

Not later 
	

Later than 1 
	

Later than 
	

Total 
than 1 month 
	

month but 
	

6 months 
not later 

than 6 months 

(Rupees in '000) 

5,264,899 	 5,264,899 
18.985,625 	29,142.599 	48,' 28.224 

5,264,899 	18,985,625 	29,142.599 	53,393.123 

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited 
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2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in 'GOO} Note 

27.  LOANS AND ADVANCES - considered good 

Loan to a related party 27.1 1,710,103 	 1,301,000 
Advances to 
- executives 27.2 11,334 7,708 
- other employees 27.2 86,085 83,122 

97,419 90.830 
Current portion of long term loans 
- executives 22 1,242 554 
- other employees 22 29,719 29,374 

30,961 29,928 
1,838.483 1,421,758 

27.1 This amount represents unsecured loan provided to SSGC LPG (Private) Limited (a wholly owned subsidiary), carrying mark-up equivalent 

to the weighted average borrowing rate of the Company. 

27.2 Advances represent interest free establishment advance and festival advance to the employees according to the terms of employment. These 

are repayable in ten equal installments and are secured against the retirement benefit balances of the related employees. 

2013 
Note 

2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

28.  ADVANCES. DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS 

Advances for goods and services - unsecured. considered good 75,450 90.771 
Trade deposits - unsecured, considered good 13,703 15,362 
Prepayments 77,135 74.525 

166,288 180,558 

Slit Southern Gas Company limited 
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Note 2013 2012 
(Rupees in DOO) 

29. INTEREST ACCRUED 

Interest accrued on late payment of bills / invoices from 
- WAPDA 2,561.802 2.285,770 

• SNGPL 2419.288 1,705;450 

- JJVL 43,899 84,225 
5,024.989 4,075,445 

Interest accrued on bank deposits 2,370 3,280 

Interest accrued on sales tax refund 5.5 487.739 487.739 

Interest accrued on loan to related party 29.1 14,021 114.342 
5,529,119 4.680.806 

29.1 This amount represents interest accrued to SSGC LPG (Private) Limited (a wholly owned subsidiary). The amount includes interest accrued 

on a short term loan amounting to Rs. 7.5 million (2012:114.34 million) and interest accrued on late payment of bills against sae of LPG 

amounting to Rs. 6.5 million (2012: Nil). 

Note 2013 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

30. OTHER RECEIVABLES - considered good 

Gas development surcharge receivable from GoP 30.1 17,159.475 7233,443 
Staff pension fund 40.1 93.937 82,733 

Receivable for sale of gas condensate 75.637 32,304 
Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited 30.2 4.085.098 9,467,773 
Jamshoto Joint Venture Limited 30.6 & 30.7 3,955,853 2.571.866 
SSGC LPG (Private) Limited 275.546 
Woikers' Profit Participation Fund 30.3 452,655 59.912 

Sales tax receivable 30.4 11,876.067 5,094,869 
Pipeline rentals 15,620 11;131 

Miscellaneous receivables 135,841 137.394 
38.125,729 24.691.425 

Provision against impaired receivables 30.5 (2,028,106) (538,322) 
36.097.623 24,153)03 

30.1 This includes Rs. 390 million (2012: Rs. 390 million) recoverable from the Government of Pakistan (GoP) on account of remission of gas 

receivables from people of Ziarat under inslr..ctions from GoP. Although, management is confident that this amount is fully recoverable. 

as a matter of abundant caution full provision has been made in these financial statements. 

30.2 This includes Rs. 3,976 million (2012: Rs. 9,388 million) receivable under the uniform cost or gas agreement with Sui Northern Gas Pipelines 

Limited and lease rental receivable and recoverable against lease service cost and contingent rent amounting to Rs. 109 million (2012: Rs. 

BO million). 

Sol Southern Gas Corrpory _hitch 
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2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

2013 

Workers' Profit Participation Fund 

Balance as at July 01 59,912 8.137 

Amount refunded to the Company (59,912) (8,137) 

Allocation for the year (17,345) (215,088) 

Amount paid by the Company 470,000 275.000 

Balance as at June 30 452.655 59,912 

30.4 Sales tax refunds arise due to uniform purchase price adjustment with SNGPL and zero rating of sales tax on gas sales for various industries. 

Sales Tax refunds are processed through FBR's Sales Tax Automated Refund Repository (STARR) system. Due to several snags in the 

functioning at STARR. valid input sales tax claims of the Company are deferred. Realizing the problems of STARR, in August 2010, dispensation 

from processing of sales tax refunds through the STARR system was allowed by F8R and substantial refunds were released after issuance 

of this letter under corporate guarantee (subject to post refund audit). However, above said dispensation was also withdrawn by FBR in May 

2012. After withdrawal of said dispensation. the deferred refunds are issued to the Company on the basis of manual verification of documents 

(third party vendor sales tax returns) by tax authorities. 

2013 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

Movement of provision against other receivables 

Balance as at July 01 538,322 1,485 

Provision for the year 1.489,784 536,837 

Balance as at June 30 2,028,106 538,322 

30.6 Subsequent to the year end, the Supreme Court of Pakistan passed an order dated December 04.2013 with respect to the Constitution 

Petition No. 5 of 2011 and Human Rights Case No.15744 - P of 2009. whereby the Implementation Agreement of Badin gas field dated 

August 12, 2003 signed between the Company and Jamshoro Joint Venture Limited was declared void from the date of its inception. The 

Court constituted a committee to calculate royalty payments (on the LPG extracted to date) on the basis of the Saudi Aramco reference price 

plus freight charges instead of the 'Reference Price-  for the full period during which the Implementation Agreement had been operational. 

However, the freight cost is yet to be finalised for which the Court has appointed an Advocate Supreme Court to determine the matter which 

is still pending. 

30.7 This amount comprises of receivable in respect of royalty income, sale of liquid petroleum gas. Federal Excise Duty and Sindh Sales Tax 

on Franchise Services amounting to Rs. 2.247 million (2012: Rs. 1.444 million), Rs. 312 million (2012: Rs. Nil), Rs. 896 million (2012: Rs. 

896 million) and Rs. 501 million (2012: Rs. 232 million) respectively. 

  

As at year end. amount payable to JJVL is Rs. 255 million (2012: Rs. Nil) as disclosed in note 15 to these financial statements. 
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Note 2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

31.  TAXATION-net 

Advance tax 9,221.886 6.326,115 
Provision for tax (6,453,721) (4,897.886) 

2,768,165 1,428,229 
32.  CASH AND BANK BALANCES 

Cash at banks 
• deposit accounts 655,271 1,305,812 
- current accounts 183,462 186.938 

838,733 1,492.750 
Cash in hand 	 32.1 8,947 10.214 

847,680 1,502,964 

32.1 	This includes foreigr currency cash in hand amounting to Rs. 0.898 million (2012: Rs. 0.895 miltor). 

33. COST OF SALES 

Cost of gas 	 33.1 135,448,936 117,763,432 
Transmission and distribution costs 	 33.2 12,737,771 10,473,250 

148,186.707 128.236,682 

33.1 	Cost of gas 

Gas in pipelines as at July 01 259,668 223,479 
Gas purchases 170,640.857 149,435,283 

170,900.545 149,658,762 

Gas consumed Internally (514,196) (354,678) 
Inward price adjustment 	 33.1.1 (34,665,146) (31.280,964) 
Gas in pipelines as a: June 30 (272,267) (259,688) 

(35,451,609) (31.895,330) 
135,448,936 117,763,432 

33.1,1 Under Section 21 of the Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority Ordinance. 2002. the Government of Pakistan has issued a policy guideline to 
ensure the uniformity of gas prices for customers throughout the country. Accordingly, under this policy guideline and pursuant to an 
agreement between the Company and Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited effective from July 1.2003, the cost of gas purchased is being 
worked out by both the companies on an overall average basis in such a manner that input of gas for both companies become uniform. 
Under this agreement, the company with lower weighted average cost of gas is required to pay to the other company. so  that the overall 
weighted average rate of well head gas price of both the companies is the same. 

33.1.2 UFG in parlance of a gas dishibution and transmission company means the difference between gas purchased in volume, gas billed in volume 
and gas used internally by the company far its operations. UFG results from a number of factors which inter aria comprises of gas leakages 
both above ground and underground, measurement errors, meter tampering. meter getting slow with time and use. illegal connections and 
such other connections which bypass the meters installed. While it is almost impossible to estimate the amount of gas theft in UFG, it is 
estimated that it is a significant percentage of the total UFG. 

The Company is taking a number of measures to control and reduce UFG. These are elaborated below: 

- Vigilance for identification of theft cases, Illegal networks and necessary remedial measures thereafter. 
- Measurement errors identification and rectification. 
- Above ground and underground leakage identification and rectification. 
The Company's actions are likely to be mare effective with the co-operation of various stakeholders and law enforcement agencies. 

Actual UFG for the year ended June 30. 2013 is 8.43% (2012: 10.80%). OGRA has restricted UFG to 7% due to stay order granted by the 
Honorable High Court of Sindh. 

Sui Southern Gas Conan? Limitec 
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2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in 000) 

Note 

33.2 	Transmission and distribution costs 

Salaries. wages and benefits 6.689,607 4.950.882 

Contribution / accruals in respect of staff retirement benefit schemes 33.2.1 869,137 965,676 

Depreciation on operating assets 18.2 3,760.654 3,386,807 

Repairs and maintenance 960,180 821,653 

Stores. spares and supplies consumed 614.677 628,816 

Gas consumed internally 514.196 354.678 

Legal and professional charges 122.343 128,404 

Software maintenance 24.571 22.381 

Electricity 78.298 67,075 

Security expenses 283,083 231,321 

Insurance and royalty 86,544 75.545 

Travelling 33.242 40.287 

Material and tabor used on customers installation 61,924 43.061 

Impairment of Capital work in progress 24,673 

Postage and revenue stamps 2.590 1,878 

Rent. rates and taxes 58.262 43.699 

Others 199.198 195.903 

14.383.779 11,958,066 

Recoveries / allocations to 
Gas distribution system capital expenditure (1.245,284) (1,137,715) 

Installation costs recovered from customers 25 (96,199) (58,407) 

(1.341,483) (1,196,122) 

Recoveries of service cost horn: 

• Sui Northern Gas Pipeline Limited - related party (251.562) (227210) 

- Oil and Gas Development Company Limited - related party (15,833) (35,083) 

- Other customers (37.130) (26.401) 
(304,525) (288.694L 

12737.771 10,473,250 

33.2.1 Contnbutions to / accrual in respect of staff retirement benefit Schemes 

Contributions to the provident fund 145,732 131,002 

Charge in respect of pension funds: 
- executives 186.941 265.339 

- non-executives 8.744 4,727 

Charge in respect of gratuity funds: 
- executives 113,212 106.353 

ncin-execuliveS 50,341 48,472 

Accrual in respect of unfunded post retirement: 
- medical facility 291,661 297.078 

- gas facility 6,072 

Accrual in respect of compensated absences: 
-executives 69,219 74,977 

- non-executives 3,287 31.656 

869,137 965,676 

Gas 	. 
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Note 2013 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

34. ADMINISTRATIVE AND SELLING EXPENSES 

Administrative expenses 34.1 2.150.463 1.847.712 
Selling expenses 34.2 1.152260 1,026,788 

3,302,728 2.874.500 

34.1 	Administrative expenses 

Salaries. wages and benefits 1,097,366 1,043,971 
Contribution i accrua:s in respect of staff retirement benefit schemes 34.1.1 105,902 84.656 
Depreciation on operating assets 18.2 211.874 168,532 
Amortisation of intangible assets 19 48,467 13.377 
Repairs and maintenance 119,602 99,421 
Stores, spares and supplies consumed 148,740 44,429 
Legal and professional 75,735 64.838 
Software maintenance 92,830 64,505 
Electricity 7,663 7,974 
Security expenses 6,505 4.721 
Insurance and royalty 8,319 6,334 
Travelling 67,108 48.542 
Postage and revenue stamps 60,243 49,903 
Rent, rates and taxes 9,827 64,599 
Others 133,823 120,234 

2,194,004 1,886,036 
Allocation to meter manufacturing division (43,538) (38.324) 

2,150,468 1,847,712 

34.1.1 Contributions / accrual in respect of staff retirement benefit schemes 

Contribution to the provident fund 29,168 28,515 
Charge in respect of pension funds: 

- executives 36,309 34,621 
- non-executives 447 210 

Accrual in respect of unfunded post retirment gas facility 16,922 
Charge in respect of gratuity funds: 

- executives 20,824 19,179 
- non-executives 2,232 2.131 

105,902 84,656 

Sui Soutiern Gas Company I an kid 
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2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

34.2 	Selling expenses 

Salaries. wages and benefits 721,602 632.791 
Contribution 7 accruals in respect of stall retirement benefit schemes 72.395 64.327 
Depreciation on operating assets 182 8.408 9.336 
Repairs and maintenance 3.821 3.272 
Stores. spares and supplies consumed 31.211 25 429 
Meter reading by contractors 55.092 55.148 
Electricity 54.224 42.633 
Insurance and (Welty 502 517 
Traveling 858 1,158 
Gas bills collection charges 171.613 166.069 
Postage and revenue stamps 674 506 
Rent, rates and taxes 26,307 16,310 
Others 5,553 9.292 

1,152.260 1.026.788 
35. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 

Auditors' remuneration 
• Statutory audn 3.000 3.000 
- Fee for other audit related services 1,200 1.200 
- fee for taxation services 12.763 17.971 
• Out of pocket expenses 343 673 

17,306 22.844 

Workers' Profit Participation Fund 30.3 17.345 215.088 
Sports expenses 32.289 22.046 
Corporate social responsibility 22,738 31.324 
Loss on disposal of properly. plant and equipment 18.3 3.443 3.192 
Provision against impaired debts and other receivables 26.3 & 30.5 4.063.350 1.563.364 
Provision against impaired stores and spares 50.100 50.179 
Exchange loss on payment of gas purchases 745.005 965.200 

4,951.576 2 873 237 

36. OTHER OPERATING INCOME 

Income from other than financial assets 
Meter rentals 666,671 643.444 
Recoonition of Income against deferred credit 397.497 387,041 
Income from new service connections 310.056 435,771 
Gas shrinkage charged to JJVL 2.156.980 1.713,156 
Income from gas transportation 33.160 28.816 
Income from LPG air mix dislribution - net 36.1 131.366 60.271 
Recoveries from customers 45.671 44.925 
Liquidated damages recovered 25.380 9.666 
Advertising income 4.628 6.687 
Income from sale of tender documents 2.874 1.624 
Scrap saks 783 1.670 
Miscellaneous 30.262 15.298 

3.805.328 3,348.369 
Income from investment in debts, loans. advances 
and receivables Irom related party 

Contingent rental income • Sui Northern Gas Pipelines limited 10.207 9855_ 
3,815,535 3 358.224 
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Note 2013 	 2012 
(Rupees In '000) 

36.1 Income from LPG air mix distribution - net 

Sales 16051 	 9.008 
Cross subsidy 485,627 	 251.345 
Cost of sales (271,349) (143.495) 
Gross profit 230,329 116.858 

Distribution. selling and administrative expenses 

Salaries. wages and other benefits (24,442) (11,977) 
Depreciation expenses (69.907) (36.524) 
Omer operating expenses (28.514) (23.442) 

(122,863) (71.943) 

Amortisation of deferred redo 22.743 	 14,010 
Other income 1 157 1.346 
Profit for the year 131266 60271 

36.2 The Company entered into Implementation Agreement with Jamshoro Joint Venture Limited (JJ) and grarted 'exclusive tights' to process 
and extract Liquefied Petroleum Gas (LPG) and Natural Gas Liquids (NM.) from Composite Associated Gas Mixture (CAGM) made available 
at JJVL plant. 

Gas Shrinkage charged to JJVL means the amount payable by JJVL to the Company as compensation for loss in volume and gross calorific 
value of CAGM duo to recovery of LPG and NGL at the plant. This is in fact consideration for loss in volume of gas and its gross calorific 
value between Tie in Point and delivery point. 

This amount was being recovered under the Implementation Agreement which has been declared void by the Supreme Court of Pakistan 
tide Its Order dated December 04, 201 with respect to the Constitution Petition No. 5 of 2011 and Human Rights Case No.15744 - P of 
2009. Thus no shrinkage has been charged after Supreme Court Order. 

Sw Stschera Gas Cornicing Limited 
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2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in 1300) 

Note 

OTHER NON-OPERATING INCOME 

Income from financial assets 

Late payment surcharge 	 1,347,883 	 2,439,210 
Income from net investment in finance lease 	 62,242 	 62.264 
Interest income on loan to related party 	 135,096 	 114.342 
Return on: 
- term deposits and profit and loss bank accounts 	 168,402 	 237,831 
-staff loans 1 283 

1,713,624 2.853.930 

Interest income on late payment of gas bills from 
• K-Electric Limited (KE) 5,254,835 
- Jamshoro Joint Venture Limited (JJVL) 	 37.1 71,198 91,169 
- Water & Power Development Authority (WAPDA) 276,032 229,987 
• Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited (SNGPL) 713,839 272.704 
• SSGC LPG (Private) Limited 6.573 

1,067,642 5,848,695 

Dividend income 1,150 1,534 
2,782,416 8,704,159 

Income from investment in debts. loans. advances 
and receivables from related party 

Dividend income - Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited 5,487 2,090 
Income from net investment in finance tease 	 37.2 117,732 125,326 

123,219 127.416 

Others 

Sale of gas condensate 190,109 166,248 
Royally income from JJVL 2,585,733 2,141.129 
Sales of LPG and NGL - net 	 37.4 & 37.5 2,706,420 
Meter manufacturing division profit - net 	 37.3 537,452 201,409 

6,019,714 2508,786 
8,925,349 11.340.361 

37.1 Interest is charged on the receivable from JJVL at the State Bank of Pakistan discount rate plus 2%. 

37.2 This represents income from SNGPL and OGDCL amounting to Rs. 115.941 million (2012: Rs. 122.916 million) and Rs. 1.791 million (2012: 
Rs. 2.410 million) respectively. 

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited 
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Note 2013 	 2312 

(Rupees xi 000) 

37.3 	Meter manufacturing division profit • net 

Gross sales of gas —eters 

• Company's consumption 616.525 751.052 

- Outside sales 2.342.788 1,543.487 

2.959.313 2.294 539 

Sales tax (436.921) (330.280) 

Net sales 2.522,392 1.964.259 

Cost of sales 

• Paw material consumed 1.430,403 1.422.093 

- Stores and saares 10.134 5 150 

- Fuel. power and electricity 11.304 10 919 

- Salaries, wages and other benefits 	 37.3.2 439.935 321 056 

- Insurance 834 741 

- Repairs and ma ntenance 11,214 5.664 

• Depreciation 	 18.2 5.817 7.886 

• Other expenses 1/69 1.358 

1,91t.410 1.774,867 

Opening work in process 20.086 21.875 

Closing work in process (22.363) (20.086) 

(2.277) 1.789 

Cast ol goods manufactured 1.909.133 1.776.656 

Opening stock of flulaned goods 52.365 236 

Closing stock ol In :shed goods (13.636) (52,366) 

38.730 (52.130) 

Cost ol goods sold (1,947.863) (1,724.526) 

Gross profit 574.529 239.733 

Administrative expenses (43536) (38.324) 

Operating profit 530.993 201.409 

Other income 6.459 

Net profit 537,452 201.4C9 

37.3.1 Gas meters used by the Company are inc'uded in operating assets at manufacturing cost. 

37.3.2 Salaries, wages and other benefits 432.013 313.082 

Provident fund contribution 4.160 3.653 

Pension lund 2,036 1.779 

Gratuity 1.726 2,542 

439,935 321.056 

37.4 This amount includes sale of LPG lo SSGC LPG (Private) Untitled (wholly owned subsiolary) amounting to Rs. 286 million (2012: Rs. Mk. 

37.5 The Company signed Memorandum of Uncerstarding (Moll) with Jamshoro Joint Venture Limited (JJVL)) wreren JJVL was allowed to 

extract LPG from gas field. As per Moll. 50% of extracted quantity is sold out to JJVL and 50% to other customers. 

01(7.1vs; S.. Scr:tem l i" . 
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2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in 000) 

38. FINANCE COST 

Mark-up on: 

- loans from banking companies 1,801,280 1,989051 
- short term borrowings 155,470 302,774 
• customers' deposits 182,100 163.733 
- customer finance 3,266 4.458 
- delayed payment on gas supplies 5,553,897 5,349.636 
• Government of Sindh loans 212,316 118.377 
- others 53220 22,411 

7,961,549 7.947,440 
Less: Finance cost capitalised during the year (353960) (415,729) 

7,607,889 7,531,711 

39. TAXATION 

Current year 

Current tax 1,555,835 1,528,201 
Deferred tax (1,442,148) (29,389) 

113,687 1,498,812 
Prior year 6.611 

113.687 1.505.423 

2013 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

39.1 	Relationship between unconsolidated accounting profit and tax expense for the year is as follows: 

Accounting profit for the year 329,561 4,086,666 

Tax rate 35% 35% 

Tax charge 115,346 1,430.333 

Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible in 
determining taxable profit 13.841 

Tax elects of permanent differences 55,544 

Prior year 6.611 

Effect of lower tax rate on dividend income (1959) (906) 

113,687 1,505,423 

Sui Southern Gas Company I united 
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40. STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS 

40.1 Funded post retirement pension and gratuity schemes 

As mentioned in note 3.16 to these financial statements, the Company operates approved funded pension and gratuity schemes for all 
employees. Contributions are made to these schemes based on actuarial valuation. Latest actuarial valuation './ere carried out as at June 
30, 2013 under the rejected unit credit method for both non-executive and executive staff members. 

Fair value of plan assets and present value of obligations 

The fair value of plan assets and present value of defined benefit obligations of the pension and gratuity schemes at the valuation date were as 
follows: 

2013 
Executives 	 Nor-executives 

Pension 	Gratuity 	Pension 	Gratuity 
'000) (Rupees in 

(Asset) / liability in unconsolidated balance sheet 

Fair value of plan assets (928,978) (2,035.279) (245,127) (2,357,051) 
Present value of defineo benefit obligation 553.063 3.233.652 7.907 2.582.285 
(Surplus)/ deficit (375,915) 1,198,373 (237,220) 225,234 

Amount (receivable) / payable against 
Company's liability (30,000) 30,000 (5,500) 5,500 
Unrecognised actuarial gain i (loss) 396.044 (1.228.3731158.654 (230.7341 

(9,871) - (84,066) 

Movement in present value of defined benefit obligation 

Obligation as at July 01.2012 527,513 3,154.845 8,560 2,107,255 
Current service cost 21,088 167.011 103,261 
Interest cost 71.605 401,679 1,087 279,438 
Actuarial (gain) / toss (46,685) (95,437) (606) 269,140 
Benefits paid (20.4581 (394.446) (1.134) (176,809) 
Obligation as at June 30, 2013 553,063 3:233,652 7.907 2,582,285 

Movement in fair value of plan assets 

Fair value as at July 01, 2012 889,311 1.831,098 255,016 2,225114  
Expected return on plan assets 103,452 215,105 28,004 263.489 
Actuarial (loss) / gain (23,087) (56,269) 9,683 (79,453) 
Benefits paid (20.458) (394,446) (1,134) (176,809) 
Contribution to the fund 266.378 153,173 13,053 65,215 
Amount transferred (out): in 
Fair value as at June 30. 2013 

(286.618) 286.618 (59.4951 59 495 
928.978 2,035.279 245,127 2357,051 

Movement in (asset) / liability in unconsolidated balance sheet 

Asset as at July 01.2012 - (82.733) - 
Expense recognised for the year 256,507 153,173 11,720 65,215 
Contribution to the fund (266,3781 (153,173) (13,053) (65,215) 
Asset in urconsolidated balance sheet (9,871) - (84,066) 
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Expense recognised in the unconsolidated profit and toss account 

Expense recognised in the unconsolidated profit and loss account during the current year in respect of the above schemes were as follows: 

2013 
Executives Non•executives 

Pension Gratuity 	Pension 
(Rupees in '000) 

Gratuity 

Current service cost 21,088 167.011 103,261 
Interest cosl 71,605 401,679 1,087 279,438 
Expected return on plan assets (103,452) (215,105) (28,004) (263,489) 
Recognition of actuarial (gain) / loss (28,352) 95.206 (15,358) 
Amount transferred out / (in) 295,618 (295,618) 53,995 (53,995) 

256,507 153.173 11,720 65,215 

Actual return on plan assets 84,647 208,007 35,008 263,689 

Composition / fair value of plan assets used by the fund 

Quoted shares 12.1% 5.7% 27.1% 7.0% 
Debt instruments 80.7% 90.9% 64.5% 88.5% 
Mutual funds 1.7% 1.9% 5.0% 3.3% 
Other including cash and cash equivalents 5.5% 1.5% 3.4% 1.2% 

Quoted shares 112,173 116,991 66,551 164.646 
Debt instruments 750,022 1,850.821 158,191 2,085,145 
Mutual funds 15,917 38,265 12,261 77,661 
Other including cash and cash equivalents 50,866 29.202 8,124 29.599 
Total 928,978 2,035.279 245,127 2,357,051 

2012 
Executives Non•executives 

Pension Gratuity 	Pension Gratuity 
'000) (Rupees in 

(Asset) / liability in unconsolidated balance sheet 

Fair value of plan assets (889,311) (1,831,098) (255.016) (2,225,114) 
Present value of defined benefit obligation 527.513 3.154.845 8.560 2.107.255 
(Surplus) / deficit (361.798) 1,323.747 (246.456) (117,859) 
Amount (receivable) / payable against 
Company's liability (39,000) 39,000 
Unrecognised actuarial gain / (loss) 400.798 (1.362.747) 163.723 117.859 

(82.733) 

Movement in present value of defined benefit obligation 

Obligation as at July 01, 2011 527,423 2,431,572 9.028 1.912,522 
Current service cost 25.023 176.622 100,914 
Interest cost 74.558 430,424 1,189 265,781 
Actuarial (gain) / loss (79,085) 577,323 (755) (68,245) 
Benefits paid (20,406) (461,096) (902) (103,717) 
Obligation as at June 30. 2012 527,513 3,154,845 8.560 2,107,255 
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2012 
Executives Non-executives 

Pension Gratuity 	Pension Gratuity 
'000) (Rupees in 

Movement in fair value of plan assets 

Fair value as at July 01, 2011 850,752 1,564,906 424.263 1,683,813 
Expected return on plan asse:s 92,194 173,413 57,203 222,853 
Actuarial gain I (loss) 16,711 33,280 (28,781) 156,235 
Benefits paid (20,406) (461996) (902) (103.717) 
Contribution to the fund 328,922 141,733 6,154 63,009 
Amount transferred (out) i in (378,862) 378,862 (202,921) 202,921 

Fair value as at June 30, 2012 889,311 1.831,098 255,016 2.225,114 

Movement in (asset)/ liability in unconsolidated balance sheet 

Asset as at July 01, 2011 • (82,7331 
Expense recognised for the year 328,922 141,733 6,154 63,009 
Contribution to the fund (328:922) (141:733) (6,154) (63,009) 

Asset in unconsolidated balance sheet (82,733) 

Expense recognised in the unconsolidated profit and loss account 

Expense recognised in the unconsolidated profit and loss account during the current year in respect of the above schemes were as follows: 

2012 
Executives Non-executives 

Pension Gratuity 	Pension Gratuity 
(Rupees in 000) 

Current service cost 25,023 176.622 - 100,914 
Interest cost 74,558 430.424 1.189 265,781 
Expected return on plan assets (92,194) (173,413) (57,203) (222.853) 
Recognition of actuarial (gain)/ loss (18,327) 47,962 (18,665) 
/noun: Yensferred ou:/ (in) 339,862 (339,862) 80.833 (80,833) 

328,922 141,733 6,154 63.009 

Actual return on plan assets 81,782 200,511 28,422 215.008 

Composition / fair value of plan assets used by the fund 

Quoted shares 116% 7.0% 28.2% 8.9% 
Debt instruments 722% 818% 61.6% 86.2% 
Mutual funds 11% 1.8% 3.7% 2.4% 
Others including cash and cash equivalents 12.4% 2.4% 6.5% 2.5% 

Quoted shares 121,335 128,124 71,987 197,900 
Debt instruments 647,893 1,627,209 156,974 1.917,643 
Mutual funds 9,918 32,531 9,467 52,797 
Others including cash and cash equivalents 110.165 43,234 16,588 56,774 

Total 889,311 1,831,098 255,016 2,225,114 
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2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 
(Rupees in 000) 

Historical information 

Pension - Executives 

Present value of defined benefit obligation 553,063 527,513 527,423 450,216 288,113 

Fair value of plan assets (928,978) (889.311) (850,752) (928,384) (910,450) 

Surplus (375.915) (361.798) (323,329) (478,168) (622,337) 

Amount (payable) / receivable against 

Company's liability (30,000) (39.000) 52,547 

Unrecognised actuarial gain 396,044 400,798 323,329 425,621 621,976 

Asset in unconsolidated balance sheet (9,871) (361) 

Experience adjustment arising 
on plan liabilities (gains) / losses (48,685) (79.085) 39,342 129.098 (308,268) 

Experience adjustment arising 
on plan assets (losses) / gains (23,087) 16,711 (39,180) (23,013) 24,809 

Historical information 

Gratuity - Executives 

Present value of defined benefit obligation 3,233,652 3,154.845 2.431,572 2.114.380 1.725.098 

Fair value of plan assets (2,035,279) (1,831.098) (1,564.906) (1.480,260) (1,469.949) 

Deficit 1,198,373 1.323.747 866.666 634.120 255,149 

Amount receivable / (payable) against 
Company's liability 30,000 39,000 (52,547) 

Unrecognised actuarial loss (1,228,373) (1,362,747) (866,666) (581,573) (255,240) 

Asset in unconsolidated balance sheet (91) 

Experience adjustment arising 
on plan liabilities (gains) / tosses (95,437) 577,323 274,042 339,352 (115,250) 

Experience adjustment arising 
on plan assets (losses) / gains (56,269) 33,280 (37,489) 4,746 44.856 

Pension - Non-Executives 

Present value of defined benefit obligation 7,907 8,560 9.028 6,029 6.114 

Fair value of plan assets (245,127) (255.016) (424.263) (382,750) (435.232) 

Surplus (237,220) (246.456) (415,235) (376,721) (429.118) 

Amount (payable) / receivable against 
Company's liability (5,500) 122,088 49,292 

Unrecognised actuarial gain 158,654 163,723 210.414 244,696 260.385 

Asset in unconsolidated balance sheet (84,066) (82,733) (82.733) (82,733) (168.733) 

Experience adjustment arising 
On plan liabilities (gains) / losses (606) (755) 3,214 (184) 622 

Experience adjustment arising 
on plan assets gains / (losses) 9,683 (28,781) (7,633) 8.223 14,319 
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2013 2012 2011 
(Rupees in '000) 

2010 2009 

Historical information 
Gratuity - Non-Executives 

Present value of defined benefit obligation 2,582,285 2,107,255 1,912.522 2.221.574 1,445,153 
Fair value of plan assets (2,357,051) (2,225,114) (1,683.813) (1664.495) (1,539,886) 
Deficit i (surplus) 225,234 (117,859) 228.709 657.079 (94.733) 
Amount receivable / (payable) against 
Company's liability 5,500 - (122,088) (49.292) 
Unrecognised actuarial (loss)/ gain (230,734) 117,859 (106,621) (618.034) 94.733 
Liability in unconsolidated balance sheet - (10,247) 

Ear etc adjusimenl Aire of pth hatirnies losses l(a (cats) 269,140 (68,245) (600,556) 686,438 40,636 

Wren adjustment arisirg 01 plan assets (bsses):gairs (79,453) 156,235 (117,420) (26,329) 73A31 

Significant actuarial assumptions 

Significant assumptions used for the valuation of above schemes are as follows: 

Executives and 
Non•Executives 

2013 

(%) 

2012 

(%) 
Discount rate 11.00 13.50 

Expected rate of increase in salary level 9.00 11.50 

Expected rate of return on plan assets 11.03 12.00 

Increase in pension 7.09 6.50 

40.2 Unfunded post retirement medical benefit and gas supply facilities 

As mentioned in note 3.16 to these financial statements. the Company provides free medical and gas supply facilities to its retired executive 

employees. The free gas supply facility has beer discontinued for employees who had retired after December 31, 2000. The latest actuarial 

valuations of the liability under these schemes were carried out as at Jule 30, 2013 under the projected unit credit method, results of which 

are as follows: 

Number of employees under the scheme 

The number of employees covered under the following defined benefit plans are 2,479 (2012: 2,661). 

June 30. 2013 
Post 	Post 
	

Total 

	

retirement 	retirement 

	

medical 	gas facility 
facility 
	 (Rupees in '000) 

Liability in unconsolidated balance sheet 

Present value of defined benefit obligation 1.974636 46,859 2,021.395 
Unrecognised actuarial (loss) / gain (64,085) 11,477 (52,608) 

1.910.451 58.336 1,968,787 
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June 30, 2013  
Post 	Post 

retirement 	retirement 
medical 	gas facility 
facility 
	 (Rupees in COO) — 

Movement in present value of (relined benefit obligation 

liability as at July 01, 2012 1.672.442 

Expense recognised for the year 301.314 

Payments during the year (63.305) 

Liability as at June 30.2013 1.910.451 

Expense recognised in the unconsolidated profit and loss account 

Current service cost 71.540 

Interest cost 229.774 
Amortisation of actuarial gain 

301.314 

57.130 
4,869 

(3.663) 
58.336 

5,821 
(952) 

4.869 

June 30 2012 	 
Post 	Post 	Total 

retirement 	retirement 
medical 	gas facility 
facility 

 	(Rupees in COO) 

Liability in unconsolidated balance sheet 

Present value of defined benefit obligation 1.694.729 44.150 1.738.879 

Unrecognised actuarial (loss) I gain (22.287) 12.980 (9,307) 
1,672,442 57.130 1.729.572 

June 30, 2012 
Post 	Post 

retirement 	retirement 
medical 	gas facility 
facility 

— (Rupees in '000) — 

Movement in present value of defined benefit obligation 

Movements in net liability recognised dung the year are as follows: 

Liability as al July  01. 2011 1.422.111 54.669 

Expense recognised for the year 297.078 6.072 

Payments during the year (46.747) (3.611) 

Liability as al June 30.2012 1,672.442 57.130 

Expense recognised in the unconsolidated profit and loss account 

Current service cost 82.572 6,366 

Interest cost 214.506 

Amortisation of actuarial gain (294) 
297,078 6,072 
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Sionificart actuarial assumptions 

Significant assumptions used for the valuation of above schemes re as follows: 
Executives 

2013 2012 
(%) 

Discount rate 11.0 13.5 
Medical inflation rate 7.5 10.0 
Gas inflation rate 8.0 10.5 

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 
(Guntn in '000) 

Medical facility - Executives 

benefit obligation 1,974,536 
Present value of defined  

1,694,729 1,519,539 1,243,878 1.065,142 
Unrecogrised actuarial 
(loss)/ gain (64,085) (22,287) (97,428) (27,693) 294 
Liaatity in unconsolidated 
balance sheet 1,910.451 1.672.442 1,422.111 1,215,985 1,065,436 
Experience adjustment arising 
on plan liabilities losses I (gains) 41.798 69.535 69.535 28.187 (49,097) 

Gas facility - Executives 

Present value of defined 
benefit obligation 46.859 44.150 47,290 43,639 41,395 
Unrecognised actuarial 
gain 11.477 12.980 7.379 10,135 11,185 
Liability in unconsolidated 
balance sheet 58,336 57,130 54,669 53,774 52,580 
Experience adjustment arising 
on plan liabilities losses 551 2,115 2,115 345 668 

.1 

I 
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40.3 Defined contribution plan • Recognised provident fund 

The information related to the provident funds established by the Company based on the audited financial statements of that provident funds 
are as follows: 

Executives Non-executives 
2013 2012 	2013 2012 

'000) (Rupees in 

Size of provident fund 2,604,168 2,355,273 2,516,510 2,252,053 
Cost of investments made 2,323,870 2,181.272 2,297,580 2,135,053 
Percentage of investments made 94% 95% 97% 97% 
Fair value of investment 2,456,324 2.244.853 2,435,744 2,186.888 

Break-up of investments: 

• Balance in savings accounts 

Amount of investment 46,643 68.646 42.943 44,845 
Percentage of size of investment 2% 3% 2% 2% 

- Term deposit receipts 

Amount of investment 495.290 1.075 805 591..960 753,010 
Percentage of size of investment 19% 45% 24% 33% 

- Units of mutual fund 

Amount of investment 35,218 23,275 
Percentage of size of investment 1% 1% 0% 0% 

- Special savings certificate 

Amount of investment 497,159 443.113 744,137 663,242 
Percentage of size of investment 19% 19% 30% 29% 

- Treasury bills 

Amount of investment 1,160,857 289.282 862,963 374.805 
Percentage of size of investment 45% 12% 34% 17% 

- Pakistan Investment Bonds (PIBs) 

Amount of investment 78,253 182.100 56,763 201,668 
Percentage of size of investment 3% 8% 2% 9% 

- Terms Finance Certificates (TFCs) 

Amount of investment 20,229 55.872 29,059 53,904 
Percentage of size of investment 1% 2% 1% 2% 

- Ouoted shares 

Amount of investment 122,675 106.760 107,919 95.414 
Percentage of size of investment 5% 5% 4% 4% 

40.3.1 The investments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of Section 227 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 
and the Rules formulated for this purpose. 
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2013 

J 

2012 

41.  EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED 

Profit after taxation Rupees in '000 215,874 2,581,243 

Average number of ordinary shares Number of shares 880,916,309 880,916,309 

Earnings per share - basic and diluted Rupees 0.25 2.93 

Note 2013 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

42.  ADJUSTMENTS FOR NON-CASH AND OTHER ITEMS 

Provisions 42.1 5.006.236 2.565.002 
Depreciation 4,056,660 3.609,085 
Amortisation of intangibles 48,467 13,377 
Finance cost 7,602,887 7,531,711 
Amortisation of transaction cost 5,002 6,035 
Recognition of income against deferred credit (420,240) (401,052) 
Dividend income (6,637) (3,624) 
Late payment surcharge and return on term deposits (1.371.141) (6.201.151) 
Income from net investment in finance lease (179,974) (187590) 
Loss on disposal of property, plant and Equipment 3,443 3.192 
(Decrease)/ increase in long term advances (741,416) 600.133 
Increase in deferred credit 831,404 218,897 

14,834,691 7,754.015 

42.1 	Provisions 

Provision against slow moving / obsolete stores 48,462 51,299 
Provision against impaired debts and other receivables 4,063.350 1.155.475 
Provision for compensated absences 76,953 107,370 
Provision for post retirement medical and free gas supply facilities 306.183 303,'50 
Provision for retirement benefits 486.615 539,818 
Provision against impaired interest accrued 407,890 
Impairment of capita' work in progress 24,673 

5.006.236 2.565.002 

43.  WORKING CAPITAL CF:ANGES 

(Increase) / decrease in current assets 

Stores and spares and loose tools (142,328) 145.724 
Stock-in-trade 153,329 (78.765) 
customers installation work to progress 17,983 (17,280) 
Trade debts (9.372,681) (23,177,209) 
Advances, deposits and short term prepayments 14,370 29.183 
Other receivables (13,423,100) (4,939,686) 

(22,752,427) (28,038,033) 
Increase in current liabilities 

Trade and other payables 8,834.627 23,256 132 
(13,917,800) (4,781,901) 
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June 30.2013 June 30.2012 
Managing 
Director 

Executives 	Managing 
Director 

Executives 

(Rupees in 000) 

44. REMUNERATION OF MANAGING DIRECTOR AND EXECUTIVES 

The aggregate amounts charged in the financial statements for 
remuneration, including all benefits. to Managing Director. Directors 
and Executives of the Company are given below: 

Managerial remuneration 17,063 1,650,565 9,747 1,431,305 
Housing 5,973 636.976 4,213 553.690 
Utilities 1,327 141.554 936 123,042 
Retirement benefits 759 348,841 785 274,273 

25,122 2,777,936 15.681 2,382,310 

Number '2 1.474 1 1,247 

44.1 The Chairman, Managing Director and certain executives are also provided the Company maintained vehicles in accordance with their 
entitlement. In addition, the Chairman of the Company was paid Rs. 0.300 million (2012: Rs. 0.300 million). Executives are also provided 
medical facilities in accordance with their entitlement. 

44.2 Aggregate amount charged in these financial statements in respect of fee paid to 14 directors was Rs. 0.14 million (2012: Rs. 0.062 million 
for 14 directors). 

44.3 Total number of employees and average number of employees as at year end are 7,515 and 7.535 respectively. (2012: 7,554 and 7.609). 

• During the year, Mr. Affm lqbal Siddiqui resigned and Mr. Zuhair Siddiqui was appointed as Managing Director of the Company. 

June 30, 2013 	 June 30, 2012  
MMCF 	HM3 	MMCF 	HM3 

45. CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PERFORMANCE 

45.1 Natural gas transmission 
Transmission operation 
Capacity - annual rated 
capacity at 100% load 
factor with compression 523,410 	147,464.748 	524,844 	147,868,761  

Utilisation - volume of 
gas transmitted 420,066 	118,348.695 	408,030 	114.957,760  

         

Capacity utilisation factor (%) 80.3 	80.3 	77.7 	77.7 

 

         

45.2 Natural gas distribution 

The Company has no control over the rate of utilisation of its capacity as the use of available capacity is dependent on off-takes by the 
customers. 

45.3 Meter manufacturing division 

During the year, meter manufacturing division produced and assembled 690,129 meters (2012: 675,521 meters) against an annual capacity 
of 356.000 meters on a single shift basis. 

46. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES 

The related parties comprise of subsidiary companies, associated companies due to common directorship. Government related entities, staff 
retirement benefits plans. directors and key management personnel (including their associates). Purchase and sale of gas from /to related parties 
are determined at rates finalised and notified by the Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Resources and Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority. The prices 
and other conditions are not influenced by the Company. The details of transactions with related parties not disclosed elsewhere in these financial 
statements are as follows: 
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Relationship 2013 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

Askari Bank Limited Associate 
- Profit on investment 3,201 27.016 
- Mark-up on short term finance 9,162 30.197 
- Mark-up on local currency finance 163.173 234.196 
- Billable charges 232 211 

Attock Refinery Limited Associate 
• Sale of gas condensate 63,369 

Bank Al-Habib Limited Associate 
- Profit on investment 7,036 5.759 
- Mark-upon short term finance 42,791 43,732 
- Mark-upon long term finance 56,172 191,702 

Fau:i Fertilizer Company Limited Associate 
- Billable charges 107 5 

Government related entities - various 
- Purchase of fuel and lubricant 11,092 38,622 
- Billable charges 44,903,915 43.091,770 
- Mark up on short term finance 2,422 21,045 
- Mark up on delayed payment on gas bills 5,553,897 5,349.636 
- Sharing of expenses 
- Income from net investment in finance lease 

59,793 
117,732 5746:722971 

- Gas purchases 56,790,945 60.214.803 
- Sale of gas meters 2,014,936 1,325.731 
- Dividend income 5,487 2,090 
- Rent of premises 5,659 4,526 
- Insurance premium 135,155 110,468 
- Uniform cost of gas 35.293,420 31,280,964 
- Electricity expense 140;155 117.682 
- Interest income 989;871 5,757,526 

Habib Bank Limited Associate 
- Profit on investment 16;549 
- Mark-up on short term finance 12,940 
- Mark-up on long term finance 2,624 
- Billable charges 4.156 

Habib Metropolitan Bank Associate 
- Profit on investment 2;615 3.076 
- Mark-up on short term finance 15,030 553 
- Mark-up on long term finance 44,191 

Hydrocarbon Development Institute of Pakistan Associate 
- Billable charges 33.715 19,364 

International Industries Limited Associate 
- Line pipe purchases 653.513 566,981 
- Billable charges 964.203 952,455 

Key management personnel 
- Remuneration 149,799 116,621 

Liaquat National Hospital Associate 
- Medical services 27,892 51,268 
- Billable charges 42,834 74,230 
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2013 

.:a 	2013 

2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

Relationship 

Minto 8 fvbrza Associate 
• Professional charges 13.000 10,550 

Packages Limited Associate 
• Billable charges 11.663 10.130 

Pak Suzuki Motor Company Limited Associate 
- Motor vehicle purchases 47835 71.994 
- Billable charges 32.993 54.888 

Pakistan Cables Limited Associate 
- Billable charges 67.856 63.105 
- Purchase of cable 16.360 

Pakistan Engineering Company Limited Associate 
- Billable charges 56 51 

PERAC • Research 8 Development Foundation Associate 
- Professional charges 487 531 

Petroleum Institute of Pakistan Associate 
- Subscription / contribution 501 434 

'Gaim Automotive Manulacturing (Private) Limited Associate 
• Billable charges 126 
• Purchase of auto pans • 344 

'Duality Aviation (Private) Limited Associate 
• Travelling services 48.559 

'Siemens Pakistan Engineering Limited Associate 
- Billable charges • 6.306 
- Supplies and maintenance 18 

SSGC LPG (Private) Limited Wholly owned subsidiary 
• issue of shares • 1.000.000 
• Short term loan 409.103 1.301.000 
- interest on loan 135.096 114.342 
- interest on delayed payment of gas bill 6,573 • 
- LPG purchases 281.250 23.664 
- LPG sales 333.087 

Stall Retirement Benefit Plans Associate 
- Contribution to provident fund 246.670 228.877 
- Contribution to pension fund 279.431 335.076 
• Contribution to gratuity fund 218.388 204.742 

Thalia Cement Company Limited Associate 
- Billable charges 10,826 82.044 

U.G Foods Company (Private) Limited Associate 
- Billable charges 7,023 13.918 

'Current year transactions with these parties have not been disclosed as they did not remain related parties during the year. 

• 'Comparative transactions with these parties have not been disclosed as these panics were not related parties in last year 
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Sale ot gas meters is made et cost plus method. The Company is the only manufacturer of gas meters in the country. 

Contribution to the defined contribution and benefit plans are in accordance •with the terms of the entitlement of the employees and / or actuarial 
advice. Balance payable to! receivable from these employees benefit plans are disclosed in notes 10.15.30 and 40 to these financial statements. 

Remuneration to the executive officers of the Company (disclosed in note 44 to these financial statements) and loans and advances to them 
(disclosed In notes 22 and 2710 these financial statements) are determined in accordance with the terms of their employment. Mark-up free security 
deposits for gas connections to the executive staff of the Company Is received at rates prescribed by the Government of Pakistan. 

46.1 Amount (due to) / receivable from related parties 

The details of amount due with related pares not disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements ate as toliaas: 

Relationship 2013 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

Astari Bank Limited Associate 
- Long term finance (1.333.333) (1,689,000) 

- Cash at bank 1.385 2.310 

- Accrued mark-up (23.982) (23,885) 

• Billable crarges 9 7 
- Gas supply deposit (184) (184) 

•Attack Refinery Limited Associate 
• Sale of condensate 75.637 

Bank Al-Habib Limited Associate 
- Long term finance (500.000) (541.778) 

- Short term finance (1,441,865) 

- Cash at bank 2,422 98,698 

- Accrued mark-up (26,850) (12.057) 

Fauji Fertilizer Company Limited Associate 
• 8 Ilable crarges 5 72 

- Gas supply deposit (124) (50) 

Government related entities • various 
-Blade charges 58.493.193 51283366 

- Marx-up accrued On borrowings (2.348) (2,541) 

- Late payment surcharge en gas supplies 121.386.308) (15832.01) 

-Sharaig of expenses (11.924) 116205) 

- Net investment Si finance lease 107.973 78.743 

- Gas purchases (62.233.608) (58.945.247) 

• Gas meters 288.094 84,006 

- Uniform cost ol gas 3,975,409 9,387.759 
- Cash at bank 42,467 44,697 

• Stock loan (28.813) (49,936) 
- Recoverable from insurance (2,025) 59B 

- Gas supply deposit (50.169) (44.187) 
- Interest income accrued - late payment on gas bills 4,981,091 3,991,221 

c 
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2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in 1000) 

Relationship 

"Habib Bank Limited Associate 
- Long term finance (1,000,000) 
- Short term finance (1,482,788) 
- Cash at bank 90,237 
-Accrued mark-up (24.258) 
- Billable charges 3,354 
- Gas supply deposit (3,589) 

Habib Metropolitan Bank Associate 
- Long term finance (225.566) 
- Short term finance (95.536) 
- Cash at bank 4,871 
- Accrued mark-up (13,409) (66) 

Hydrocarbon Development Institute of Pakistan Associate 
- Billable charges 2.723 2,883 
- Gas supply deposit (4.000) (4,000) 

International Industries Limited Associate 
• Billable charges 24,278 85,717 
- Gas supply deposit (48.925) (36,408) 

Kohinoor Silk Mills Limited Assoc ate 
- Billable charges 21 
- Gas supply deposit (60) 

Liaquat National Hospital Associate 
- Billable charges 8,313 
- Gas supply deposit (19.170) 

Packages Limited Associate 
- Billable charges 951 991 
- Gas supply deposit (3,044) (3.044) 

Pakistan Cables Limited Associate 
- Billable charges 7,553 6.309 
- Gas supply deposit (17,159) (16.535) 

Pakistan Engineering Company Limited Associate 
- Billable charges 5 3 
- Gas supply deposit (12) (12) 

Pakistan Synthetic Limited Associate 
- Billable charges 24.170 
- Gas supply deposit (64,509) 

Pak Suzuki Motor Company Limited Associate 
- Billable charges 2,483 3,454 
- Gas supply deposit (10.656) (8.500) 

PERAC • Research & Development Foundation Associate 
- Professional charges 57 57 

Sdi Southern Gas Company Limited 
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Relationship 2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

"Premium Textile Limited Associate 
• Billable charges 19.490 
- Gas supply deposit (22.300) 

SSGC LPG (Private) Limited Wholly owned subsidiary 
- Long term investment 1,000,000 1,000.000 

-Short term loan 1,710,103 1.301 .000 
- Interest on loan 14,021 114,342 

- LPG purchases (12502) (9,002) 
- LPG sales 275,546 

Thatta Cement Company Limited Associate 
- Billable charges 500 431 
- Gas supply deposit (45,000) (45,000) 

-U.G Foods Company (Private) Limded 
- Billable charges 1,177 

- Gas supply deposit (2,499) 

'Current balances with these panics have not been cisclosed as they die not remain related parties as at year end. 

"*Comparat ve balances with these parties have not been disclosed as these parties were not related parties in last year. 

Sui Souther, Gas Company Limited 
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47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 

The objective of Company's overall financial risk management is to minimize earnings volatility and provide maximum return to shareholders. The 
Board of Directors of the Company has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management frame work 
and policies. 

The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments: 
- Credit risk 
- Liquidity risk 
- Market risk 

47.1 Credit risk 

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial 
loss without taking into account the fair value of any collateral. Credit risk arises from trade debts, net investment in finance lease. loans 
and advances, trade deposits, bank balances, interest accrued and other receivables. To reduce the exposure toward the credit risk. 
comprehensive customer category wise credit limits and terms have been established. In case of industrial and commercial customers gas 
supply deposits equivalent of three months estimated gas consumption and deposit from domestic customers as per rates notified by OGRA 
are taken to reduce credit exposure. The Company continuously monitors the credit given to customers and interest accrued thereon and 
has established a dedicated recovery department for follow-up. recovery or disconnection of gas supply as the case may be. Loans and 
advances given to employees are secured against retirement benefits of the employees and title deed of properties of employees. Balances 
are maintained with banks of sound credit rating. The Company attempts to control credit risk in respect of other receivables by monitoring 
credit exposures of counterparties. 

The maximum exposure to credit risk before any credit enhancement at year end is the carrying amount of the financial assets as set out below: 

2013 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

Financial assets - loans and receivables 
Trade debts 76,284,752 70,613,275 
Net investment in finance lease 802,950 921,745 
Loans and advances 1,971,837 1.545.993 
Deposits 18,233 18,612 
Bank balances 838,733 1.492.750 
Interest accrued 5541,380 4,193,057 
Other receivables 6,515,489 12,072,146 

91,473,374 90,857,588 

47.1.1 Collateral and other credit enhancements obtained 

Security against supply of gas to industrial and commercial customers is taken on the basis of average three months, gas consumption 
estimated at the time of connection in form of cash deposits (gas supply deposits) I bank guarantee / irrevocable letter of credit. Security 
against supply of gas to domestic customers are obtained at rates notified by the OGRA. These collaterals are adjusted / called following 
on disconnection of gas supply. Details of security held at year end is as follows: 

2013 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

Cash deposits 5,211,695 4,551,464 

Bank guarantee / irrevocable letter of credit 21,229,159 15,492,056 

Sur Southern Gas Company Limited 
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47.12 Credit Duality 
The Company monitors the credit quality of its financial assets with reference to historical performance of such assets and where available 

external credit ratings. The carrying values of all financial assets •which are neither past due nor impaired are given in the note 47.1.3 

below: 
The credit quality of the Company's major bank accounts is assessed with reference to external credit ratings which are as follows: 

Banks Rating Agency Rating 

Short Terms Long Terms 

Allied Bank Limited PACRA Ad- AM 
Askari Bank Limited PACRA A-1+ M 
Bank Al-Habib Limited PACRA A-1+ AA+ 
Bank Alfalah Limited PACRA Ad+ PA 
Bank Islami limited PACRA Ad A 
Bank of Punrab limited PACRA A-1+ Mr 
Bank Of Tokyo Mitsubshi Standard & Poots Ad A- 
Barclays Bank Limbed Standard & Pool's Ad A 
Burt Bank Limited JCR-VIS Ad A 
City Bank N. A. Moothy's P-1 P2 
Deutsche Bank A.G Standard & Poors Ad A 
Dubai Islamic Bank (Pakistar) Limited JCR-VIS A-I A 
Faysal Bank Limited XR-VIS A-1+ AA 
First Women Bank Limited PACRA A-2 A- 
Haig Bank United JSR-VIS A-1+ AAA 
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited PACRA A•1+ AA+ 
KASB Bank limited PACRA tr3 BB 
MCB Bank Limited PACRA Ad- MA 
Meezan Bank Limited JCRMS A-1- AA 
Naked Bank of Pakistan Limited JCR-VIS A-1 MA 
NIB Bank Limited PACRA A-1+ M.- 
Samba Bank Limited 
Silk Bank Limited 

JCR-VIS 
JCRMS 

A-1 
A-2 

AA, 
A- 

Soneti Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AA- 
Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan) Limited PACRA Ad+ AM 
Summit Bank Limited JCR-AS A-3 A- 
Tamer Micro Finarce Bank Limited PACRA Ad A 
Untied Bank Limited JCRMS A-1+ AA- 

47.1.3 Past due and impaired finawzial assets 

Industrial and commercial customers 
The age analysis of trade debt balances relating to industrial and commercial customers at year end is as follows: 

2013 	 2012 

Gross carrying 
	

Impairment 

amount  

Gross carrying 
	

Impairment 

amount 
(Rupees in TOO) 

Not due balances 15,391.500 15.305,400 

Past due but not impaired 54,100,370 39A76.299 

Past due and impaired 3.076.949 3.076,949 11,987.620 2254.020 

Disconnected customers 534,157 528,941 471,451 412,259 

Twal 73.102,976 3,605,890 67,240,770 2.666,279 

Su. Stahel: Gas Campary Limited 
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Past due but not impaired balances include aggregate overdue balances of K-Electric, PSML and WAPDA amounting to Rs. 53,240 million 

and are subject to inter corporate circular debt of government entities and KE. 

The Company has collateral / security against industrial and commercial customers amounting to Rs. 25.081 million (2012: Rs. 18,785 

million) and replenishes such collateral based on gas consumption and requirement of the customers. When recovery is not made within 

one month, such customers balances are generally considered past due. In case of past due balances the Company starts recovery process 

through recovery department and where the amount is in excess of collateral and is not recovered by recovery department, then disconnection 

of meter (disconnected customers) is considered. Receivables which are past due and against which recoveries are not made or which are 

disconnected are considered as impaired debts. 

Domestic customers 

The age analysis of trade debt balances relating to domestic customers at year end is as follows: 

2013 
	

2012 
Gross carrying 	Impairment 

amount 
in 000) (Rupees 

Gross carrying 	Impairment 
amount 

Not due balances 2,280.706 1,163,002 
Past due but not impaired: 
Past due 1 - 6 month 3.515,980 1,500.276 

Past due and impaired: 
Past due 7 - 9 months 196,390 443,092 87.819 
Past due 10 - 12 months 174.154 300,323 61,526 
Past due 13 -18 months 437,502 189,089 748,328 188.648 
Past due 19 - 24 months 205,883 205,883 418,362 79,392 
Past due over 2 years 1,472,407 1,472,407 1.859.123 224.400 

2,486,336 1,867,379 3,769,228 641.785 

Disconnected customers 2,494,712 2,122,689 1,962,391 1,714,328 
Total 10,777,734 3,990,068 8.394,897 2,356,113 

The Company has collateral / security against domestic customers amounting to Rs. 1.360 million (2012: Rs. 1,309 million) and replenishes 
such collateral based on gas consumption and requirement of the customers. When recovery is not made within one month, such customers 
balances are generally considered past due. 

Interest accrued 

As at June 30.2013 interest accrued was Rs. 5,041 million (2012: Rs. 4,193 million). Interest is mainly accrued on customer balances which 

are past due. Interest on past due balances includes aggregate over due balances of WAPDA and SNGPL amounting to Rs. 4,981 million 
(2012: 3.991 million), recovery of which is subject to inter corporate circular debt of Government entitles. 

Other receivables 

As at June 30.2013 other receivable financial assets amounted to Rs. 6,515 million (2012: Rs. 12,072 million). Past due other receivables 
amounting to R8.3.681 million (2012: Rs. 9,388 million) include over due balances of SNGPL amounting to Rs. Nil (2012: Rs. 3,190 million), 
JJVL amounting to Rs. 3.445 million (2012: Rs. 1,346 million) and of SSGC LPG amounting to Rs. 236 million (2012: Nil). 

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited 
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47.1.4 Concentration of credit risk 

Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counter parties are engaged in similar business activities or have similar economic 
features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economics, political or other 

conditions. Concentration of credit risk indicates the relative sensitivity of the Company s performance to developments affecting a particular 
industry. Concentration of credit risk is determined with references to the individual customers / counter parties, type as well as geographical 
distribution of customers r counterparties. Concentration of credit risk in financial assets of the Company is as follows: 

Trade debts 

Customer category wise concentration of credit risk in respect of trade debt at year end is as follows: 
2013 2012 

(Rupees in '000) 

Power generation companies 45,904,212 44.201,594 

Cement industries 49,722 33,827 

Fertilizer and steel industries 13,353,847 9.589.856 

Other industries 8,951,865 11.950.092 

Total industrial customers 68,259,646 65,775:369 

Commercial customers 1,237.440 690.022 

Domestic customers 6,787,666 4,147,884 
76.284,752 70,613.275 

At year end the Company's most significant receivable balances were K-Electric. PSML and WAPDA which amounted to Rs. 44.303 (2012: 
Rs. 42.284 million), Rs. 12,680 million (2012: Rs. 8.782 million) and Rs.1 .495 million (2012: Rs. 2203 million) respectively. These balances 

have aggregated due to inter corporate circular debt. 

Geographical region wise concentration of credit 'isk in respect of trade debts at year end is as follows: 

2013 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

Karachi 68,040,968 62,703.500 

Sindh (excluding Karachi) 6,094,046 6,143,846 

Balochistan 2 149,738 2.893.567 
76,284.752 71,740.913 

Net investment in finance lease 

The Company's most significant investment in finance lease amounted to Rs. 627 million (2012: Rs. 692 million) in respect of SNGPL. 

Interest accrued 

Most significant counter parties of the Company in respect of interest accrued are disclosed in note 29 to these financial statements. 

Other receivables 

Most significant other receivables of the Company are in respect of lease rental, lease service cost, contingent rent and uniform cost of gas 
agreement with SNGPL as disclosed in note 30.2 to these financial statements. These balances are subject to inter circular corporate debt. 

Su Sc.ftte•r Sas Company limited 
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47.2 Liquidity risk 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting as linanCial obligations aS they fall due. Liquidity risk arises 

because oldie possibility that the Company Could be required to pay its liabilities earlier than expected Or difficulty in raising funds to meet 

commitments associated with financial liabilities as they tall due. The Company's approach to manage liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, 

that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due. under both normal and stressed conditions. without incurring 

unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation. Due to nature of the business. the Company maintains flexibility in 

funding by maintaining committed credit lines available. The Company's liquidity management involves projecting cash flows and considering 

the level of liquid assets necessary to fulfill its obligation, monitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios against internal and external requirements 

and maintaining debt financing plans. 

The table below analyses the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the balance 

sheet date to the contractual maturity date. 

2013 

Carrying 	Contractual 	Not later 	later than 	Later than 	Later than 
Amount 	cash flows 	than six 	six months 	one year 	2 years 

months 	months 	but not later 	but not later 

	

than 1 year 	than 2 yearS 
in '000) (Rupees 

Sandal Mates atamortisedcost 

Long term finance 28,368,257 (34,921,637) (2,411,308) (3,254,925) (6,085,330) (23,170,074) 

Short term borrowings 4,017,953 (4,175,197) (4,175,197) 

Trade and other payableS 84,400,566 (84.400,566) (84,400,566) 

Interest accrued 21,904,464 (21,904,464) (21,904,464) 

Long term deposits 5,260,547 (12,963,997) (96,293) (96,293) (192,586) (12,578,825) 

143,951,787 (158365,861) (112,987,828) (3,351,218) (6,277,916) (35,748,899)  

2012 

Carrying Contractual Not later Later than Later than Later than 
Amount cash 110Y/S than six six months one year 2 years 

months months but not later 
than 1 year 

but not later 
than 2 years 

in '000) (Rupees 

FnancialltiblikesatamoilisedOeSt 

Long term finance 21.542.645 (28.641,410) (2.888.149) (2.280.225) (5.526.944) (17.946,092) 

Short term borrowings 

Trade and other payables 81.483.345 (81.483.345) (81.483.345) 

Interest accrued 16.197.115 (16.197.115) (16.197.115) 

Long term deposits 4.600.424 (11.084.381) (81.049) (81,049) (162,099) (10.760.184) 

123.823.529 (137.406,251) (100.649.658) (2,361,274) (5.689,043) (28,706.276) 

Sui &imam (;as Company 1 imited 
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The contractual cash flows relating to the above financial liabilities have been determined on. the basis of latest available market rates. The razes 

of mark-up have beer disclosed in notes 7 and 8 to these financial statements. Contractual cash flows of the long term deposits are determined 

on the assumption that adjusted I refund of these deposits will not be required before expiry of 40 years from balance sheet date. 

47.3 	Market risk 

Market risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument may fluctuate as a result of changes in market interest rates or the market 

price due to a change In credit rating of the issuer or the instrument. change in market sentiments. speculative activities, supply and demand 

of securities and liquidity in the market. The market risk comprises of currency risk. interest rate risk and other price risk (equity rice risk). 

47.3.1 Currency risk 

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the value of financial asset or a liability will fluctuate due to a change in foreign exchange rates. It arises 

mainly where receivables and payables exist due to transactions entered into foreign currencies. 

The Company is exposed to currency risk on creditors for gas that are denominated in a currency other than functional currency of the 

Company. The currency in which these transactions primarily are denominated is US Dollars. The Company's exposure to foreign currency 

risk is as follows: 

2013 	 2012 
Rupees 	 US Dollars 	 Rupees 	 US Dollars 
in '000 	 in too 	 in '000 	 in '000 

Creditors for gas 6,880,079 69.636 7,925,807 84,227 
Estimated forecast gas purchases 178,776,736 1.844.961 147.818.000 1,648.283 
Net exposure 185,656,815 1.914.597 155,743,807 1,732.510 

Above net exposure is payable by the Company in Rupees at the rate on which these are settled by the Company. Currenty, the Company does 

not obtain forward cover against the gross exposure as exchange loss/ gain on purchases of gas and supplies is recovered from / paid to Government 

of Paldstan as pall of guaranteed return. 

Sui Sou:hem Gas Company Limited 

  



j  (3,851,725) 
(6,055,042) 

(16,614,116) 

(26,520,883)  
(2,407.930) 

(2.778,353) 
(4,753,064) 

(21,770,585) 
(29,302,002) 
(10,293,447) 

Long term deposits 
Government of Sindh loan 
Trade and other payables 
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Average rates 
	

Balance sheet date rate 
2013 	 2012 	 2013 	 2012 
	 (Rupees) 	  

The following significant exchange rates applied 
during the year: 

US Dollars 
	

96.90 	 89.68 	 98.80 	 94.20 

Sensitivity analysis 

A 10% strengthening / (weakening) of the Rupee against US Dollar at June 30, 2013 would have (decreased) / increased trade creditors by 
Rs. 688 million (2012: Rs. 793 million). There is no effect of strengthening / (weakening) of US dollar on unconsolidated equity and 
unconsolidated profit and loss account of the Company as exchange loss / gain on purchases of gas and store and supplies is recovered 
from / paid to Government of Pakistan as part of 17% guaranteed return. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest 
rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis as for 2012. 

47.32 Interest rate risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market 
interest rates. Majority of the interest rate exposure arises from short and long term borrowings from banks. At the balance sheet date the 
interest rate profile of the Company's interest-bearing financial instruments were as follows: 

2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

Fixed rate instruments 
Financial assets 

Net investment in finance lease 	 802,950 	 921,745 
Loan and advances 	 4,650 	 2.596 
Trade debts 	 22,650.082 	16,778,402 
Cash and bank balances 	 655,271 	 1,305.812 

24,112.953 	19,008,555 
Financial liabilities 

Variable rate instruments 
Financial assets 

   

Trade debts 
Other receivables 
Loan to related party 

	

40,529,553 	39.458,000 

	

6.304.459 	1.346.433 

	

1,710,103 	1,301,000 

    

48,544.115 
	

42.105.433 
Financial liabilities 

Long term loan except Govemment of Sindh loan 
Short term borrowings 
Trade and other payables 

(22,313215) 
(4,017,953) 

(63.690.733) 

(16,789,581) 

(56.167,488) 
(90,021,901) 
(41,477,786)  

(72,957.069) 
(30.851.636) 

 

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited 
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Fixed rate instrument bear fixed interest rate while all other borrowings bear variable interest rate and are indexed to KIBEIR. Borrowing is 

generally determined on the basis of business needs. The Company analyses its Merest rate exposure on a regular basis by monitoring 

existing facilities against prevailing market interest rates and taking into account various other financing options available. 

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments 

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit and loss. Therefore, a change In 

interest rates at the reporting date would not affect unconsolidated profit and loss account and the unconsolidated equity of the Company. 

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments 

A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have net increased or (net decreased) the unconsolidated profit 

or loss of the Company as at June 30, 2013 by Rs. 415 million (2012: Rs, 322 million). This analysis assumes that all other variables. in 

particular foreign currency rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis as for 2012. 

47.3.3 Equity price risk 

Equity price risk is the risk of changes in the fair value of equity securities as the result of changes in the levels of KSE•1 00 Index and the 

value of individual shares. The equity price risk exposure arises from the Company's investments in listed equity securities. This arises from 

investments held by the Company for which prices in the future are uncertain. The fair value of listed equIty investments of the Company 

that are exposed to price risk as at June 30.2013 is Rs. 89.684 million (2012: Rs. 66.474 million). 

A 10% increase y decrease in the prices of listed equity securities of the Company at the reporting date would have increased or (decreased) 

long term investment and unconsolidated equity by Rs. 8.968 million (2012: Rs. 6.674 million). This analysis assumes that all other variables, 

in particular foreign currency rates. remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2012. 

47.4 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities 

The carrying values of all financial instruments reflected in the financial statements approximate their fair values except for investment in 

unquoted companies which are reflected at cost less impairment losses. 

47A.1 Fair value hierarchy 

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by valuation method. The different levels have been defined as follows: 

• Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

• Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) 

or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). 

• Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). 

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited 
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2013 

Level 2 	 Level 3 
	(Rupees in '000) 	 

Available-for-sate financials assets 

Quoted equity securities 89,684 	 89,684 

 

89,684 
	

89,684 

2012 

Level 2 	 Level 3 
	(Rupees in GOO) 	 

Available-for-sale financials assets 
Quoted equity securities 66,474 	 • 	 66,474 

 

66.474 	 66.474 

  

Level 1 Total 

Level 1 Total 

There have been no transfers during the year. (2012: no transfers in either direction). 

47.5 Capital risk management 

The objective of the Company when managing capital is to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern so that it can continue 
to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders; and to maintain a strong capital base to support the sustained 
development of its businesses. 

The Company manages its capital structure by monitoring return on net assets and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in 
economic conditions. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount al dividend paid to the 
shareholders or issue new shares. 

The Company is not subject to externally imposed regulator/ capital requirements. 

The gearing ratio as at June 30 is as follows: 
2013 	 2012 

(Rupees in '000) 

Total borrowings 
Long term finance 24,770,608 18,315,383 
Current portion of long term finance 3.597,649 3.227,262 

Short term borrowings 4,017,953 
32.386.210 21,542,645 

Less: Cash and bank balances (847,680) (1,502.964) 

Net debts 31,538,530 20.039,681 
Capital employed 48,891,489 39.790,897 
Gearing ratio 65% 50% 

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited 
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48. OPERATING SEGMENTS 

IFRS 8-Operating Segments requires operating segments to be identified on the basis of internal reports about components of the Company that 

are regularly reviewed by the Cnlef Operating Decision Maker in order to allocate resources to segments and to asses their performance. As a result, 

management has identified the following two segments: 

1) Gas transmission and disthibution (sale of gas): and 

2) Meter manufacturing (manufacturing and sale of gas meters) 

Segment revenue and resuks 

The following is analysis of the Company's revenue and results by reportable segment. 

2013 
Segment revenue 

2012 2013 
Segment profit 

2012 
(Rupees in 000) 

Gas transmission and distribution 142,197.188 133.874,809 190,225 5,059,350 
Meter manufacturing 2,522,392 1,964,259 537,452 201,409 
Total segments results 144,719,580 135.639.068 727,677 5.260,759 

Unallocated - other expenses 
• Other operating expenses (888,226) (1,717,763) 
Unallocated - other income 
- 	Non-operating income 490,110 543,670 
Profit before tax 329,561 4,086,666 

The move revenue includes sale of meters by meter manufacturing segment to gas transmission and distribution amounting to Rs. 617 million 

(2012: Rs. 751 million). 

The accounting policies of the reportable segments are same as disclosed In note 3. 

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited 
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2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in WO) 

Segment assets and liabilities 

Segment assets 
Gas transmission and distribution 188,690.974 p67,615320 
Melet manufacturing 1,628,242 876.714 
Total segment assets 190,319,216 168.492.034 

Unallocated 
- Loans and advances 1,971.837 1.545.993 
• Taxation - net 2,768.165 1A28.229 
• Interest accrued 490,109 491.019 
• Cash and bank balances 847.680 1.502,964 

6,077.791 4.968.205 
Total assets as per balance sheet 196297,007 173.460.239 

Segment liabilities 
Gas transmission and distribution 166.895.278 142.736.753 
Meter manufacturing 278,663 69.051 
Total segment liabilities 167,173,941 142.805.804 
Unallocated 
• Employee benefits 2.465,846 2,154,237 
total liabilities as per balance sheet 169,639,787 144R60,041 

As the Company operates in one geographical area, there is no reportable geographical segment. 

DETAILS OF INVESTMENTS BY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT BENEFIT FUNDS 

Details of the value of investments by the Provident. Gratuity and Pension funds based on respective audited financial statements at June 30.2013 
and 2012, are as follows: 

2013 2012 
(Rupees in '0001 

Pension fund • executives 909.490 808.020 

Gratuity fund • executives 2,022.765 1.787.576 

Pension fund • non executives 232,906 241.962 

Gratuity fund • non executives 2,351.582 2.206.474 

Provident fund 	executives 2.456.323 2.176.207 

Provident lund • non executives 2,435.745 2.142.043 

Benevolent fund • executives 120,148 104.234 
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50. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS 

50.1 Income lax 

The Company takes Into account the current income tax law and decisions taken by appellate authorities. Instances where the Company s 

view differs from the view taken by the income tax department at the assessment stage and where the Company considers that its view on 

items of material nature is in accordance with law, the amounts are snawn as contingent liabilities. 

50.2 Staff retirement and other service benefit obligations 

Certain actuarial assumptions have been adapted as disclosed in note 40 to these financial statements for valuation of these obigations 

and fair van cl plan nuts. My changes in these assumptions in future years might &Int unrecognised gars and losses in those years. 

50-3 Progeny. plant and CQUIPMent 

In accordance with the accounting policy, the management carries cut an annual a 	x»ment of depreciable amount and useful Eves of 

properly, plant and equipment. Funnel, the Company reviews are value of the  assets for possible impairment on an annual basis. Any change 

in the estimates in lulus yeas might effect re carrying amounts ci the respective dens of properly. plant and equipment with a corresponding 

affect on the depreciation charge and impahmem. 

50.4 Trade debts and other receivables 

The. Company reviews Its receivable against provision required :here against on an ongoing bass and appropriate provision is mace against 

outstanding receivable based on systematic basis as approved by the Board of Directors. 

50.5 Stock in trade and stores, spares and loose tools 

The management continuously reviews its inventory for existence of any items which may have become obsosto. Tne estimates against 

slow moving and obsolete items are made based on systematic basis as approved by the Board of Directors 

50.6 Fair value of investments 

Management has 63:ermined fair value o' Certain investment 7i  using quotabons from active market of the rirencial instruments 

50.7 Recognition of income from sale of Matural Gas Liquid (N61) and Liquend Petroleum Gas (LPG) 

Income from sale of NGL and LPG to Jamshcia Joint Venture LirniW is recognized based on provisional mvoice prx r  oantrry being the oast 

estimate available. Any change in provisional price fa Lan* will 5e accountec for prosper:trimlyin the year in wfich there is mange in once quanaly. 

50.8 Recognition of gas development surcharge 

Management has recognised income nom gas development surcharge according to Final Revenue Requirement {FAR) issued by.  OGRA 

based on stay aides as mentioned in note 1.3.1. Further. gas development surcharge does rot Include the impact of stay orders as mentioned 

in note 1.3.2 since no revised FHA has been issued by OGRA in this regard. 

I 	 .1 
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51. BENAZIR EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME (BESOS) 

On August 14. 2009. the Government of Pakistan (GOP) launched Benazir Employees' Stock Option Scheme ('the Scheme') for employees 

of certain State Owned Enterprises (SOEs) and non-State Owned Enterprises where GoP holds significant investments (non-SOEs). The 

scheme is applicable to permanent and contractual employees who were in the employment of these entities on the date of launch of the 

Scheme. subject to completion of five years vesting period by all contractual employees and by permanent employees in certain instances. 

The Scheme provides for a cash payment to employees on retirement or termination based on the price of shares of respective entities, To 

administer this scheme, GOP shall transfer 12% of its investment in such SOEs and non-SOEs to a Trust Fund to be created for the purpose 

by each of such entities. The eligible employees would be allocated units by each Trust Fund in proportion to their respective length of 

service, and on retirement or termination such employees would be entitled to receive such amounts from Trust Funds in exchange for the 

surrendered units as would be determined based on market price for listed entities or breakup value for non-listed entities. The shares 

relating to the surrendered units would he transferred back to GoP. 

The scheme also provides that 50% of dividend related to shares transferred to the respective Trust Fund would be distributed amongst 

the unit holder employees. The balance 50% dividend would be transferred by the respective Trust Fund to the Central Revolving Fund 

managed by the Privatization Commission of Pakistan for payment to employees against surrendered units. The deficit. if any. in Trust Funds 

to meet the re-purchase commitment would be met by GoP. 

The Scheme. developed in compliance with the stated GoP policy of empowerment of employees of State Owned Enterprises need to be 

accounted for by the covered entities. including the Company, under the provisions of amended International Financial Reporting Standard 

2 — Share-based Payment (IFRS 2). However, keeping in view the difficulties that may be faced by the entities covered under the Scheme. 

the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan on receiving representations from some of entities covered under the Scheme and after 

having consulted the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan has granted exemption to such entities from the application of IFRS 2 

to the Scheme. 

Had the exemption not been granted there would have been no impact on the results of the Company as the annual return of the Company 

is determined under the regulatory revenue requirement, which would have covered any additional cost if incurred by the Company in respect 

of the aforesaid Scheme. 

52. GENERAL 

52.1 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand rupees unless otherwise slated. 

52.2 Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified. wherever necessary. 

52.3 The Board of Directors have proposed a final dividend for the year ended June 30, 2013 of Rs. Nil per share (2012: Rs. 2.5 per share), 

amounting to Rs. Nil (2012: Rs. 2.097.420 million) for approval of the members at the annual general meeting to be held on April 16. 2016. 

53. DATE OF AUTHORISATION 

These financial statements were authorised for issue in Board of Directors meeting held on March 05, 2016. 

Pck rL 	 cps,33°? 

Miftah Ismail 	 Khalid Rahman 
Chairman 	 Managing Director 

SIll &either:10as Company Limited 
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Auditor's Report to the Members 

We have audited the annexed consolidated financial statements comprising consolidated balance sheet of Sui Southern Gas Company Limited (the Holding 

Company) and its subsidiary companies Sui Southern Gas Provident Fund Trust Company (Private) Limited and SSGC LPG (Private) Limited as at June 

30, 2013, and the related consolidated profit and loss account, consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated cash flow statement and 

consolidated statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof for the year then ended. We have also expressed separate opinions 

on the financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Holding Company's 

management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

Our audit was conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing and accordingly included such tests of accounting records and such 

other audit procedures as we consider necessary in the circumstances. 

As described in notes 26.1 and 26.2 to the consolidated financial statements, trade debts include receivables of Rs. 44,303 million and Rs. 12,630 million 

from K-Electric Limited (KE) and Pakistan Steel Mills Corporation (Private) Limited (PSML) respectively. As described in the aforesaid notes, significant 

portion of such receivables include overdue amounts, which have been considered good by management and classified as current assets in these financial 

statements. Further, KE and PSML have disputed Late Payment Surcharge (LPS) on their respective balances and the financial condition of PSML is such 

that it has not been able to pay its obligations, due to which management has decided to recognize LPS on a receipt basis from the aforesaid entities 

effective from July 01, 2012. 

Due to the adverse financial condition of PSML. disputes by KE and PSML with the Holding Company on LPS, and large accumulation of their respective 

overdue amounts, we were unable to determine the extent to which the total amounts due from KE and PSML are likely to be recovered and the time frame 

over which such recovery will be made. 

In our opinion, except for possible effects of the matter described in the preceding paragraph, the consolidated financial statements present fairly the 

financial position of Sui Southern Gas Company Limited and its subsidiary companies as at June 30, 2013, and the results of their operations for the year 

then ended. 

I 

We draw attention to note 1.4 to the consolidated financial statements that describes that revenue requirements of the Holding Company for the years 

ended June 30. 2011. 2012, and 2013, have been determined provisionally on the basis of stay orders of the High Court of Sindh (the Court) which were 
also considered by OGRA while determining revenue requirements except for impact of the order dated November 20, 2015, whereby OGRA was directed 

to treat income from LPG and NGL as non-operating income which was not considered by OGRA while determining revenue requirement of the Holding 

Company for the year ended June 30, 2013. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter. 

Deloilte Yousuf Adll 
Chartered Accountants 

05 March, 2016 	 Audit Engagement Partner 
Karachi 	 Mushtaq AU Hirani 

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited 
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Consolidated Balance Sheet 
As at June 30, 2013 

Nate 2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

EQUITY 
Share capital and reserves 
Authorised share capital: 
1.000,000.000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 10,000,000 10,000 000 

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital 4 8,809.163 8,809,163 
Reserves 5 4,907,401 4,907.401 
Surplus on re-measurement of available for sale securities 81,156 57,946 
Unappropriated profit 2,319,595 4,339.687 

16,117,315 18,114.197 

Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 6 10.251,946 10,251.946 

LIABILITIES 
Non-current liabilities 

7 Long term finance 24,770,608 18.315,383 
Long term deposits 8 5.317,335 4,602,874 

Deferred tax 6,036,939 7.550.239 
Employee benefits 10 2A69.365 2.154,237 
Deferred credit 11 5,747,643 5,336,479 
Long term advances 12 1,155,230 1.896,646 
Total non-current liabilities 45,497.120 39,855,858 

Current liabilities 
Current portion of long term licence 13 3,597,049 3,227,262 
Short term borrowings 14 4,275,250 
Trade and other payables 15 94,525.737 85.639,076 
Interest accrued 16 21,904.891 16,197,115 
Total current liabilities 124,303,527 105,063.453 

Total liabilities 169,800,647 144.919.311 
Contingencies and commitments 17 

Total equity and liabilities 196,169,908 173.285.454 

The annexed notes 1 to 53 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 

Sui Southern Gas Company Limitec 
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Note 2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in TOO) 

ASSETS 
Non-current assets 

Property, plant and equipment 18 70.022,320 66.466.873 
Intangible antis 19 124.760 46.020 
Long term investments 20 94.784 71.574 
Net investmen1 in finance lease 21 692.789 802.950 
Long term leans and advances 22 133.354 124.235 
Long term deposds 5.721 3.481 
Total non-current assets 71.073.728 67.515.133 

Current assets 
Stores, spares and loose tools 23 2,166.709 2,080.850 
Stock-m-trade 24 861.542 795.567 
Current maturity 01 net investment in finance lease 21 110.161 118,795 
Customers' installation work in progress 25 173.917 191,900 
Trade debts 26 76.367.960 70,613.275 
Loans and advances 27 128.653 120,758 
Advances. deposits and short term prepayments 28 168.378 191,117 
Interest accrued 29 5,515.100 4.566.466 
Other receivables 30 35,890.705 24.153,103 
Taxation • net 31 2,769,835 1,429.149 
Cash and bank balances 32 943.220 1.509.341 
Total current assets 125.096.180 105.770,321 

Total assets 196.169.908 173.285.454 

10  eik (. 	p 

Miftah Ismail 	 Khalld Rahman 
Chairman 	 Managing Director 

SIB SI a 111 IC I 	:011111.1R I 101 i ed 
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account 
For the year ended June 30, 2013 

Note 2013 	 2012 

(Rupees in '000) 

Sales 164,353,539 	153,268,549 

Sales tax (22,156,351) (19,393,740) 

142,197,188 133,874,809 

Gas development surcharge 9,440,389 (2,970,598) 

Net sales 151,637,577 130,904,211 

Cost of sales 33 (148,186,707) (128,236,682) 

Gross profit 3,450,870 2,667,529 

Administrative and selling expenses 34 (3,383.529) (2,889,233) 

Other operating expenses 35 (4,951,776) (2,986,445) 

(8,335.305) (5,875,678) 

(4,884.435) (3,208,149) 

Other operating income 36 3.856.942 3,378,624 

Operating (loss) 	profit (1,027,493) 170,475 

Other non-operating income 37 8,657,461 	11,242,114 

Finance cost 38 (7,619,605) (7,531,711) 

Profit before taxation 10,363 3,880,878 

Taxation 39 (48,393) (1,433,767) 

(Loss) 	profit for the year (38,030) 2,447,111 

(Rupees) 

Basic and diluted (loss) / earnings per share 41 (0.04) 2.78 

The annexed notes 1 to 53 form an Integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 

3.4e. 

Mittah Ismail 
	

Khalid Rahman 

Chairman 
	

Managing Director 

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited 
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income 
For the year ended June 30. 2013 

2013 2012 
(Rupees in *000) 

(Loss) / profit for the year (38,030) 2.447.111 

Other comprehensive income 

Item that may be reclassified subsequently to profit and loss account 

- Unrealised gain / (loss) on re-measurement of available for sale securities 23,210 (10,664) 

Total comprehensive (loss) / income for the year (14,820) 2,436,447 

The annexed notes I to 53 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 

LtiLyi,. Li , 	 -t--\..- ,--- - 
Miftah Ismail 	 Khalid Rahman 

Chairman 	 Managing Director 

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited 
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement 
For the year ended June 30, 2013 

Note 2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in WO) 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Profit before taxation 10,363 3.880,878 
Adjustments for non-cash and other items 42 15,103,236 7,946.793 
Working capital changes 43 (12,919.465) (4,779,570) 
Financial charges paid (2,266,829) (2.573.146) 
Employee benefits paid (66,968) (50,356) 
Payment for retirement benefits (497.819) (539.818) 
Long term deposits received - net 714,461 640,498 
Loans and advances to employees - net (16.741) (15.776) 
Late payment surcharge and retum on term deposits received 288,730 5,716: 97 
Income taxes paid (2,902,380) (657.856) 

Net cash (used in) / generated from operating activities (2,553,412) 9,466,842 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Payments for items of property. plant and equipment (7,399,908) (10,126,719) 
Payments for intangible assets (127,249) (43.435) 
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equ pment 7,169 14,082 
Lease rental from net investment in finance lease 298,769 306,384 
Deposits paid (2,239) (231) 
Dividend received 6,637 3,624 

Net cash (used in) investing activities (7,216.821) (9,846.295) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from local currency loans 9,988,958 7,089,971 
Repayments of local currency loans (3,118,834) (4,269,537) 
Customer finance received 36,620 82.991 
Repayment of customer finance (86,134) (110.200) 
Dividend paid (1,891,748) (1.989.364) 

Net cash generated from financing activities 4,928,862 803.861 

Net (decrease)/ increase in cash and cash equivalents (4.841,371) 424.408 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 1,509,341 1,084,933 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (3,332,030) 1,509,341 

Cash and cash equivalent comprises: 
Cash and bank balances 943,220 1,509,341 
Short term borrowings (4,275,250) 

(3,332.030) 1.509.341 

The annexed notes 1 to 53 form an integral part of these conso idated financial statements. 

kaa L 
Miftah Ismail 	 Khalid Rahman 

Chairman 	 Managing Director 

Sui Southen Gas Company Limited 

  



Balance as at July 1.2011 8.389.679 	234,868 

8.809.163 	231.868 Balance as at June 30.2012 

Total comprehensrve (loss) / Income for the year 

ended June 30, 2013 

Loss for the year 

Unrealised gam on re•measurement ci 

available for sale securities 

Total comprehensive (loss) i income for the year 

Tractsacbons with owners 

Final dividend for the year ended 

June 30.2012 It Rs 2 25 per share 

Balance as at June 30. 2013 8.809.163 	234.868 

Yt \Iwo:1/4,10s_ '_. 

nnua! R.T -i-  2013 

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity 
For the year ended June 30.2013 

Issued. 	Capital 	Revenue. 	Surplus on 	Unappropnated 	Total 
subscribed 	reserves 	resents 	reineasurernent 	profit 
and paid up 	(Note 5) 	(Note 5) 	of available let 

eapeal 	 sate securities 

(Rupees in '000) 

2.872.533 	68.610 	6.209.480 	17,775,170 

2.447.111 2.447.111 

(10.664) (10.664) 

(10.6641 	2.147.111 	2136,447 

1.800 000 	 (1.800.000) 

(2.097.420) 	(2.097.420) 

(419,484) 

1.672.533 	57.946 	4.339.687 18.114.197 

(38.030) (38.030) 

23.210 23.210 

23.210 	(38.030) 	(14,820) 

- 	(1,982,062) 	(1.982.062) 

4.672,533 	81,156 	2.319.595 	16.117.315 

The annexed notes Ito 53 loon an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 

',Utah Ismail 	 Khalid Rahman 

Chairman 	 Managing Director 

Total comprehensive income for the year 

ended June 30.2012 

Profit for the year 

Unrealised loss on re-mosuremeni of 

available for sale Saul:UPS 

Total cornprehenSive income for the year 

Transfer from unappropriated prolit to 

revenue reserve 

Transactions with owners 

Final dividend tor the year ended 

June 30.2011 ere Rs 2.6 per share 

Bonus shares (0.5 share Inc every 10 shares) 	 419.484 
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
For the year ended June 30, 2013 

1. 	THE GROUP AND ITS OPERATIONS 

1.1 	The 'Group' consists of: 

Holding Company 
- Sui Southern Gas Company Limited 

Subsidiary Companies 

• SSGC LPG (Private) Limited 
- Sui Southern Gas Provident Fund Trust Compary (Private) Limited 

Percentage of holding 

	

2013 	 2012 

	

100 	 130 

	

100 	 130 

The Group is principally engaged in transmission and distribution of natural gas and liquified petroleum gas in Sindh 2ne BalocItslan. Brie' 

profiles of the Holding Company and subsidiaries are as follows: 

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited 

Sui Southern Gas Compry Limited (The Holding Company') is a public limited Company incorporated in Pakistan and is listed on the 

Karachi, Lahore and Islamabad Stock Exchanges (now Pakistan Stock Exchange). The main activity of the Holding Company is transmission 

and distribution of natural gas in Sindh and 3alochistan. The Holding Company is also engaged it certain actinides mated to the gas business 

including the manufacturing and sale of gas meters and construction contracts for laying of pipelines. 

Sui Southern Gas Provident Fund Trust Company (Private) Limited 

Sui Southern Gas Provident Fund Trust Company (Private) Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Sui Southern Gas Company Limited. 

Its registered office is situated at ST-41B, Block-14, Sir Shah Muhammad Suleman Road, Gulshan-e-tqbal, Karachi and was formed to facilitate 

administration of employees retirement funds of the Holding Company. 

SSGC LPG (Private) Limited 

SSGC LPG (Private) Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Sul Southern Gas Company Limited. Its registered office is situated at ST-4i13. 

Block-14. Sir Shah Muhammad Suleman Road, Gulshan-e-lqbal, Karachi and its main activity is supply of Liquified Petroleum Gas (LPG) 

and provision of terminal and storage services. 

1.2 	Basis of consolidation 

- The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Holding Compare/ and its Subsidiary Companies together 

'the Group'. 

-The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting year as the Holding Company for the purpose of consolidation, 

using consistent accounting policies. 

-The assets. liabilities, income and expenses of subsidiaries have been consolidated on a line by line basis. 

- Minority interest represents the portion of the net results of operations and of net assets of subsidiaries attributable to interests which 

are not owned by the Holding Company. 

- Material intra-group balances and transactions have been eliminated. 

Sui Soul:tern Gus Company I. oiled 
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1.3 	Regulatory framework 

Under the provisions of license given by Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority (OGRA). the Holding Company is provided a minimum annual 
return before taxation of 17% per annum of the net average operating fixed assets (net of deferred credit) for the year. excluding financial 

and other non-operating expenses and non-operating income. The determination of annual required return is reviewed by OGRA under the 
terms of the license for transmission, distribution and sale of natural gas, targets and parameters set by OGRA. Income earned in excess 

short of the above guaranteed return is payable to / recoverable from the Government of Pakistan (GoP) and is adjusted from! to the gas 

development surcharge balance payable to y receivable from the GoP. 

1.4 	Determination of revenue requirement 

1.4.1 The Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority (OGRA) in its order dated December 02.2010 and May 24.2011 treated Royalty Income from Jamshoro 
Joint Venture Limited. Profit from Meter Manufacturing. Late Payment Surcharge and Sale 01 Gas Condensate as operating income which 

it had previously allowed as non-operating iname in es decision dated September 24, 2010, for the year ended June 30.20t0 OGRA also 

in its aforesaid decision reduced benchmark of the allowable Unaccounted for Gas (UFG) from 7% to 4.25 % • 5% Aggrieved by the above 
decision. the Holding Company had filed an appeal against the decision of the OGRA in the High Court of Sindh (the Court). on which the 

Court provided interim rebel whereby OGRA was directed to determine the revenue requirement on the Same principles as per its decision 

of September 24.2010. till final order of the Court Also. with regard to UFG benchmark. OGRA was directed to carry out an impact assessment 
study and submit its report to the Court. Therefore. the revenue requirement for June 30.2011, was determined based on the relief provided 

by the Court. 

For subsequent years including current year ended June 30. 2013. the Holding Company also obtained slay orders from the Court on the 

same principles which were fixed in the interim relief as discussed above, and thereafter. OGRA considered such principles in determining 

revenue requirement of the Holding Company. Management is confident that the final decision of the Court would be in favor of the Holding 

Company 

Had them been no stay in the current year. and these financial statements been prepared in accordance with the OGRA's decisions dated 
December 02, 2010 and May 24, 2011. the Holding Company would have reported loss lot the year amounting to Rs.14.687 million. 

1.4.2 In determining the Final Revenue Requirement (ERR) for the year ended June 30.2013, the OGRA treated sale of LPG and NCI as operating 
income amounting to Rs. 2,501 million. on which the Holding Company filed application in the already pending Judicial Miscellaneous 

petitions in the High Court of Sindh that these income should have been treated as non-operating income as it was already decided by the 

Court in previous stay orders. while the cases are still to be finalized by the Court. The Court suspended the relevant paragraphs of OGRA 
order wherein above income were treated as operating income thus requiring revision of the FRR for 2013: however, no revised ERR has 

been issued by the ()GRA till the date of issue of these financial statements. Consequently. the impact of the new stay order has not been 
taken and the aforesaid income has been treated as operating income in the financial statements of the current year.  

The management based on the opinion of its legal counsel intends to get the above Court decision enforced and is confident that the OGRA 

will provide benefit of the aforesaid income to the Holding Company. 

Had OGRA issued revised FRR based on the above mentioned stay order of the Court and these financial statements been prepared in 
accordance with the revised FRR, there would have been increase in profit for the year amounting to Rs. 1.545 million 

2. 	BASIS FOR PREPARATION 

2.1 	Statement of compliance 

These consolidated financial statements ('the financial statements') have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards 
as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by 
the International Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, provisions of and directives issued 
under the Companies Ordinance. 1984. In case requirements differ, the provisions of or directives issued under the Companies Ordinance. 

1984 shall prevail. 

SA., Sea:nevi ').1:; ;:inimaiiv I insled 
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2.2 	Basis of measurement 

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cast convention, except far certain invests:Tilts stated in note 20 which 

are carried at their fair values, employees benefits which are •valued at their present value using actuarial assumptions and freehold and 
leasehold land which are carried at revalued amount. 

	

2.3 	Functional and presentation currency 

These financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees. which is the Holding Company's functional and presentation currency. 

	

2.4 	Use of estimates and judgments 

The preparation of the firancial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards. as applicable in Pakistan, requires the 
management to make judgments. estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and the reported amounts of assets and 

liabilities, income and expenses. Estimates and judgments are continuously evaluated and are based on historical experience and other 
factors, including reasonable expectation of future events. Revision to accounting estimates are recognised prospectively commencing from 

the period of revis!on. 

Judgments and estimates made by management that may have a significant risk of material adjustments to the financial statements in the 

subsequent year are discussed in note 50. 

	

3. 	SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

3.1 	New accounting standards I amendment and interpretations that are effective for the year ended June 30, 2013 

The following standards. amendments and interpretations are effective for the year ended June 30, 2013. These standards, interpretations 

and the amendments are either not relevant to the Group's operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Groups financial 

statements other tnan certain additional disclosures. 

Standards / Amendments I Interpretations 
	

Effective Date 

(accounting periods 

beginning on or after) 

Amendments to IAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements— 

Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive Income 	 July 01, 2012 

3.2 	New accounting standards / amendments and interpretations that are not yet effective 

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are only effective for accounting periods, beginning on or after the date mentioned 

against each of them. These standards, amendments and interpretations are either not relevant to the Group's operations or are not expected 

to have significant impact on the Group s financial statements other than certain additional disclosures except for amendments in IAS 19. 

Sui Souther Gas Company Limited 
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Standards / Amendments / Interpretations 

Amendments to IAS 1 • Presentation of Financial Statements- 

Clarification of Requirements for Comparative information 

Amendments to IAS 16 • Property. Plant and Equipment -Classification of servicing equipment 

Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38 Clarification of acceptable methods of depreciation and amortization 

Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 41 Agriculture: Bearer plants 

Amendments to IAS 19 - Employee Benefits 

Amendments to IAS 19 Employee Benefits: Employee contributions 

IAS 27 (Revised 	— Separate Financial Statements 

IAS 28 (Revised 2011) - Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures 

Amendments to IAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation - 

Tax effects of distributions to holders of an equity instrument, and transaction costs of an equity transaction 

Amendments to IAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation - Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities 

Amendments to IAS 34 - Interim Financial Reporting - 

Interim reporting of segment information for total assets and total liabilities 

IAS 36 Impairment of Assets - Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets 

Effective Date 

(accounting periods 

beginning on or after) 

January 01, 2013 

January 01. 2013 

January 01, 2016 

January 01.2016 

January 01, 2013 

July 01.2014 

January 01, 2015 

IAS 27 (Revised 2011) 

will concurrently apply 

with IFRS 10 

January 01. 2015 

January 01. 2013 

January 01, 2014 

January 01, 2013 

January 01, 2014 

Standards / Amendments / Interpretations 

lAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement - 

Novation of Derivatwes and Continuation of Hedge Accounting 

Amendments to IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures-

Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities 

IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements 

IFRS II - Joint Arrangements 

IFRS 12 - Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities 

IFRS 13 - Fair Value Measurement 

IFRIC 20 - Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface Mine 

IFRIC 21- Levies 

January 01, 2014 

January 01, 2013 

January 01, 2015 

January 01, 2015 

January 01, 2015 

January 01, 2015 

January 01.2013 

January 01, 2014 

Other than the aforesaid standards, amendments and interpretations, the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) has also issued the 
following standards which have not been adopted locally by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan: 

IFRS 1 
	

First Time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards 
IFRS 9 
	

Financial Instruments 
IFRS 14 
	

Regulatory Deferral Accounts 
IFRS 15 
	

Revenue from Contracts with Customers 
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The potential impact of standards, amendments and interpretations not yet effective an the financial statements on the Group is as follows: 

The amendments to IAS 19 Employee Benefits are effective for annual period beginning on or after January 01, 2013. The amendments 
eliminate the corridor approach and therefore require an entity to recognize changes in defined benefit plans obligation and plan assets 
when they occur. All actuarial gains or losses arising during the year are recognized immediately through other comprehensive income. The 
amendments also require additional disclosures and retrospective application with certain exceptions. Management anticipates that the 
amendments will be adopted in the Group's financial statements for annual period beginning on or atter January 01, 2013. and the application 
of amendments may have impact on amounts reported in respect of defined benefit plans. 

3.3 	Property, plant and equipment 

Initial recognition 

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset it it is probable that future economic benefits associated 
with the item will flow to the entity and the cost of such item can be measured reliably. 

Recognition of the cost in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment ceases when the item is in the location and 
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the management. 

Measurement 

Property, plant and equipment except freehold land, leasehold land and capital work in progress are stated at cost less accumulated 
depreciation and impairment. if any. Capital work in progress are stated at cost, less impairment loss, it any. 

Freehold land and leasehold land are stated at revalued amount and surplus arising on revaluation of free hold land and lease hold lard is 
disclosed as surplus on revaluation of fixed assets. 

The cost of the property plant and equipment includes: 

(a) its purchase price including import duties. non refundable purchase taxes after deducting trade discounts and rebates; and 

(b) any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the 
manner intended by management. 

Subsequent expenditure (including normal repairs and maintenance) 

Expenditure incurred to replace a component of an item of operating assets is capitalised and the asset so replaced is retired. Other subsequent 
expenditure is capitalised only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost 
of the items can be measured reliably. All otner expenditure (including repairs and normal maintenance) are recognised in the consolidated 
profit and loss account as an expense when it is Incurred. 

Capital work in progress 

Capital work in progress is stated at cost less impairment loss, if aret The cost consists V expenditure incurred and advances made in the course 
of their construction and installation. Transfers are made to the relevant asset category as and when assets are available for Intended use. 

Depreciation 

Compressors and transmission lines 

Depreciation on compressors and transmission lines is charged from the dates these projects are available for intended use up to the date 
these are disposed off. 
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Other operating assets 

Depreciable value of operating assets other than compressors and transmission lines is depreciated over their estimated service life from 
the month the assets are available for use in service bit the month they are disposed off or fully depreciated. except for assets sold 10 
employees under the service rules. in which case. depreciation is charged until the date of disposal. 

Useful lives of the assets are mentioned in the notes 18.1 to these financial statements. 

Assets' residual values and their useful Yves are reviewed arid adjusted at each balance sheet dale if significant and appropriate. 

intangible assets 

An intangible asset is recognised as an asset if it is probable that future economic benefits attributable to the asset will flow to the entity 
and the cost of such asset can be measured reliably. 

Definite life 

intangible assets are measured initially at cost and Subsequently stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment loss. if any. 

Intangible asset with a finite useful life is amortised on a straight line basis over its useful life. Amortisation begins when the assets is 
available for use and ceases when the asset is derecognised. Amortisation charge is recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account. 

The amortisation period for intangible assets with a finite useful life is reviewed at each year end and is changed to reflect the useful life 
expected at respective year end. 

Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs incurred on long term finances attributable for the construction of qualifying assets are capitalised up to the date the 
respective assets are available for the intended use. All other mark-up. interest and other related charges are taken to the consolidated profit 
and loss account. 

Gains and losses on disposal 

Gains and losses on disposal are taken to the consolidated profit and loss account. 

Leased assets 

Leased assets in terms of which the Holding Company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards 01 ownership are classified as finance 
leases Assets acquired by way of finance lease are stated at an amount equal to the lower of their fair value and the present value of minimum 
lease payments al the inception of the lease. less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss. it any. Depreciation on assets subject to 
finance lease is recognised in the same manner as for owned operating assets. 

3.3 	Investments 

Available-female 

Investments which are intended to be held for an indefinite period and may be sold in response to the need for liquidity or changes in interest 
rates are classified as available-for-Sale investments. These investments are initially recognised at fair Value, being Me cost of the consideration 
given and transaction cost. After initial recognition. investments classified as available-for-sale are re-measured at fair value. determined 
with 'defence to the year-end quoted rates. Gains or losses on re-measurement of these investments are recognised in other comprehensive 
Income and accumulated in the investment revaluation reserve until the investment is sold. collected or otherwise disposed off. or until the 
Investment is determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously reported in equity is included in consolidated 
prolit and loss account. Impairment losses recognised in consolidated profit and loss for an investment in an equity instrument classified 
as available for sale shall not be reversed through consolidated profit and loss. If. in a subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument 
classified as available for sale increases and the increase can be objectively related to an event occurring alter the impairment loss was 
recognised in consolidated profit and loss, the impairment loss shall be reversed. with the amount of the reversal recognised in consolidated 
profit and loss account. 
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Held to maturity 

Investments with fixeo or determinable maturity where management has both the positive intent and ability to hold till maturity are classified 
as held-to-maturity. These investments are measured initially at its fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to these 
investments. Subsequent to initial measurement, held to maturity investments are measured at amortised cost using effective interest method. 
All investments categorised under held to maturity are subject to annual review for impairment. Provision for impairment in value, if any. 
Is taken to consolidated profit and loss account. 

Date of recognition 

All purchases and sales of investments that require delivery within the time frame established by regulations or market convention (regular 
way) are recognised at the trade date. Trade date is the date an which the Holding Company commits to purchase or sell the investments. 

De-recognition 

All Investments are de-recognised when the rights to receive cash flaws from the investments have expired or have been transferred and 
the Holding Company has transferred substantially all risk and rewards of ownership. 

	

3.5 	Net investment in finance lease 

Contractual arrangemerts, the fulfillment which is dependent upon the use of a specific asset and whereby the right to use the underlying 
asset is conveyed to the customer, are classi5ed as finance lease. Net  investment in finance lease is recognised a: an amount equal to the 
present value of the !ease payments receival:oe, including any guaranteed residual value determined at the inception of lease. Discount rate 
used in the calculation of the present value of minimum lease payments is the interest rate implicit in the lease. Any recoveries from customers 
in respect al the service cost and contingent rent are excluded from the minimum lease payments and are recorded as recoveries of 
transmission and distribution cost from the lessee and gas transportation income respectively. Interest income from net investment in finance 
lease is recognised an a pattern reflecting a constant periodic return on the Holding Company's net investment in finance least. 

	

3.6 	Stores, spares and loose tools 

These are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value less impairment loss, if any. Cost is determined under the moving average 
basis. Goods-in-transit are valued at lower of cost incurred up to the consolidated balance sheet date and net realisable value less 
impairment loss, if any. 

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less tho estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 

3.7 Stock-in-trade 

Gas in pipelines 

Stock of gas in transmission pipelines is valued at the lower of cost, determined on weighted average basis. and net reaisable value. 

Stocx of liquified petroleum gas 

Stocks of liquified petroleum gas in storage is valued at the lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost is recognised on weighted averaae 
basis on net realisable value which is arrived at after deducting impairment loss. if any. 

Meter manufacturing division 

Components (materials) are valued at lower of moving average cost and net realisable value less impairment loss. if any. Work-in-process 
includes the cost of components only (determined on a moving average basis). Finished goods are stated at the lower of cost determined 
on an average basis and net realisable value and includes appropriate portion of labor and production overheads. Components in transit 
are stated at cost Incurred up to the consolidated balance sheet date less impairment losses. if any. 

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary,  course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated 
casts necessary to make the sale. 
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3.8 	Trade debts and other receivables 

Trade debts and other receivables are recognised at lair values plus directly attributable cost.,( any. 

A provision for impairment of trade and other receivables is established when there is an objective evidence that the Group will not be able 
to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of receivables. Trade debts and other receivables considered irrecoverable are 
written oft. 

	

3.9 	Trade and other payables 

Trade and other payables are slated at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid in the future for goods and services received. 
whether or not billed to the Group 

3.10 Mark-up bearing borrowings 

Long term financing 

Mark-up bearing borrowings are recognised initially al fair value which is usually the cost, less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent 
to initial recognition, mark-up bearing borrowings are stated at amortised cost. while the difference between the cost (reduced for periodic 
payments) and redemption value is recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account over the period of the borrowings. Transaction 
cost is amortised over the term of the loan. 

Long term loans received from Government of Sindh with interest rate lower than prevailing market interest rates fcr a similar instrument 
are initially measured at fair value. The fair value is estimated at the present value of all future cash payments discounted using the prevailing 
market rate of interest for a similar instrument with a similar credit rating. Difference between the fair value and the proceed received is 
treated as government grant and is amortised over the useful life of related asset constructed. 

Leases 

The Holding Company accounts for tease obligations by recording the asset and the corresponding liability determined on the basis of 
discounted value of minimum lease payments. Financial charges are recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account. 

3.11 Provisions 

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events. it is probable that an 
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be 
made. 

3.12 Deferred credit 

Amounts received from customers before July 01.2009 and the Government as contributions and grants for providing service connections. 
extension of gas mains, laying of distribution lines, etc. are deterred and recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account over the 
useful lives of the related assets starting from the commissioning of such assets. 

Contribution from customers 

Advance taken from customers on or after July 01. 2009 for laying of distribution lines is recognised in the consolidated profit and loss 
account when the connection to the network is completed. immediately in accordance with the requirements of IFFIIC-18 'Transfer of Assets 
from Customers'. 

3.13 Taxation 

Current 

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation. after taking into account the available tax credits 
and rebates. 
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Deterred 

Deferred tax is recognised using balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary difference between the carrying amounts of assets 
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is based 
on the expeclec manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using the tax rates enacted or substantively 
enacted at the balance sneet date. 

The Group recognises a deferred tax asset to the extent that it is probable that the taxable profits for the foreseeable future will be available 
against which the assets can be utilised. Deterred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit 
will be realised. 

3.19 Revenue recognition 

- Revenue from gas sales is recognised on the basis of gas supplied to customers at rates periodically announced by the OGRA. 
- Meter rental income is recognised monthly at specified rates for various categories of customers. 
- Revenue from sale of meters, liquid petroleum gas and gas condensate is recognised an dispatch to the customers. 
- Revenue from terminal and storage services are recognised on the basis of services rendered to the customers. 
- Deferred credit from Government and customers before July 01. 2009 is amortised and related income is recognised in the consolidated 

profit and loss account ever the useful lives on commissioning of the related assets. 
- Deferred credit from customers after July 01, 2009 for laying of distribution lines is recognised in the consolidated profit and loss 

account when the network connection is completed, immediately in accordance'  ith the requirements of IFRIC-18 'Transfer of Assets 
from Customers'. 

- Income from new service connections is recognised in consolidated profit and loss account immediately on commissioning cf related 
assets. 

• Dividend income on equity investments is recognised when right to receive the payment is established. 
- Profit on term deposits and royalty income are recognised on time proportion basis by reference to the principal outstanding at the 

effective interest rate. 
- Late payment surcharge is recognised from the date the billed amount is overdue. 

3.15 Impairment 

Financial assets 

Financial assets are assessed at each repelling date to determine whether there is any objective evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset 
is considered to be impaired if objective evidence indicates that one or more events have had a negative effect or the estimated future cash 
flows of that asset. 

Non-financial assets 

The carrying amounts of nonfinancial assets other than inventories and deferred tax assets. are assessed at each reporting date to ascerain 
whether there is any Indication of impairment. If any such indication exists then the asset's recoverable amount is esdmated. An impairment 
lass is recognised, as an expense in the consolidated profit and loss account, for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds 
its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Value in use is 
ascertained through discounting of the estimated future cash flows using a discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the 
time value of money and the risks specific to the assets. For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels 
for which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units). 

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss 
is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amourt does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net 
of depreciation or amorisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised. 

3.16 Staff retirement benefits 

The Holding Company operates the following retirement schemes for its employees: 

• Approved funded pension and gratuity schemes for all employees. 

Contributions to the schemes are made on the basis of actuarial valuations under the projected unit credit method. 
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Actuarial gains and losses are recorded based on actuarial valuation that is carried out annually. Unrecognised actuarial gains and losses. 
relating to non-executive and executive employees defined benefit plans, exceeding ten percent of the greater of the present value of defined 
benefit obligations and the fair value of plan assets. are recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account over the expected average 
remaining working lives of the employees participating in the plan. 

Past service cost is recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account as an expense on a straight line basis over the average period 
until the benefits become vested. To the extent that the benefits are already vested. the expense is recognised immediately in the consolidated 
profit and loss account. 

• Unfunded free medical and gas supply  facility schemes for its executive employees 

Liability under these schemes is recognised in the period m vAich the benefit is earned based on the actuarial valuations carried out under 
the protected unit credit method. The medical and free gas supply facilities have been discontinued for employees retiring alter December 
31.2000. 

Actuarial gains and losses are recorded based on actuarial valuation that is carried out annually. 

Unrecognised actuarial gains or losses. exceeding ten percent of the present value of the defined benefit obligation, are recognised in the 
consolidated profit and loss account over the expected average remaining working lives of the employees participating in the plan. 

• Approved contributory provident funds for all employees (defined contribution scheme). 

The Hokeng Company operates a recognised president lund for all its employees. Equal contributions are made. both by the Holding Company 
and the employees. to me fund at the rate of 7.5'. of basic salary in the case of executive employees and 8.33% of basic salary and adhoc 
relief cost of bring allowance in the case of non executive employees and the same is charged to the consolidated profit and loSs account. 

• A non-contributory benevolent fund. under which only the employees contribute to the fund. 

SSGC LPG (Private) Limited operates an unfunded gratuity scheme for its permanent and contractual employees. Provision is made in 
the accounts annually of an amount equal to last drawn fifty days basic salary for each completed year of service. 

3.17 Compensated absences 

The liability for accumulatea compensated absences of employees rS recognised based on actuarial valuation in the period in which employees 
render services that increase their entitlement to future compensated absences. 

3.18 Foreign currency translation 

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Pak rupees at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction, Monetary assets 
and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pak rupees at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains 
and losses are taken to the consolidated prole and loss account. 

3.19 Financial instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Group becomes a patty to the contractual provisions of the Instrument. 
Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value and subsequently at lair value or amortised cost as the case may be Financial 
assets are derecognised at the time when the Group loses control of the contractual rights that comprise the financial asset. Financial liabilities 
are derecognised at the lime when they are extinguished. that is. when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, Cancelled Of 
expired. Any gains or loses on derecognition Of financial assets and financial liabilities are taken to the consolidated profit and loss account 
immediately. 

3.20 Derivative financial instruments 

Derivative financial instruments if any are recognised initially at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition. the derivative financial instruments 
are stated at fair value. Changes al lair value of derivative financial instruments are recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account. 
along with any changes in the carrying value of the hedged liability. Derivative financial instruments are carried as assets when lair value is 
positive and as liabilities when fair value is negative. 
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3.21 Off-setting 

Financial assets and !Wanes are off w and n net amount is repored in the cormckdated financial stature= only when there is a regal.; 
enforceable tight to sel-or the recognised amoura and the Groin kneads either to settle en a net basis. or to realse the assets anc to settle 
tre Iiabibtie5 simutaneousiy 

3.22 Segment reportmg 

Segment reporting is based on the operating {business) segments of the Group. An operating segment is an identifiable componect of the 
Group that engages in business activities tram which it may earn revenues and incur expenses. Including revenues ano expenses that relate 
to transactions with any of the Group's oilier components. An operating segment's operating results are reviewed regularly by the Chief 
Operating Decision Maker (CODM} to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its perlormance, and for 
which discrete financial Information Is available. 

Segment results that are reported to the CODM include items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a 
reasonable basis. Unallocated Items comprise mainly corporate assets. Income tax assets, liabilities and related income and expenditure.  
Segment capital expenditure is the total cost Incurred during the period to acquire property. plant and equipment. 

The business segments we engaged in praviding products or services which are subject to risks and rewards which differ from the risk 
and rewards of other segments Segments mooned are as Mows   

Gas transmission and distnbvhod 

Gas transmission and dslrbuhon segment is engaged in transmission and distribution of natural gas and construction contracts for laying 
of pipelines in Small and Balochistan. 

 manufacturing 

Meter manufacturing segment Is engaged In manufacture and sale of gas meters.  

3.23 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash eouivalents comprise cash In hand and deposits in banks. short temi running finance under marx-up arrangement availed 
by :he Group, short term liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash. 

3.24 Earnings per share 

Earnings per Sidra rs calculated by dunding the profit after tax for :no year by the weighted average number el share outstanding during 
the year 

3.25 Dividend and reserves appropriation 

I

I 

JI 

Dividend is recognised as a liability in the financial statements in the period In whirl I: is declared. Movement in reserves is recognised in 
the year in which it is approved 
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2013 	 2012 

(Number) 

4. 	ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID•UP CAPITAL 

219.566.554 219.566.554 

661.349.755 661.349.755 

880,916,309 880 916.309 

4 1 	Movement bn issued. subscribed and paid up capital during the year 

880,916,309 	838.967.914 As at Juty 01 

41.948.395 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 

issued as fully paid bonus snares 

880.916.309 	880.916.309 

591h Annual Report 2013 

2013 2012 

(Rupees in '000} 

2.195.666 2.195.666 

6.613.497 6.613.497 

8.809.163 )3,409,163 

8.809.163 8.389.679 

419.484 

8,809,163 8.809.163 

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 

fully paid in cash 

Ordinary stares of Rs. 10 each 

issued as tuly paid bonus shares 

4.2 	The Holding Company has one class of ordinary shares which carry no nght to fixed income. The holders are entitled to receive dividends 

as declared horn lune to lime and are entitled to one vote per share at meetings of the shareholders. All shares rank equally •with regard to 

the Holding Company's residual assets 

Note 

2013 	 2012 

(Rupees In GOO) 

5. RESERVES 

Capital reserves 

Share capital restructuring reserve (due to merger) 5.1 146,868 146,868 
Fixed assets replacement reserve 5.2 88,000 88.000 

234,868 234.868 

Revenue reserves 
Dividend equalisation reserve 36.000 36.000 
Special reserve I 5.3 333.141 333.141 
Special reserve II 5.4 1,800.000 1.800.000 
General reserve 2.015,653 2,015,653 
Reserve lox interest on sales lax refund 5.5 487.739 487.739, 

4,672.533 4.672.533 

4.907.401 4.907.401 

5.1 	Share capital restructuring reserve 

Thrs represents the reduction of share canal of former Sul Gas Transmission Company Limited (SGTC) due to merger at Sul Gas transmission 

Company Limited and Southern Gas Company Limited (SC-Ci in March 1989. 

5 2 Fixed assets replacement reserve 

This represents profit allocated in 1986 by former Southern Gas Company Limited for replacement of gas distribution lines in rural Slndh 

areas. Subsequently all the rehabilitation activities were carried out from the Holding Company 5 worki .,• capital 

"otis44, 

moil 	C. 

Sin4e 
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5.3 	Special reserve I 

This represents accumulated balance arising an a price increase of Rs. 4.10 per MCF granted to the Holding Company by the Government 

of Pakistan (GaP) in January 1987 retrospectively from July 1.1985 to enable the Holding Company to meet the requirements of Asian 
Development Bank regarding debt / equity ratio and other financial covenants specified in loan agreements with them. 

	

5.4 	Spezia! reserve II 

This represents special undistributable reserve created as per the decision of the Board of Directors to meet the future requirements of the 

Holding Company. 

	

5.5 	Reserve for interest on sales tax refund 

This represents the reserve for Me interest accrued on the sales tax refundable under Section 67 of the Sales Tax Act, 1990, which is not 

available for distribution to shareholders till the time it is received. 

	

6. 	SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF FIXED ASSETS 

This represents surplus over book values resulting from the revaluation of the Holding Company's freehold and leasehold land carried out 
by means of an independent valuation by Oceanic Surveyors (Private) Limited to determine the fair value as of June 30.2011. The valuation 
was based on market research. 

Had the Holding Company's freehold and leasehold land been measured on historical cost basis. the carrying amount would have been as 
follows: 

Note 
2013 	2012 

(Rupees in '000) 

freehold land 
Leasehold land 

56.751 
208.352 

56.751 
205,289 

265,103 262,040 

7. LONG TERM FINANCE 

Secured 
Foreign currency loan 7.1 23,950 
Loans from banking companies 7.2 18,832,451 13,576,586 

18,856,401 13,576,586 

Unsecured 
Customer finance 7.3 157,348 183,755 
Government of Sindh loans 7.4 5.756.859 4.555.042 

5,914.207 4,738,797 

24,770,608 18,315,383 

7.1 	Foreign Currency Loan 
Installment 	Repayment 	Mark-up rate 

payable 	period 	per annum 

IBRD LOAN - 81540 	 Half-yearly 	2020 • 2036 	1130% 7.1.1 23,950 • 

7.1.1 	This represents front end fee in respect of USD 100 million loan from the Government of Pakistan (GoP) through International Bank for 

Reconstruction and Development (IBRD) for Natural Gas Efficiency Project. 

Sui Southern Gas Compan 

  

4 



2013 	 2012 
Note 	 (Rupees in 000) 

7.2 	Loans horn banking companies 

Mark-up rate 

p.a. (above 3 

Installment Repayment 	months 

payable period 	KIBOR) 

Samba Bank Limited quarterly 2010 - 2012 	0.205 7.2.1 200.000 
Bank Islami Pakistan Limited quarterly 2010 - 2012 	0.20% 7.2.1 940.000 
Faysal Bank Limned quanedy 2011 - 2013 	1.00% 7.2.1 400.000 
Standard Chartered Bank 

(Pakistan) Limited quarterly 2012 - 2015 	1.00% 7.2.1 1.428.571 2.000.000 

ASkan Bank Limded Quarterly 2013 • 2015 	1.00% 7 2.1 833,333 1.000.000 

2.500.000 Meezan Bank Limited quarterly 2013 - 2015 	1.00% 7.2.1 3.000.000 

Bank Alfatafi Limited quarterly 2013 - 2016 	1.00% 7.2.1 916.667 1.000.000 

Allied Bank Limited quarterly 2013 - 2016 	1.00% 7.2.1 916.667 1.000.000 

Askan Bank Limited Quarterly 2013 • 2016 	1.009: 7 2.1 500.000 500.000 
Bank A0Hatfib Limited quarterly 2013 - 2016 	1.00% 7.2.1 500,000 500.000 

Allred Bank Limited quarterly 2013 - 2016 	1.00% 7.2.1 1.000,000 1.000.000 
United Bank Limited quarterly 2015 • 2917 	0.75% 7.2.1 2.000.000 2.000.000 
Meezan Bank Limited quarterly 2015 - 2017 	0.75% 7.2.1 2.000,000 2.000.000 

Bank Altalah Limited quarterly 2015 - 2017 	0.75% 7.2.1 1,000.000 1.000.000 
Faysal Bank Limited quarterly 2015 - 2018 	0.70% 7.2.1 1,500,000 

United Bank Limited • 

Led Consortium quarterly 2015 • 2018 	0.70% 7.2.1 4,000000 

Meezan Bank limited Quarterly 2015 - 2018 	0.70% 7.2.1 2,000.000 
Habib Bank Limited quarterly 2015 - 2018 	0.70% 7.2.1 1,000,000 

Unamortised Transaction cost (24.692) (18.652) 

22,070.546 16.521.348 

Less. Current portion shown under current liabilities 13 (3,238.095) 	(2,944,762) 

18.832.451 	13.576.586 

7.2.1 Tnese loans linancrat arrangements are secured by a ranking charge created by way of hypothecation over all present and luture movable 

Iced assets of the Holding Company comprising of compressor cations, transmission pipelines. distribution PiDelineS and Pipeline construction 

machinery and equipment. 

2013 	 2012 
Note 	 (Rupees rn '000) 

7 3 Customer finance 

Customer finance 
	

7.3.1 	218.719 	268.233 
Less Current portion shown under current liabilities 	 t3 	 (61,371) 	(84.478) 

157.348 	183,755 

7.3.1 This represents contributions received from certain industrial customers for the laying of distribution mains for supply of gas to their 

premises. These balances carry mark-up at 25% of 3 year average ask side KIBOR less 2% per annum for laying of distribution mains. 

Principal and interest are adjustable in 48 equal installments through credits in the mOnlhly gas bills of the customers. 

Pm% 
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2013 	 2012 
Note 	 (Rupees in GOO) 

1.4 	Government of Sindh loans 

Installment 

payable 

Principal 

repayment 

period 

Mark-up 

rate p.a. 

Government of Sindh loan -1 yearly 2007 - 2016 2% 7.4.1 25,042 33.064 

Government of Sindh loan - II yearly 2011 - 2020 4% 7.4.1 630,000 720.000 

Government of Sindh loan-Ill yearly 2012 - 2021 4% 7.4.1 800,000 900,000 

Government of Sindh loan - IV yearly 2014 - 2023 4% 7.4.1 1,000,000 1.000.000 

Government of Sindh loan - V yearly 2015 - 2024 4% 7.4.11,100,000 1,100.000 

Government of  Sindh loan -VI yearly 2015 • 2024 4% 7.4.1 1,000,000 1.000.000 

Government of Sindh loan-VII yearly 2016 - 2025 4% 7.4.1 1,500.000 

Government grant G323) 7.4.2 (2,510,758) (1,89  

Subtotal 3,519.242 2,821,677 

Government grant- Government of Sindh loan 7.4.2 2,510,758 1.896.323 

6.055.042 4,753,064 

Less: Current portion shown tinder current liabilities 13 (298183) (198,022) 

5,756 859 4.555.042 

7.4.1 The Holding Company has obtained unsecured development loans from Government of Sindh lor supply of gas to various districts and areas 

of Sindh.  

7.4.2 This represents the benefit of lower interest rate on Government of Sindh Loan II, Ill. IV. V, VI & VII and is calcu:ated as difference between 

the proceeds received in respect of Government of Sindh Loan II, III. IV, V, VI & VII amounting to Rs.900 million. Rs.1.000 million, Rs.1,000 

million. Rs.1,100 million, Rs.1,000 million and Rs.1.500 million respectively, and its nital fair value amounting to Rs.582.076 million, 

Rs.660.888 million. Rs.625.281 million, Rs.736.958 million, Rs.669.962 million and Rs.714.077 million respectively. These are calculated 

at 3 month average KISOR prevailing at respective year ends in which the loans were disbursed. This benefit is ;vied as Government grant 

and would be amortised over the estimated useful life of related assets when constructed. 

Note 
	

2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

8. 	LONG TERM DEPOSITS 
Security deposits from: 

- gas customers 8.1 5,211,695 4,551,464 

• gas contractors 8.2 48,852 48,960 
- suppliers against bid bond and performance guarantee 8.914 
- distributors against cylinders 8.3 39.824 
- distributors against supply of liquified petroleum gas 8.3 5,550 1,950 
- distributor against dealership 8.3 2,500 500 

5,317,335 4,602,874 

8.1 	These represent deposits from industrial, commercial and domestic customers. The customers deposits ate based on annual average gas 
sales of 3 months. 

Mark-up is payable on deposits of industrial and commercial customers at the rate of 5% per annum, while no mark-up is paid on deposits 
from domestic customers. 

The Holding Company may at its option, use these deposits for its own purpose from time to time and shall on disconnection of gas supply 
to the customer return the security deposits as per the terms and conditions of the contract. 

3 162 Sui Southern Gas Company _huffed 

Shrl, 



_9" 	"-r -74 2013 

8.2 	These represent security deposits received from contractors. These deposits are free of mark-up and arc refundable on the completion / 
cancellation of contract 

8.3 	These deposits are nonunteresl bearing and are refundable on termination of distributorship agreements and / or return of cylinders. 

9. 	DEFERRED TAX 

Deterred lax liability comprises of taxable I (deductible) temporary differences in respect of the following: 

2013 
Opening Charge / 

(reversal) 
Closing 

(Rupees in D00) 

Taxable temporary differences 

Accelerated tax depreciation 10.654.187 1.033.058 11,687245 
Net investment in finance lease 322,611 (41579) 281.032 

Deductible temporary differences 

Provision against employee benefits (753.983) (110.259) (864.242) 
Provision against impaired debts and other receivables (1.946,249) (1.389.296) (3.335.545) 
Provision against impaired store and spares (68.452) (9,524) (77,976) 
Liability not paid within three years (490.170) (726.044) (1,216.214) 
fax losses carried forward for SSGC LPG (Private) Limited (147.029) (239,220) (386.249) 
Others (20,676) (30.436) (51.112) 

7.550,239 (1,513300) 6.036.939 

2012 
Opening Charge / Closing 

(reversal) 
(Rupees in ON) 

Taxable temporary differences 

Accelerated tax depreciation 9.607.944 1.046.243 10.654.187 
Net investment in finance lease 364,188 (41.577) 322.611 

Deductible temporary differences 

Provision against employee benefits (638.836) (t15.147) (753.983) 
Provision against impaired debts and other receivables (1.398.553) (547.696) (1.946.249) 
Provision against impaired store and spares (50.497) (17,955) (68.452) 
Liability not paid within three years (176.546) (313,624) (490.170) 
Tax losseS carried forward for SSGC LPG (Private) Limited (147.029) (147.029) 
Others (56.416) 35.740 (20.676) 

7.651.284 (101,045) 7,550.239 

S"441c. Stn Southern Gas Company Linmed = 
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Optimizing Potential, Moving Forward 

Note 2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

10.  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

Provision for post retirement medical and free gas 
supply facilities • executives 40.2 1.968,787 1.729,572 

Provision for compensated abserces • executives 10.1 497.059 424,665 

Provision for gratuity 10.2 3.519 
2.469.365 2,154237 

10.1 	Provision for compensated absences • executives 
Balance as at July 01 424.665 348.486 

Provision during tre year 72.394 76.199 

Balance as at June 30 497.059 424.665 

10.2 	Provision for gratuity 
Balance as at July 01 
Provision during the year 3,519 

Batance as al June 30 3.519 

11.  DEFERRED CREDIT 

- Government contributions 1 grants 
Deanne as at July 01 3.279.135 3,255 458 

Additions i adii.stments dJring the year 831,404 218.897 

Transferred to consolidated profit and loss account 11.1 (222.701) (195.220) 

Valance as al June 30 3.887,838 3,279,135 

- Contribution from customers 
Balance as at July 01 2,057,344 2263.176 

Transferred to consolidated profit and loss account 11.2 (197.539) (205.832) 

Balance as at June 30 1,859,805 2,057,344 
5.747.643 5.336.479 

11.1 This represents amount received from the Government for suppy of gas to new towns and villages and is recognised as grant when the 

conditions specified by the Government are met and is amortised over tie useful life of related protects. 

112 This represents amount received from customers for the cost of service Ines and gas mains etc These are taken to consolidated plait 

and toss account based on the policy stated in note 3.12 to these 'manual statements. 

11.3 Pipelines constructed ! built under deferred credit arrangement are not given 17% minimum guaranteed return. Holoefer. Unaccoonted for 

Gas (UFG) losses on si.ch pipelines are considered in the deterrninaton of the Holding Company S guaranteed fem. 

12. LONG TERM ADVANCES 

These represent amounts received Irom Government of Pakistan for gas supply to new towns and villages and laying of distribution lines. etc. These 

advances are transferred to deterred credit once the related projects are commissioned. As slated in note 3.12 to these financial statements, such 

deterred credil is amortised over the estimatec useful lives of related assets. 
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2013 

11"-,epo —  2013 

2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

Note 

13. CURRENT PORTION OF LONG TERM FINANCE 

Loan from banking companies 7.2 3.238.095 2.944.762 

Customer finance 7.3 61.371 84.478 

Government of Sindh loan 7.4 298.183 198.022 

3,597,649 3.227.262 

14. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 

These represent facilities for shod term running finance and short term loan available from various banks amounting to Rs. 4.275 million (2012: 
Rs. Nil) and subject to mark-up upto 1% (June 30. 2012: 0.75%) above the range of average one month KIBOR and average three month KIBOR. 
The facilities are secured by first pad passu. first joint supplemental hypothecation and ranking charge over present and future stock in trade and 
book debts of the Group 

The aggregate unavailed short term Doirmving facility amounted to Rs. 6.100 million (2012 Rs 11,125 million). 

Note 2013 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

15. TRADE AND OTHER PAVABLES 

Creditors for: 
- gas supplies 15.1 80,239.424 77.940.874 
- supplies 217.572 584.692 

80,456.996 78.525.566 

Amount received from customers for laying of mains, etc. 2,135,579 2,097.337 
Accrued liabilities 2.688.823 2,288,365 
Provision for compensated absences • non-executives 15.2 138.969 134.410 
Deposits 	retention money 304.242 232.737 
Bills payable 62.301 22.511 
Advance for sharing right of way 15.3 18.088 18,088 
Unclaimed drodend 290,901 200.587 
Withhoiding ax 139,249 79.288 
Sales ax and Federal excise duty 426.592 
Sindh sales tax 67.647 40.108 
Processing charges payable to JJVL 255.013 
Gas infrastructure development cess payable 15.4 7,234.262 1.776.112 
Unclaimed term finance certificate redemption profit 1,800 1.800 
Inter State Gas Systems (Private) Limited (ISGSL) 11,924 16.205 
Advances from customers and distributors 14,928 
Purchase of cylinders 10.877 
Transport and advertisement services 14,180 
Dredging work 25.091 
Others 15.5 253,366 180.871 

94.525.737 85,639,076 

15.1 As at June 30. 2013. amount of Rs. 61,809 million (2012: Rs. 58.919 million) IS payable to Oil and Gas Development Company Limited. 
Pakistan Petroleum Limited and Government Holdings (Private) Limited in respect of gas purchases along with interest of Rs. 21 362 million 

(2012: Rs. 15,808 million) on their balances which have been presented in note 16. 
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2013 2012 

(Rupees in '000) 

Provision for compensatec absences - non-executives 

Balance as at July 01 134,410 103.239 

Provision for the year 4.559 31.171 

Balance as at June 30 138,969 134.410 

15.3 This amount was received by the Holding Company from Pak Arab Refinery Limited (PARCO) :n accordance with an agreement dated October 

12,1988. It represents consideration for 50% share of PARCO in the Indus right bank pipeline common ng M of way and is the lull settlement 

of PARCO's total lability for its share. irrespecave of the final amount of compensation payable to the land owners oy the Holding Company. 

The final Itabfity or the Holing Compary has net been estimated, as the amount of compensation due to land owners has not tier determined 

by the Authorities. Accordingly, the amount received from PARCO was been classified as .ri advance 

15.4 Gas Infrastructure Development (GID) Cess has been levied since December 15. 2011 and is chargeable from industrial gas customers a 

different rates as prescribed by the Federal Goverrirnem through OGRA notification. BID Cess rs collected ant deposited with the litinstry 

of Petroleum and Natural Resources (PARR) in a manner prescrbed by the Federal Government 

On June 13, 2013 the Honorable Peshawar High Court declared the levy, imposition and recovery of the Cess unconstitutional with the 

direction to refund the "Cess" solar collected. Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan examined the case and in its decision dated August 

22, 2014 concluded that GO Cess is a tee and not a tax and on either count the "Cess" could not have been introduced through a money 

bill under Article 73 Of the Constitution and the same was therefore not validity levied In accordance with the Constitution. However, on 

September 25, 2014 the President of Pakistan had passed GID Cess Ordinance 2014, which Is applicable in whole Pakistan and has to be 

complied by all parties. 

On September 29, 2014, the Honorable Sindh High Court gave a stay order to various parties against the promulgation of Presidential order 

on September 25. 2014. 

On May 22, 2015 the GID Cess Act is passed by Parliament applicable on all parties. Following the imposition of the slit Act, many customers 

filed a petition in Hencraale Sindh High Court and obtained stay order against Act passed ay the Parliament The Holding Company has 

obtained legal opinion. which states that management has to decry with the stay order of Honorable High Court of Sindh. 

The Holding Company :s a colecung agent ant depositing GID Cess to the Ministry cf Petroleum and Natural Resources (MPNR) and the 
Halting Company will ref ur d to the customers once it will be received from Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Resources (IAPHR). 

15.5 This includes Rs. 102.459 million (2012: Rs. 101.742 million) on account of amount payable lo disconnected customers for gas supply 

deposits. 

Su: SosMem Gas Company 
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2013 	 2012 

(Rupees in '000) 

16 INTEREST ACCRUED 

Long term finance - loans horn banking companies 223,191 160.093 

Long term deposits from customers 190,778 160.290 

Short term borrowings 99,788 39.495 

Late payment surcharge on gas development surcharge 4.826 4.826 

late payment Surcharge on gas supplies 15.1 & 17 1 16 21.386.308 15.832.411 

21.904.891 16.197,115 

17. CONTINGENCIES AND COMf.4ITMEN TS 

17.1 	Contingencies 

17.1.1 	Guarantees issuec un behalf of the Gioup 64 235 1.787.823 

17.12 Jamshoro Power Company Limited I(JPCL) WAPDAJ has lodged a claim against the Holding Company amounting to Rs. 765.024 million 

12012: Rs. 759.814 million) for short supply of gas under the provisions of an agreement dated April 10. 1995 between the Holding Company 

and JPCL As at June 30. 2015 this amount has increased to Rs. 35,182 million. Management has not made provision against the said 

amount in the books of the Holding Company as management is confident that ultimately this claim would not be payable. Furthermore. 

the Holding Company is in the process of appointing arbitrator to resolve the matter in accordance with Arbitration Act. 1940. 

17.1.3 JPCL has raised another claim of Rs. 5.793 million (2012: Rs. 5.793 million) for the alleged ow Gas Calorific Value (GCV) measurement 

for the period Irom January 2002 to December 2002 and for the month of February 2003 as compared to the actual GCV billed by the Holding 

Company. Management has not made provision against the said amount in the 000kS of the Holding Company as management is confident 

that ultimately this claim would not be payable. 

17.1.4 Habibullah Coastal Power (Private) Company (HCPC) has claimed Rs. 1.237.32 million Irom the Holding Company for short supply of gas 

under the provisions of an agreemen1 dated March 31. 1996 between the Holding Company and HCPC. As at June 30, 2015, this amount 

has increased to Rs 2.382.76 million. Management has not made provision against the said amount as management is confident that 

ultimately this Claim would not be payable. Further subsequent to the year end. HCPC has invoked arbitration as per article of Gas Sale 

Agreement. 

17.1.5 Demand finance facilities have been given to the Holding Company s employees by certain banks for purchase of vehicles against the Holding 

Company's guarantee and hypothecation of tne Holding Company s present and future stocks. book debts. receivables and the Holding 

Company's investment in shares having a face value of Rs. 0.5 million (2012: Rs 0.5 million) Loan outstanding at the year end was Rs. 

2.233 million (2012: Rs. 2.920 million) 

17.1.6 Previously the Income Tax Appellate Tribunal (TAT) had decided art Appeal in favor of Income. Tax Department on the issue of capital gain 

made on disposal nt LPG business in the financial year 2001 resulting in tax impact of Rs. 143 million. Management has filed an appeal 

before Honorable High Couil. The management is of the view that sale of LPG business being in nature of slump transaction was nul 

chargeable to tax under the Income Tax Ordinance. 2001. Accordingly, no provision regarding the said claim has been made in these 

consolidated financial statements as the management. based on its legal advisor's opinion. is confident that the matter would be resolved 

in favor of the Holding Company 

17.1.7 Income tax authorities nave passed an amended assessment order for the tax year 2005 resulting in additional tax liability amounting to 

Rs 103 735 million, which has been adtusted from the sates tax refund of the Holding Company The Holding Company preferred appeal 

in this case. The Income Tax Appellate Tribunal has set-aside the case and remanded back to Tax Department for healing the case afresh. 

No provision has been made in tnese consolidated financial statements as the Holding Company and its legal counsel is confident that the 

outcome of the case will be in favor of the Holding Company. 
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17.1.6 The Additional Collector (Adjudication) Sales Tax and Federal Excise passed an wrier against the Holding Company with a demand of Rs 

311.397 million for the years 2002.03 2003-04 and 2005-06 in respect of sales tax on d sposal of fixed assets, incorrect adjustment against 

exempt supplies, nor-payment of sales tax on transportation charges. late payment surcrarge and service connection charges along'  ith 

default surcharge and penalty. The Income Tax Appellate Tribunal has set-aside the case and remanded back to Tax Department for hearing 

the case afresh. No provision has been made in these consolidated financial statements as the Holding Cowart: and ts legal counsel is 

Confident that te outcome oe the case ml be in favor of the Holding Company 

17.1.9 Income tax auiCintieS have issued notices under section 122; 177 of the Income Tax Ordinance. 2001 for the tax years 2008.2009.2010 

and 2011, disallow ng certain expenses. The Holding Company has filed petition In the Hon Court of Sloth to seek the authoritative 

interpretation of the Honorable Court, In respect of disallowance of interest on delayed payment 01 gas belts on account of failure to deduct 

withholding tax under section 151(1)(0) rear with section 158 of Me Income Tax Ordinance. 2001 and disal owance of depreciation on fixed 

assets held under musharka arrangement. Mc provision has been made in these consolidated financial statements as the Holding Company 

and its legal coast Is confident that the outcome of the case will be in `avor of the Holding Company. 

17.1.10The Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue passed an order for the financial year 2009.10 against the Holding Company with a demand of 

Rs. 1.635 million, along with default surcharge and penalty on account of disallowance of input sales tax on Inc tosses / Unaccounted for 

Gas (UFO) along wit °the' observations. Upon appeal. the Commissioner (Appeals) has reduced the demand to Rs. 230 million plus default 

surcharge The Haling Company has filed appeal with Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue on issues decided against the Holding Company 

3Y Commissioner (Appeals) whereas the Tax Department has also tiled appeal before Appetite Tribunal on issues decided in the Holding 

Comparges favor. Further Sue of allOwailty of nput sales taxon LTG was also raised by Tax Department for f nancial year 2007-08. 

On filing of suit by the Holding Company. the Honourable High Court of Sindh has stayed demand for FY 2009-10 and stayed proceedings 

for FY 2007-08. No provision has been made in :nese consolidated financial statements as me Holding Company and its legal counsel is 

confident that the outcome of the case veil be in favor of the Holding Company. 

17.1.11 Tne Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue passed an oroer against the Holding Company with a demand of Rs. 1,725 million In respect 

of disallowance of tax depreciation on additions to fixed assets and exchange loss in income lax audit for tax year 2011. On filing of stilt 

by the Holding Company. the Honourable High Court of Sindh has stayed the demand. The Commissioner (Appeals) has decided the issue 

of exchange loss in Holding Company's favour while remanding back the issue of tax depreciation to tax department for hearing the case 

afresh. No provision has teen made in these consolidated financial statements as tie Holding Company and Is legal counsel is confident 

that the Outcome of the case will be in favor ef the Holding Company. 

17.1.12The Additional Collector In and Revenue passed an order against the Raiding Company with demand of Ps. 1,314 main along with delaull 

Surcharge. The principal fax demand was recovered by the authority. However. the Holding Company has filed a reference with FOR for waiver 

et default surcharge and penally. which is pending. The Honorable High Court of S nch has also stayed the recovery of the additional tax 

and penalties. No provision has been made ,n these consolidated financial statements as the Holding Company and its legal counsel is 

confident that the outcome of the case will be :n favor of the Holding Company. 

17.1.13The Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue WCIR) passed an order against the Company with a demand of Rs. 432 million. The demand is 

in respect of disallowance of exchange loss, aodition on account of gain on disposal of fixed assets, interest free loans to employees and 

addition under section 34(5) of the Ordinance. Further the DCIR has not allowed credit for :axes paid. refunc adjustment relating to lax 

year 2009 and adjust7ent of carry forward of minimum tax for financial years 2005-06. 2007-08 and 2008-09 claimed in the Income Tax 

Reim for the financial year 2009-10 The Commissioner (Appeals) has maintained the disaikwanCeS except :or interest free loans anc 
elected tax department thy credit ilexespad. and minimum ix adjustments for FY 2005.2006 and FY 2008109 be allowed after verification 

The Commissioner (Appeals) has not given decision on addition under section 34(5) and refund adjustment against the CommiSSIOner 

(Appeals) order. The Holding Company is in process of filing appeal before Appellate Tnbunal Inland Revenue. Nc bry.ision has been made 

in these consolidated financial statements as the Holding Company and its legal counsel is confident that the outcome of the case will be 
in favor of the Holding Company. 
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17.1.14Income tax authorities have issued show cause notice to the Holding Company for recovery of additional tax of Rs. 422 million for late 

deposit of withholding Income tax on payment to permanent establishments of non-resident Exploration and Production Companies for the 

year 2013 The Holding company has filed an appeal in the Honorable High Court of Sindh. which has stayed the recovery proceedings. No 

provision has been made In these consolidated financial statements as the Holding Company and its legal counsel is confident that the 

Outcome Of the Case will be in favor of the Holding Company. 

17.1.15 the Holding Company is subject to various other claims amounting Rs. 873 million by ilICOIlle tax and sales lax authorities. The management 

is confident that ultimately these claims would not be payable. 

17.1.160ne of the gas supplier has claimed excess amount of late payment surcharge on gas bills payable by the Holding Company. Management 

is of the view that amount recorded by the Holding Company is adequate and believe that no Mimi provision is lamed to be recorded in 

these financial statements 

17.1.17The Holding Company is party to number of cases in respect of billing disputes and related matters. Based on the opinion of the Holding 

Company's legal department. the management is confident that the outcome of these cases will be in favor of the Holding Company. 

Accordingly no ()Towson has been made in respect of those cases in these financsal statements. 

20t3 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

17.1.18Claims against the Holding Company not acknowledged as debt 97,741 87,293 

The management is confident that ultimately these claims would not be payable. 

172 	Commitments 

Commitments for capital and other expenditure 2,163,196 2.779.742 

Note 2013 2012 

(Rupees in '000) 

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EOUIPMENT 

Operating assets 18.1 62.780.975 59.553.126 
Capital work in progress 18.5 7,241.345 6.913.747 

70.022.320 66.466.873 

18. 
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18.1 Operating assets 
(Rupees 11 ZOO) 

COST/VALUATION ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION WRITTEN DOWN 
VAt IIF 

USEFUL 
LIFF 

Ant 	Additions / 	As at 
July 1, 	(deletions) / 	June 33 

As at 
July 1. 

Depreciation / 
(deletions) / 

As at 
June 30, 

As at 
June 30. 

Remaining 
Me in years' 

2012 	transfers' 	2013 2012 transfers' 2013 2013 

Freeho:d land 4.434,792 	44,766 	4,479558 4.479558  

Leasehold land 6.153,764 	3,063 	6,156,827 6,158,827 

Leasehold land 
- Terminal OP-5 32.500 	 32,500 1.060 1.413 2.473 30.027 23 

. - 
Civil struct..re on 

leasenotd '.and 
• ires:'e and Jetty 1,109,810 	23,914 	1,133,724 34,946 49.203 84,149 1,049,575 23 

• 

Buildings cn freehold land 324.492 	 324.492 214.732 14.902 229,634 94.858 20 

: • 

Buildings on leasehold land 1.858.498 	177,057 	2.033,555 965.146 99.706 1064.860 988.695 20 
8' 

Roads. pavements and 657.498 	139 	657,637 91.297 32.832 124,129 533,508 20 
related .ntrastructures • * 

Gas transmssion pipelines 21.309.628 	1,162.261 	22.471.889 12.461.493 381.245 12.842.738 9,629,151 1•40' 

Gas distribution system 51,712 862 	5,268,345 	56.869,086 17,508,570 3,041,868 20.438.237 36.430.849 10-20 
(112,241

20
)
•  

(112.241)
40  

Commessers 2,464,372 	• 	2,464,372 2.209.827 41.906 2,251,733 212,639 6' 

. . . . 

Telecommuntation 577.415 	62,988 	643.568 476,202 25,599 504.966 138,602 2 & 6.67 

3.165' 3,165' 

Plant and machinery 2,844.721 	315.730 	3.148.540 1,214,664 165.641 1.379.105 1.769,435 1C 

(11,911)' (1,200)' 

Tools and equipment 322.243 	38.016 	356,436 271.364 27.154 297.931 58,505 .2 

(3.823)' (587)' 

Bowsens 10,468 	3.823 	14291 702 1290 1,992 12,299 1C 

Motor veltes 1,786.84 	 2019.813 1.196.790 113.753 1.302,911 716.902 5 
M.16:).. 

}?:1474" 

Furniture ard fixture 444,229 	20.229 	464.306 385,344 24.849 412,344 51,962 5 

(152)* 2,151 ' 

Office equipment 313,141 	29.928 	331,418 273,244 16.737 278.330 53,088 5 

(11,651)' (11.651)' 

Computer and ancillary 
equipments 

727.595 	82,880 	818.445 

7.970 • 

557,562 92.569 

7.960' 

658.091 160,354 3 

Supervisory control and data 685,425 	 685,425 500,324 56,825 557,149 128.276 6.67 
acqu sitton system . • 

Construct on equipment 1.103.129 	• 	1,118,455 955,032 55.991 1,012,590 105,865 5 

15,326 ' 1,567 " 

98,871.426 	7.481,943 	106,224,337 39,318.299 4243,483 43,443,362 62,780975 
(129,032) (118,420).  
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(Rupees In '000) 

COST / VALUATION ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION WRITTEN DOWN 
VAI UF 

USEFUL 
LIFE 

As at 	Additions I 
July 1, 	(deletions)/ 

As at 
June 30. 

As at 
July 1. 

Depreciation / 
(deletions) / 

As at 
June 30. 

As at 
June 30, 

Remaining 
life in years' 

2011 	transfers • 2012 2011 transfers' 2012 2012 

Freehold land 4.434,792 4.434.792 4,434.792 

Leasehold land 6.079.194 74.570 6.153.764 - 6,153.764 

Leasehold land 
- Terminal OP-5 32.500 32.500 1.060 1,060 31.440 23 

Civil structure on 
leasehold land 
- Trestle and Jetty • 1.109.810 1.109.810 34.946 34,946 1.074,864 23 

. • 

Buildings on freehold land 324.492 324.492 199.829 14,903 214,732 109.760 20 
• 

Buildings on leasehold land 1.775.226 82.462 1,856.498 907,169 85.971 965.146 891.352 20 
(1,190) 

(16.116043' 

Roads. pavements and 
related infrastructures 653,202 4.296 657.498 31.691 32.815 91,297 566.201 20 

26,791' 

Gas transmission pipelines 19.632.779 1,676.911 21.309,628 12113,699 347,856 12.461.493 8.848.135 1.40' 
(62! (62) 

Gas distribution system 47,095,940 4.700,289 51.712.862 14.871,418 2,720.047 17.508.570 34.204.292 5-10 
(83.367) (82.895), 

Compiessois 2,464,372 2.464.372 2.164.555 45.272 2209.82/ 254,545 7' 

. • 

Telecommunication 509.391 68.174 577.415 464.285 12,067 476.202 101.213 15 

(150)' (150)' 

Plant and machinery 1.678.374 1.168.004 2,844.721 1.079.926 136,127 1,214.664 1,630.057 10 
(3821 

(1.275)' (1911il• 

Tools and equipment 271,475 49.493 322.243 252,307 17.956 271,364 50,879 3 

1.275' 1.101 ' 

Bowers 10.468 10.468 702 702 9,766 10 
. . • 

Motor vehicle; 1.615.599 199.159 1.786.844 1.105.547 101,736 1,196,790 590.054 5 
(27ia 00.494) 

t• 

Furniture and fixture 416.999 27.230 444.229 356.703 28.642 385.345 58.884 5 
. . • 

Office equipment 288.981 313.141 257.189 17.119 273,244 39,897 5 24.43
9
6 

r2) 
247i' (1,6M' 

Computer and ancillary 
equipments 582,400 148.127 727,595 503,170 57,236 557,562 170.033 3 

(4 1.29) 
1.19 

(4,0
19
41) 

1./ 

Supervisory control and data 
acquisition system 685,425 685.425 442.019 58.305 500.324 185.101 6.67 

Construction equipment 1,103,129 1.103.129 881.599 73,433 955,032 148.097 5 

. • 

89.611.770 9,375.929 98.871,426 35,631,106 3,786,193 39.318,300 59.553.126 
(116.273),  (98,999) 

. • 
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2013 	 2012 

(Rupees in '000) 

18.2 	Details of depreciation for the year are as lolkras: 

Transmission and distnbotion costs 3,760.654 3,466,636 ' 

Administrative expenses 213.613 168,553 

Selling expenses 8,408 9.336 

3,982,675 3,644,535 

Meter manulacturing division 5,817 7,886 

LPG air mix 69,907 36,524 

Capitalised on projects 73,674 97,257 

Income on LPG and NGL 	net 111.410 

4,243.483 3,786,192 

18.3 Disposal of property, plant and equipment 

Details of disposal of operating assets are as follows: (Rupees in '000) 

Cost Accumulated Written Sale Gain/ Coss) 	Mode of Particulars at buyers 

depreciation down value proceeds on tksposal disposal 

Gas distribution system 

Written deem value not 

ex -Awing 	50.000 earn 	99,525 99,525 Replacement Not applicable 

Wrinen down value not 

exceeding Rs. 50.000 eat, 12,716 12,116 Gas meters Write off 

Motor vehicles 

Written down value above 

Rs. 50,000 each 844 315 529 730 201 	Snatched Insurance claim - National 

Insurance Company Limited 

Toyota Corolla 1,884 989 895 141 (754) 	Service rules Mr. Zuhair Siddiqui 

Honda Civic 2,320 321 1,999 2.063 64 	Service rules Mr. Azim lqbal Siddicu. 

Toyota Corolla 1,015 711 304 76 (228) 	Service rules Mr. Shaukat Hussain Baioch 

Toyota Corolla 1,423 713 710 148 (562) 	Service rules Brig. (R) Muklitar Ahmed 

Toyota Corolla 1,517 354 1.163 857 (306) 	Service rules Mr. Nebel Ahsan 

Tcrifita Corolla 1,517 354 1,163 871 (292) 	Service rules Mr. Pervaiz Alchter Math 

Toyota Corolla 1,151 698 453 86 (367) 	Service rules Mr. Amin Ur Rehman 

Suzuki Coitus 855 309 546 294 (252) 	Service rules Mr. Shahid 'Ghat 

Suzuki Cetus 934 163 771 587 (184) 	Service rules Mr. Matibool A. Channa 

Suzuki Cultus 639 448 191 48 (143) 	Service rules Mr. Halim Ur Rehman 

Suzuki tutus 835 302 533 311 (222) 	Service rules Mr. Muhammad Aslam faiq 

Suzuki Cultus 923 241 682 499 (183) 	Service rules Syed Sardar Hussain 

Suzuki CLAIN 934 261 673 458 (215) 	Service rules Mr. Manzoor Hussain Shaikh 

June 30, 2013 129,032 118,420 10,612 7,169 (3,443) 

June 30, 2012 116,273 98.999 17,274 14,082 (3,192) 

18.4 Borrowing costs capitalised during the year In the gas transmission and distribution system and related capital work in progress amounted to Rs. 

353.660 million (2012: Rs. 415.729 million). Borrowing costs related to general borrowings were capitalised at the rate of 9.22% (2012: 11.63%). 

18.4.1 Market value of buildings !owl; works. roads, pavements and related infrastructure. compressors, plant and machinery, construction equipment. 

motor vehicles and gas transmission and distribution yiDeleies is as. 106.749 minion as per the vatuahon carried out as at June 30. 2011 by an 

independent valuer namely Oceanic Surveyors (Private) Limited. Howe:4.1r. no impact of revaluation has beer incorporated in these financial 

SaDererrs as cost model has Linn adopted for aforesaid assets. 

Sal SoLttern Gas Company . 

  



6 913,747 

1029.815 2.551.185 

(2073) Impairment of camtal work in progress 

	

2,856,468 	 2,248,376 

	

(21.251) 	 (28,224) 

18.5.1 Stores and spares held for capital projects 

Gas distnhution 

Provision lor impaired stores and spares 

COST AMORTISATION 	Written down Useful 

Sw Southern Gas Company I 'wiled 
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Note 2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

18.5 Capital work in profile% 

Projects: 

• Gas dishibulion system 

- Gas transmission system 

• Cost 01 buildings under construction and others 

2.835,217 	 2.220.152 

19. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

(Rupees In '000) 

Mat 	Additions 	Mat 	M at 	For the year 	M M 	Value as al 	Life 

July 01. 	 June 30. 	July 01. 	 June 30. 	June 30. 	(years) 

Computer software 2013 	 332.822 127249 	460.071 	286,802 	48.509 	335,311 	124,760 	3 

2012 	 289.387 43.435 332,822 273.414 13.388 286.802 46.020 3 

7.241,345 

3.630.569 

568.366 

163.627 

4.362.562 

3.762,216 

256.599 

217.388 

4.236203 

18.5.1 2,835217 

150,681 

31,125 

12.792 

Stores and spares held for capital projects 

LPG air mot plant 

Advance against Dowsers 

Omen 

22201 

328.183 

2,850 
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Note 2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

20. LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS 

Investments In related parties 

Associate: 

Unquoted companies • available for sale 
Inter State Gas Systems (PrIvatei Limited 

510.000 (2012: 510.000) ordinary shares of Rs.10 each 20.1 5,100 5,100 

Quoted companies • available for sale 
Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited (SNGPL: 

2.414.174(2012-  2.19a.704: acaty sores cr' Rs.I0erth 20.2 48.428 37.068 
53,528 42,168 

Other investments 

Quoted companies - available for safe 
Pakisan Refinery Limited 

350.000 (2012: 350.000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 earth 28.494 20,108 
United Bank Limited 

118.628 (2012:118,628) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 12.762 9,298 
Unquoted companies (al cos) 
Pakistan Tourism Development Corporation 

5,000 (2012: 5.000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 50 50 
41,306 29,456 

Provision against Impairment in value of investments at cost (50) (50) 
41,256 29,406 
94,784 71.674 

20.1 Inter State Gas Systems (Private) Limited (ISGSL) entered into a service agreement with the Holding Company and SNGPL which was 
effective from July 01. 2003. whereby ISGSL is mainly required to ascertain. identity and advise to the Holding Company and SNGPL on 
the most convenient and reliable sources of natural gas, which can be imported. The whole operation of ISGSL. are carried out in connection 
vat the service agreement and ISGSL, was allowed under the agreement to recover is cost! expenditure from the Holding Company and 
SNGPL The Holding Company bears 51% of tie expenses of ISGSI., as per the direc:ves of Economic Coordination Committee of :he 
Cabinet. 

20.2 Sale of these shares has been restncted by tie Government of Pakistan due to is privatisation. he further dreCtneS. 

June 30.2013 
Gross 	 Finance 	 Principal 

investment 	income for 	outstanding 
in finance lease 	future periods 

(Rupees in '000) 

21. NET INVESTMENT IN FINANCE LEASE 

Not later than one year 233.576 123,415 110,161 

Later than ono year and not later than live years 716,519 328,306 388,213 
Later than five years 434.022 129,446 304.576 

1,150,541 457,752 692.789 
1,384,117 581,167 802,950 
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22. 

June 30, 2012 
Gross 	 Finance 	 Principal 

investment 	income for 	outstanding 
in finance lease 	future periods 

(Rupees in '000) 

Not later than one year 259.425 140.630 118,795 

Later than one year and not later than live years 832,218 394,763 437.455 
Later than five years 551.897 186.402 365.495 

1,384.115 581.165 802,950 
1.643.540 721,795 921,745 

The Holding Company entered into agreements with Oil and Gas Development Company Limited (OGDCL).Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited and 
EM Pakistan Limited to use the Holding Company's transmission pipelines for distribution of gas. The terms of the agreements entered into are 
for a substantial portion of the useful economic lives of the related assets. On June 30. 2013. agreement with OGDCL expired and the management 
is negotiating for renewal of agreement. 

The interest rates used to discount future minimum lease payments under the leases are based en a pattern reflecting a constant periodic rate of 
return on the lessor's net investment in finance leases. The effective interest rate ranges from 16.05% to 34% per annum. 

Note 2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in 000) 

LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES - 
secured. considered good 

Due from executrves 22.1 4,650 903 
Less: receivable within one year (1,242) (554) 

3,408 349 

Due from other employees 22.1 8 72.2 159,665 153,260 
Less: receivable within one year (29,719) (29,374) 

129,946 123.886 
133,354 124,235 

2013 	 2012 
Executives 
	

Other 
	

Executives 
	

Other 
employees 	 employees 

(Rupees in '000) 

22.1 Reconciliation of the carrying amount of loans and advances: 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Disbursements 
Transfers 
Repayments 

903 153.260 2.5% 145,1% 
47.521 43.042 

5.581 (5,581) 28 (28) 
(1.834) (35,535) (1,721) (34.910) 

4.650 159.665 903 153.260 

22.2 These loans represent house building and transport loans to the employees under the terms of employment and ate recoverable in monthly 

installments over a period of 6 lo 10 years. These loans are secured against the retirement benefit balances ol respective employees and 

deposit of title deeds. Loans to the executive staff, carrying a mark-up of 10% per annum, have teen discontinued under the revised 

compensation package 01 the Holding Company w.e.f. January 1.2001. Loans to non-executive employees are free from mark-up. 

22.3 The maximum aggregate amount ol long term loans due from the executives at the end of any month during the year was Rs. 5.581 million 
(2012: Rs. 2.596 million). 
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2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in D00) 

23. STORES. SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS 

Stores 	 1,284,741 	1,466,632 

Spares 	 998,025 	 746,021 

Stores and spares in transit 	 99,556 	 26,772 

Loose tools 966 994 
2,383,288 2,240,419 

Provision against impaired inventory 
Balance as at July 01 (159,569) (123,095)j 

Provision during the year (57,010) (36,474) 

Balance as at June 30 (216.579) (159,569) 
2,166,709 2,060.850 

23.1 	Stores, spares and loose tools are held for the following operations: 

Transmission 	 1,862,981 	1,835,879 

Distribution 303,728 	 244,971 
2,166,709 	2,080,850 

24. STOCK-IN-TRADE 

Gas 
Gas in pipelines 	 272,267 	 259.688 

Stock of Synthetic Natural Gas 	 15.836 	 5,935 

Stock of Liquefied Petroleum Gas 	 229,632 	 15,202 

Stock in transit 3,299 	 • 
521.034 	 280.825 

Gas meters 
Components  310.718 450.074 

Work-in-process 22.363 20,086 
Finished meters 13,636 52.366 

346,717 522.526 

Provision against impaired inventory 
Balance as at July 01 (7,784) (6,664) 

Reversal I (provision) during the year 1.575 (1.120) 
Balance as at June 30 (6,209) (7,784) 

861,542 	 795,567 

25. CUSTOMERS' INSTALLATION WORK IN PROGRESS 

This represents cost of work carried out by the Holding Company on behalf of the customers at their premises. Upon completion of work, the cost 

thereof is transferred to transmission and distribution cost and recoveries from such customers are shown as deduction there from as reflected 

in note 33.2 to the financial statements. 
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2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

Note 

TRADE DEBTS 

Considered good 
- secured 14,235,887 13 .145.342 
- unsecured 62,132,073 57,467,933 

26.1 & 26.2 76,367.960 70.613,275 

Considered doubtful 7,595,958 5,022,392 
83,963,918 75.635.667 

Provision against impaired debts 26.3 (7,595,958) (5,022,392 
76,367,960 70,613.275 

26.1 As K-Electric Limited (KE) has been defaulting and not making payment of Late Payment Surcharge (LPS) and the Holding Company filed 

a suit in the High Court of Sindh in November 2012 for recovery of its aggregate claim, the Holding Company effective from July 01, 2012 

decided to account for LPS from KE on receipt basis as per International Accounting Standards -18 'Revenue' based on opinions from 

firms of Chartered Accountants. 

In accordance with the revised accounting treatment, the trade debts includes Rs. 44.303 million (2012: Rs. 42,284 million) as at June 30, 

2013 receivables from KE. Out of this, Rs. 40.337 million (2012: Rs. 38.641 million) as at June 30.2013 are overdue. However, the aggregate 

legal claim of the Holding Company from KE amounts to Rs. 50,935 million (2012: Rs. 42.284 million). This amount has been arrived at 

as per the practice of the Holding Company to charge LPS to customers who do not make timely payments. 

Considering that the Holding Company has valid legal claim for recovery of LPS together with outstanding principal amount, the Holding 

Company filed aforementioned suit against KE amounting to Rs. 55,705 million. The above suit has been filed based on the following grounds: 

As per the agreement dated June 30. 2009 which was entered between the Holding Company and KE for making outstanding payment in 

18 installments, the Holding Company was entitled to charge LPS on outstanding principal amount at rate of: 

a. Highest OD rate being paid by SSGC: or 

b. Highest rate at which interest is payable on gas producer bills. 

As per the above agreement and as per the audited financial statements of KE as at June 30, 2010, KE, itself, acknowledged and recognized 

LPS till June 30, 2010, in its books of accounts which confirm management's assertion that the Holding Company has legal claim over KE 

for charging of LPS. 

KE also filed case against the Holding Company in the High Court of Sindh for recovery of damages / losses of Rs. 61,614 million as KE 

claimed that the Holding Company had not supplied the committed quantity of natural gas to KE. However. the legal counsel of the Holding 

Company is of the view that claim of KE is not valid and is not as per terms of the agreement where it was agreed that the Holding Company 

would make excess supply of natural gas if KE would make timely payments. As KE defaulted on many instances in making payments on 

due dates. the Holding Company was not bound to supply excess quantity of natural gas as per terms of the agreement. 

Management has consulted with its legal counsel, who is of the view that the Holding Company has a strong case over recovery of the 

outstanding amount due to which the management considers outstanding balance good and recoverable. The legal counsel also viewed that 

the Holding Company has a goad claim over LPS on outstanding balance, but considering that the matter is in dispute, as discussed above, 

the Holding Company has decided to recognize LPS from KE when either such claimed amounts are recovered or when these are decreed 

and their recovery is assured. 

Sui Suuthern Gas Company Limited 177 
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26.2 As Pakistan Steel Mills Corporation (Private) Limited (PSML) has been defaulting and not making payment of Late Payment Surcharge (LPS), 

the Holding Company effective from July 01, 2012 decided to account for LPS from PSML on receipt basis as per International Accounting 

Standards -18 'Revenue-  based on opinions from firms of Chartered Accountants. 

In accordance with the revised accounting treatment the trade debts includes Rs. 12,680 million (2012: Rs. 8.782 million) including overdue 

balance of Rs. 12.232 million (2012: Rs. 8,337 million) receivable from PSML. However, the aggregate legal claim of the Holding Company 

from PSML amounts to Rs. 15,507 million (2012: Rs. 8,782 million). This amount has been arrived at as per the practice of the Holding 

Company to charge LPS to customers who do not make timely payments. 

Although PSML's financial position is adverse. and it has no capacity to repay its obligations on its own, management is confident that the 

entire amount will be ultimately recovered because PSML Is a government-owned entity and is continuously being supported by the 

Government of Pakistan. 

2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

26.3 Movement of provision against impaired debts 

Balance as at July 01 	 5,022,392 	3,995.865 

Provision for the yea- 	 2,573,566 	1,026,527 

Balance as at June 30 	 7,595,958 	5,022,392 

2013 

Not later 	Later than 1 	Later than 
	

Total 
than 1 month 	month but 	6 months 

not later 
than 6 months 

(Rupees in '000) 

26.4 Aging of trade debts from related parties 

Not due balances 
	

5,336,740 	 5,336,740 
Past due but not impaired 
	

16,987,629 	36,254,366 	53,241,995 

5,336,740 	16 987,629 	36.254,366 	58,578,735 

2012 

Not later 
	

Later than 1 
	

Later than 
	

Total 
than 1 month 
	

month but 
	

6 months 
not later 

than 6 months 

(Rupees in '000) 

Not due balances 
Past due but not impaired 

 

5,264,899 	 5,254:899 
18;985,625 	28,663,877 	47,649,502 

          

  

5,264.699 	18.985,625 	28,663,877 	52,914,401 
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2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in 'NO) Note 

27. LOANS MO ADVANCES 

Current portion of long term loans 
- executives 22 1.242 554 
- other employees 22 29,719 29.374 

30,961 29,928 
Advances to: 
-executives 27.1 11,334 7.708 
- other employees 86,358 83.122 

97.692 90.830 
128,653 120.758 

27.1 	Advances represent interest free establislunent advance and festival advance to the employees according to the terms of employment. These 

are repayable in ten equal installments and are secured against the retirement benefit balances of the related employees. 

2013 	 2012 
Note 	 (Rupees in '000) 

28.  ADVANCES. DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS 

Advances far goods and serlices - unsecured, considered good 76,157 98.688 
Trade deposits - unsecured. considered good 13,803 15,362 
Prepayments 78.418 77,067 

168,378 191 117 

29.  INTEREST ACCRUED 

Interest accrued on late payment of bills / invoices from: 
- WAPDA 2,561.802 2,285,770 
- SNGPL 2.419.288 1.705.450 
- JJVL 43,699 84.225 

5.024,989 4.075,455 

Interest accrued on bank deposits 2,372 3,282 
Interest accrued on sales tax refund 5.5 487,739 487.739 

5,515,100 4,566.466 
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Note 2013 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

30. OTHER RECEIVABLES 

Gas devetooment surcharge receivable from GoP 30.1 17,159,475 7,233,443 

Staff pension fund 40.1 93,937 82,733 

Receivable for sale of gas condensate 75,637 32.304 

Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited 30.2 4,085,098 9.467,773 

Jamshoro Joint Venture Limited 30.6 & 30.7 3,955,853 2,571,866 

Workers' Profit Participation Fund 30.3 452,655 59.912 

Sales mx receivable 30.4 11.944,614 5,094.869 

Pipeline rentals 15,620 11.131 

Miscellaneous receivables 135,922 137,394 
37,918,811 24.691,425 

Provision against impaired receivables 30.5 (2.028,106) (538,322) 
35,890,705 24,153,103 

30.1 This includes Rs. 390 million (2012: Rs. 390 million) recoverable from the Government of Pakistan (GoP) on account 01 remission of gas 

receivables lrorn people of Ziarat under instructions from GoP. Although, management is content that this amount's fully recoverable. 

as a matter of abuncant caution full provision has been made in these financial statements. 

30.2 This includes Rs. 3,976 million (2012: Rs. 9.388 million) receivable under the uniform cost of gas agreement With Sui Northern Gas Pipelines 

Limited and lease rental receivable and recoverable against lease service cost and contingent rent amounting to Rs. 109 million (2012: Rs. 

80 million). 
2013 2012 

(Rupees in '000) 

Workers' Profit Participation Fund 

Balance as at July 01 59.912 8,137 

Amount refunded to the Holding Company (59.912) (8.1371 

Allocation for the year (17.345) (215,088) 
(17,345) (215,088) 

Amount paid by the Holding Company 470.000 275,000 

Balance as at June 30 452,655 59.912 

30.4 Sales tax refunds arise due to uniform purchase price adjustment with SNGPL and zero rating of sales tax on gas sales for various industries, 
Sales Tax refunds are processed through FBR's Sales Tax Automated Refund Repository (STARR) system. Due to several snags in the 

functioning of STARR. valid input sales tax claims of the Holding Company are defend. Realizing the problems of STARR, in August 2010. 
dispensation from processing of sales tax refunds through the STARR system was allowed by FBR and substantial refunds were released 

after issuance of this letter under corporate guarantee (subject to post refund audit). However, above said dispensation was also withdrawn 
by FBR in May 2012. After withdrawal of said dispensation, the deferred refunds are issued to the Holding Company on the basis of manual 

verification of documents (third party vendor sales tax returns) by tax authorities. 
2013 2012 

(Rupees in '000) 

Movement of provision against impaired debts 

Balance as at July 01 538,322 1,485 

Provision for the year 1.489.784 536,837 

Balance as at June 30 2.028.106 538.322 
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30.6 Subsequent to the year end, the Supreme Court of Pakistan passed an order dated December 04, 2013 with respect to the Constitution 

Petition No. 5 of 2011 and Human Rights Case No.15744 • P of 2009, whereby the Implementation Agreement of Badin gas field dated 

August 12. 2003 signed between the Holding Company and Jamshoro Joint Venture Limited was declared void from the date of its inception. 

The Court constituted a committee to calculate royalty payments (on the LPG extracted to date) on the basis of the Saudi Aramco reference 

price plus freight charges instead of the "Reference Pnce' for the full period during which the Implementation Agreement had been operational. 

However, the freight cost is yet to be finalised for which the Court has appointed an Advocate Supreme Court to determine the matter which 

is still pending. 

30.7 This amount comprises of receivable in respect of royalty income. sale of liquid petroleum gas. Federal Excise Duty and Sindh Sales Tax 

on Franchise Services amounting to As. 2.247 million (2012: Rs. 1.444 million). Rs. 312 million (2012: Rs. Nil). Rs. 896 million (2012: Rs. 

896 million) and Rs. 501 million (2012: Rs. 232 million) respectively. 

As at year end, amount payable to JJVL is Rs. 255 million (2012: Rs. Nil) as disclosed in note 15 to these financial statements. 

Note 2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

31.  TAXATION - net 

Advance tax 9,229.416 6,327.035 
Provision for tax (6,459,580) (4,897,886) 

2,769,835 1429.149 
32.  CASH AND BANK BALANCES 

Cash at banks 
-deposit accounts 750,722 1,312,165 
- current accounts 183,537 186,938 

934,259 1.499,123 
Cash in hand 	 32.1 8,961 10,218 

943,220 1.509.341 

32.1 	This includes foreign currency cash in hand amounting to Rs. 0.898 million (2012: Rs. 0.896 million). 

33.  COST OF SALES 

Cost of gas 	 33.1 135.448,936 117,763,432 
Transmission and distribution costs 	 33.2 12,737,771 10,473250 

148,186,707 128,236,682 

33.1 	Cost of gas 

Gas in pipelines as al July 01 259.688 223.479 
Gas purchases 170,640,857 149435,283 

170,900,545 149,658.762 

Gas consumed internally (514,196) (354,678) 
Inward price adjustment 	 33.1.1 (34,665,146) (31,280,964) 
Gas in pipelines as al June 30 (272,267) (259.668) 

(35,451.609) (31,895.330) 
135,448,936 117,763,432 

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited 



(227,211 
(35,083) 
(26,401)  

(288,694) 

4.950.882 
965.676 

3,386,807 
821,653 
628,816 
354.678 
128.404 

22,381 
67,075 

231.321 
75,545 
40.287 
43.061 

1.878 
43.699 

195.903 
11,958,066 

(1,137,715)1 
(58,407)  

(1,196,122) 

Optimizing Potential, Moving Forward 

33.1.1 Under Section 21 of the Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority Ordinance, 2002, the Government of Pakistan has issued a policy guideline to 
ensure the uniformity of gas prices for customers throughout the country. Accordingly, under this policy guideline and pursuant to an 
agreement between the Holding Company and Sui Northern Gas Pipelines limited effective from July 1. 2003. the cost of gas purchased 
is being worked out by both the companies on an overall average basis in such a manner that input of gas for both companies become 
uniform. Under this agreement, the company with lower weighted average cost of gas is required to pay to the other company. so  that the 
overall weighted average rate of well head gas price of both the co —panies is the same. 

33.1.2 UFG in parlance of a gas distribution and transmission company means the difference between gas purchased in volume. gas billed in volume 
and gas used internally by the company for its operations. UFG results from a number of factors which inter alia comprises of gas leakages 
both underground and above ground, measurement errors. meter tampering, meter getting slow with time and use, illegal connections and 
such other connections which bypass the meters installed. While it is almost impossible to estimate the amount of gas theft in UFG, it is 
estimated that it is a significant percentage of :ne total UFG. The UFG for each region of the Holding Company nehvork in terms of volume 
and percentage is given below: 

The Holding Company is taking a number of measures to control and reduce UFG. These are elaborated below: 

- Vigilance for identification of theft cases, illegal networks and necessary remedial measures thereafter. 
- Measurement errors identification and rectification. 
- Above ground and underground leakage identification and rectification. 

The Holding Company's actions are likely to be more effective with the cooperation of various stakeholders and law enforcement agencies. 

Actual UFG for the year ended June 30, 2013 is 8.43% (2012: 10.80%). OGRA has restricted UFG to 7% due to stay order granted by High 
Court of Sindh. 

Note 2013 

33.2 	Transmission and distribution costs 

Salaries, wages and benefits 6,689,607 
Contribution / accruals in respect of staff retirement benefit schemes 33.2.1 869,137 
Depreciation on operating assets 18.2 3.760,654 
Repairs and maintenance 960,180 
Stores, spares and supplies consumed 614,677 
Gas consumed internally 514,196 
Legal and professional 122,343 
Software maintenance 24,571 
Electricity 78,298 
Security expenses 283,083 
Insurance and royally 86,544 
Travelling 33,242 
Material and labor used on customers installation 61,924 
Impairment of capital work in progress 24.673 
Postage and revenue stamps 2,590 
Rent, rates and taxes 58,262 
Others 199,796 

14,383,779 
Recoveries / allocations 
Gas distribution system capital expenditure (1,245,284) 
Installation costs recovered from customers 25 (96,199) 

(1,341,483) 
Recoveries of service cost from 

- Sui Northern Gas Pipeline Limited • a related party (251,562).  
- Oil and Gas Development Company Limited - a related parr; (15,833) 1  
• Other customers (37030)1 

(304,525) 

2012 
(Rupees in 000) 

12,737,771 	10.473,250 

Sui Soutiern Gas Cornpaly L m led 
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2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

Note 

33.2.1 Contributions / accruals in respect of stall retirement benefit schemes 

Contributions to the provident fund 145,732 131,002 
Charge in respect of pension funds: 

- executives 186.941 265,339 
• non-executives 8,744 4,727 

Charge in respect of gratuity funds: 
- executives 113,212 106,353 
- non-executives 50.341 48,472 

Accrual in respect of unfunded post retirement: 
- medical facility 291.661 297,078 
• gas facility 6.072 

Accrual in respect of compensated absences: 
- executives 69,219 74,977 
- non-executives 3,287 31,656 

869,137 965,676 
ADMINISTRATIVE AND SELLING EXPENSES 

Administrative expenses 34.1 2,192,636 1,858,773 
Selling expenses 34.2 1,190,893 1,030,460 

.3,383,529 2.889.233 
34.1 	Administrative expenses 

Salaries. wages and benefits 1,116,383 1,049.324 
Contribution / accruals in respect of staff retirement benefit schemes 34.1.1 105,902 84,656 
Depreciation on operating assets 18.2 213,613 168,553 
Amortisation of intangible assets 19 48,509 13,388 
Repairs and maintenance 120,257 99,428 
Stores. spares and supplies consumed 148,740 44,429 
Legal and professional 84,980 69,935 
Software maintenance 92,830 64,505 
Electricity 9,246 7,974 
Security expenses 6,505 4.721 
Insurance and royalty 9,303 6,342 
Travelling 67,579 48,558 
Postage and revenue stamps 60,306 49,908 
Rent, rates and taxes 13,105 64,599 
Others 138,914 120,777 

2,236,172 1,897.097 
Allocation to meter manufacturing division (43.536) (38,324) 

2,192,636 1,858,773 
34.1.1 Contributions /accruals in respect of staff retirement benefit schemes 

Contribution to the provident fund 29,168 28,515 
Charge in respect of pension funds: 
- executives 36,309 34,621 
- non-executives 447 210 

Accrual in respect of unfunded post retirement gas facility 16,922 
Charge in respect of gratuity funds: 
- executives 20,824 19,179 
- non-executives 2,232 2,131 

105,902 84,656 

Stfi Southern Gas Company limited 
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Note 2013 2012 
(P.upees in '003) 

342 Selling expenses 

Sables. wages and benefits 728.717 633,767 
Contribution / accruals in respect of staff retirement benefit schemes 72.395 64,327 
Legal and professional 2,398 
Depreciation on operat ng assets 18.2 8.408 9.336 
Repairs and maintenance 3,821 3,272 
Stores, spares and supplies consumed 31,211 25,429 
Meter •eading by contractors 55,092 55.148 
Electricity 54,224 42.633 
Insurance and royalty 502 517 
Travelling 858 1.169 
Transportation 28.205 - 
Gas bills collection charges 171.613 166.069 
Postage and revenue stamps 674 506 
Rent, rates and taxes 26,307 16.310 
others 6,468 11.977 

1,190,893 1,030,460 
35.  OTtER OPERATING EXPENSES  

Auditors' remuneration 
-Statutoryaudit 3,200 3.200 
- Fee for other audit related services 1,200 1.200 
- Fee for taxation services 12.763 17.971 
- Out of pocket expenses 343 673 

17,506 23,044 

Workers' Profit Participation Fund 30.3 17,345 215,088 
Sports expenses 32,289 22,046 
Corporate social responsibility 22.738 31.324 
Loss on disposal of properly, plant and equipment 18.3 3,443 3.192 
Loss on sale of LPG - net 113008 
Provision against impaired debts and other receivables 26.3 8 30.5 4063.350 1563,364 
Provision against impaired stores and spares 50.100 50.119 
Exchange loss on payment of gas purchases 745,005 965200 

4.951,776 29136.445 

36.  OTHER OPERATING INCOME 

Income from other than financial assets 
Meter rentals 666.671 643.444 
Recognition of income against deferred credit 
Income from new service connections 

397.497 
310,056

387,041  
435,771 

Gas shrinkage charged to JJVL 36.2 2,156,980 1,713,156 
Income from gas transportation 33,160 28,816 
Income from LPG air mix distribution • net 36.1 172,096 80,671 
Recoveries from customers 45,671 44,925 
Liquidated damages recovered 
Advertising income 6,687 

25,380 
4,628 

9,666 

Income from sale of tender documents 2,874 1,624 
Scrap sales 783 1,670 
Miscellaneous 30.939 15,298  

3.846.735 3.368.769 
Income from investment in debts. loans advances 

and receivables from related patty 

Contingent rental income • Su Noonan Gas Pipeines Umled 10.207 9.855 
3.856.942 3378.624 

Sexittirrii 3as 	. 
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Note 2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

36.1 Income from 1.P6 air mix distribution - net 
Sales 16,051 	 9,008 
Cross subsidy 485,627 	 251,345 
Cost of sales (230,619) (123,095) 
Gross profit 271,059 137.258 

Distribution;  selling and administrative expenses 

Salaries, wages and other benefits (24,442) (11,977) 
Depreciation expenses (69,907) (36,524) 
Other operating expenses (28,514) (23,442) 

(122,863) (71,943) 

Amortisation of deferred credit 22,743 	 14,010 
Other income 1.157 1.346 
Profit for the year 172,096 80.671 

36.2 The Holding Company entered into Implementation Agreement with Jamshoro Joint Venture Limited (JJVL) and granted 'exclusive rights' 
to process and extract liquefied Petroleum Gas (LPG) and Natural Gas Liquids (6161) from Composite Associated Gas Mixture (CAGM) 
made available at JJVL plant. 

Gas Shrinkage charged to JJVL means the amount payable by JJVL to the Holding Company as compensation for loss in volume and gross 
calorific value of CAGM due to recovery of LPG and NGL at the plant. This is in fact consideration for loss in volume of gas and its gross 
calorific value between Tie in Point and delivery point. 

Thus amount was being recovered under the Implementation Agreement which has been declared void by the Supreme Court of Pakistan 
vide its Order dated December 04. 2013 with respect to the Constitution Petition No. 5 of 2011 and Human Rights Case No.15744 - P of 
2009. Thus no shrinkage has been charged after Supreme Court Order. 

Note 	 2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

OTHER NON-OPERATING INCOME 

Income from financial assets 
Late payment surcharge 	 1,347,883 	 2,439,210 
income from net investment in finance lease 	 62,242 	 62,264 
Return on: 
- term deposits and profit and loss bank accounts 	 171,058 	 239.256 
- staff loans 1 283 

1,581,184 2,741,013 
Interest income on late payment of gas bills from 
- K-Electric Limited (KE) 5,254,835 
- Jamshoro Joint Venture Limited (JJVL) 	 37.1 71,198 91.169 
- Water & Power Development Authority (WAPDA) 276,032 229.987 
- Sw Northern Gas Pipelines Limited (5116PL) 713,839 272,704 

1,061,069 5,848,695 
Dividend income 1.150 1.534 

2.643,403 8,591,242 
Income from investment in debts. loans, advances 
and receivables from related party 
Dividend income - Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited 5,487 2,090 
Income tram net investment in finance lease 	 37.2 117,732 125,326 

123.219 127,416 
Others 
Sale of gas condensate 190,109 166,248 
Royalty income from JJVL 2,585.733 2,141,129 
Income on LPG and NGL - net 	 37.4 2.577.545 
Terminal fee, storage and other income 14,670 
Meter manufacturing division profit • net 	 37.3 537,452 201.409 

5.890.839 2,523,456 
8.657.461 11.242.114 

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited 185 
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37.1 Interest is charged on the receivable from JJVL at the State Bank of Pakistan Discount rate alas 2%. 

37.2 This income is charged to SNGPL and OGOCL amounting to Rs. 115.941 million (2012: Rs. 122.916 million) and Rs. 1.791 million (2012: Rs. 2.410 
million) respectively. 

Note 
	

2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in COO)  

37.3 Meter manufacturing division profit • net 

Gross sales of gas meters 
- Holding Company's consumption 
- Outside sales 

616,525 
2,342,788 

751,052 
1543,487 

2,959,313 2,294,539 

Sales tax (436,921) (330.280) 
Net sales 2,522.392 1,964 259 

Cost of sales 
- Raw material consumed 1,430,403 1,422.093 
- Stores and spares 10.134 5,150 
- Fuel, power and electricity 11,304 10,919 

• Salaries, wages and other benefits 	 37.3.2 439,935 321.056 
- Insurance 834 741 
- Repairs and maintenance 11,214 5,664 
- Depreciation 5,817 7,886 
- Other expenses 1.769 1,311 

1,911,410 1,774,820 

Opening work in process 20,086 21.875 
Closing work in process (22,363) (20,086) 

iI 

(2,277) 1,799 

Cost of goods manufactured 1,909,133 1,776,609 

Opening stock of finished goods 52,366 236 
Closing stock of finished goods (13.636) (52,366) 

38,730 (52,130) 

Cost of goods sold (1,947,863) (1,724.479) 
Gross Profit 574,529 239.780 

Administrative expenses (43,536) (38,371) 
Operating profit 530,993 201,409 

Other income 6.459 
Net profit 537,452 201,409 

37.3.1 Gas meters used by the Holding Company are included in operating assets at manufacturing cost. 

37.3.2 Salaries. wages and other benefits 432,013 313,082 
Provident fund contribution 4.160 3,553 
Pension fund 2,036 1.770 
Gratuity 1.726 2.542 

439.935 32'.056 

37.4 The Holding Company signed Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with Jamshoro Joint Venture Limited (JJVL)) wherein JJVL was allowed to 
extract LPG from gas field. As per kiloU, 50% of extracted quantity is sold out to JJVL and 50% to other customers. 

Sui Southern Gas Compary _titan 
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2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

38. FINANCE COST 

Mark-up on: 

- loans from banking companies 1,812,996 1.986.051 
• short term borrowings 155,470 302.774 
- customer deposits 182,100 163,733 
- customer finance 3,266 4,458 
• delayed payment on gas supplies 5,553.897 5.349.636 
- Government of Sindh loans 212,316 118,377 
- others 53.220 22.411 

7,973.265 7,947.440 
Less: finance cost capitalised during the year (353,660) (415,729) 

7,619,605 7,531,711 

39. TAXATION 

Current year 
Current tax 1,560,926 1,528,201 
Deferred tax (1,513,300) (156,589) 

47,626 1,371,612 

Prior year 767 62.155 
48,393 1,433,767 

2013 2012 
(Rupees in DOO) 

39.1 Relationship between consolidated accounting profit and tax expense for the year is as follows: 

Accounting profit for the year 10.363 3.880,878 

Tax rate 35% 35% 

Tax charge 3,627 1,358,307 
Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible in 
determining taxable profit 14,211 
Effect of tax on permanent differences 26,361 
Prior year 767 62,155 
Effect of lower tax rate on dividend income (1,659) (906) 
Others 19,297 

48,393 1.433,767 

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited 
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40. STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS 

40.1 Funied post retirement pension and gratuity schemes 

As mentioned in note 3.16 to these financial statements, the Holding Company operates approved funded pension and gratuity schemes 
for all employees. Comributions are made to these schemes based on actuarial valuation. Latest actuarial valuations were carried out as at 
June 30.2013 under the protected unit credit method for both non•executive and executive stall members. 

Fair value of plan assets and present value of obligations 

The fair value of plan assets and present value of defined benefit obligations of the pension and gratuity schemes at the valuation date were 
as follows: 

2013 
Executives 

Pension 	Gratuity 
Non—aecutives 

Pension 	Gratuity 

(Asset) linbaity in consolidated balance sheet 

(Rupees in '000) 

Fair value of plan assets (928,978) (2.035,279) (245,127) (2,357.051) 
Present value of defined benefit obligation 553,063 3.233,652 7,907 2,582285 
(Surplus)! deficit (375.915) 1,198,373 (237,220) 225.234 
Amount (receivable) / payable against 
Holding Company's liability (30,000) 30,000 (5,500) 5,500 
Unrecognised actuarial gain/(loss) 396,044 (1.228.373) 158,654 (230,734)  

(9,871) (84.066) • 

Movement in present value of defined benefit obligation 

Oat gation as at July 01, 2012 527.513 3,154.845 8.560 2,107.255 

Current service cost 21,088 167.011 103,261 
Interest cost 71,605 401.679 1.087 279,438 
Past sensce cost - - - 
Actuarial (gain) Moss (46,685) (95.437) (606) 269,140 
Benefts Rid (20,458) (394,446) (1.134) (176,809) 
Obligation as at June 30.2013 553,063 3233.652 7.907 2.582 285 

Movement it lair value al plan assets 

Fair value as at July 01, 2012 889,311 1.831.098 255,016 2.225.114 
Expected return on plan assets 103.452 215.105 28,004 263.489 
Actuarial (loss) / gain (23,087) (56,269) 9,683 (79.453) 
Benefits paid (20,458) (394,446) (1,134) (176.809) 
Contribution to the fund 266,378 153,173 13,053 65.215 
Amount transferred (out) / in (286,618) 286,618 (59,495) 59.495 
Fair value as at June 30, 2013 928,978 2,035,279 245,127 2,357,051 

Movement in (asset) / liability in consolidated balance sheet 

Asset as at July 01.2012 - (82733) - 
Experse recognised for the year 256,507 153,173 11,720 65215 
Asset as at June 30.2013 (266,378) (153.173) 3.053) (65.215) 
Asset in consolidated balance sheet (9,871) (84.066) 

Sti SOLIt5-11 Gas Cainpary Lrutsc 
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Expense recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account 
Expense recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account uring the current year in respect of the above schemes were as follows: 

2013 
Executives 	Non-executives 

Pension 	Gratuity 	Pension 	Gratuity 
	 (Rupees in '000) 	  

21.088 
71,605 

(103,452) 
(28,352) 
295,618  

167,011 
401.679 

(215,105) 
95,206 

(295,618) 

1,087 
(28,004) 
(15,358) 
53,995 

103,261 
279,438 

(263,489) 

(53,995) 

Current semice cost 
Interest cost 
Expected return on plan assets 
Recognition of actuarial (gain) I loss 
Amount transferred out ((in) 

256.507 	153.173  11.720 	65.215 
84,647 	208,007 35,008 	263,689 Actual return on plan assets 

Composition! fair value of plan assets used by the fund 
Quoted shares 
Debt instruments 
Mutual funds 
Other including cash and cash equivalents 
Quoted shares 
Debt instruments 
Mutual funds 
Other including cash and cash equivalents 
Total 

	

12.1% 	5.7% 	27.1% 	7.0% 

	

80.7% 	90.9% 	64.5% 	88.5% 

	

1.7% 	1.9% 	5.0% 	3.3% 

	

5.5% 	1.5% 	3.4% 	1.2% 

	

112.173 	116,991 	66,551 	164,646 

	

750,022 	1,850,821 	158,191 	2.085,145 

	

15.917 	38,265 	12,261 	77,661 

	

50.866 	29.202 	8,124 	29,599 
928,978 	2,035,279 	245,127 	2,357,051 

2012 
Executives 	 Non-executives 

Pension 	Gratuity 	Pension 	Gratuity 
	 (Rupees in 000) 	  

(Asset) / liability in consolidated balance sheet 
Fair value of plan assets 
Present value of defined benefit obligation 
(Surplus) / deficit 

Amount payable! (receivable) against Holding Compamjs liabili 
Unrecognised actuarial gain / (loss) 

Movement in present value of defined benefit obligation 
Obligation as at July 01, 2011 
Current service cost 
Interest cost 
Actuarial loss / (gain) 
Benefits paid 
Obligation as at June 30. 2012 

Movement in fair value of plan assets 
Fair value as at July 01. 2011 
Expected retum on plan assets 
Net actuarial gain 
Benefits paid 
Contribution to fund 
Amount transferred (out)/ in 
Fair value as at June 30.2012 

Movement in (asset) / liability in consolidated balance sheet 
Asset as at July 01, 2011 
Expense recognised for the year 
Contribution to the fund 
Asset in consolidated balance sheet 

	

(889,311) 	(1,831.098) 
	

(255,016) 	(2,225.114) 

	

527.513 	3.154.845 
	

8.560 	2.107.255  

	

(361.798) 	1.323.747 	(246,456) 	(117,859) 

	

(39,000) 	39,000 

	

400,798 	(1,362,747) 	163,723 	117.859 
(82.733) 

	

527,423 	2.431,572 
	

9,028 	1,912,522 

	

25.023 	176,622 
	

100,914 

	

74,558 	430,424 
	

1,189 	265,781 

	

(79.085) 	577,323 
	

(755) 	(68,245) 

	

(20.406) 	(461.096) 
	

(902) 	(103,717) 
527,513 	3,154.845 

	
8,560 	2,170,255 

	

850,752 	1,564.906 	424.263 	1,683,813 

	

92,194 	173.413 	57,203 	222,853 

	

16,711 	33.280 	(28,781) 	156,235 

	

(20.406) 	(461.096) 	(902) 	(103.717) 

	

328,922 	141.733 	6,154 	63,009 

	

(378,862) 	378,862 	(202,921) 	202.921 
889,311 	1,831,098 	255,016 	2,225.114 

	

- 	(82,733) 

	

328.922 	141,733 	6,154 	63,009 

	

(328,922) 	(141,733) 	(6,154) 	(63.009) 
(82,733) 

Su; Southern Gas Company Limited 
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2012 
Executives 	 Non-executives 

Pension 	Gratuity 
	  (Rupees 

Pension 	Gratuity 
in '000) 	  

Expense recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account 
Expense recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account during the current year in respect of the above schemes 'acre as follows: 

Current service cost 25,023 176,622 104914 

Interest cast 74,558 430,424 1,189 265,781 

Expected return on plan assets (92,194) (173.413) (57,203) (222,853) 

Recognition of actuarial (gain) r loss (16.327) 47,962 (18,665) 

Amount transferred out I (in) 339.862 (339.862) 80.833 (80,833) 
328,922 141.733 6,154 63,009 

Actual return on plan assets 81.782 200.511 (196.767) 215,008 

Composition? fair value of plan assets used by the fund 
Quoted shares 134% 7.0% 28.2% 8.9% 

Debt instruments 72.9% 68.8% 61.6% 86.2% 

Mutual funds 1.1% 1.8% 3.7% 2.4% 

Others ncluding cash and cash equivalents 12A% 2.4% 6.5% 2.5% 

Quoted shares 121,335 128,124 71.987 197.900 

Debt Instruments 647,893 1.627,209 156,974 1.917.643 

Mutual funds 9,918 32,531 9,467 52,797 

Others including cash and cash equivalents 110,165 43,234 16,588 56.774 

Total 889,311 1,831 098 255,016 2,225,114 

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 
'000) (Rupees in 

Historical information 
Pension - Executives 

Present value of defined benefit obligation 553,063 527.513 527.423 450,216 288,113 
Fair value of plan assets (928,978) (889,311) (850.752) (928.384) (910.450) 

Surplus (375,915) (361,798) (323,329) (476.168) (622.337) 

Amount (payable)/ receivable against 
Holding Company's iiabiiity (30,000) (3E000) 52,547 

Unrecognised actuarial gain 396,044 400,798 323,329 425,621 621.976 

Asset in consolidated balance sheet (9,871) (361) 

Experience adjustment arising 
on plan liabilities (gains)/ losses (46,685) (79,085) 39,342 129,098 (308,268) 

Experience adjustment arising 
on plan assets dosses); gains (23,087) 16,711 (39,180) (23,013) 24.809 

Historical information 
Gratuity - Executives 

Present value of defined benefit obligation 3,233,652 3,154,845 2,431,572 2,114,380 1,725,098 

Fair value of plan assets (2,035,279) (1,831.098) (1,564,906) (1,480,260) (1,469,949) 

Deficit 1,198,373 1.323,747 866.666 634,120 255,149 

Amount receivable / (payable) against 
Holding Company's liability 30,000 39.000 (52.547) 

Unrecognised actuarial lass (1,228,373) (1.362.747) (866.666) (581.573) (255.240) 

Asset in consolidated balance sheet (91) 

Experience adjustment arising 
on plan liabilities (gains)? losses (95,437) 577,323 274,042 339,352 (115,250) 

Experience adjustment arising 
en plan assets (losses) / gains (56,269) 33,280 (37,489) 4,746 44.856 

el% 190 L Sui Gomm Gas Company L Med 
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20f3 2012 2011 

(Rupees in '000) 

2010 2009 

Pension - Non Executives 

Present value of defined benefit obligation 7.907 8,560 9,028 6,029 6,114 
Fair value of planned assets (245.127) (255,016) (424,263) (382,750) (435.232) 
Surplus (237,220) (246.456) (415.235) (376,721) (429,118) 
Amount (payable)/ receivable against 

Holding Company's birdies (5,500) - 122,088 49,292 - 
Unrecognised actuarial gain 158,654 163,723 210.414 244.696 260,385 
Asset in consolidated balance sheet (84,066) (82,733) (82,733) (82,733) (168.733) 

Experience adjustment arising 

on plan liabilities (gains) / losses (606) (755) 3,214 (184) 622 
Experience adjustment arising 

on plan liabilities gains / (losses) 9,683 (28.781) (7,633) 8,223 14,319 

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 

'000) (Rupees in 

Historical information 

Gratuity - Non Executives 

Present value of defined benefit obligation 2,582,285 2.107,255 1912,522 2,221,574 1,445,153 
Fair value of planned assets (2.357,051) (2,225,114) (1,683.813) (1,564,495) (1,539,886) 
(Deficit) / surplus 225,234 (117,859) 228,709 657.079 (94,733) 
Amount receivable against Holding Company's Militias 5,500 (122,088) (49,292) 
Unrecognised actuarial (loss) / gain (230,734) 117,859 (106.621) (618.034) 94,733 
Liability in consolidated balance sheet  (10,247) 

Experience adiusurat arising on plan liabilities loss r (pain) 269,140 (68,245) (600.556) 686,438 40,636 

Experience adjustment arising an plan assets (loss)/ pm (79,453) 156,235 (117,420) (26,329) 73,431 

Significant actuarial assumptions 

Significant assumptions used for the valuation of above schemes are as follows: 

Executives and 

Non-Executives 

2013 

(%) 

2012 

(%) 
Discount rate 11.00 13.50 

Expected rate of increase in salary level 9.00 11.50 

Expected rate of return on plan assets 11.00 12.00 

Increase in pension 4.00 6.50 

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited = 191 E 
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40.2 Unfunded post retirement medical benefit and gas supply facilities 

As mentioned in note 3.16 to these financial statements the Holding Company provides free medical and gas supply facilities to its retired 

executive employees. The free gas supply facility has been discontinued for employees who had retired after December 31, 2000. The latest 

valcations of the liability under these schemes were carried out as at June 30.2013 under the projected unit ced,t method, results of which 

are as follows: 

Number of employees under the scheme 

The number of employees covered under the following defined benefit plans are 2.479 (2012: 2,661). 

June 30. 2013 
Post 	Post 
	

Total 

	

retirement 	retirement 

	

medical 	gas facility 
facility 

(Rupees in 000) 

Liability in consolidated balance sheet 

Projected benefit obligation 1,974,536 46,859 2.021,395 

Unrecognised actuarial (loss) gain (64,085) 11,477 (52.608) 
1.910,451 58,336 1,968.787 

June 30, 2013 
Post 	Post 

retirement 	retirement 
medical 	gas facility 
facility 

(Riees in '000)— — 

Movements in present value of defined benefit obligation 

Liability as at July 01, 2012 1,672,442 57.130 

Expense recognised for the year 301,314 4.869 

Payments during the year (63,305) (3,663) 

Liability as at June 30.2013 1,910,451 58.336 

Expense recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account 

Current service cost 71.540 

Interest cost 229.774 5.821 

Amortisation of actuarial gain (952) 
301.314 4.869 

June 30,2012 

	

Post 	Post 
	

Total 

	

retirement 	fettyment 

	

medical 	gas facility 
facility 

(Rupees in '000) 

Liability in consolidated balance sheet 

Present value of defined benefit obligation 1,694.729 44.150 1.738,879 

Unrecognised actuarial (loss)! gain (22,287) 12.980 (9.307) 
1,672.442 57,130 1,729.572 

Sui Scaler; Gas Compaty L m tcd 
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June 30, 2012 
Post 	Post 

retirement 	retirement 
medical 	gas facility 
facility 

(Rupees in '000) 

Movements in present value of defined benefit obligation 

Liability as at July 01. 2011 1,422,111 54.669 
Expense recognised for the year 297,078 6,072 
Payments during the year (46,747) (3.611) 
Liability as at June 30.2012 1,672,442 57.130 

Expense recognised in the consolidated profit and toss account 

Current sentice cost 82,572 6,366 
Interest cost 214.506 - 
Amortisation of actuarial gain - (294) 

297.078 6.072 

Significant actuarial assumptions 

Significant assumptions used for the valuation of above schemes are as follows: 
Executives 

2013 

(%) 

2012 

(%) 

Discount rate 11.0 13.5 
Medical inflation rate 7.5 10.0 
Gas inflation rale 8.0 10.5 

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 
(Rupees in '000) 

Medical facility - Executives 

Present value of defined benefit obligation 1,974,536 1,694,729 1,519,539 1,243.878 1,065,142 
Unrecognised actuarial (loss) / gain (64,085) (22,287) (97.428) (27,893) 294 
Liability in consolidated balance sheet 1,910,451 1,672,442 1,422.111 1.215.985 1,065.436 

Expenenceadiestment arising on plan liabilities lossest(gains) 41,798 69,535 69.535 28,187 (49,097) 

Gas facility - Executives 

Present value of defined benefit obligation 46,859 44.150 47,290 43.639 41,395 
Unrecognised actuarial gain 11,477 12,980 7,379 10.135 11,185 
Liability in consolidated balance sheet 58.336 57.130 54,669 53,774 52T580 

Experience adjustment arising on plan liabilities losses 551 2.115 2,115 345 668 

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited 

  



Optimizing Potential, Moving Forward 

Recaqinized Provident Fund 
Executives 	 Non•oxecutives 

2013 	2012 	2013 	2012 
(Rupees in 000) 

40.3 Defined contribution plan - Recognized Provident Fund 

The irlormation related to the provident funds established by the Holding Company based on the audited linancialS statemerts of that provident 

funds are as follows: 

Size of provident fund 2,604.168 2,385,273 2.516,510 2.252.053 
Cost of investments mace 2,323.870 2.181,272 2.297.580 2.135.053 
Percentage of investmarts made 94% 95% 97% 97% 
Fair valse of investment 2.456.324 2,244,853 2.435,744 2,186.888 

Break-up 04 investments: 

• Balance in savings accounts 
Amount of investment 46.643 68,646 42.943 44,845 
Percentage of size of investment 2% 3% 2% 2% 

• Term deposit receipts 

Amount of investment 495.290 1.075.8C5 591.960 753.010 
Percentage of size of investment 19% 45% 24% 33% 

• tanks of mutual fund 

Amount of Investment 35.218 23.275 
Percentage of size of Investment 1% 1% 0% 0% 

- Special Savings Cenificato 

Amount of investment 497.159 443,113 744.137 663,242 

Percentage of sae of investment 19% 19% 30% 29% 

• Treasury Bills 

Amount of investment 1,160.857 289,282 862,963 374,805 
Percentage of size of investment 45% 12% 34% 17% 

• Pakistan Investment Bond (P185) 

Amount of Investment 78.253 182.100 56.763 201.668 
Percentage of size of investment 3% 8' 2% 9% 

• Terms Finance Certhicate (TFCs) 

Amount CI investment 20,229 55.872 29.059 53.904 
Percentage of size of invest—rent 1% 1% 2% 

• (toted shares 

Amount of Investment 122,675 106.760 107.919 95.414 
Percentage of size of Investment 5% 5% 4% 4% 

40.3.1 Investments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of Section 227 of the Companies Ordinance. 1984 and the 
rules formulated for this purpose. 

Sui Soalnotit Gas Company!. thicd 
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2013 	 2012 

41.  (LOSS) / EARNINGS PER SHARE • BASIC AND DILUTED 

(Luss) /profit after taxation Rupees in OGO (38,030) 2.447.111 

Average number of ordinary shares Number ot shares 889916,309 880.916.309 

(Loss)/ earnings per share 	basic and diluted Rupees (0.04) 2.78 

Note 2013 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

42.  ADJUSTMENTS FOR NON-CASH AND OTHER ITEMS 

Provisions 42.1 5,009,755 2.565.002 
Depreciation 4.169.808 3.688.935 
Arnonisabon of intangio(es 48.509 13.388 
Finance cost 7.613.059 7.531.711 
Amortisation of transaction cost 5,002 6.035 
Recognition of income against deferred credit (420.240) (401.052) 
ONidend income (6,637) (3.624) 
Late payment surcharge and return on term deposits (1,229,477) 16.088.234) 
Income from net investment in finance lease (179974) (187.590) 
Loss on disposal of property. plant and equipment 3,443 3.192 
(Decrease) / increase in tong term advances (741.416) 600,133 
Increase in deferred credit 831,404 218.897 

15,103,236 7.946.793 

42.1 Provisions 

Provision against slow moving / obsolete stores 48.462 51.299 
Provision againsl impaired debts and other receivables 4.063,350 1,155475 
Provision for compensated absences 76.953 107.370 
Provision lot post retirement medical and tree gas sup* facilities 306.183 303.150 
Provision for retirement benefits 486,615 539.818 
Province for gratuity 3,519 
Provision against impaired interest accrued • 407.890 
Impairment of capital work in progress 24.673 

5.009,755 2.565.002 

43.  WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 

(Increase)/ decrease in current assets 

Stores and spares and loose tools (142.869) 145.240 
Stock-in-trade (64.400) (93.967) 
Customers installation work in progress 17,983 (17.280) 
Trade debts (8.319.249) (23.177,209) 
Trade deposits and snort term prepayments 22.467 18.724 
Other receivables (13.216.182) (4.939.686)__ 

(21.702.250) (28,064,178) 
Increase in current liabilities 

Trade and other payables 8.782,785 23,284.608 
(12.919,465) (4.779.570) 

Sni;therr Gas Company! 
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June 30. 2013 	 June 30, 2012 
Managing 	Executives 	Managing 	Executives 
Director 	 Director 
	  (Rupees in GOO) 	  

44. REMUNERATION OF MANAGING DIRECTOR AND EXECUTIVES 

The aggregate amounts charged in the financial smtements for remuneration. including all benefits. to Managing Director, Directors and Executives 
of the Group are given below: 

Managenat remuneration 19,010 1,661,828 9.747 1.434.898 

Hayslett 6.849 641.570 4.213 555,127 

Mites 1,522 142.670 936 123.573 

Retkement benefits 759 348.841 785 274,273 
28.140 2.794.909 15.681 2.387.871 

flirter 3 1.490 2 1.259 

44.1 The Chairman, Managing Director and certain executivesarealso provided the Group maintained vehicles in accordance with their entitlement. 
In addition. tne Crairman of the Holding Company was paid Rs. 0300 Trillion (2012: Rs. 0300 	Executives are also provided mecical 

facilities in accordance with their entitlemert. 

44,2 Aggregate amount charged In these financial statement in respect of fee paid to 14 directors of the Holding Company was Rs. 0.14 million 
(2012: Rs. 0.062 million for 14 directors). 

44.3 Total number of employees of the Group as at year end and average employees as at year end are 7,774 and 7.557 respectively. 
'During the year, Mr. kin iqbal Siddiqui resigned and Mr. Zuhair Siddiqui was appointed as Managing Director of the Holding Company. 

June 30.2013 	 June 30, 2012 
MMCF HM3 MMCF HM3 

45. CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PERFORMANCE 

45.1 	Natural gas transmission 
Transmission operation Capacity - annual rated 
capacity at 100% load factor with compression 523.410 147,464.748 524,844 147.868,761 

Utilisation • volume 01 gas transmitted 420.066 118,348,695 408,030 114,957.760 

Capacity utilisation 'actor (%) 80.3 80.3 77.7 77.7 

Available capacity 	 Actual ulliiSation 
2013 	2012 	 2013 	2012 

(Metric tons) 	 (Metric tons) 
45.2 	Liquefied petroleum gas operations 

Terminal 1.051200 262,800 32247 8.994 

Bottling plant 67.160 33,488 1.763 34 

Production plannec as per liquefied petroleum gas operations market and market demand 

45.3 Natural gas distribution 
The Holding Company has no control over the rate of utilisation of its capacity as the use of available capacity Is dependent on oft•takes by 
the customers.  

45.4 Meter manufacturing division 
During the year meter manufacturing division produced and assembled 690,129 meters (2912: 675,521 meters) against an annual capacity 
of 356,000 meters on a single shin tasis. 

Su: ScjJwi' Gas Company litialud 
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46. RELATED PARTIES 

The related parties comprise of subsidiary companies, associated companies due to common directorship. Government related entities, staff 
retirement benefits plans and the Company's directors and key management personnel (including their associates). Purchase and sale of gas from 
/ to related parties are determined at rates finalised and notified by the Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Resources and Oil and Gas Regulatory 
Authority and the prices and other conditions are not influenced by the Company. The details of transactions with related parties not disclosed 
elsewhere in these financial statements are as follows: 

46.1 	Transactions with related parties 
Relationship 2013 2012 

(Rupees in '000) 

Askari Bank Limited Associate 
- Profit on investment 3,201 27,016 
- Mark-up on short term finance 9,162 30,197 
- Mark-up on local currency finance 163,173 234,196 
- Billable charges 232 211 

'eAttock Refinery Limited Associate 
- Sale of condensate 63,369 

Bank AI-Habib Limited Associate 
- Profit on investment 7.036 5,759 
- Mark-up on short term finance 42,791 43,732 
- Mark-up on long term finance 56.172 191,702 

Fauli Fertilizer Company Limited Associate 
- Billable charges 107 

Government related entities - various 
- Purchase of fuel and lubricant 11,092 38,622 
- Billable charges 44,903,915 43,091,770 
- Mark up an short term finance 2,422 21.045 
- Sharing of expenses 59,793 56.297 
- Income from net investment in finance lease 117,732 74.721 
- Gas purchases 56,790,945 60,214,803 
- Sale of gas meters 2,014,936 1,325,731 
- Dividend income 5.487 2.090 
- Rent of premises 5,659 4.526 
- Insurance premium 135,155 110,468 
• Uniform cost of gas 35,293,420 31,280,964 
• Mad( up on delayed payment on gas bills 5,553,897 5.349.636 
- Electricity expense 140,185 117.682 
- Interest income 989,871 5,757,526 

"Habib Bank Limited Associate 
Profit on investment 16,549 

- Mark-up on short term finance 12,940 
- Mark-up on long term finance 2,624 
- Billable charges 4,156 

Habib Metropolitan Bank Associate 
- Profit on investment 2,615 3,076 
- Mark-up on short term finance 15.030 553 
- Mark-up on long term finance 44,191 

Hydrocarbon Development Institute of Pakistan Associate 
- Billable charges 33.715 19,364 

International Industries Limited Associate 
- Line pipe purchases 653,513 566,981 
• Billable charges 964.203 952.455 

Ce.(44,  
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Relationship 2013 2012 
(Rupees in 000) 

Key management personnel 
- Remuneration 149,799 116.621 

Liaquat National Hospital Associate 
- Medical services 27.892 51268 
- Billable climes 42.834 74,230 

Minto 8 Mirza Associate 
- Professional charges 13.000 10.550 

Packages Limited Associate 
- Stable charges 11.663 10.130 

Pak Suzuki Motor Company Limited Associate 
- Motor vette purchases 47535 71.99t 
- Mb* cringes 32.993 54.888 

Pakistan Cables Limited Associate 
- Billable charges 67.856 63.105 
- Purchase at cable 16,360 

Pakistan Engineering Company Limited Associate 
- Billable charges 56 51 

PERAC - Research & Development Foundation Associate 
- Protssional charges 487 531 

Petroleum Institute 01 Pakistan Associate 
- Subscription 1 contribution 501 434 

'Claim Automotive Manufacturing (Private) limited Associate 
- Billaple charges 126 
- Purchase of auto pails 344 

'Quality Aviation (Private) Limited 
- Trreering services Associate 48.559 

'Siemens Pakistan Engineering Limited Associate 
- Bitable charges 6.306 
- S..:pates and maintenance 18 

Staff Retirement Benefit Plans Associate 

- Contribution to provident fund 246.670 228.877 
- Contribution to pension fund 279.431 335.076 
- Contribution to gratuity lund 218.388 204.742 



59th Annual Report 2013 

Relationship 
	

2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

Thatta Cement Company Limited 	 Associate 
- Billable charges 
	

10,826 	 82.044 

U.G Foods Company (Private) Limited 	 Associate 
- Billable charges 
	 7,023 	 13,918 

Torrent year transactions with these parties have not been disclosed as they did not remain related parties during the year. 

"Comparative transactions with these parties have not been disclosed as these parties were not related parties in last year. 

Sale of gas meters is made at cost plus method. The Company is the only manufacturer of gas meters in the country. 

Contribution to the defined contribution and benefit plans are in accordance with the terms of the entitlement of the employees and / or actuarial 
advice. Balance payable to? receivable from these employees benefit plans are disclosed in notes 10. 15, 30 and 40 to these financial statements. 

Remuneration to the executive oflicers of the Holding Company (disclosed in note 44 to these financial statements) and loans and advances to 

them (disclosed in notes 22 and 27 to these financial statements) are determined in accordance with the terms of their employment. Mark-up tree 
security deposits for gas connections to the executive stall of the Holding Company is received at rates prescribed by the Government of Pakistan. 

46.1 Amount (due to) / receivable from related parties 

The details of amount due with related parties not disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements are as follows: 

Relationship 2013 2012 
(Rupees in TOO) 

Askari Bank Limited Associate 

- Long term finance (1,333,333) (1,689,000) 

- Cash at bank 1,3e5 2,310 

- Accrued mark-up (23,982) (23,885) 
- Billable charges 9 7 

- Gas supply deposit (124) (184) 

"Attack Refinery Limited Associate 

• Sale of condensate 75,637 

Bank Al-Habib Limited Associate 

- Long term finance (500,000) (541,778) 

- Short term finance (1,441,865) 

- Cash at bank 2,422 2.310 

• Accrued mark-up (26,850) (12,057) 

Fauji Fertilizer Company Limited Associate 

- Billable charges 5 72 

- Gas supply deposit (124) (50) 

Sal Suathein Gas Company Limited 
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Relationship 2013 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

Government related entities - vatious 
- Billable charges 58,014.471 52,805.044 
• Mark•up accrued on borrowings (2,348) (2,541) 
- Late payment surcharge on gas supplies (21,386,308) (15,832.411) 
- Sharing of expenses (11,924) (16.205) 
• Net Investment in finance lease 107,973 78.743 
- Gas purchases (62,233,608) (58,945,247) 
- Gas meters 288,094 84.006 
- Uniform cost of gas 3,975,409 9.387,759 
• Cash at bank 42,467 44.697 
-Stock loan (28,813) (49,936) 
- Recoverable from insurance (2,025) 598 
- Gas supply deposit (50,169) (44,187) 
- Interest income accrued • late payment on gas bilis 5,459,813 4.469.943 

"'Habib Bank Limited Associate 
- Long term finance (1.000,000) 
- Short term finance 0.482,7861 
-Cash at bank 90,237 
- Accrued mark-up (24,258) 
- Billable charges 3,354 
- Gas supply deposit (3,589) 

Habib Metropolitan Bank Associate 
- Long term finance (225,566) 
- Short term finance (95,536) 
- Cash at bank 4.871 
- Accrued mark-up (13,409) (66) 

Hydrocarbon Development Institute of Pakistan Associate 
- Billable charges 2,723 2,883 
- Gas supply deposit (4.000) (4,000) 

International Industries Limited Associate 
- Billable charges 24,278 85,717 
• Gas supply deposit (48.925) (36,408) 

'"Kohinoor Silk Mills Limited Associate 
- Billable charges 21 
- Gas supply deposit (60) 

'Liaguat National Hospital Associate 
- Billable charges 8.313 
- Gas supply deposit (19,170) 

Packages Limited Associate 
- Billable charges 951 991 
• Gas supply deposit (3.044) (3,044) 

Pakistan Cables Limited Associate 
- Billable charges 7,553 6,309 
- Gas supply deposit (17,159) (16,535) 

SO Southern Gas Company Limited 
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2013 

Report 2013 

2012 

(Rupees in '000) 

Relationship 

Pakistan Engineering Company Limited Associate 

Bs['edit ehargeS 5 3 

- Gas supply deposit (12) (12) 

• 'Pakistan Synthetic Limited Associate 

- Billable charges 24,170 

- Gas supply deposit (64.509) 

Pak Suzuki Motor Company Limited Associate 

- Billable charges 2,483 3.454 

• Gas supply deposit (10,656) (8,500) 

"Premium Textile Limited Associate 

- Billable charges 19,490 

- Gas Supply deposit (22,300) 52.564 

Thana Cement Company Limited Associate 

- Britab,h charges 500 431 

- Gas supply deposit (45.000) (45.000) 

• U.G Foods Company (Private) Limited 

- Billable charges 1,177 

- Gas supply deposit (3,699) 

'Current balances with these parties have riot been disclosed as they did not remain related parties as al year end. 

• 'Comparative balances with these parties have not been disclosed as these parties were not related parties in last year. 

sui Southern Gas Company Limited 
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47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 

The objective of Groups (were financial risk management is to minimize earn:ngs volatility and provide maximum return to shareholders. The 

Board of Directors of the Holding Company has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Group's risk management frame 

work and policies. 

The Group has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments: 

• Credit risk 

• Liquidity risk 

• Market risk 

47.1 Credit risk 

Credit risk is the risk that one parry to a finance] instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial 

:oss without taking into account the fair value of any collateral. Credit risk arises from trade debts. net  investment in linance lease, loans 

and advances. trace deposits. bank balances. interest accrued and other receivables. To reduce the exposure :Ward the credit risk. 

comprehensive customer category wise credl limits and terms have been estabitshed. In case of industrial and commercial customers gas 

supply depositsMina:en: of three moat's *timed gas COnSurrCtion arid deposit from oornesbc customers as per rates notified by OGRA 

are taken to reduce credl exposure The Holing Company contmucusly monitors the credi given to customers and interest accrued thereon 

and has established a dedicated recovery department for follow-up. recovery or disconnection of gas supply as the case may be. Loans 

and advances given to employees are secured against retirement benefits of the employees and title deed of properties of employees. Balances 

are maintained with oanks of sound credit rating. The Holding Company attempts to control credit risk nt respect of other receivables by 

monitoring credit exposures of counterparties. 

The maximum exposure to credit risk before any credit enhancement at year end is the Gaming amount of the financial assets as set out below: 

2013 2012 

(Ftcpees in '000) 

Financial assets -loans and receivables 
Trade debts 76.367,960 70.613.275 
Net investment in finance lease 802.950 921.745 
Loans and advances 262.007 244.933 
Deposits 19.524 18.843 

Bank balances 934.259 1.499.123 
Interest accrued 5.027.361 4.078.727 

Other receivables 6.240.024 12,072.146 

89,654.085 89.448552 

47.1.1 Collateral and other credit enhancements obtained 

Security against supply of gas to industral and commercial customers is taken on the basis of average three months. gas consumption 

estimated at The time of connection in form of cash deposits (gas supply deposits) I bank guarantee irrevocable teller of credit. Security 

against supply of gas to domestic customers are obtained at rates notified by the OGRA. These collaterals are adjusted 	called followirg 

on disconnection of gas surely. Details of security held at year end is as follows: 
2013 	 2012 

(Rupees in '000) 

Cash deposits 5,211,695 4.551.464 
Bank guarantees 21.229.159 15.492.056 

Total 26.440,854 20.643.020 
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47.1.2 Credit Quality 

The Group monitors the credit qualify of its financial assets with reference to historical performance of such assets and where available 

external credit ratings. The carrying values of all financial assets which are neither past due nor impaired ate given in the note 47.1.3 

& 47.1.4 below: 

The credit quality of the Group's major bank accounts is assessed with reference to external credit ratings which are as follows: 

47.1.3 Past due and impaired financial assets 

Industrial and commercial customers 
The age analysis of trade debt balances relating to industrial and commercial customers at year end is as follows: 

2013 	 2012 
Gross carrying 	Impairment 	Gross carrying 

	
Impairment 

amount 	 amount 
(Rupees in TOO) 

Not due balances 15,391.500 15,305,400 
Past due but not impaired 54,183,578 39,476,299 
Past due and impaired 3,076.949 3,076,949 11.987.620 2,254,020 
Disconnected customers 534.157 528,941 471,451 412259 
Total 73,186,184 3,605.890 67.240170 2,666,279 

Past due but not impaired balances include aggregate overdue balances of K-Electric. PSML and WAPDA amounting to Rs. 53.240 million and are 

subject to inter corporate circular debt of government entities and KE. 

5;.r1rcn :3as Company Limited 
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The Holding Company has collateral! security against industrial and commercial customers amounting to Rs. 25,081 million (2012: Rs. 

18,785 million) and replenishes such collateral based on gas consumption and requirement of the customers. When recovery is not made 

within one month, such customers balances are generally considered pest due. In case of past due balances the Holding Company starts 

recover/ process through recovery department and where the amount is in excess of collateral and is not recovered by recovery department, 

then disconnection of meter (disconnected customers) is considered. Receivables which are past due and against which recoveries are not 

made or which are disconnected are considered as impaired debts. 

Domestic customers 

The age analysis of trade debt balances relating to domestic customers at year end is as follows: 

2013 2012 
Gross carrying 	Impairment 	Grass carrying 	Impairment 

amount 	 amount 
(Rupees in 000) 

Not due balances 2,280,706 1,163;002 

Past due but not impaired: 
Past due 1 - 6 month 3.515,980 1,500.276 

Past due and impaired: 
Past due 7 - 9 months 196,390 443,092 87.819 

Past due 10 -12 months 174,154 300,323 61.526 

Past due 13 -18 months 437,502 189,089 748,328 188.648 

Past due 19- 24 months 205.883 205,883 418,362 79,392 

Past due over 2 years 1,472,407 1.472,407 1.859,123 224,400 
2,486.336 1,867,379 3.769.228 	 641,785 

Disconnected customers 2;494.712 2,122,689 1,962.391 	1,714,328 

Total 10.777.734 3,990,068 8.394,897 	2,356.113 

Past due but not impaired balances include aggregate overdue balances of K-Electric, PSML and WAPDA amounting to Rs. 53.240 million and are 

subject to inter corporate circular debt of government entities and KE. 

Interest accrued 

As at June 30, 2013 interest accrued was Rs. 5,027 million (2012: Rs. 4,078 million). Interest is mainly accrued on customer balances which are 
past due. Interest on past due balances includes aggregate over due balances of WAPDA and SNGPL amounting to Rs. 4.981 million (2012: 3,991 

million), recovery of which Is subject to inter corporate circular debt of Government entities. 

Other receivables 

As at June 30, 2013 other receivable financial assets amounted to Rs. 6,240 million (2012: Rs. 12,072 million). Past due other receivables amounting 

to Rs. 3.681 million (2012: Rs. 9,388 million) include over due balances of SNGPL amounting to Rs. Nil (2012: Rs. 3.190 million), JJVL amounting 

to Rs. 3,445 million (2012: Rs. 1,346 million). 
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47.1.4 	Concentration of credit risk 

Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counter parties are engaged in similar business activities or have similar economic 
features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economics, political or other 
conditions. Concentration of credit risk indicates the relative sensitivity of the Group's performance to developments affecting a particular 
industry. Concentration of credit risk is determined with references to the individual customers/counter parties. type as well as geographical 
distribution of customers / counterparties. Concentration of credit risk in financial assets of the Group is as follows: 

Trade debts 

Customer category wise concentration of credit risk in respect of trade debt at year end is as follows: 

2013 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

Power generation companies 45,904,212 43,839,449 
Cement industries 49.722 33,827 
Fertilizer and steel industries 13.353.847 9,589,856 
Other industries 9,035,073 13,439.875 
Total industrial customers 68,342,854 65,903,007 
Commercial customers 1,237,440 690,022 
Domestic customers 6,787,666 4.147,884 

76,367,960 71.740,913 

At year end the Holding Company's most significant receivable balances were K-Electric, PSML and WAPDA which amounted to Rs. 44,303 
(2012: Rs. 42,284 million), Rs. 12.680 million (2012: Rs. 8,782 million) and Rs. 1.495 million (2012: Rs. 2.203 million) respectively. These 
balances have aggregated due to inter corporate circular debt. 

Geographical region wise concentration of credit risk in respect of trade debts at year end is as follows: 

2013 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

Karachi 68.124,176 62,703,500 
Sindh (excluding Karachi) 6,094,046 6,143,846 
Baluchistan 2,149,738 2,893,567 

76,367,960 71,740,913 

Net investment in finance lease 

The Holding Company's most significant investment in finance lease amounted to Rs. 627 million (2012: Rs. 692 million) in respect of 
SNGPL. 
Interest accrued 

Most significant counter parties of the Holding Company in respect of interest accrued are disclosed in note 29 to these financial statements. 

Other receivables 

Most significant other receivables of the. Holding Company are in respect of lease rental, lease service cost, contingent rent and uniform 
cost of gas agreement with SNGPL as disclosed in note 30.2 to these financial statements. These balances are subject to inter circular 
corporate debt. 
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47.2 LigUidlly risk 

Llouldity risk is the nsk that the Group 011 encounter difficulty in meeting its financial obligations as they fall due. Liquidity lisk anus because 

of the possibility that the Group could be Reared to pay its liabilities earlier than expected or difficulty In raising Finds:orrice' commitments 

associated with financial liabilities as they tail due. The Groups approach to manage liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible. that it will 

always have suit lucent liQuidtly to meet its iafilities when due. under both normal and stressed conditions. without Ocurting unacceptable 

losses or risking damage to the Group's reputation. Due m nature ct the business. the Group maintains flew bihty in funding by rnaidiaining 

communed credit lines avalable. The at La lie tidt'yt managemel intithES protecting Car flows and considering me level of liquid assets 

necessary to fulfill its officiation. morworng balance sheet 	ratos against internal and external requirements and maintaining debt 

financing plans. 

The table below analyses the Group's financial tabulates into fetal maturity groupings based of the remaning period at the balance sneet 

date to the contractual maturity dale. 

2013 

Carrying 	Contractual 	Not later 	Later than 	Later than 	Later Man 

Amort 	cash flows 	than six 	six MOMPS 	one yea.. 	2 years 

months 	but not tater 	but rot 'are( 

	

than I year 	than 2 years 

in '000) (Rupees 

Financial liabilities at amorlsed cost 

Long term finance 28,368,257 (34.921.637) (2.411,308) (3.254.925) 

Short term borrowings 4.275,250 (4,523,032) (4,523,032) 

Trade and other payables 84,386.599 (84,386.599) (84,386,599) 

Interest accrued 21.904.691 (21,904,891) (21,904,891) 

Long term deposits 5.317.335 (13,020,785) (96.293) (96.293) 

144.252.332 (158,365,861) (113.322.123) (3.351.218) 

(6,085,330) (23,170,074) 

(135,799)  (12,692,400)  
(6.221 129) (35.862.47j 

2012 

Carrying 	Contractual 	Not later 	Later Man 	Later than 	Later than 

Amount 	cash 1 ows 	than six 	six months 	one year 	2 yors 
!MMUS 	but not later 	bit. not later 

	  (Rupees in '000)than I  year 	than 2 years  

Financial Isabnibes al am orased cost 

Lir g term finance 2.1542g45 (28.641.410) (2.888.149) (2,280.225) 15.526.944) (17.946.092) 

Short Nem borrowings 81.511.e21 (81.6332571 (81.520.823) (37.478) 137A710 (37.4781 

Trade and other payables - - 

merest accrued 16:197i:5 (16397.1151 (16.197 115) 

1.200 WU,  deposits 4,602.874 (11.026.831) (83.499) 181 fie) (162.099) (t0.760.184) 

123.854 455 (137.558.613) (100.689.586) (2.398,752) (6726.521) (28.743.754) 
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The contractual cash flows relating to the above financial liabilities have been determined on the basis of latest available market rates. The rates 

of mark-up have been disclosed in notes land 8 to these financial statements. Contractual cash flows of the long term deposits are determined 

on the assumption that adjusted / refund of these deposits vAll not be required before expiry of 40 years from balance sheet date. 

47.3 	Market risk 

Market risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument may fluctuate as a result of changes in market interest rates or the market 

price due to a change in credit rating of the issuer or the instrument, change in market sentiments, speculative activities, supply and demand 

of securities and liquidity in the market. The market risk comprises of currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk (equity price risk). 

4731 Currency risk 

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the value of financial asset or a liability will fluctuate due to a change in foreign exchange rates. It arises 

mainly where receivables and payables exist due to transactions entered into foreign currencies. 

The Group is exposed to currency risk on creditors for gas that are denominated in a currency other than functional currency of the Group. 

The currency in which these transactions primarily are denominated is US Dollars. The Group's exposure to foreign currency risk is as 

follows: 

2013 	 2012 
Rupees 	 US Dollars 	 Rupees 	 US Dollars 
in '000 	 in '000 	 in DOO 	 in '000 

Creditors for gas 6.880.079 69,636 7.925.807 84,227 
Estimated forecast gas purchases 178,776.736 1.844.961 147.818.000 1.648.283 
Net exposure 185656.815 1,914,597 155,743.807 1.732.510 

Above net exposure is payable by the Group in Rupees at the rate on which these are settled by the Group. Currently. the Group does not obtain 

forward cover against the gross exposure as exchange loss i gain On purchases of gas and supplies is recovered from / paid TO Government of 

Pakistan as part of guaranteed return. 
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Average rates 	 Balance sheet date rate 
2013 	 2012 	 2013 	 2012 
	 (Rupees) 	  

The following significant exchange rates appliedduring the year: 

US Dollars 
	

96.90 	 89.68 	 98.80 	 94.20 

Sensitivity analysis 

A 10% strengtherirg ((weakening) of the Rupee against US Dollar at June 30.2013 would have (decreased)/ increased trade creditors by 

Rs. 688 million (2012: Rs. 793 million;. There is no effect of strengthening ((weakening) of US dollar on consolidated equity and consolidated 

profit and loss account of the Group as exchange loss I gain on purchases of gas and store and supplies is recovered from I paid to 

Government of Pakistan as part of 17% guaranteed return. This analysis assumes that all other variables. in particular interest rates, remain 

constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis as for 2012. 

47.32 Interest rate risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market 

interest rates. Majority of the interest rate exposure arises from short and long term borrowings from banks. At the balance sheet date the 

interest rate profile of the Group's interest•bearing financial instruments were as follows: 

2013 
	

2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

Fixed rate instruments 

Financial assets 
Net investmen: in finance lease 	 802,950 	 921.745 

Loan and advances 	 4,650 	 903 

Trade debts 	 22,733,425 	17.257.124 

Cash and bank balances 750.722 1,312.185 
24,291,747 19.491,957 

Financial liabilities 
Long term deposits (3,851,725) (3,241,9791 

Government of Sindh loan (6,055,042) (4,753.064) 

Trade and other payables (16,614,116) (21,770.5851 
(26,520.883) (29.765,628) 

2.229,136 0,273,671) 

Variable rate instruments 
Financial assets 
Trade debts 	 40,529,418 	39,458.000 

Other receivables 6,304,458 1,346,433 
46,833,876 40.804,433 

Financial liabilities 
Long term loan except Government of Sindh loan (22.313.215) (16.789,581) 
Short term borrowings (3.760.656) 
Trade and other payables (63.429.418) (56.167,4881 

9,503.289) (72.957.069) 
(42.669.413) (32,152,6361 
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Fixed rate instrument bear fixed interest rate while all other borrowings bear variable interest rate and are indexed to KIBOR. Borrowing is 

generally determined on the basis of business needs. The Group analyses its interest rate exposure on a regular basis by monitoring existing 

facilities against prevailing market interest rates and taking into account various other financing options available. 

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments 

The Group does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit and loss. Therefore. a change in 

interest rates at the reporting date would not affect unconsolidated profit and loss account and the unconsolidated equity of the Group. 

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments 

A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have net increased or (net decreased) the consolidated profit or 

loss of the Group as at June 30, 2013 by Rs. 427 million (2012: Rs. 322 million). This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular 

foreign currency rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis as for 2012. 

47.3.3 Equity price risk 

Equity price risk is the risk of changes in the fair value of equity securities as the result of changes in the levels of KSE-100 Index and the 

value of individual shares. The equity price risk exposure arises from the Groups investments in listed equity securities. This arises from 

investments held by the Group for which prices in the future are uncertain. The fair value of listed equity investments of the Group that are 

exposed to price risk as at June 30. 2013 is Rs. 89.613 million (2012: Rs. 66 million). 

A 10% increase / decrease in the prices of listed equity securities of the Group at the reporting date would have increased or (decreased) 

tong term investment and consolidated equity by Rs. 8.968 million (2012: Rs. 7 million). This analysis assumes that all other variables, in 

particular foreign currency rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2012. 

47.4 	Fair value of financial assets and liabilities 

The carrying values of all financial instruments reflected in the financial statements approximate their fair values except for investment in 

unquoted companies which are reflected at cost less impairment losses. 

47.4.1 Fair value hierarchy 

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by valuation method. The different levels have been defined as follows: 

• Level I: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

• Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) 

or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). 

• Level 3: Inputs for me asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). 

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited 

  



Optimizing Potential, Moving Forward 

2013 

Level 2 	 Level 3 
	(Rupees In '000) 	 

Available-for-sale financials assets 
Quoted equity securities 89,684 	 89,684  

 

89,684 	 89,684 

  

2012 

Level 2 	 Level 3 
	(Rupees in 000) 	 

Available-for-sale financials assets 
Quoted equity securities 66.474 	 66,474 

 

66,474 	 66.474 

  

Level 1 Total 

Level 1 Total 

There have been no transfers during the year. (2012: no transfers in either direction). 

47.5 Capital risk management 

The objective of the Group when managing capital is to safeguard Its ability to continue as a going concern so that it can continue to 
provide returns for shareholders. benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain a strong capital base to support the sustained development 
of Its businesses. 

The Group manages its capital structure by monitoring return on net assets and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in 
economic conditions. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dividend paid to the 
shareholders or issue new shares. 

Tne Group is not subject to externally imposed regulatory capital requirements. 

The gearing ratio as at June 30 is as follows: 
2013 2012 

(Rupees in '000) 

Total borrowings 
Long term finance 24.770.608 18,315,383 
Current portion of Ion term finance 3,597,649 3,227,262 
Short term borrowings 4,275,250 

32.643,507 21542,645 
Less: Cash and bank balances (943,220) (1509.341) 
Net debts 31.700,287 20,033,304 
Capital employed 48,760,822 39.656.842 
Gearing ratio 65% 51% 
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48. OPERATING SEGMENTS 

[FRS 8-Operating Segments requires operating segments to be identified on the basis of internal reports about components of the Group that are 

regularly reviewed by the Chief Operating Decision Maker in order to allocate resources to segments and to asses their performance. As a result. 

management has identified the following two segments: 

1) Gas transmission and distribution (sale of gas); and 

2) Meter manufacturing (manufacturing and sale of gas meters) 

Segment revenue and results 

The following is analysis of the Group's revenue and results by reportable segment. 

Segment revenue Segment profit 
2013 2012 2013 2012 

(Rupees in 100) 

Gas transmission and distribution 142,197.188 133.874.809 3,667 4,966.679 
Meter manufacturing 2,522,392 1,964,259 537,452 201.409 
Total segments results 144,719,580 135,839,068 541,119 5,168,088 

Unallocated - other expenses 
- Other operating expenses (888,426) (1,717,963) 
Unallocated • other income 
• Non•operating income 357,670 430.753 
Profit before tax 10,363 3,880,878 

The above revenue includes sale of meters by meter manufacturing segment to gas transmission and distribution amounting to Rs. 617 million 

(2012: Rs. 751 million). 

The accounting policies of the reportable segments are same as disclosed in note 3. 
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2013 	 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

Segment assets and liabilities 

Segment assets 
Gas transmission and distribution 190,151,810 168.734.236 

Meter manufacturing 1,628,242 876,714 

Total segment assets 191,780,052 169,610.950 

Unallocated 
- Loans and advances 262,007 244,993 

-Taxation - net 2,769,835 1.429,149 
- Interest accrued 490,111 491.021 

- Cash and bank balances 943,220 1.509,341 
4A65,173 3,674.504 

Total assets as per balance sheet 196,245,225 173.285,454 

Segment liabilities 
Sas transmission and distribution 167,052,619 142,696,023 

Meter manufacturing 278,663 69,051 

Total segment liabilities 167,331.282 142,765,074 

Unatocated 
- Employee benefits 2,469.365 2,154,237 

Total liabilities as per balance sheer 169,800.647 144,919,311 

49. DETAILS OF INVESTMENTS BY EMPLOYEES RETIRMENT BENEFIT FUNDS 

Details of the value of investments by the following funds based on respective audited financial statements at June 30. 2013 and 2012, are as 
follows: 

2013 2012 
(Rupees in '000) 

Pension fund - executives 909,490 808,020 

Gratuity turd - executives 2.022,765 1,787,576 

Pension fund - non executives 232,906 241,962 

Gratuity furd - non executives 2,351,582 2,206,474 

Provident fund - executives 2,456,323 2.176,207 

Provident fund - non executives 2,435,745 2.142.043 

Benevolent fund • executives 120,148 104,234 

• 
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50. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS 

50.1 Income tax 

The Group takes into account the current income tax law and decisions taken by appellate authorities. Instances where the Group's view 

differs from the view taken by the income tax department at the assessment stage and where the Group considers that its view on items of 

material nature is in accordance with law. the amounts are shown as contingent liabilities. 

50.2 Staff retirement and other service benefit obligations 

Certain actuarial assumptions have been adopted as disclosed in note 40 to the financial statements for valuation of these obligations and 

fair value of plan assets. Any changes in these assumptions in future years might affect unrecognised gains and losses in those years. 

50.3 Property. plant and equipment 

In accordance with the accounting policy, the management carries out an annual assessment of depreciable amount and useful lives of 

properly, plant and equipment. Further, the Group reviews the value of the assets for possible impairment on an annual basis. Any change 

in the estimates in future years might effect the carrying amounts of the respective items of property, plant and equipment with a corresponding 

affect on the depreciation charge and impairment. 

50.4 Trade debts and other receivables 

The Group reviews its receivable against provision required there against on a ongoing basis and appropriate provision is made against 

outstanding receivable based on systematic basis as approved by the Board of Directors. 

50.5 Stock in trade and stores, spares and loose tools 

The management continuously reviews its inventory for existence of any items which may have become obsolete. The estimates against 

slow moving and obsolete items are made based on systematic basis as approved by the Board of Directors. 

50.6 Fair value of investments 

Management has determined lair value 01 certain investments by using quotations from active market of the financial instruments. 

50.7 Recognition of income from sale of Natural Gas Liquid (NGL) and Liquefied Petroleum Gas (LPG) 

Income from sale of NGL and LPG to Jamshoro Joint Venture Limited is recognized based on provisional invoice 

price 1 quantity being the best estimate available. Any change in provisional price / quantity will be accounted for prospectively in the year 

in which there is change in price / quantity. 

50.8 Recognition of gas development surcharge 

Management has recognised income from gas development surcharge according to Final Revenue Requirement (FRR) issued by OGRA 

based on stay orders as mentioned in note 1.4.1. Further, gas development surcharge does not include the impact of stay orders as mentioned 

in note 1.4.2 since no revised FRR has been issued by OGRA in this regard. 

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited 

  



Optimizing Potential, Moving Forward 

51. BENAZIR EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME (BESOS) 

On August 14. 2009, the Government of Pakistan (GoP) launched Benazir Employees' Stack Option Scheme ['the Scheme) for employees 

of certain State Owned Enterprises (SOEs) and non-State Owned Enterprises where GoP holds significant investments (non-SOEs). The 

scheme is applicable to permanent and contractual employees who were in the employment of these entities on the date of launch of the 

Scheme, subject to completion of fire years vesting period by all contractual employees and by permanent employees in certain instances. 

The Scheme provides for a cash payment to employees on retirement or termination based on the price of shares of respective entities. To 

administer this scheme. GoP shall transfer 12% of its investment in such SOEs and non-SOEs to a Trust Fund to be created for the purpose 

by each of such entities. The eligible employees would be allocated units by each Trust Fund in proportion to their respective length of 

service. and on retirement or termination such employees would be entitled to receive such amounts from Trust Funds in exchange for the 

surrendered units as would be determined based on market price for listed entities or breakup •value for non-listed entities. The shares 

relating to the surrenderec units would be transferred back to GoP. 

The scheme also provides that 50% of dividend related to shares transferred to the respective Trust Fund would be distributed amongst 

the unit holder employees. The balance 50% dividend would be transferred by the respective Trust Fund to the Central Revolving Fund 

managed by the Privatization Commission of Pakistan for payment to employees against surrendered units. The deficit. if any, in Trust Funds 

to meet the re-purchase commitment would be met by GoP. 

The Scheme, developed in compliance with :he stated GOP policy of empowerment of employees of State Owned Enterprises need to be 

accounted for by the covered entities, including the Group. under the provisions of amended International Financial Reporting Standard 2 

— Share-based Payment (IFRS 2). However, keeping in view the difficulties that may be faced by the entities covered under the Scheme. 

the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan on receiving representations from some of entities covered under the Scheme and after 

having consulted the institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan has granted exemption to such entities from the application of IFRS 2 

to the Scheme. 

Had the exemption not been granted there would have been no impact on the results of the Holding Company as the annual return of the 

Holding Company is determined under the regulatory revenue requirement, which would have covered any additional cost if incurred by 

the Holding Company in respect of the aforesaid Scheme. 

52. GENERAL 

52.1 hones have been rounded off to the nearest thousand rupees unless otherwise stated. 

52.2 Corresponding figures have been rearranged and recrassified, wherever necessary. 

52.3 The Board of Directors have proposed a final dividend for the year ended June 30. 2013 of Rs. Nil per share (2012: Rs. 2.5 per share), 

amounting to Rs. Nil (2012: Rs. 2,097.420 million) for approval of the members at the annual general meeting to be held on April 16, 2016. 

53. DATE OF AUTHORISATION 

These financial statements were authorised for issue in Board of Directors meeting held on March 05, 2016. 

( 0 
 

ft.  

Miftah Ismail 
	

Khalid Rahman 
Chairman 
	

Managing Director 
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Ten Years Summary 
Key Statistical Data 
For the year ended 30 June Unit 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 20119 2010 2011 2012 2018 

Gas ourchasee MMCF 344,008 367.587 385.362 387,C08 410,316 423,194 428.541 395,779 405.322 419,275 

Gas sale 5114CF 318,068 338,759 358,959 357,910 377,265 381,522 388,828 356,040 364,409 373,645 

Mains-transmission Km 2,786 2,943 3.062 3,290 3,309 3,320 3.320 3,337 3.401 3.490 
Mains A serAces - c stribution • at Nom Km 924 1.424 1.778 2,290 2.079 2,352 2.503 2,468 1.709 1.455 

Ilex =actions Millions 68,653 78.578 81,026 92.139 95.969 114,846 112,732 112.748 128.601 86,210 

LPG saes Mario Ton - - 9:65 37.492 83.065 

Gas metes- funduced f assembled Millions 322.020 400.200 513,500 550.150 513.250 550,460 750.000 612.9:G 675.521 690.129 

Income slatement Rs. Million 

Sales 54,445 62512 77,562 85,717 84,543 118.585 127,614 122,403 153.269 164,354 

GST (7.020) (8.136) (9,075) (9,398) (9.548) (14,446) 115.340) (16031) (19.394) (22.156) 
Sales excluding 3ST 47,355 54.376 68.487 76,319 74,995 104.139 112,274 1-.0.402 133.875 142,198 
Gas Elevelopment Surcharge (2.555) (1.673) (2,183) 17,234) (369: 4.012 (4.537) 4.127 (2,971) 9,440 
No sales 44,800 52.703 66,304 69.085 74.626 128.151 107.737 114,529 130.904 151,638 

Cost of gas (38,713) 1,46913) (59,594) (63,157) (69,238) (102.388) (95,333) (102,890) (117.763) (135,449) 

Transrr ssien and distribution costs (2,389) (2.327) (3,550) (3513) (3,671) (3.698) (7,019) (6,395) (7.086) (8977) 
Administraeve and selling expanses (1.136) ;1,290) (873) (939) (1347) (2.012) (2,252) (3905) (3,465) (3083) 
Depreciation (1.922) (2.182) (2.149) (2,055) (2.129) 12.594) (2,782) (3,177) (3.565) (3,981) 
Other operating expenses (104) (157) (178) (148) (968) (2.353) (752) (1,645) (1.718) (4,952) 
Other operating inserne 1.732 2,218 3,151 2.651 5.707 3,910 3,789 3.790 3.353 3.816 
Tow operating prof:: 2.268 2.152 3,111 1,924 2.980 (1,184) 3,3813 1.277 278 (987) 
Other nunceetat no income • 1.190 1,772 6,009 8.641 10.026 11.340 8,925 
Profit More 'Iraice cost 2.268 2,152 3.111 3.114 4,752 4.825 12.029 11.305 11,618 7.938 
Fiume cos: (696) (563) (1,390) (1.779) (2.370) (4.410) (5.016) (5.786) (7.532) (7.608) 

Profit Mare taxation 1.572 1.589 1.721 1,335 2.382 415 7.013 5,519 4,086 330 

Taxation (575) 576) (829) (1,045) (1,391) (159) (2.614) (795) (1.505) 014} 
Profit alter taxation 997 1,013 692 290 991 256 4,399 4,724 2,581 216 

Balance Sheet 

Share capital 8,712 6,712 6,712 6.712 6,712 6.712 6.712 8,390 8.809 8.809 
Reserves 3,642 3.654 3,630 3.027 3,603 2,972 7.360 9,385 9,439 7.696 

Share eapnal and reserves 10,354 10,355 10,342 9.739 10,315 9,684 14.072 17,775 18.248 16.505 
Surplus cn re:abet:on of fixed assets - - 10,252 10252 10.252 

Garrett r.x 2.496 2,875 3,204 3.679 4.854 5,014 7.018 7.651 7.622 6.180 
Employees pstreli -meet Welds 772 848 904 999 1.026 1.308 1.530 1.825 2.154 2.466 
Long tern deposits & advances 1.610 1.807 2,090 2,364 2.579 4,282 4.873 5,359 6.497 6.416 
Deferred credit 1.711 1,791 2,246 2,977 3.823 4,e.47 4.989 5,519 5.337 5.748 
Len; lean Wanting 4.645 7,203 8,725 12,581 15.583 17,496 11,646 14,471 18.315 24.770 
Nonicurroat Nab Iles 11.235 14.524 17.169 22,800 27,932 32,947 30,056 34,825 39,925 45,580 
Cullom pc ion of long lean linandng 
Short tern brovirgs 

1,717 
- 

1.461 
220 

1.519 
1.165 

2,286 
1,000 

377 4.969 
- 

5,035 
3.721 

4,272 
- 

3.227.  43:059188 

Trade pavat'es 5.882 7,787 12.589 18,108 25,607 45.4911 44.560 56.717 77,947 80,522 
Other payabes 2,481 3,159 3,621 6,688 5,217 3,282 6.487 5,498 8,909 14,018 
Interest and malt-Up Named 168 185 675 1,134 2,038 4,182 6.829 10,823 16,197 21,904 

Taxation - ne: - • 165 217 - • 
Current Nabilitles 10,248 12,792 19,589 29.381 33,456 57.923 66.632 77.310 105.035 124,060 

Tolal 'gully and liabilities 31,837 37,682 47,080 61.920 71,703 100.554 110.760 140.162 173.460 196,397 

Work in progress 832 2.406 2,675 4.313 4.0136 3,538 4,751 5.694 6.935 7.183 
00efati9 tang ple fixed assets 16,665 19,235 22,225 27.021 29,802 34,558 36.915 53.981 57.355 60,553 
Property. plait & equipment 17.497 21,641 24,900 31.334 33.808 38,096 41.666 59.545 64.260 67.736 
Intangible assets • 61 56 62 ea 44 5 16 46 123 
Lang term tirancial assets 345 299 383 354 1.547 1,381 1,254 1.125 2.002 1.926 
Nan-currentassets 17.642 22.001 25,339 31.750 35.424 39,521 42,925 60.786 66.338 69,767 

1,703 Stares spares A leose tools 794 929 1,012 1,022 1.155 2,037 2.263 2,080 2,165 
Stack in :taco 195 227 281 369 512 491 455 703 780 629 
Trade Coble 6,706 8.755 10,898 16.119 23,045 32,568 43,816 49,182 71,741 76,285 
Other receivables 2,176 3,580 4.589 8,880 9.137 22,929 17,295 19.975 25.686 36.220 
Interest and madeup accrued 13 7 8 6 195 1,198 2,854 3,474 3,553 5,529 
Taxation - net 669 500 556 - 167 90 2,306 1,428 2,768 
Trade deposits & PrePaements 199 207 291 253 438 250 344 388 181 166 
Cash 8 bank ba !aces 3.041 1.269 3.815 5,268 4,356 1.477 620 1,085 1.503 847 
Current assols 13,995 15.681 21.741 30,170 36,279 61.033 67,835 79,376 107,152 126,610 

Total Assets 31,837 37,682 47.080 61,920 71,703 100,554 110,760 140,162 173,460 196,397 

Earning Per Share (Rupees) 1.49 1,51 1.33 0.43 1.48 0.38 6.55 5.63 2.93 0.28 

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited 
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Ten Years of Progress 

Gas Gcsromers 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 

Industrial 

Karachi 2.337 2.481 2.621 2.759 3.039 3.197 3.245 3,380 3 447 3,428 
Swath Ontenor) 257 272 318 381 476 549 564 607 626 636 
Baloclustan 44 42 39 44 46 55 54 55 56 55 
Sub-total 2.638 2,795 2.978 3,184 3.561 3.801 3.663 4.042 4.129 4.119 

Commercial 

Karachi 13,504 14,099 14.793 15.642 16,796 17.362 17,613 17.998 17.442 17.102 
Siodh {Intenor) 
Elalochislan 

3,166 3.404 
1.552 

3.505 
1,640 

3,622 
1.707 

3.875 
1.887 1,482

4,756 4.266 
1.978 

4.465 
2.018 

4,872 
2.128 

4,854 
2.196 2.261 

Subtotal 18.152 19.055 19.938 20.971 22.558 23.606 24.156 24.998 24.494 24,119 

Domestic 

Karachi 1,227.528 1.252.575 1.293.046 1.337.692 1,407.848 1,438,769 1,482.439 1,544,709 1,597,926 1,635,129 
Smart Dolman 350,210 369,013 390,046 418,052 458.737 497.545 535.736 582.916 640.452 682,238 
Elalochatan 135,415 145.251 154.403 164.354 179.372 191,279 200.963 211.228 222.116 229,252 
Sub • total 1,713,153 1.766,839 1,837.495 1,920,098 2.045.957 2.127.593 2.219.138 2.338.853 2,460.494 2.546,619 

Total 

Karachi 1,243,369 1269,155 1.310.460 1,356.093 1.427,663 1.459.328 1,503,357 1.566,087 1,618.815 1,655,659 
Smith Mem.) 353.633 372,689 393,869 422,055 463.088 502.360 540.765 588,395 645.932 687.630 
Elatochislan 136,941 146,845 156,082 165,105 181,305 193.312 203.035 213,411 224.370 231,568 
Grand Total 1,733,943 1,788,689 1.860.411 1.944,253 2.072,076 2,155,000 2.247.157 2,367.893 2,489,117 2.574,857 

Gas Sales in miilion rabic feel 

Industrial 

Karachi 198,257 201,026 213,569 208,392 223,921 235.244 231 943 210,321 211.209 209,866 
61,990 Snot (Interron 49,066 61,202 67,098 63,154 65.841 60,343 45.828 42,645 48.577 

Basechistan 8.467 9,807 10,242 9,066 9.254 9.854 10,637 9.425 9.167 9.091 
Sub- total 255,790 272,035 290.909 280.612 299.026 305,441 304,570 265,574 263,021 261.534 

Commercial 

Karachi 5,614 6,123 6,703 7,050 8.451 7,803 8,036 7,864 8,040 7,938 
Sinn (Interior) 1,090 1,210 1,271 1,330 1.394 1.464 1,559 1.672 1,780 1,748 
Batochislan 458 500 515 535 582 581 610 G49 709 711 
Sib-total 7,162 7,833 8,489 8,915 1Q427 9.848 10.205 10.185 10,529 10,397 

Domestic 

Karachi 37.027 39.108 39.930 41.798 44.707 45.766 49,038 52,632 59,236 62,021 
Snob (Interior) 11,648 12,325 12,574 13,119 14,954 15.593 16.770 18.633 21,319 23,523 
Batchistan 6.441 7.458 7.057 7,466 8,151 7,874 8,245 9.016 10.304 10,170 
Sub - total 55.116 58,891 59,561 62,383 67.812 69.233 74.053 80.281 90.859 95,714 

Total 

Karachi 240.898 246.257 260,202 257,240 277,079 288.813 289.017 270,817 276.485 279.825 
Sinclh (Interior} 61,804 74,737 80,943 77,603 82,189 77.400 80,319 66,133 55,744 73.848 
Balochistan 15,366 17.765 11,814 17,067 17.997 18,309 19,492 19.090 20,180 19,972 
Grand Total 318,068 338359 358.959 351.910 377.265 384.522 388,828 356,040 364,409 373.645 



at 

Pattern of Shareholdings 
As of June 30, 2013 

# of Shareholders Shareholdings' Slab Total Shares Held 
5273 1 	 tu 160 136.465 
2670 101 	 to 5W 728,071 
1355 501 	 to 1000 1.047.659 
9236 1001 	 to 5000 15.203.535 
682 5001 	 to 10000 4.821,271 
242 10001 	 to 150W 3.051,222 
127 15001 	 to 20000 2.240.101 
59 20001 	 to 25003 1.336.476 
56 25001 	 to 30000 1.554,075 
26 30001 	 to 350W 851.863 
24 35001 	 to 40300 927.519 
12 40001 	 to 45000 510.581 
26 45001 	 to 50000 1.277.856 
9 50001 	 to 55000 467.978 
7 55001 	 to 60360 411.178 
9 60001 	 to 65000 562.054 
13 65001 	 to 70000 872.882 
6 70001 	 to 75003 442,375 
5 75001 	 to 80300 394,000 
2 80001 	 to 85000 167.905 
2 85001 	 to 90303 174,656 
3 93001 	 to 95000 282.000 
13 95001 	 to 100100 1.292.437 
2 103001 	 to 105000 201,960 
2 105001 	 to 110300 214.625 
1 125001 	 to 130000 125.500 
8 130001 	 to 135003 1.351979 
2 140001 	 to 145003 289.690 

145001 	 to 150303 600.000 
2 150001 	 to 155000 305.250 
1 160001 	 to 1650W 163.543 
2 170001 	 to 175001 345.187 
2 175001 	 to 1803W 354.975 
1 1130001 	 to 1850W 182.887 
2 190001 	 to 195000 385.615 
2 195001 	 to 200000 460.000 
4 200001 	 to 205000 809.396 
2 205001 	 to 21003 416.704 
2 230001 	 to 2x5000 469.000 
1 265001 	 to 270003 265.500 
1 275001 	 to 280000 277,904 
1 340001 	 to 345000 344.690 
1 350001 	 to 355000 352.937 
2 360001 	 to 365000 725.021 
1 410001 	 to 415000 414.517 

Sul Souther, Gas Company Limi:cd 
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t of Shareholtins Shareholdings' Slab Total Shares Held 
2 495001 	 to 500000 1.030.000 

500001 	 to 505000 500,251 

515001 	 to 520000 516.008 
1 525001 	 to 530000 525.500 

I 530001 	 to 535030 534.187 

1 595001 	 m 600000 597.751 

1 695001 	 to 700003 700.000 

1 725001 	 to 730000 727,500 
1 745001 	 10 750000 745,500 
1 760001 	 to 765000 761.052 
1 780001 	 0 785000 780.500 

1 1060001 	 to 1065000 1,062.801 
1 1370001 	 to 1375000 1.371.437 
1 1400001 	 to 1405000 1.401,000 
1 1695001 	 10 1700000 1.698.595 
1 1815001 	 to 1820303 1818.500 

1 2360001 	 to 2365000 2.362.500 
1 2495001 	 to 2500000 2,500,000 
1 3495001 	 to 3500000 3,500,000 
1 3645001 	 to 3650000 3.648,750 
1 3735001 	 to 3740000 3.735.679 
1 3920001 	 to 392500) 3.920.437 
1 4140001 	 to 4145030 4,143.240 
1 5740001 	 10 5745000 5,740.500 
1 7225001 	 to 7230000 7227.000 
1 8190001 	 to 8195000 8.192.028 
1 10910301 	 to 10945000 10.941.554 
1 12690001 	 to 12695000 12,694.227 
I 13120001 	 to 13125000 13,125.000 
I 14310001 	 to 14315000 14,314,772 
1 20225001 	 to 20230000 20,229.500 

I 

1 20475001 	 0 20480000 20,478.701 
I 33385001 	 to 33390000 33.385.674 

i. 1 57750001 	 to 577550130 57,754.179 
i. 1  58475001 	 to 58480000 58.476,700 
1 1 6,3880001 	 to 63885000 63,882.029 

1 468465001 	 to 463470030 464.468218 

88),916309 



Cptimizing Potential, Wring Fonvanl 

Categories of Shareholdings 
As of June 30. 2013 

Categories of Shareholders 	 Shareholders 	Shares Held Percentage 

Directors and their spouselsI and minor children 
NESSAR AHMED 2 3.936 0.03 
MIRZA MAHMOOD AHMAD 1 6562 0.00 

Associated Companies. undertakings and related parties 

Exemdins I I  

Public Sector Companies and Corporations 14 116.137.433 13.18 

Banks. development finance institutions, non-banking finance companies. 
insurance companies. takaful, modarabas and pension kinds 43 39.078,208 4.44 

Mutual Funds 
GOLDEN ARROW SELECTED STOCKS FJND LIMITED 1 4.143240 0.47 

CDC - TRUSTEE NIT STATE ENTERPRISE FUND 58.476.700 6.64 

CDC - TRUSTEE NIT•EOUITY /A4R1C-T OPPORTUNITY FUND 364.437 0.04 

NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN:ins-a DEPARTMENT WWI FUND 20.478.701 2.32 

CDC • TRUSTEE AKD INDEX TRACKER FUND 41.343 0.03 

CDC - TRUSTEE AND OPPORTUNITY FUND 1.698.595 0.19 

TRI STAR MUTUAL FUND LID. 1 1.312 0.00 

General Public 
a. Local 19,750 51.642.107 5.86 
b. Foreign 21 2.774.185 0.31 

Others 
A. THE PRESIDENT ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF PAKIS1AN 468.468.218 53.18 
6. SS3C EMPLOYEES Elv1POWERMENT TRUST 1 63,882,029 7.25 
C. JOINT STOCK COMPANIES 110 19.823,974 2.25 
D. RETIREMENT FUNDS AND CHARITABLE TRUSTS 7 551,206 0.36 
E. ALL OTHERS 44 33.344.123 3.79 

Totals 	 20.001 	880.916.309 100.00 

Shareholdeis holding 5% arrows 	 Shares Held Percentage 

THE PRESIDENT ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF PAKISTAN 468.468.218 53.18 
SSGC EMPLOYEES EMPOWERMENT TRUST 	 63.882.029 7.25 
CDC - TRUSTEE NIT STATE ENTERPRISE FUND 58.476.100 6.64 
STATE LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF PAKISTAN 57.154,179 6.56 
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Form ot Proxy 
59th Annual General Meeting 

I 

at 	 

Being a Member of Sin Southern Gas Company Limited and holder of 	 

Share Register Folio No /CDC paiticipant1:0 No.... Account No 

            

         

ordinary shares as per 

         

            

            

             

             

Hereby appoint (Name) 

Who is also member of Sui Southern Gas Company Limited, as my Proxy to vote tor me and an my behalf at the 59a,  Annual General Meeting 

of the Company to be held on 16 April 2016 and at any adjournment thereof 

Signed this 	 day Of 	 2016 

Folio No. Witnesses: 

1 	Signature 

Name 

Address 

              

SIGNATURE ON 
RUPEES FIVE 

REVENUE 
STAMP 

Ire &pnmure Vac; 
righ the specimen regc,  

with the Company. 

              

              

              

CNIC 

Of 

Passport No 

2. 	Signature 

Name 

Address 

CNIC 

or 

Passport No 

              

              

              

              

               

               

               

               

               

Notes: 
1 	This Form must be signed across Five Rupees Revenue Stamp and it should be deposited in Share Registar's Office of the 

Company not later than 48 hours before the tune of holding the Meeting (Article 67) 
2. 	No person shall be appointed a proxy who is not a member at the Company and qualified to vole. sae that a Corporation being 

a member of the Company may appoint as its proxy. any person thought not to be a member, An agent duly authorized under 
a power of attorney shall rot be entitled to be present and vote on behalf ot his appointer unless the agent is himsed a member 
qua:tied to vote at the time ot his being present at the. Meeting at which he proposes to vote as such agent (Article 65). 

For CDC account hOlderSicOrporate entrtieS: 

In addition to the above. the f °Vowing requirements have to be met' 
0 	The Proxy Form shall be witnessed by Iwo personas whose name. addresses and CNIC number shale be mentioned on the form 

IN 	Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with the Proxy Form. 

iiii 	The Proxy shall produce his orginal CNIC or orocrial passport at time of the Meeting 

iv) 	In case of corporate entity, the Board of Director. resolution/ power of attorne/ with specimen signature shall be submitted 
(unless it has been provided earlier) along with Proxy Form to the Company. 

• 




